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Hi Carly

Here are four of the packs and the fifth one will follow as its in a slioghtly different format woth a
number of separate attachments

Hi Carly

Here are four of the packs and the fifth one will follow as has slightly different schedules in a
number of attachments.

Cheers

Tim

Tim Ewing

Director, Structured and Asset Finance

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 11:18 AM

To: Ewing, Tim

Subject: RE:

Thanks Tim —much appreciated!

Carly Rossbach-Smith | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Treasury Operations Manager | Finance
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THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS

ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms & Conditions
This message including any attached files is confidential and may include proprietary or privileged information. If you are

not the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, reproducing, disclosing or distributing the information
contained in this email. If you have received this email in error, please contact WesTrac immediately on +61 8 9377 9444
or by return email. We do not accept liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption, delay, interruption,
unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. We reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communications.

From: Ewing, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 9:14 AM

To: Carly Rossbach-smit | G

Subject: RE:

Hi Carly

No problem — just need to source them and will then send through — hopefully this afternoon
Regards

Tim

Tim Ewing

Director, Structured and Asset Finance



Westpac Institutional Bank

From: Carly Rossbach-mit

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 10:54 AM
To: Ewing, i
Subject: RE:

Hi Tim,

Hope the morning is going well.

Are you able to send me through copies of all of these schedules please?

Many Thanks

Carly Rossbach-Smith | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Treasury Operations Manager | Finance
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THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS

ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms & Conditions
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From: Ewing, i

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 7:43 AM

To: Carly Rossbach-Smith _
Subject: RE:

Hi Carly

| don’t think its an abbreviation albeit it might have been based on the original founders names
but apparently Eqwe is the new name of the business.

They are primarily an equipment manager eg servicing, procuring etc
Cheers

Tim

Tim Ewing

Director, Structured and Asset Finance

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 3, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

From: Carly Rossbach-smith -

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 9:36 AM

To: Ewing, Trm <

Subject: RE:

Hi Tim,

Thanks for clarifying, but just for my understanding, what does BHO stand for please?
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

From: Ewing, Tirn

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 7:35 AM

To: Carly Rossbach-smith ||| G
Subject: RE:

Hi Carly

| think Eqwe Pty Ltd is one of their subsidiaries which might be more familiar to your colleagues
as that’s the name referenced on the docs

Hope that helps

Cheers

Tim

Tim Ewing

Director, Structured and Asset Finance

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 3, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

From: Cary Rossbzch-mit

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 9:27 AM

To: Ewing, Tirn

Subject: RE:

Thanks for sending this through Tim,

Is BHO an actual company? Sorry the initials aren’t familiar to anyone here.

Many Thanks

Carly Rossbach-Smith | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Treasury Operations Manager | Finance
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From: Ewing, i

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 7:24 AM

Tos Carly Rossbach-smit

Subject: RE:
Hi Carly



I've attached an example of the pack that would have been provided by BHO (Agent) and Forum
(Supplier) to Westrac for the most recent of the leases (which commenced Feb-21).

We have all of these on file to my knowledge so can send through the other 6 no problem but
suspect your IT team should have the same.

Just let me know what you need

Cheers

Tim

Tim Ewing

Director, Structured and Asset Finance

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 3, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

From: Carly Rossbach- it

Sent: Monday, 31 May 2021 1:53 PM

To: Ewing, Tirn

Subject: RE:

Hi Tim,

Hope your trip home went well.

| received a flurry of emails from you all at once on Friday evening.

Any further detail you have on this arrangement that you can share would be very helpful please.
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

Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 6:14 PM

To: Carly Rossbach-Smith _

Subject: RE:

Hi Carly

| wasn’t directly involved in this arrangement but | expect that there will be an agreement in
place between Westpac and BHO as to how the P&A relationship works, and then a separate one
between Westrac and BHO regarding the provision and financing of the equipment. If we have
the latter on file I'd be happy to provide on Monday.

Enjoy your weekend

Regards

Tim

Tim Ewing

Director, Structured and Asset Finance

Westpac Institutional Bank



Level 3, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

From: Carly Rossbach- it [

Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 3:22 PM

To: Ewing, Tim

Subject: RE:

Hi Tim,

Also, do you also have a copy of the actual principal and agency agreement please or is that
something that BHO have in place with WesTrac?

Many Thanks

Carly Rossbach-Smith | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Treasury Operations Manager | Finance
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From: Carly Rossbach-Smith

Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 9:05 AM

To: I

Subject: RE:

Hi Tim,

Hope you’ve had a great week.

If it was possible are you able to send me through the details and schedules behind these
individual leases please?

Many Thanks

Carly Rossbach-Smith | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Treasury Operations Manager | Finance
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From: Ewing, Tirn

Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 3:24 PM

To: Carly Rossbach-Smith _

Subject: RE:

Hi Carly

Please see attached what we have on our system in relation to the BHO leases.

If you require more detail behind the individual leases in terms of the breakdown of the
equipment we should be able to dig out some supporting schedules.



Regards

Tim

Tim Ewing

Director, Structured and Asset Finance

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 3, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

From: Cary Rossbzch-mith [

Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 9:18 PM

To: Ewing, Tirn I

Subject: RE:

Thanks Tim,

Appreciate the clarification. Our IS team would oversee these ones.

Are you able to provide me with a full listing of the ones we currently have in place please?
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

Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 5:42 PM

To: Carly Rossbach-smith ||| G

Subject: RE:

Hi Carly

The $9.7m relates to a $12m finance lease facility that was established in Oct-18 when Duncan
Scott was around and has 7 leases under it currently (the last one of which commenced in Feb-
21).

| think it relates to a mixture of photocopiers and equipment monitoring equipment.

It’s under a Principal & Agency arrangement whereby BHO provides Westrac with the equipment
and Westpac finances it on a fully disclosed basis with the documentation specific to that
arrangement.

Happy to discuss further or provide more information.

Regards

Tim

ps we'll have that quote to you first thing tomorrow morning.

Tim Ewing

Director, Structured and Asset Finance

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 3, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000
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From: Crly Rossbach-smit

Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 6:19 PM

To: Ewing, Tir [

Subject:

Hi Tim,

Hope your day has gone well.

| just got a call back from Nick O’Brien and he mentioned out leasing limits were $14m but that
under finance leases we currently had $9.7m of exposure. Do you know what this relates to
please because | didn’t think we had anything in place at the moment?

Kind Regards

Carly Rossbach-Smith | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Treasury Operations Manager | Finance

B B ' v vestrac com au
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Your business, lust better.

Customer Details

Customer Name WESTRAC PTY LTD

THIS PAYMENT SCHEDULE IS A TAX INVDICE

Payment Schedule

Forum Finance Pty Ltd, ABN 16 153 301 172 of Level §, 141 Walker Street,
North Sydney NSW 2060 {the “owner”) enters into this Agreement with:

Reference No.

Trading Name

ABN 63 009 342 572

Address 128-136 Great Eastern HWY, South Guildford

Postcode 8055,

This is a Payment Schedule dated __30th June 2020

and WESTRAC PTY LTD

(“Schedule”) by and between Forum Finance Pty Ltd. (Supplier)
(Customer),

In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Schedule and the terms of any software license, product warranty or service
agreement between the product vendor(s) shown in Table A (Product Vendor({s)) and Customer (Licence Agreement), applicable
to the Products in this Schedule, the terms of this Schedule shall take priority and prevail. This Schedule, once accepted by

the Supplier returning an executed copy of the Schedule, constitutes a binding contract subject to the terms and conditions in

Annexure A,

Product Description (mblea

The items described below are the software and/or hardware products the subject of this Schedule (Products):

Software

Software Vendor Software Description
N/A
Hardware

Hardware Yendor Hardware Description

PRINT MULTIFUNCTION EQUIPMENTS

Product Price and Payment Terms (rabie )

Date Installment Amount. GST Amount Inc GST
30th June 2020 $30,200.00 $3,020.00 $33,220.00
59 SUBSEQUENT PAYMENTS |$30,200.00 $3,020.00 $33,220,00
Product Price $1,993,200.00
10f3 BDOPS.Versionl.Aug.2018
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THIS PAYMENT SCHEDULE 1S A TAX INVOICE

Payment Schedule

Product Price and Payment Terms, Cont...

On acceptance of delivery of the Products by Customer the Customer irrevocably acknowledges and agrees that:

+  TheProduct Price shown in Table B is incurred on acceptance of delivery of the Products by Customer and Customer
irrevocably commits to paying the Product Price in all circumstances and that its obligation to pay the Product Price is
absolute and unconditional from the date of acceptance of delivery of the Products.

»  Subject to the provisions in Annexure A, the Product Price is payable by installments in the amounts (Installment
Amount) and on the due dates set out in Table B above,

Customer hereby agrees to all terms and conditions of this Schedule (including the terms and conditions attached hereto as
Annexure A),

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Purchase Schedule to be duly executed by their authorized
representatives.

Customer  WESTRACPTY LTD supplier ~ FORUM FINANGE PTY LTD
By Uji - 2 By W

Print Name JARVAS CROOME Name BILL PAPAS

Title CEO Title MANAGING DIRECTOR

20f3 BDOPSVersionl.Aug.2018
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Annexure A

1 Product Price
{a) The Praduct Price shall be due and payable as shown in Table B of this
Schedule and (b) Customer shall pay the Product Price In theinstalments and on
the due dates set qut in Table B of this Schedule in fullin cleared funds without
any abatement, sét-off, withholding, defense o cointerclaim for any reason
whatsoever (including, but not limited to, a force majeure event), The Supplier
willissue a separate tax invoice to the Customer for payment of any instalment
before its due date but any failure by the Supplier to Issue the separate tax
involce does not affect the Customer’s obligation to pay the Instalments on the
dué dates as'set outin Table B.-

2 Assignment
CUSTOMER MAY NOT ASSIGN, NOVATE OR GRANT AN ENCUMBRANCE THIS*
SCHEDULE OR THE RIGHTS AND/OR OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER, NOR SHALL
THE CUSTOMER ENCUMBER, LEASE OR LEND THE PRODUCTS OR SUBMIT THEM
TO BE USED BY ANYONE OTHER THAN CUSTOMER'S EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS
WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE SUPPLIER. The Customer.
agreas that the Supplier may, without natice to or consent of the Customer,
assign to the benefit of A third party (“Assignee”) its riphts, title and intérest, in
whole and In part, to recéive the Product Price and any other ariounts payable
by the Customer pursuant fo thé Schiedule {“Assigned Payments”), The
Assignee shall not be liable for or be required to perform any of tha Suppliers
or Product Vendor’s obligations to Customer under or n connection with this
Scheduls, the Products or any Licence Agreement, such obligations being
retained by Supplier and/or Product Vendor (as the case may be) aach in their
own capacity. For the aboldance of daubt, service crédits, rebates or price
reductions, if applicable; shall be independent of the Customer's obligation to
pay the Product Price and shall not have the effect of reducing the Produict Price
payable, Customer’s obligation fo pay the Product Price and fiabllity therefore is
absolute and unconditional, and is separate and completely independent of the
delivery, pérformance or quality of the Products and of any Licence Agreement
tha Customer may have with the Praduct Vendor or any other person and
withoit limiting the foregolng, the Customer's obligation to pay the Produict
Price shall continue notwithstanding {and shall not be affected by, released
and/or reduced as d result of) any of the following (éach 3 *Relevant Evant?):
{a) any breach under of in tonnection with this Schedule, the Products or any
Licence Agreement - and/or any wrongful or negligent act or omission by ar on
behalf of the Supplier and/or the Product Vendor; (b) any dispute batwieen the
Produict Vendor and/for the Supplier and the Customer; () any change of revision
to this Schedule; (d) any termination or suspension of this Schedule in whole or
in part for any reason whatsoever; (e) any accident or darvage to and/or loss of
any Product (or any function thereaf) or the Customer being unable to use any
Product; in each case for any reasan whatsoaver; andor {f) any Event of Default,
None of the foregoing shall affect any right the Customer may have to bring a
claim in damages against the Supplier or the Product Venidors directly.

3 Events of Default

The term “Event of Default” shail mean any onie of more ofthe following: (a)
Customer shall fail to pay any Product Price when due and siich fallure s not
tured within 10 days; (b) Customer shall fail to perform any other covenant
or agreement hereunder and such failure Is not cured, if capable of being
remedied, within 15 days after written notice from the Supplier; (c) Customer
or any guarantor of Customer's obligations (each a “Guarantor”) commence
any.action for relief Under any laws relating to bankruptey, insolvency,
reorganization or relief of debtors or is atherwise unable 16 pay its debts s and
when they fall due; {d} Customer shall enter into a merger 67 other transaction )
in which It is not the surviving entity, sell or transfer all or substantially all of its
assets, or take any step to dissolve jtself or be tarminated; (e) there is a change
in the ownership or control of the Customer, funding arrangements, business’
management or financlal condition of the Customer that would have a materjal
adverse effect on the Custamer’s ability or willingness to pérformi its obligations
under this Schedule; or {f) ahy regresen(ation or warranty rodde by Custormer
ta the Supplier in connection with this Schedule shall prove at any time to have
been untrue or misleading in any material respect,

4 Remedies
Upori the occurrence of any Event of Default, in whole or in part and forwhatever
reason, the Supplier {or Assigneg, if applicable) may by noticé to the Customer
exercise any one.or more of the following remedies: (a) declare all Product
Price {or Assigned Payments, if applicable) due and unpaid on the date of Event
of Default and all Product Price which would have fallen due on of after the
date of Event of Défault pursiant to Tablé A of this Schedile, acenied interest,
late charges, taxes, and other amounts due under or In connection with this
Sehedule, to be immediately due and payable; (b) charge Customer Interest
on all Product Price {or Assigned Payments, If applicable) due to the Supplier
(or Assigne, if applicable) at the rate of 1.5% per month of the miaximum rate
permitted by law, whichever Isless, from the date of the Event of Default until
paid in full {before and after judgment); (c) require Customeér to cease use of all
Product, delete all Software from Customer's coniputer systems and deliver
all Hardware (and all documentation) to the Suppﬁer at Customer’s expense;
(d) require payment of any costs Incurred by the Supplier {or Assignee, If
applicable) In terminating or réplacing any funding arrangements entered into
in connection with'the provision of the Praduct (or provision of funds by the
Assignee In connection with the assignment of rights contemplated hereunder,
if applicable); and/or (e) requiré payment of any taxes applicable to any of the
foregoing amounts {together “Termination Payment”}, The Customer agrees
thatthe Termination Payment s fair and reasonable, and isnot a penalty.

5 Termination
This Schedule shall terminate on receipt of all monies due from the Custoier
unless terminated earlier it accordance with this clause 5, Su,blject to this
¢lause, nelther party shall be'entitled to terminate this Schedule prior o that

date. Notwithstanding the foregolng, the Supplier (o Assignee, if applicable)
-may terminate this Schedule by notice to the Customer at any time after the
ocelirrence of an Eveiit of Default, Termination shall bé without prejudice to
the sccrued rights and remedies of either party. In particular, the Clistomer's
obligations setout in clauses 1,2,4, 6 and 7 of this Schedule shall survive any
such termination of this agreement.

10
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THIS PAYMENT SCHEDULE 15 A TAX INVOICE

Payment Schedule

Indemnities

The Customer unconditionally and irrevacably indemnifies the Supgilier against
liability, loss and reasonable costs, charges or expenses incurred in connéction
with: () an Event of Default; (b) any new legistation or change in any legislation
or regulation, or any change in any ruling, guideline, directive or requirement
isstied by a governmental authority or body or ani/ change in the Interpretation
of any such legislation or regulation, ruling, guideline, directive or requirement
that affects this Schedule, the transactions under it, the Supplier’s obligatiors
under this Schedule or the Supplier’s rettirn under this Schedule: (¢} the early
termination of this Schedule; ((f) any security interest provided under this
Schedile not having its Intended priority, failing to attach to the Product (if
applicable}, not being perfected, being Vold, itlégal, invalid, unenforceable

ar of limited force and effect; (a) an{ claim'or demand made by any third

party In relation to the Product, incloding without limitation any claim for the
infringenvent of a patent, trademark, copyright of other intéllectual property
right; () any steps taken by Supplier or the Assignee to administer, exercise,
enforce or preserve any of its rights under this Schedule.

Ownership )
Ownership 6f Product which is Hardware remalns with the Supplier until all
amounts due from the Customer under this Schedule are received by the
Supplierin clear funds,

Risk of Loss, Insurance

Customer shall take out third-party insuranice with @ reputable instrer approved
by the Supplier and accept responsibility for any loss or damage to the Hardware
whileinits possession,

Covenants

Customer represents, warrants and cdvenants to the Supplier as of the date
hereof, that: (a) Customér (and each Guarantor, If any}: (i) isduly organized and
validly existing urider the faws of the state of its organization; {ii} has adequate
power and capacity to enter into this Schedule and any other documents
tequired to be delivered in connection heréwith (hereinafter “Documents®); and
(i) bolds each autharization and consent necessary for it to conduct its business
asitis now being conducted; (b) the Documents have been duly authorized,
executed and delivéred by Custormer and each Guarantor and constitute valid,
legal and binding agreements, enforceable in accordance with their terms; (¢)
Customer’s payment obligations Under this Schedule rank at least equally with
all of Its other unsecured and unsubordinated payment obligations, ather than
obligations that are mandatarily preferred by law; (d) Customer has disclosed to
the Supplier all the information that is material to'an assessment by the Supplier
of the risks that it assumes by entering Into this Schedule and the transactions
under it; {e) Customer has not asserted against the Supplier, and has nd basis to
assert: {i} any set-offs, counterclaims or defences fo Customer’s abligation under
this Schedule; or (if) any claims in connection with the Products; (f) Customer
has not received orbeen promised any credits, rabates; refunds or other
compensation, In cash orin kind, with reéspect to the purchase of the Products,
except as disclosed to the Supplier; and (g) Customer shall keep the Products
free of ail llens and encumbrances, except for the rights of Product Vendor and
any Assignes,

PPsSA

As security for Customer’s obligations under this Schedule, Customer grants to
Supplier a security interest in the Products, The Supplier may, atthe Supplier's
expense, apply for any registration, or give any notification; in connection with'
anr security interest for the purposes of the PPSA; arid for whatever class of
eollateral Suppliecthinks fit. The Customer consents ta any registration or
notification by the Supplier and agrees not to make an amendmentdemand,
The Supplier need not give any notice under the PPSA (including a notice of a
verification statemeént) unless the notice is required by the PPSA and cannot be
excluded: The Supplier need not give any notice under the PPSA {Includinga
ritice of s verification statement) unless the notice is required by the PPSA and
cannot be excluded. The Customer agrees that the Supplier need not comply
viith sections 95,118, 121{4),125, 130, 132(3) (d) and 132{4} of the PPSA, or any
other provision of the PPSA notified to the Customer by Supplier after the date of
this Schedule, and the Customer may not exeicise any rights under sections 142
and 143 of the PPSA, (0 the extent that the law permits these provisions, rights
and requirements to ke ekcluded,

Whenever the Supplier or the Assignee reasonably requests Customer to

do anything: (a) to ensure that this Schedulé or any security interest is futly
effective, enforceable and perfected with the contemptlated priority; (b} for
more satisfactorily assuring or securing to the Supplier or the Assignee the
property the subject of any such security Interest in a manner consistent with
this Schedule; or {c) for aiding the exercise of any power in this Schedule, the
Chistomer shall do it promptly at its own ¢ost.

For the purposes of this clause, PPSA means the Personal Property Sécurities Act
2009 {Coilth),

Cholce of Law

This Schedule and ‘any non-contractual obligations arising aut of or in
cohnection with it are governed by the laws of New South Wales, Australia, Each
party irrevocably and unconditionally submits to the non-exclusive jurisdictions
of the Courts of New South Wales and Courts of Appeal from therm.

Waivers

Customer shall not be discharged from its obligations hereunder axcept hy
payment and performance iri full of all such 'bligations:

Entirg Agreament

This Schedule contains the entire agreement between Customer and the.
Supplier relating to the subject matter hereof, No apreements or upderstandings
shall be binding on the parties hereto untess set forth in wiriting and sighed by
‘the J)Brties. Time is of the essence In this Schedule. Any wording of this Schediile
held unenforceable in any jurisdiction shall bé deemed deleted 1o the extent

of such unenforceabllity without invalidating the remaining wording and/or
provisions of this Schedule, ’

BDOPSVersionliAugi2018
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People & Technology. Together.

Ag

reement 7o,

Annexure (A)
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PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

SERALNO. | LOCATION ADDRESS
; INEO + 360i ! AOED2302207 {  128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
f INEO + 360i . AOEDZ302213 ! 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 f
| INEO + 3601 AOED2302214 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
INEO + 360i AOED2302225 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
§ INEO + 360i AOED2302231 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
| INEO + 360i g AOED2302239 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
INEO + 3601 ] AOED2302244 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 .
INEO + 360i | AOED2302249 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
| INEO + 360i ! AOED2302255 | 128136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA €055 |
§ INEO + 360i § AOED2302261 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
; INEO + 360i i AOEDZ302265 : 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 :
INEO + 3601 AOED2302273 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
§ INEO + 360i | AOED2302272 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
§ INEO + 360i | AOED2302285 }  128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
i INEO + 360 ; AOED2302294 }  128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
T INEO + 3601 i AOED2302297 . 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
INEO + 360i AOED2302303 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
§ INEO + 360I : AOED2302306 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 §
| INEO + 360i AOED2302310 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
3 INEO + 360i 3 AOED2302314 ! 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
INEO + 3601 AOED2302318 | 128136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
§ INEO + 360i AOED2302322 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
i INEO + 360 ; AOED2302327 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 .
; INEO + 360i ; AOED2302331 ; 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 g
INEO + 3601 AOED2302334 | 128136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
; INEO + 360i § AOED2302338 § 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD. WA 6055 g
§ INEO + 360i ; AOED2302342 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
‘ INEQ + 3601 : ADED2302345 3 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 ;
INEO + 3601 AOED2302350 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
: INEO + 360i g AOED2302354 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
§ INEO + 3601 § AOED2302356 § 2 CAROL AVE MOREE 2400 g
; INEO + 360i : AOED2302363 '; 2 CAROL AVE MOREE 2400 ;
INEO + 360i AOEDZ307367 2 CAROL AVE MOREE 2400
! INEO + 360i AGED2302371 11 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330 g
! INEO + 360 ; AOED2302375 § 11 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330 g
E INEO + 360 AOED2302379 . 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106 3
INEO + 3601 AOED2302383 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106
§ INEO +360i § AOED2302387 § 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106 §
INEO + 360i AOED2302391 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106
§ INEO + 3601 § AOED2302395 § 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106 |
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S INEO + 380 ! AOED2302399 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106 :
; INEO + 360 : AOED2302403 | 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106 !
§ INEO + 360i § AQED2302407 | 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106
INEO + 3601 AQOED2302412 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105 §
INEO +360i AOED2302415 ! 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105
; INEO + 360i ! AOED2302419 i 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105 :
§ INEG + 360i AOED2302429 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105 |
§ INEO + 360i | AOED2302427 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105 |
INEO + 3601 AOED2302434 138 OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322 i
E INEO + 360i | AOED2302435 3 138 OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322 .3
E INEO + 360j v AOED2302436 : 13B.OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322 ;
INEO + 360i AOED2302437 13B OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322
g INEO + 360i | AOED2302444 | 13B OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322 ;
; INEO +360i ; AOED2302454 13B OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322
5 INEO + 360 ' AOED2302460 : 13B OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322 :
- INEO + 3601 ; AOED2302480 ! 13B OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322 g
§ INEO + 360i i ADED2302442 '; 13B OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322 :E
INEQ + 360i | AOED2302404 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
E INEO + 360i | AOED2302366 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055 |
' INEO + 360i : AOED2302328 ; GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055 !
INEG + 360i AOEDZ362290 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
| INEO + 360i i AOED2302252 g GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055 |
| INEO + 360i § A0E02302513 § GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055 E
! INEO + 3601 g AOED2302555 ; GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055 :
INEG + 3601 AOED2302590 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
INEQ + 360 AOED2302632 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
§ INEO + 3601 AOED2302681 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
g INEO + 360 ; AOED2302723 § 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 !
] INEO + 360 § AOED2302765 ] 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 ;
; INEO + 360i AOED2302802 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
INEO + 3601 ! AOED2302849 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 §
: INEO + 360i § AOED2302896 "1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 !
?— INEO +360i f AOED2302943 E 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGQ 2322 :
i: INEO + 360} g AOED2302990 :; ‘1 WESTRAC: DRV, TOMAGO 2322 E
§ INEQ + 360i AOED2303037 | 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 |
§ INEO + 360i g AOED2303083 § 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
INEO + 360i ! AOED2303132 ! 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 ;
INEO + 3601 AOED2303178 | 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
| INEO + 360i | AOED2303225 | LOT 140 GOULDS ROAD ‘NARNGULU 6532 |
g INEO + 360i g AOED2303272 LOT 140 GOULDS ROAD NARNGULU 6532
| INEO + 360i ; AOED2303320 | COAL STORE BROKEROAD C/O TNT 23136027 BULGA 2330 |
] INEO + 360] g AOED2303366 | COAL STORE BROKE ROAD G/ TNT 23136027 BUL A 2330 |
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| INEO +450 | AA7R141000190 § 2 CAROL AVE MOREE 2400
INEQ +450 ; AATR141000222 ; 11 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330 |
L INEO +450 f AA7R141000253 § 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 f
INEO +450 AA7R141000235 LOT 140 GOULDS ROAD NARNGULU 6532
INEO +450 AA7R141000317 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 §
| INEQ +450 AA7R141000349 § 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
INEQ +450 | AA7R141000381 5 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 g
INEO +450 AA7R141000413 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 §
; INEO +450 | AA7R141000445 § 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
; INEO +450 ! AA7R141000472 § 138 OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322 §
EL INEO +450 : AA7R141000510 E 13B.OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322 S
: INEO + 550 § AA7P141000444 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
INEQ + 550i ' AA7P141000457 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
INEO + 550i AA7P141000470 § 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
; HP E60165 § CNMKMSRG6W?2 ; 13B OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322 |
HP E60165 CNMKMOREW7 § 138 OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322 |
; HP E60165 CNMKMSR7MO 138 OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322
: HP EB0165 CNMKMSR7M1 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
' HP E60165 CNMKMOR7M2 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
T HP E60165 ; CNMKMOR7M3 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 .
1 HP E60165 | CNMKMORIM4 | 16136 GREATEASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
§ HP E60165 CNMKM9R7MS | 128136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 !
§ HP E60165 | CNMKMOR7ME § 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 §
| HP E60165 ; CNMKMYR7M7 g 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
B HP E60165 CNMKMORTMS | 128136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
HP E60165 g CNMKMOR7M9 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
§ HP E60165 § CNMKMOIR7V5S | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
; HP E60165 g CNMKMOR7VE : 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
| HP E60165 ; CNMKMOR7Y2 5 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 ;
; HP E60165 CNMKMSR7VS 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
HP E60165 § CNMKMOR7V3 ! 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
§ HP E60165 § CNMKMIR7V1 § 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 '7
T HPEBO16S 5 CNMKMSR7B1 ! 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 3
; HP EB0165 CNMKMORSG2 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
HP E60165 CNMKMBOR8GS 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
: HP E60165 | CNMKMOR8K4 : 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 §
: HP E60165 ; CNMKMOP8G2 ; 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 3
HP E60165 § CNMKMOPSG3 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
§ HP E60165 § CNMKM9P8G4 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 g
§ HP E60165 § CNMKMIP8G5 § 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 §
g HP E60165 CNMKMOP8G6 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106 :
] HP E60165 | CNMKM9P8G7 § 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106 4 E
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5 HP E60165 § CNMKM9P8GE > 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106
. HPEGO165 | CNMKM3P8GI | 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106 E
P HP E60165 CNMKM9P7K3 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105 §
HP EB0165 CNMKMSP9P4 f 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105 |
HP E60165 .5 CNMKM9POVM 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105 |
: HP E60165 ! CNMKMYPIKM 3 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105
P HP E60165 § CNMKMS9PIRC f 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105

o HP E60165 ! CNMKM9PIW5 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105

| HP E60165 g CNMKMOPIGT 11 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330

o HP E60165 g CNMKMIP9GS ] 11 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330

L HP 57540 i CNBKLOJOWT ; 11 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330
T HP 57540 ; CNBKL9JOMS | 11 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330
HP 57540 CNBKLQ )088 11 MT THORLEY: ROAD MT THORLEY 2330
! HP 57540 CNBKLOJOMS 11 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330
3 HP 57540 | CNBKLSJ16X ; 11 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330
i HP 57540 § CNBKLOIOWQ ; 2 CAROL AVE MOREE 2400
: HP 57540 ? CNBKLOJOMO ! 2 CAROL AVE MOREE 2400
E HP 57540 CNBKLOJOMN 2 CAROL AVE ‘MOREE 2400
HP 57540 1 CNBKLSJOW?T. 2 CAROL AVE MOREE 2400
‘ HP 52545 CNMKLONS55 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055

SPSCEESS SRR RSN SO SRS EP B SN R S “.J.,-..-A____f ,-.J,--_,.___,-_ -‘-1-_,J‘-,_._,-.--_I.V-J___,--___-__ -__,J

Signed for and on behalf of: Westrac Pty Ltd.

ABN: 63009 342572

Signature: { s

Name of Signatory: TARVAS cRapme

Title of Signatory: Ceo Date: ;?o,/c. ’/20
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Your business. Just better.

13t July 2020

Jarvas Croome -~ CEO

Westrac Pty Ltd

ABN 63 009 342 572.

128-136 Great Eastern Highway
South Guildford, WA, 6055.

TRANSFER OF RIGHTS AND TITLE TO THE PAYMENTS AND GOODS
Dear larvas,

Referring to your Payment Schedule dated 30" June 2020 entered into thereunder between Westrac Pty Ltd
and Forum Finance Pty Ltd we hereby give you notice, that we have unconditionally and absolutely transferred
full legal and beneficial title to and right and interest in the Payment Schedule, including the payments and goods
specified below (“Purchased Assets”) to a third party financier, BHO Funding Pty Limited ACN 630 535 554 (who
is acting as agent for Westpac Institutional Bank) (“BHO"):

Payments
As shown in Table B to the Payment Schedule

Gooads
As per Annexure A of the Payment Schedule

You are hereby directed to make all payments due or to become due from you under the Payment Schedule to
the following account until further notice from BHO:

Bank: Westpac Bank

Branch: 032 298

A/C No: 455 353

A/C Name: BHO Funding Pty Limited

For further information, please contact me or Luke Price at BHO Finance {02 9966 4077).

Yours faithfully,

Bill Papas

For and behalf of

Forum Finance Pty Limited:
Level 5, 141 Walker Street
North Sydney. NSW 2060

15



f fUM Certificate of

Acceptance of Delivery
Your business, Just befter,

Forum Finance Pty Ltd. ABN 16 153 301 172 of Level 5, 141 Walker Street,
North Sydney NSW 2060 {the “owner") enters into this Agreement with:

Supplier Details

Customer Name _FORUM FINANCE PTY LTD

Trading Name ABN 16153301172

Address LVL 5, 141 WALKER ST, NORTH SYDNEY Postcode 2060
Customer Details Pty Limited

Customer Name  WESTRAC PTY LTD

Trading Name ABN 63009342572

Address 128136 GREAT EASTERN HWY, SOUTH GUILDFORD postcode 6055
Payment Schedule

Payment Schedule dated on between Supptier and Customer,

Date of Acceptance of Delivery
Date  1/07/2020

Product

As described in the Payment Schedule,

Product price

As described in Table B in'the Payment Schedule;

On the date of executing this Certificate, the Customer hereby acknowledges, agrees and declares that:

1. All Products the subject of the above Payment Schedule have been received and accepted by the Customer on the above
date of acceptance of delivery for the purpose of the Payment Schedule, and complies with its description in the Payment
Schedule, dre in good working order and condition,are of merchantable quality and are fit for their purpose;

2. The Customer has read and fully understands the Payment Schedule {including, without limitation, the terms and conditions
attached in Annexure A thereto);

3. The Product Price shown in Table B of the Payment Schedule is incurred on the ahove date of acceptance of delivery by
Customer and Customer irrevocably commits to paying the Product Price in all circumstances and that its obligation to pay
the Product Price is absolute and unconditional from the above date of acceptance of delivery of the Products; and

4, Subject to the provisions in Annexure A of the Payment Schedule, the Product Price is payable by instaliments in the amounts
(Installment Amount) and on the due dates set out in Table B in the Payment Schedule.

Date 30/06/20
Signed by Customer |
Authorised Signature: Name (print): |, pvas cROOME
W Title: CEO
In the presence of: Signature of witness: Name {print): TIM CLAYDEN
///{ o Title: GM SALES WA

Lofl
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Your busliness. Just better.

29 September 2020

Jarvas Croome ~ CEO

Westrac Pty Ltd

ABN 63 009 342 572.

128-136 Great Eastern Highway
South Guildford, WA, 6055.

TRANSFER OF RIGHTS AND TITLE TO THE PAYMENTS AND GOODS

Dear Jarvas,

Referring to your Payment Schedule dated 24" September 2020 entered into thereunder between Westrac Pty
Ltd and Forum Finance Pty Ltd we hereby give you notice, that we have unconditionally and absolutely
transferred full legal and beneficial title to and right and interest in the Payment Schedule, including the
payments and goods specified below (“Purchased Assets”) to a third party financier, BHO Funding Pty Limited
ACN 630 535 554 (who is acting as agent for Westpac Institutional Bank} (“BHO"):

Payments
As shown in Table B to the Payment Schedule

Goods
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

17
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Certificate of
Acceptance of Delivery

Supplier Detalls

Customer Name Forum Finange Pty Ltd

ForIm Finance Pty Lid, ABN 16 153 301 172 of Level 5, 141 Walker Streat,
North Sydney, NSW 2060 (the *owner') enters into this Agreement with;

Trading Name

ABN 16 153 301172

Level 5, 141 W $

Address v alker Street, North Sydney Nsw Postcode 2060
Customer Details Pty Limited

Customer Name _WESTRACPTY LTD

Trading Name ~ WESTRACPTY LTD ABN 53009342572

Address Postcode 6055

Payment Schedule
Payment Schedule dated on 24th September 2020

Date of Acceptance of Delivery

DQte 24th September 2020
SLEREeer

Products

As described in the Payment Schedule,

Product price
As described in Table B in the Payment Schedule.

On the date of executing this Certificate, the Customer hereby acknowledges, agrees and declares that:

1. All Products the subject of the above Payment Schedule have been received and accepted by the Customer
on the above date of acceptance of delivery for the purpose of the Payment Sehedule, and complies with its
description in the Payment Schedule, are in good working order and condition, are of merchantable quality and are

fit for their purpose;

2. The Customer has read and fully understands the Payment Schedule (including, without limitation, the terms and

conditions attached in Annexura A thereto);

3. The Product Price shown In Table B of the Payment Schadule is incurred on the above date of dcceptance of
delivery by Customer and Customer irrevocably commits to paying the Product Price in all circumstances and
. that its obligation to pay the Product Price is absolute and unconditional from the above date of acceptance of

delivery of the Products; and

4. Subject to the provisions in Annexure A of the Payment Schedule, the Product Price is payable by instaliments in the
amounts (installment Amount) and on the due dates set out in Table B in the Payment Schedule.

Date 24th Septambr2020

Signed by Customer

Name (print);

Authorised Signature:
Jarvas Croome
Title:
Chief Executive Officer
In the presence of: Signature of witness: Name (print):
BILL PAPAS
Title:

Managing Director

iugis.com

between Supplierane-Customer



u g ls Equipment Annexure

Product Description Serial No. : Location Address
Surfacide Helios System 5150, 5152, 5153 1128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford 6055
Surfacide Helios System 5155, 5156, 5157 128136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford 6055
Surfacide Helios System

55160, 5163, 5163 i1 WesTrac Drv Tomago 2322

Surfacide Hellos System 5165, 5166, 5167 1105 Woodbrook Rd Karratha 6714
Surfacide Helios System §5170, 5177,5178 82 Great Eastern Hwy Kalgoorlie 6430
Surfacide Helios System 5180, 5181, 5182 ‘838 Bell St Port Hedland 6721
Surfacide Helios System 5183, 5184, 5185 838 Bell St Port Hedland 6721
Surfacide Hellos System 55186, 5187, 5188 ;'838 Bell St Port Hedland 6721

Signed for and on behalf of: WESTRAC PTYLTD

ABN: , 63009 342 572

Signature: (‘}qW

Name of Signatory: Jarvas Croome

Title of Signatory: CEQ Date: 24t September 2020
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Annexure A

1 Prodyct Price
{0) Tho Prodiucit Price sholl be due and POyobia as shown in Yabla B of this Sqhecivie

and (b} Custome sholl paiy the Product Price Inthe Instolments and o the dus
dates sat qut i Toble B of this Schacule in full in elecrad furide without any
abaterant, set-of, withholding, defanse or countarelolin for Oy radson whatsoevar
(including, but not limited to, a force fmojaura avent), The Supplier vl lssus o
separata teix involce to the Customal for payment of any instolment bafors ite

dua dote but any follire by the Suppliar to issus the saporate tax invoice does not
off;c’, tha Custamer's obligation ta PoY the instalmeénts of the due dates os s6t olit
InTabls B,

2 Assignmant

CUSTOMER MAY NOT ASSIGN, NOVATE OR GRANT AN ENCUMBRANCE THI$
SCHEDULE OR THE RIGHTS AND/OR OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER, NOR SHALL THE

THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE SUPPLIER. The Customer agress that the
Supglisr may, withéut notica to or consent of the Custorriar, 03skn to the benafit of
*0 third poity (Asslgnee’) lts rights, vitie and interast, In whols and in part, 1o recelve
the Product Price and any other amounts payable by tha Customier pufslant to the
Schedule ("Atsigried Poyments*). The Atsignag shall not ks liable for or be required
10 perform oy of the Supplier's or Product Varidor's obligations to Customer under
of In connection with this Schedule, the Products of ory Licence Agiearnant, such
obligations bieing ratained by Supplier and/or Produst Vendor {gs the case may bej
&ach in thelr own capoeity, For the ovoidance of doubr service cradits, rebates of
price reductions, if applicable, shall be independent of the Custoimer's obligation
10 POy the Product Price ond shall not hava tha effeet of reduci~g the Product Price
payable, Customer's obligation to Pay the Praduet Price and fiabllity tharefora s
absoluté and unconditiongl, and s separate and completely indepandent of the
delivary, performance or Quolity of the Products and of any Ucerce Agrasment
the Customer may have with the Product Vendor or any other person'and without
limiting the foregoing, the Customer's obligation to pay the Product Price shall
conticue nowwithstonding lond 7ol not bé offected by, relaosed and/of reduced
s r8sult of) any of the following {each o “Relevant Evant®); {6) eny breach under
of In connuction with this Schaduls, the Producty or ony Licence Agrasment ond/or
ady wongfdl of negligent act or bmission by or on bahaif of the Supplief ond/or tha
Praduct Vandor; (6} any dispute between tha Product Vendsr and/or the Supplier
ond the Customar, (o) ony change or Tevision toi this Schodilg; (@) any itnination
of suspension of this Schadulo In whole ot In part for any reason whalsoeyer; (o)
any accident of damage to and/or loss of any Product (or ofy function thereas)
& the Customer being unabl to use ony Preduct, in soch case for any reason
Whatsoavér; and/or {f) any Evént of Defoult, None of the forsgomng shall offect any
fight the Customer may have to bring @ clolm in damages agoinst the Supplier or
the Prodyct Vendars directly.
3 Evants of Defuult

The term "Event of Defauit” sholl meon any one of more of the following: (a}
Customer shall foll 16 pay ony Product Pricé when due ond stich foflure is not cured

. Within 10 days; (b} Custorviar shall foll to perfoimiany other coveriant ar agreament
hareunder and such follure is Aot Cured, if copable of baing refedied, within 1 days
ofter written notica from the Supplior; () Customer or any gugrantor of Customers
‘obligations leach o "Guarantor’) commence any aétion for raliof under ony lows
felating t6 banktuptey, insolvency, tsorganization of reliet of deblors ot I otherwise
unoble 16 pay it§ debts os ond when they fall dus; {a) Customer shail entar Inte o
marger or other transaction in which It Is nét the sunviving entity, sell or tronstar ofl
of substantially oll of its ossets, of toke any step to dissolve itsalf or ba terminatad;
(e} theve Is o change in the owneiship of control of tha Customar, funding
arangements, business management ot financiol condition of the Customer that
wauld have a material advarss effect on the Customer's ability or wilingness to
porfomn ity obligations undar this Schadule; of (ff any represantation or waranty
made by Customer 1o the Supplier in connaction with this Schedule shall prove ot
any tima to have bean uatiue of mislaading In any materiol 1g3pact,

4 Remedies

Upon the oceurrence of any Evant of Default, in whole ot in part and for whatever
f8050n, the Supplisr (of Assignes, if applicable) may by riotica'ta tha Custemer
9X9rCIs8 any one or Mo of the fallowing ramadias: (o} deciara al Produet Price (of
Assigned Paymants, if opplicable) due ond unpald 6n the dote of Event of Defoult
and all Product Price wihich would have falken due on or after the cdlate of Event

of Dafault pursuant to Table A of this Schedule, acéruad Interest, lata chaiges,
taxas, and ather omounits due under or in conngation vidth thik Schadule, to b
Immediately due and payable; (b charge Customer interest on oY Product Prica (or
Asslgned Payinants, if applicablel dua to the Suppliar (of Assignies, if appicabis) ot
the rate of L.6% per month of the maximum rate parmitted by low, whichaver is fess,
from the data of the Event of Dafoult wntl pald in ful {bsfore and after dgment);
{c} require Custormer 16 coasa use of oll Praduct, delate off Sottwore fiom Custormer's
computer systéms and deliver all Hordware lond olf documantation) to the Suppliar
ot Customer's expanse; {d] requlre payment of any costs incuned by the Suppliar
{or Asslgneq, if Gpplicable} In teiminating of replacing any funding aengaments
antarad into In connection with the provision of the Product {or provision of funds by
the Assigniea In connaction with the assignment of rights contamplated heteunder,
it applicablel; ond/or (o) raquire payment of ony toxes applicable to any of the
fotegolng amounts (togethar “Terminatlon Paymant*). The Customat agrees that the
Termination Payment Is folr and raasonable, and Is ot @ penalty,

H Termination

This Schedule shall terminate on tecaipt of all monies dug from the Customar

unlass terminated eardier in dccordonce with this elaiusé 5, Subuct to this Zlouse,
nither party sholl be entitled to tarminate this Schadute prior to that date,
Notwithstonding the foregolng, the Supplier {or Assignes, If applicable) rnay
taiminate this Schedule by notice 1o tHe Customer ot any time cher the oceurrenca
ot on Evarit of Defaul, Termination shofl ba withoot prejudice to the accnied rights
ond remadias of sithat pany: In particular, the Customar's obligations set out In
clouses, 2,4, 6 andl 7 of this Schedula shal survive any such tarmination of this
agresmant,

iugis.com
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THIS PAYMENT SCHEDULE IS A TAX INVOICE

Payment Schedule

Indempities

Tne Custormer unconditonally ond #ravoIotly indemnifies the Supplier ogainst
ltability, loss ana teasonable casts, chorpes or expentes Incurred iy connection
with. la) on Evant of Defoult: {b) any new Iegitiaten or changa in any leglslation or
Tsgutation, or any thange in ony ruling, Quldsline, ditective or tecuirerment fssudel by
a govetnmental Guthority or body or any change'in the intarpratation of any sych
lagisiovion or teguistion, 1ling, Quideline, ditective or requiramunt that affecrs this

Schedule, the transactions undar it, the Suppliar's obligations undat this Schedule of

priarity, faliing to ottach to the Product fif upplicablel, not being parlastad, being
void, ilegal, invilid, unenforcecbla of of lirited force ond skact; (o) any'claim of
demand mads by any third party in talation to the Product, Including without
limitation any claim for the Infringement of ¢ patant, yddatmark, copyright or
other intellactual property right; (1 any staps taken by Supplier or the Assignes to
admirister, axaiciss, anforce of praserve ony ot its rights under this Schadule.

Ownership

Owinership of Proguet wihlch is Hardware iemains with the Supplier untl all omounts
dus from the Customer under this Schedule ofé recelvad by the Supplier in clear
funds.

Risk of Loss, Insurance

Custome{ shal toke out third-party insuronce with o reputoble insuter approved by
the Suppllet and Gecapt rasponsibility for any loss o damage to the Hordware while
inits possassion,

Covenants

Customar faprasents, warrants and covenants to the Suppliar as of the date
hdraof, that: (a) Customar (ond each Guarantor, if any): (i} Is duly drganized ang
volidly existing under the lows of tha state of its organization; (i) has adequate
powar ond copdéity to entet Inte this Schadule ana any ather documents required
to be delivered in eennedtion harawith (hareinafter *Oocuments™); and fil} holds

and delivered by Custormer ohd aach Guarantor and constitute vaild, legal ang
binding ograements, anforcadble in Qccordance with thair terms; (o) Custorner's
payment obligations urder this Schedule rank ot lgast equally with oll of it 6ther
unsecured and unsiborainated payment obligations, othar than obligations that
aré mandatorly praferrad by law; {d} Customer hos disclosed 1o the Sugpler ofl
the Informotion that is material t on assessment by the Supplier of the fisks that jt
assumes by entering Into this Schedule and the tansactions under it: e} Customer
has not osserted Ggainst the Supplier, and ot no Basis to ossart f) any set-offs,
countarclalms or defonces to Customer's obligation under this Sehaduls; o {d}

any cloims in connestion with the Produets; (1] Customar has not racaived or baan
pramisad any cradits, rabates, refunds of other compansotion, In eash of In kind,
with 1espect 10 thi purchose of the Praducts, except a5 disclosed to the Supplier;
and (gt Customar shall keap the Prodicts free of all Nens and encumbrances, axcapt
for the rights of Product Vandor and ony Assignae,

PPSA

As sacutity for Customer’s obligations undar this Schadule, Customer gremtsto
Supplist o $acurity interest i the Products. Tha Suppliar may, ot the Suppllar’y
expanse, opply for any registration, of give any notification, in connection with any
security interest for the PuIposes of the PPSA, and for whatever class of collaterol
Suppfier thinks fit. The Customer consents to ony ragistration or notification oy

the Supplier and 201698 Nt 1o make an amendmaent damand, The Supplier need
0L Give any fiotice under the PPSA {inchuding a riotice of o veiification stotement)
unless the notice Is tequird by tha PPSA and cannot ba exeludsd. The Supplier
N8ed not give any notice undar the PPSA lincludhing & notice of & veiifcation
stotement) unfess tha natica i requirad by tha FPSA and caninot be sxciuged, The
Customsr agress that the Supplier naad not comply with satlons 95,16, 121(4), 125,
130, 132(3) {a} and 132{4] of the PPSA, or dny othar provision of the PPSA notifiod to
the Customer by Suppllar ofter the date of this Schiedule, and the Customer may
nat exarcisn 0oy fights under sections 162 and 143 of the PPSA, fo the extant that
the faw peimits these provisions, ghts and fequirerants o ba excludad,
Whaenevat the Supplist of the Asslgnee reasonably requests Customar todo
Grything: lo) ta ensure that this Scheduls of ony security intgrast is fully eifective,
enforceable and parfacted vilth the contemplated pririty: (b) for mere satisfoctorlly
ossuiing ot tecuring to the Supplier of tha Assignes the proparty the subjact of ony
such security Intarest in o manner cansistent with this Schadule; ot (¢} for aiding the
oxercise of any powar in this Schadule, the Customer shall do it prompily at its own
cast.

For the purposaes of this clouse, PPSA mecns the Parsonal Property Securitles Act
2009 (Cwith).

Cholce of Law

This Schedule ond any non-centractual obligotions arnsing out of or in connection
with it are governad by the fawrs of New South Wales, Australia, Eoch porty
ingvocobly ond unconditionolly submits to the non-exclusiva lurisdictions of the
Courts of New South Wales ond Colurts of Appaal from them,

Walvan

Customer shall not be discharged from its oblkgations heteundar axcapt by
payment and performande In full of alf such obligations,

Entlre Agreemant

This Schadule contains the entirs agreement between Customer and tha Supplier
1eloting to the subject matter hereof, No agraements or understandings shiall

be binding on the partles hareto unfess set forth In writing and signed by the
portiss. Tima Is of the essence in this Schadufe, Any wording of this Schadule hold
unenfarceable In any Jursdiction shall be desmed deleted to the extant of such
unenforeaabliity without Invalidating the remalning warding ang/or provisions of
this Sehadule.




THIS PAYMENT SCHEDULE IS A TAX INVOICE

Payment Schedule

Product Price and Payment Terms, Cont...

by Customer the Customer Irrevocably acknowledges and agrees thet;

* The Product Price shown in Table B js incurred on acceptance of delivery of the Products by Customer and
Customer irrevocably commits to paying the Product Price in all circumstances and that its obligation to pay

(Installment Amount) ang on the due dates set out in Table B above,

Customer hereby agrees to all terms and conditions of this Schedule (including the terms and conditions attached
hereto as Annexure A).

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused thig Purchase Schedule to be duly executed by their
authorized representatives,

WESTRAC PTY LTD Fordm Finance pty Ltd
Customer LIYLTD Supplier
[
By 4 =

x ]
Print Name  JARVAS CROOME Name Bl Papas

Title Chief Executive Officer Title Chief Executive Officer

l 20f3 IPSVersionl / Nov.2019




THIS PAYMENT SCHEDULE IS A TAX INVOICE

Payment Schedule

Forum Finance Pty Ltd, ABN 16153 301172 of Level 5, 141 Walker Street,
North Sydney NSW 2060 (the ‘owner"} anters into this Agreemant with:

‘ugis

Customer Details
Customer Name WESTRAC PTY LTD

Reference No.

Trading Name ~ WESTRAC PTY LTp ABN 63009342572

Address 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HWY, SOUTH GUILDFORD Postcode 6055

This is a Payment Schedule dated 24th September 2020
and WESTRAC PTY LTD :

(“Schedule”) by and between Forum Finance Pty Ltd. (Supplier

{Customer),
In the event of a conflict between the tarms of this Schedule and the terms of any software license, product warranty
or service agreement between the product vendor(s) shown in Table A (Product Vendor(s)) and Customer (Licence
Agreement), applicable to the Products in this Schedule, the terms of this Schedule shall take priority and prevall. This

Schedule, once accepted by the Supplier returning an executed copy of the Schedule, constitutes g binding contract
subject to the terms and conditions in Annexure A,

Product Description (rasie s

The items described below are the software and/or hdfdmpmdue-ts—the-s\_‘b}dbL Ortnis Schedule (Products):

Software
Software Vendor

Software Descriptibn -

Hardware
Hardware Vendor
Surfacide Helios UV-C

Hardware Description

Refer to Annexure (A)

ment Terms (robiep)

Product Pric and Pay, '
' Installment Amount

Date '

GST

~ Amount Inc GST

24th September 2020 $40,000.00 $4,000,00 $44,000.00
59 subsequent payments monthly 1 440,000.00 $4,000.00 $44,000.00
Product Price $2,640,000.00

Tof3

IPSVersiont / Nov.2019




forum

Your business. Just better.

2" November 2020

Jarvas Croome = CEO

Westrac Pty Lid

ABN 63 009 342 572,

128-136 Great Eastern Highway
South Guildford, WA, 6055.

TRANSFER OF RIGHTS AND TITLE TO THE PAYMENTS AND GOODS

Dear Jarvas,

Referring to your Payment Schedule dated 27" October 2020 entered into thereunder between Westrac Pty Ltd
and Forum Finance Pty Ltd in respect of the Zzoota GPS systems, we hereby give you notice, that we have
unconditionally and absolutely transferred full legal and beneficial title to and right and interest in the Payment
Schedule, including the payments and goods specified below (“Purchased Assets”) to a third party financier,
Eqwe Pty Limited {previously BHO Funding Pty Limited) ACN 630 535 554 (wha Is acting as agent for Westpac
Institutional Bank) (“BHO"}):

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

A/CNo: 455 353

A/C Name: BHO Funding Pty Limited

For further information, please contact me or Luke Price at BHO Finance (02 9966 4077).

Yours faithfully,

Bill Papas

For and behalf of

Forum Finance Pty Limited:
Level 5, 141 Walker Street
North Sydney, NSW 2060

23
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Certificate of
Acceptance of Delivery

Forum Finance Pty Ltd. ABN 16 153 301 172 of Level 5, 141 Walker Street,
North Sydney NSW 2060 (the “owner”) enters into this Agreement with:

Supplier Details

Customer Name _FORUM FINANCE PTY LTD

Trading Name ABN 16153301172

Address LVL 5, 141 WALKER ST, NORTH SYDNEY Postcode 2060
Customer Details

Customer Name . WESTRAC PTY LTD

Trading Name ABN 63009342572

Address 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HWY, SOUTH GUILDFORD Postcode 6055
Payiment Schedule

Payment Schedule dated on between Supplier and Customer.

Date of Acceptance of Delivery

Date 27/10/2020
Products

As described in the Payment Schedule.

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
date of acceptance of delivery for the purpose of the Payment Schedule, and complies with Its description in the Payment
Schedule, are in good working order and condition, are of merchantable quality and are fit for their purpose;

2. The Customer has read and fully understands the Payment Schedule (including, without limitation, the terms and conditions

attached in Annexure A thereto);

3. The Product Price shown in Table B of the Payment Schedule is incurred on the above date of acceptance of delivery by
Customer and Customer irrevocably commits to paying the Product Price In all circumstances and that its obligation to pay
the Product Price is absolute and unconditional from the above date of acceptance of delivery of the Products; and

4, Subject to the provisions in Annexure A of the Payment Schedule, the Product Price is payable by installments in the amounts
(Installment Amount) and on the due dates set out in Table B in the Payment Schedule.

Date 27/10/20

Signed by Customer

Name (print): 5 0vas crooME

Authorised Signatl}w
g

Titles

CEO

In the presence of: Signature of witness:

Name (print); IEFF GLASS

Title:

GM Enterprise Sales




forum

Your business. Just better,

Annexure

AgreementTo. Agreement No.

Equipment
Product Serial Location
ZZ00TA Square 3X 210WX2020001257 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001258 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001259 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Gulldford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001260 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001261 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001262 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WAG055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001263 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001264 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001265 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055

Customer’s Signature

Signedforandonbehalfof:  WESTRACPTY LTD

ABN:

Signature:

Name of Signatory:
Title of Signatory:

63,009 342 572 et
TR v /

J
JARVAS CROOME

CEO

Date: 27"OCTOBER 2020

15 of 15
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Annexure

AgreementTo. Agreement No.
Equipment

Product Serial Location

ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001211 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS | 213WP2020001213 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001214 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001216 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001217 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001218 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001219 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001220 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001221 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Gulldford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001222 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001223 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001224 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001225 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001226 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001227 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
Z2ZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001228 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001229 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001230 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
2ZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001232 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001233 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001234 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001235 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000022 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Space 10X 217Ws2020000023 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WsSs2020000024 128 - 136 Great Fastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217Ws2020000025 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000026 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS§2020000027 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wWS2020000028 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000029 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Space 10X 217WS2020000030 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Space 10X 217Ws2020000031 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000032 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000033 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Square 3X 210WX2020001248 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001249 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001250 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001251 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001252 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001253 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Square 3X 210WX2020001254 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001255 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001256 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055

14 of 15
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Annexure

AgreementTo. Agreement No.
Equipment

Product Serial Location

ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001170 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001171 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 8055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001172 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001173 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001174 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
7ZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001175 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001176 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001177 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTASite 7X GPS | 213WP2020001178 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001179 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWp2020001180 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001181 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001182 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001183 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWpP2020001184 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001185 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001186 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001187 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001188 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001189 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001192 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001193 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001194 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001186 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Gulldford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001187 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001191 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001192 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001193 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001294 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001195 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001196 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001197 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001199 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001200 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001201 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001202 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wpP2020001203 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001204 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001205 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001207 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001208 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001209 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001210 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055

13 of 15
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Annexure

AgreementTo. Agreement No.
Equipment

Product Serial Location

ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001122 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001123 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001125 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001126 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001127 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001128 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001129 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001130 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001131 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZQOTA Site 7X GPS 213wpP2020001133 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001134 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001136 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001137 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001138 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZQO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001139 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001140 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001141 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001142 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001143 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001144 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001145 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001146 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001147 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001149 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001150 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001151 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001152 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001153 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001154 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWpP2020001155 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001156 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001157 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001158 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001159 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001160 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001161 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001162 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001163 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001164 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001165 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001166 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001167 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA G055
ZZQOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001168 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Slte 7X GPS 213WP2020001075 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001076 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001077 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001078 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001079 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001080 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055

' ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001081 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWpP2020001082 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001083 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001084 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001086 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001087 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001088 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001089 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001090 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001091 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001092 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001093 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001094 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001095 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001096 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001097 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001098 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guiidford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001099 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001100 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001101 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001102 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001103 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001104 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001106 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001107 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001109 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001110 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001111 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001112 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001113 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA6055
Z2ZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001114 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wpP2020001115 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA6055
2Z00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001116 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001117 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001118 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001119 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001121 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055

11 of 15

29




fForum

Your business. Just better.

Annexure

AgreementTo. Agreement No.
Equipment

Product Serial Location

ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001030 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001031 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001032 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001033 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001034 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001035 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001036 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001037 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001038 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001039 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001040 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001041 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001042 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001043 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001044 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001045 128 - 136 Great Fastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001046 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001048 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001049 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001050 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001051 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001052 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001053 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001054 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001055 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001056 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001058 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001059 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001060 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001061 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001062 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001063 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001064 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 5055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001065 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001066 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001067 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WPpP2020001068 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001069 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
2Z00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001070 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001071 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001072 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001073 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001074 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000984 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000985 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA G055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000986 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000987 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000988 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000989 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP20200009390 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000991 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000992 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000993 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000994 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000996 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000997 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000998 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000999 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001000 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001001 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001002 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001003 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001004 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001005 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001006 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001007 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001008 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001009 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213wWpP2020001010 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001011 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001012 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001013 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001014 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Gulldford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001015 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001017 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001018 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001019 128 . 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001020 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
'Z2ZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001022 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001023 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001024 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001025 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001026 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001027 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
2ZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213Wp2020001028 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001029 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000939 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000940 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000941 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000942 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000943 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000944 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000945 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000946 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000947 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000948 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000949 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000950 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000951 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000952 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000953 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000954 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000955 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000956 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000957 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000958 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000959 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000961 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000962 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
2Z00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000963 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000964 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000965 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000966 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000968 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000969 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000970 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000971 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000972 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00QTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000973 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000974 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000875 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000976 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000977 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000978 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000979 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000980 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000981 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000982 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213wWp2020000983 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213\WP2020000894 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000895 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000896 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA6055
ZZ0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000897 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000898 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000899 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000900 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000901 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000902 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000903 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000904 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000905 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000906 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000907 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000908 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000909 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000910 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000911 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000912 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000913 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000914 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000915 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000916 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000917 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000918 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000919 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000920 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000921 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000922 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000923 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
Z2ZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000924 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000925 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000927 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000928 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000929 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000930 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000931 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213Wp2020000933 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020000934 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000935 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000936 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000937 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000938 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000851 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000852 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000853 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000854 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000855 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000856 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000857 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000858 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wpP2020000859 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000860 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000861 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000862 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000863 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000864 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000865 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Gulldford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000866 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020000867 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000868 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020000869 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Gulildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000870 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000871 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000872 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000873 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000874 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000875 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000876 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wP2020000877 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000878 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000879 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000880 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000881 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWp2020000882 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000883 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000884 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000885 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guiidford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000886 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000887 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020000888 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000889 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000890 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000891 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000892 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0OO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000893 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000804 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000805 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000806 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000807 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000808 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000809 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000810 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000811 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000812 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000813 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000814 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
Z2200TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000815 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020000816 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000818 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000819 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000820 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000821 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000822 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
2Z0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000823 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000824 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000825 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000826 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213Wp2020000827 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000829 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000830 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000831 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000832 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000833 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000834 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000835 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000836 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WPpP2020000837 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000838 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
2ZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000839 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000840 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000842 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000843 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000844 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000845 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
2Z00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000846 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000847 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000848 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000849 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000760 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000761 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000762 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000763 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000764 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000765 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000766 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Site 7X GPS 213WPpP2020000767 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000768 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000769 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWpP2020000770 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000771 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000772 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000773 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020000774 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000775 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000777 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000778 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000779 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000780 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000781 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000782 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000783 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000784 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000785 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000786 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000787 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000788 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000789 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Gulldford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020000790 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000791 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
Z2ZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000792 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000793 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000794 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000795 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0OO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000796 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000797 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ20O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000798 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000799 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000800 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000801 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000802 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000803 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000716 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000717 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0OO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000718 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000719 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000720 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000721 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000722 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000723 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000724 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000725 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000726 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000727 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000728 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WPp2020000729 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000730 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000731 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000732 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000733 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000734 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000735 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000736 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000737 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000738 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000739 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000740 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
2ZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000741 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000742 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
2Z0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000743 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000744 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000745 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000746 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000747 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000748 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000749 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000750 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000751 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000752 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000753 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000754 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000756 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000757 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213Wp2020000758 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000759 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZ0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000671 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000672 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000673 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000674 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000675 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000676 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000677 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guiidford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000678 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000679 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000680 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000681 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000682 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
Z2ZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000683 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000684 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000685 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000686 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000687 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000688 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000689 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Gulldford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000690 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000691 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000692 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
2Z0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000693 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000694 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
Z2Z0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000695 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000696 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000697 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055

1 ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000698 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000699 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000701 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
Z2ZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000702 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wP2020000703 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000704 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000705 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000706 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000707 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000708 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213wpP2020000709 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000710 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0OO0TA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000712 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000713 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000714 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000715 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000619 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000621 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213Wp2020000622 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000623 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000624 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000625 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000626 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020000627 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000628 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000630 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Gulldford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000631 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000632 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WPp2020000633 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Gulldford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000636 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000637 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000639 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000640 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000641 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000643 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000644 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000645 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020000646 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000647 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000648 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000649 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000650 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000651 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000653 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000654 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000655 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000656 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000657 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0OO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000658 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000659 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000661 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000662 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000663 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000666 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000667 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000668 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020000669 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020000670 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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Product Price

{a) The Product Price shall be due and payable as shown in Table B of this
Schedule and {b) Customer shall pay the Product Price in the instalments and on
the due dates set out In Table B of tils Schedule In full In cleared funds without
any abatement, set-off, withholding, defense or counterclaim for any reason
whatsoever (including, but not [imited to, a force majeure event). The Supplier
willissue a separate tax invoice to the Customer for payment of any instaiment
before its due date but any fatlure by the Supplier to issue the separate tax
invoice does not affect the Customer's obligation to pay the Instalments on the
due dates as set out in Table B,

Assignment

CUSTOMER MAY NOT ASSIGN, NOVATE OR GRANT AN ENCUMBRANCE THIS
SCHEDULE OR THE RIGHTS AND/OR OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER, NOR SHALL
THE CUSTOMER ENCUMBER, LEASE OR LEND THE PRODUCTS OR SUBMIT THEM
TO BE USED BY ANYONE OTHER THAN CUSTOMER'S EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS
WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE SUPPLIER. The Customer
agrees that the Supplier may, without notice to or consent of the Customer,
assign to the benefit of a third party (“Assignee”) its rights, title and interest, in
whole and in part, ta receive the Product Price and any other amounts payable
by the Customer pursuant to the Schedule ("Assigned Payments”). The
Assignea shall not be liable for or ba required to perform any of the Supplier’s
or Product Vendor's obligations te Customer under or in connection with this
Schedule, the Praducts or any Licence Agreement, such obligations being
retained by Supplier and/or Praduct Vendor (as the case may be) each In their
own capacity. For the avoidance of doubt, service credits, rebates or price
reductions, If applicable, shall be independent of the Customer’s obligation to
pay the Product Price and shall not have the effect of reducing the Product Price
payable, Customer’s obligation to pay the Product Price and [iability therefore is
absolute and unconditional, and Is separate and completely independent of the
delivery, performance or quality of the Products and of any Licence Agresment
the Customer may have with the Product Vendor or any other person and
without limiting the foregoing, the Customer's obligation to pay the Product
Price shall continue notwithstanding {and shall not be affected by, released
and/or reduced as aresult of) any of the following {each a "Relevant Event”):
{a) any breach under or in connection with this Schedule, the Products ar any
Licence Agreement and/or any wrongful or negligent act or omission by or on
behalf of the Supptler and/or the Product Vendor; (b) any dispute between the
Product Vendor and/or the Supplier and the Customer; {c) any change or revision
to this Schedule; {d) any termination or suspension of this Schedule in whole or
in part for any reason whatsoever; (e) any accident or damage to and/or loss of
any Product (or any function thereof} or the Customer beingunableto use any
Product, in each case for any reason whatsoever; and/or {f) any Event of Default,
Nane of the foregoing shall affect any right the Customer may have to bring a
claim in damages agalnst the Supplier or the Product Vendors directly.

Events of Default

Theterm “Event of Default” shall mean any ane or more of the following: {a)
Customer shall fail to pay any Product Price when due and such failure is not
cured within 10 days; {b} Customer shall fail to perform any other covenant
oragreernent hereunder and such fallure s not cured, if capable of being
remedied, within 15 days after written notice from the Supplier; {c) Customer
orany guarantor of Customer’s obligations {each a “Guarantor”) commence
any action for relief under any laws relating to bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization or relief of debtors or is otherwise unable to pay its debts as and
when they fall due; (d) Customer shall enter Into a merger or other transaction
inwhich itis hot the surviving entity, sell or transfer all ar substantially all of its
assets, or take any step to dissolve itself or be terminated; {e) there is a change
in the ownership or control of the Customer, funding arrangements, business
management or financial condition of the Customer that would have a material
adverse effect on the Custormer’s ability or willingniess to perform its obligations
under this Schedule; or (f} any representation or warranty made by Customer
to the Supplier in connection with this Schedule shall prove at any time to have
been untrue ormisleading in any material respect.

Remedlas

Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, in whole or in part and for whatever
reason, the Supplier (or Assignes, if applicable) may by notice to the Customer
exercise any one or mare of the following remedies: (a) declare all Product
Price {or Assigned Payments, if applicable) due and unpaid on the date of Event
of Default and all Product Price which would have fallen due on or after the
date of Event of Default pursuant to Table A of this Schedule, accrued interest,
late charges, taxes, and other amounts due under ar in connection with this
Schedule, to be Immediately due and payable; {b) charge Customer interest

on all Product Price {or Assigned Payments, if applicable) due to the Supplier
{or Assignee, if applicable) at the rate of 1.5% per month or the maximum rate
permitted by law, whichever s [ess, from the date of the Event of Default until
paid in full {before and after judgment); (¢} require Customer to cease use of all
Product, delete all Software from Customer’s computer systems and deliver

alt Hardware (and all documentation) to the Supplier at Customer's expense;
{d) require payment of any costs incurred by the Supplier {or Assignee, If
applicable) in terminating or replacing any funding arrangements entered into
In connection with the provision of the Product {or provision of funds by the
Assignee In connection with the assignment of rights contemplated hereunder,
if applicable); and/or () require payment of any taxes applicable to any of the
foregoing amounts {together “TermInation Payment”). The Customer agrees
that the Termination Payment Is fair and reasonable, and Is not 2 penalty.
Termination

This Schedule shall terminate on receipt of all monies due from the Customer
unless terminated earlier in accordance with this clause 5, Subject o this
clause, nefther party shall be entitled to terminate this Schedule prior to that
date. Notwithstandin%the foregoing, the Supplier {or Assignee, if applicable)
may terminate this Schedule by notice to the Customer at any time after the
occurrence of an Event of Default. Termination shalt be without prejudice to
the accrued rights and remedies of either party. In particular, the Customer’s
obligations set out in clauses 1, 2,4, 6 and 7 of this Schedule shall survive any
suchtermination of this agreement.
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THIS PAYMENT SCHEDULE IS A TAX INVOICE

Payment Schedule

Indemnities

The Customer unconditionally and irrevacably indemnifies the Supplier against
liability, loss and reasanable costs, charges or expenses ineurred in connection
with: (al) an Event of Default; {b) any new legislation or change in any legistation
orregulation, or any change in any ruling, guldeline, directive or requirement
issued by a governmental authority or body or any change In the interpretation
of any such legislatlon or regulation, ruling, guideline, diractive or requirement
that affects this Schedule, the transactions under it, the Supplier's obligations
under this Schedule or the Supplier’s return under this Schedule; {c) the early
termination of this Schedule; (d) any security interest provided under this
Schedule not having its intended priority, falling to attach to the Product {if
applicable), not being perfected, being vald, illegal, invalid, unenforceable
orof limited force and effect; (¢} any claim or demand made by an%/ third

party in relation to the Product, including without limitation any claim for the
infringement of a patent, trademark, copyright or other intellectual property
right; {f} any steps taken by Supplier or the Assignee to administer, exercise,
enforce or preserve any of its rights under this Schedule.

Ownershlp

Ownership of Product which is Hardware remains with the Supplier until all
amounts due from the Customer under this Schedule are received by the
Supplier in clear funds.

Risk of Loss, Insurance

Customer shall take out third-party insurance with a reputable insurer approved
by the Supplier and accept responsibility for any loss or damage to the Hardware
whilein its possession,

Covenants

Custorner represents, warrants and covenants to the Supplier as of the date
hereof, that: (a) Customer (and each Guarantor, if any}; (i} is duly organized and
validly existing under the laws of the state of its organization; (i% has adequate
power and capacity to enter into this Schedule and any other documents
required to be delivered in connection herewith (hereinafter “Documents®); and
(iii} holds each authorization and consent necessary for it to conduct its business
as it Is now being conducted; {b) the Documents have been duly authorized,
executed and delivered by Customer and each Guarantor and constitute valld,
legal and binding agreements, enforceable In accordance with thelr terms; (¢)
Customer's payment obligations under this Schedule rank at least equally with
all of its other unsecured and unsubordinated payment obligations, other than
obligations that are mandatorily preferred by law; (d) Customer has disclosed to
the Supplier all the information that is material to an assessment by the Supplier
ofthe risks that it assumes by entering inta this Schedule and the transactions
underit; {e) Customer has not asserted against the Supplier, and has no basis to
assert: (i} any set-offs, counterclaims or defences to Customer’s obligation under
this Schedule; or (ii) any claims in connection with the Products; {f) Customer
has not received or been promised any credits, rebates, refunds or other
compensation, In cash or in kind, with respect to the purchase of the Products,
except as disclosed to the Supplier; and {g) Customer shall keep the Products
free of all liens and encumbrances, except for the rights of Product Vendor and
any Assignee,

PPSA

As security for Customer’s oblr%‘ations under this Schedule, Customer grants to
Supplier a security interest in the Products. The Supplier may, at the Suppller’s
expense, apply for any registration, or give any natification, in connection with
any security interest for the purposes of the PPSA, and for whatever class of
collateral Supplier thinks fit, The Customer consents to any registration or
notification by the Supplier and agrees not to make an amendment demand.
The Supplier need not give any notice under the PPSA (including a noticeof a
verification statement) unless the notice is required by the PPSA and cannot be
excluded. The Supplier need not glve any notice under the PPSA (including a
notice of a verification statement) unless the notice is required by the PPSA and
cannat be excluded, The Customer agrees that the Supplier need not comply
with sections 95,118, 121(4), 125, 130, 132(3) {d} and 132(4) of the PP$A, or any
other provision of the PPSA notified to the Customer by Supplier after the date of
this Schedule, and the Customer may not exercise any rights under sections 142
and 143 of the PPSA, to the extent that the law permits these provisions, rights
and requirements to be excluded.

Whenever the Supplier or the Assignee reasonably requests Customer to

do anything: (2) to ensure that this Schedule or any security interest is fully
effective, enforceable and perfected with the cantemplated priority; (b) for
more satisfactorily assuring or securing to the Supplier or the Assignee the
property the subject of any such security interest In a manner consistent with
this Schedule; or (¢} for alding the exercise of any power in this Schedule, the
Customer shall do it promptly at its own cost.

For the purposes of this clause, PPSA means the Personal Property Securities Act
2009 (Cwith).

Choice of Law

This Schedule and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in
connection with it are governed by the laws of New South Wales, Austratia. Each
party Irrevocably and uncenditionally submits to the non-exclusive jurisdictions
of the Courts of New South Wales and Courts of Appeal from them,

Waivers

Customer shall not be discharged from its obligations hereunder except by
payment and performance in full of all such obligations,

Entire Agreement

This Schedule contains the entire agreement between Customer and the
Supplier relating to the subject matter hereof. No agreements or understandings
shall be binding on the parties hereto unless set forth in writing and signed by
the parties. Tima is of the essence In this Schedule. Any wording of this Schedule
held unenforceable Ini any jurisdiction shall be deemed deleted ta the extent

of such unenforceability without invalidating the remalning wording and/or
provisions of this Schedule.

BDOPSVersionl.Aug.2018




THIS PAYMENT SCHEDULE [S A TAX INVOICE
Payment Schedule

Product Price and Payment Terms, Cont...

On acceptance of delivery of the Products by Customer the Customer irrevocably acknowledges and agrees that:

+ The Product Price shown in Table B is incurred on acceptance of delivery of the Products by Customer and Customer
irrevocably commits to paying the Product Price in all circumstances and that its obligation to pay the Product Price is
absolute and unconditional from the date of acceptance of delivery of the Products.

»  Subject to the provisions in Annexure A, the Product Price is payable by instaliments in the amounts (Installment
Amount) and on the due dates set out in Table B above.

Customer hereby agrees to all terms and conditions of this Schedule (including the terms and conditions attached hereto as
Annexure A).

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have caused this Purchase Schedule to be duly executed by their authorized
representatives,

Customer WESTRAC PTY LTD Supplier FORUM FINANCE PTY LTD
By t By
Print Name JARVAS CROOME Name BILL PAPAS
Title CEo Title MANAGING DIRECTOR
20f3 BDOPS Version1.Aug.2018
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f THIS PAYMENT SCHEDULE IS A TAX INVOICE

o8 r U m Payment Schedule

Your business. Just better. '
Forum Finance Pty Ltd. ABN 16 153 301 172 of Level 5, 141 Watker Street,
North Sydney NSW 2060 {the “owner”) enters into this Agreement with:

Customer Details Reference No.
WESTRAC PTY LTD

Customer Name

ABN 63 009 342572

Trading Name

Address 128 - 136 GREAT EASTERN HWY, SOUTH GUILDFORD Postcode 6055
This is a Payment Schedule dated __27TH OCTOBER 2020 (“Schedule”) by and between Forum Finance Pty Ltd. (Supplier)
and WESTRAC PTY LTD {Customer),

In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Schedule and the terms of any software license, product warranty or service
agreement between the product vendor(s) shown in Table A (Product Vendor(s)) and Customer (Licence Agreement), applicable
to the Products in this Schedule, the terms of this Schedule shall take priority and prevail, This Schedule, once accepted by

the Supplier returning an executed copy of the Schedule, constitutes a binding contract subject to the terms and conditions in

Annexure A.

Product Description (ranes)

The items described below are the software and/or hardware products the subject of this Schedule (Products):

Software
Software Vendor Software Description

N/A

Hardware
Hardware Vendor Hardware Description

Refer to Annexure

Product Price and Payment Terms (rabtes)

Date Installment Amount GST Amount Inc GST
27th October 2020 $42,000.00 $4,200.00 $46,200.00
59 SUBSEQUENT PAYMENTS $42,000.00 $4,200,00 $46,200.00
Product Price $2,772,000.00
1of3 BDOPSVersion1.Aug.2018
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forum

Your business. Just better.
8 October 2018

Jarvas Croome — CEO

Westrac Pty Ltd

ABN 63 009 342 572,

128-136 Great Eastern Highway
South Guildford, WA, 6055,

TRANSFER OF RIGHTS AND TITLE TO THE PAYMENTS AND GOODS
Dear Jarvas,

Referring to your Payment Schedule dated 25 September 2018 entered into thereunder between Westrac Pty
Ltd and Forum Finance Pty Limited, we hereby give you notice, that we have unconditionally and absolutely
transferred full legal and beneficial title to and right and interest in the Payment Schedule, including the
payments and goods specified below (“Purchased Assets”) to a third party financier, BHD Leasing Pty Limited
ACN 154 478 707 (who is acting as agent for Westpac Institutional Bank) (“BHD”):

Payments
As shown in Table A to the Payment Schedule

Goods
As per Annexure A of the Payment Schedule

You are hereby directed to make all payments due or to become due from you under the Payment Schedule to
the following account until further notice from BHD:

Bank : Westpac Bank

Branch : 032298

A/CNo : 403174

A/CName: BHD Leasing Pty Limited

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

ff U M Payment Schedule

Your business. Just better.
Forum Finance Pty Ltd, ABN 16 153 301 172 of Level 5, 141 Walker Street,
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

This is a Payment Schedule dated 25th September 2018 {*Schedule”) by and between Forum Finance Pty Ltd. (Supplier)
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

Anriexure A,

Product Description (rabies)

The items described below are the software and/or hardware products the subject of this Schedule (Products):

Software
Software Vendor - Software Description

N/A

Hardware
HardwareVendor | Hardware Description
REFER TO ANNEXURE (A)

Product Price and Payment Terms (rate s)

Date ~ InstallmentAmount | GST . |amountincGST
5th October 2018 $50,350.00 $5,035.00 $55,385.00
59 SUBSEQUENT PAYMENTS $50,350.00 $5,035.00 $55,385.00
‘Product Price o ]$3,323,100.00
1of3 © BDOPSVersionl.Aug 2018
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
absolute and-unconditional from the date of acceptance of delivery of the Products.

+ Subject to the provisions in Annexure A, the Product Price is payable by installments in the amounts (Installment
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

Customer WESTRAC PTY LTD Supp,li,erv-/ F@QMA‘ECEF’W LTD
p
By 512 il By - _
Print Name JARVAS CROOME Name BILL PAPAS )
Title CEOC Title MD
20f3 BDOPS Versionl.Aug.2018
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Annexure A

1

Product Price -6
(a) The Product Price shall be due and payabile as shown in Table B of this

Schedule and (b} Customer shall pay the Prodhict Price in the instalments and on

the due dates set out in Table B of this Schedule in fullin cleared funds without

any abatement, set-off, withholding, defense or counterclaim for any reason
whatsoever (including, but not limited to, a force majeure event). The Supptier

will issue a separate tax Involce to the Customer for payment of any instalment
before its due date but any failure by the Supplier to issue the separate tax

Involce does not affect the Customer’s obligation ta pay the instalments on the

due dates as'set dit in Table B.

Assignment

GUSTOMER MAY NOT ASSIGN, NOVATE OR GRANT AN ENCUMBRANCE THIS
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

assign to the benefit of a third party (*Assignee”) its rights, title and interest, in 7
whole and in part, to réceive the Product Price and any other amounts payable

by the Customer pursuant to the Schedule {“Assigned Payments”). The

Assignee shall not be liable for or be required to perform any of the Supplier's

or Product Vendor’s obligations to Customer under of in connection with this 8
Schedule, the Products'or any Licence Agreement, such obligations being

retained by Supplier and/or Product Vendor (as the case may be) each in their

own capacity, For the avoidance of doubt, service credits, rébates or price
reductions, if applicable, shall be independent of the Customer’s obligation to g
pay the Product Price and shall not have the effect of reducing the Product Price
payable. Customer’s obligation to pay the Product Price and liability therefore is
absolute and unconditional, and is separate and completely independent of the
delivery, performance or quality of the Products and of any Licence Agreement

the Customier maﬁ haveé with the Product Vendor or any other person and

without limiting the foregoing, the Customer’s obligation to pay the Product

Price shall continue notwithstanding (and shalt not be affectetf by, released

andjor reduced as a result of} any of the following (each a “Relevant Event”):

(a) any breach under of in connection with this Schedule, the Products or any
Licence Agreement and/for any wrongful or ne ligent act or omission by oron
behalf of the Supplier and/or the Product Vendgor; {b) any dispute between the
Product Vendor andfor the Supplier and the Customer; (¢} any change or revision

to this Schedule; (d) any termination or suspension of this Schedisle in whole or

in part for any reason whatsoever; (e} any accident or damage to and/or loss of

any Product (or any function thereof) or the Customer being unable o use any
Product, in each case for any reason whatsoever; andfor (f) any Event of Default.
None of the forégoing shall affect any right the Customer may have to bringa

claim In damages against the Supplier or the Product Vendors directly.
Events of Default

The term “Event of Default” shall mean any one or more of the following: (a)
Customer shall fail to pay any Product Price when due and such failure ?s not

¢ured within 10 days; (b) Customer shall fall to perform any other covenant

or agreement hereunder and such failure is not cured, if capable of being 10
remedied, within 15 days after written notice from the Supplier; (c) Customer

or any guarantor of Customer’s obligations {each a “Guarantor”) commence

any action for relief under any laws relating to bankruptcy, insolvency,

rearganization of relief of debtors or Is otherwise unable to pay its debts as and

when they fall due; (d) Customer shall enter into a merger of other transattion
in'which'it is not the surviving entity, sell or transfer all or substantially ali of its

assets, or take any step to dissolve itself or be terminated; (&) there is 3 change

in the ownership or control of the Customer, funding arrangements, business
management or financial condition of the Customer that would have a material
adverse effect on the Customier’s ability or willingness to perform its obligations

under this Schedule; or {f) any representation or warranty made by Customer

to the Supplier In connection with this Schedule shall prove at any time to have

been untrue or misleading in any material respect.

Remedies

Uponthe occurrence of any Event of Default, in whole or in part and for whatever

reason, the Supplier {or Assignee, if applicable) may by notice to the Customer

exercise any one or more of the following remedies: (a} declare all Product

Price {or Assigned Payments, if applicable) due and unpaid on the date of Event

of Default and all Product Price which would have fallen due on or after the

date of Event of Default pursuant to Table A of this Schedule, accrued interest,

{ate charges, taxes, and other amounts due under or in connection with this

Schedule, to be immediately due and payable; {b) charge Customet Interest

on alt Product Price (or Assigned Payments, if applicable) due to the Supplier

(or Assignes, if applicable) at the rate of 1.5% per month or the maximum rate

permitted bg law, whichever is less, from the date of the Event of Default untit

paid in full (before and after judgment}; (c) require Customer to cease use of all

Product, delete all Saftware from Customer’s computer systems and deliver 11
all Hardware {and all documentation) to the Supplier at Customer's expense;

{d) require payment of any costs incurred by the Supplier (or Assignee, If

applicable) in terminating or replacing any funding arrangements entered into

in connection with the provision of the Product {or provision of funds by the

Assignee in connection with the assignment of rights contemplated hereunder, 12
if applicable); and/or {e) require payment of any taxes applicable to any of the

foregoing amounts (together “Termination Payment®), The Customer agrées

that the Termination Payment is fair and reasonable, and is not'a penalty. 13

Termination

This Schedule shall terminate on receipt of all monies due from the Customer
unless terminated earlier in accordance with this clause 5, Subject to this
clause, neither party shall be entitled to terminate this Schedule prior to that
date, Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Supplier {or Assignee, if applicable)
may terminate this Schedule by notice to the Customer at any time after the
occurrence of an Event of Default, Yermination shall be without prejudice to
the accrued rights and remedies of either party. In particular, the Customer’s
obligations sét out in ctauses 1,2,4, 6 and 7 of this Schedule shall survive any
such termination of this agreement,

30f3
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Payment Schedule

Indemnities

The Customer unconditionally and irrevocably indemnifies the Supplier against
liability, loss and reasonable costs; charges or expenses incurred in conriection
with: (a) an Event of Default; (b) any riew legisiationor change in any legistation
or regulation, or any change in any ruling, guideline, directive or requirement
Issued by a governmental authority or body or any change in the interpretation
of any such legislation or regulation, ruling, guideline, directive or requirement
that affects this Schedule; the transactions under it, the Supplier’s obligations
under this Schedule or the Sup(f(iet’s return under this Schedule; {¢) the early
termination of this Schedule; (d) any security interest provided under this
Schedule not having its intended priority, failing to attach to the Product (if
applicable), not being perfected, bein%void, iHlegal, invalid, unenforceable

or of limited force and effect; {e) any claim or demand made by any third

party in relation to the Product, including without limitation any claim for the
infringement of a patent, trademark, copyright ar other intellectual property
right; {f) any steps taken by Supplier or the Assignee to administer, exercise,
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

Customer represents, warrants and covenants to the Supplier as of the date
hereof, that: (a) Customer (and each Guarantor, if any}: (i) is duly organized and
validly existing under the {aws of the state of its organization; (i) has adequate
power and capacity to enter into this Schedule and any other documents
required to be delivered in connection herewith {hereinafter “Documents”); and
{iif) holds each authorization and consent necessary foritto conduct its business
as itis now being conducted; {b) the Documents have been duly authorized,
executed and detivered by Customer and each Guarantor and constitute valid,
legaland binding agreements, enforceable in accordance with their terms; ¢)
Customer’s payment obligations under this Schedulé rank at least equally with
all of its other unsecured and unsubordinated payment obligations, other than
obligations that are mandatorily preferred by law; (d) Customer has disclosed to
the Supplier all the information that is material to an assessment by the Supplier
of the risks that it assumes by entering into this Schedule and the transactions
under it; {e) Customer has not asserted against the Supplier, and has no basis to
assert: {i) any set-offs, counterclaims or defences to Customer’s obligation under
this Schedule; or {ii} any claims in connection with the Products; (f) Customer
has not tecelved or been promised any credits, rebates, refunds or other
compensation, in cash or in kind, with respect to the purchase of the Products,
except as disclosed to the Supplier; and {g) Customer shall keep the Products
free of all liens and encumbrances, except for the rights of Product Vendor and
any Assignee,

PPSA

As security for Customer's obligations under this Schedule, Customer grants to
Supplier a securlty interest in the Products. The Supplier may, at the Supplier's
expense, apply for any registration, or give any notification, in cannection with
any security interest for the purposes of the PPSA, and for whatever class of
collateral Supplier thinks fit. The Customer consents to any registration or
notification by the Supplier and agrees not to make an amendment demand,
The Supplier need not give any notice under the PPSA (includi Ing anotice of a
verification statement) unless the notice is required by the PPSA and cannot be
excluded, The Supplier rieed not give any notice undér the PPSA linchiding a
notice of a verification statement) unless the notice is required by the PPSA and
cannot be excluded, The Customer aprees that the Supplier rieed not comply
with sections 95,118, 1214}, 125, 130, 132(3) (d) and 132(4) of the PPSA, or any
other provision of the PPSA notified to the Customer by Supplier after the date of
this Schedule, and the Customer may not exercise any rights under sections 142
and 143 of the PPSA, to the extent that the law permits these provisions, rights
and requirements to be exctuded.

Whenever the Supplier or the Assignee reasonably requests Customer to

do anything: (a} to ensure that this Schedule or any security interest is fully
effective, enforceable and perfected with the contemplated priority; {b} for
more satisfactorily assuring or securiag to the Supplier or the Assignee the
property the subject of any such security interest in a manner consistent with
this Schedule; or {c} for alding the exercise of any power in this Schedule, the
Customer shall do it promptly at its own cost,

For the purposes of this clause, PPSA means the Personal Property Securities Act
2009 {Cwith),

Chojce of Law

This Schedule and any non-contractual obligations arising out 6f or in
connection with It are governed by the laws of New South Wales, Australia. Each
party irrevocably and unconditionally submits to the non-exclusive jurisdictions
of the Courts of New South Wales and Courts of Appeal from them.

Waivers

Customer shall not be discharged from its obligations hereunder except by
payment and performance in full of all such obligations.

Entire Agreement

This Schedute contains the entire agreement between Customer and the
Supplier relating to the subject matter hereof. No agreements orunderstandings
shall be binding on the parties hereto unless set forth in writing and signed by
the parties, Time Is of the essence In this Schedule. Any wording of this Schedule
held unenfarceable in any Jurisdiction shall be deemed deleted to the extent

of such unenforceability without invalidating the remaining wording andfor
provisions of this Schedute.

BDOPS Version1,Aug.2018
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People & Technology. Together.

Agrecment o

Annexure (A)

Agreement No,

Product Description Serial No. ! Location Address
g INEO + 658 ; A79J040V78F01 1128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 |
: INEO + 658 ; A79J040X76F23 1128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 5
INEO + 658 791040V 78F02 1128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
INEO + 658 A79J040X76F24 1128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
; INEO + 658 | A79J040V78E03 1128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 §
g INEO + 658 g A79J040X76F25 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 |
g INEO + 658 :: AT9J040V78F04 {128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 g
INEO + 658 A791040X76F26 i WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
; INEO + 658 5 A791040V78F05 11 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 ;
; INEO + 658 | A79J040X76E27 i1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 ;
! INEO + 658 ! A79J040V78FO6 L WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 :
INEO + 658 A79J040X76F28 il WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
INEO + 658 A79J040V78F07 il WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
i INEO + 658 | A79J040X76E29 1128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 ;
g INEO + 658 ; A79J040V78F08 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 ;
: INEO + 658 A79J040X76F30 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
INEO + 658 A79j040V78F09 1128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
| INEO + 658 5 A79J040X76F31 1128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 :
g INEO + 658 ; A791040V78F10 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 ;
§ INEO + 658 g A79J040X76F32 {128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
g INEO + 658 g A79J040V78F11 1128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
5 INEO + 658 5 A79J040X76F33 1128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
; INEO + 658 g A79J040V78F12 1128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 ;
g INEO + 658 g A79J040X76F34 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 ;
INEO + 658 A79J040V78F13 {1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
; INEO + 658 A79J040X76F35 11 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
; INEO + 658 ; A79J040V78F14 1128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 g
] INEO + 658 § A79J040X76F36 1128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 g
INEO + 658 A791040V78F15 1128136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 g
INEO + 658 A79J040X76F37 1128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
| INEO + 658 ; A79J040V78F16 1128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 ;
! INEO + 458 ; A79M4I647Y002 {1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 g
INEO + 458 A79MAISTTYO012 {128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
INEO + 458 | A79M4J647Y003 L WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
; INEO + 458 3 A79MAI577Y013 {1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 |
5 INEO + 458 ; A79MAI647Y004 i1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 ;
g INEO + 458 i A79MA4J577Y014 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322 5
INEO + 458 A7IMAJ647YO0S {1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
5 INEO + 458 A7OMAJ577YO15 il WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
; INEO + 458 ; A79MA4J647Y006 1128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055 ;
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People & Technology. Together,

Agreement To.

Annexure (A)

Agreement No.

INEO +458 i A79M4J577Y016 §17~91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106
INEO +458 | A79MA4J647Y007 117-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106 S
INEQ +458 ; A79M4I577Y017 117-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106
INEO +458 A79MA4J647Y008 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105
INEO + 458 A79MA4I577Y018 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105
INEO +458 A79MAJ647Y009 (GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055 5
INEO + 458 A79MA4J577Y019 1GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
INEO +458 A79M4J647Y010 \G00DS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055

INEO +458 A79MAI577Y020 ;138 OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322

INEO +458 A79MA4J647Y011 1138 OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322
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Signed for and on behalf of: 'Westrac Pty Ltd
63009342572

ABN:

Sighature:

Name of Signatory:
Title of Signatory:

ez

JARVAS CROOME

CEO

Date; _ &5 .3.18
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Certificate of

f = fU m | Acceptance of Delivery

Your business. Just better.
Forum Finance Pty Ltd. ABN 16 153 301 172 of Level 5, 141 Walker Street,
North Sydney NSW 2060 {the “owner") enters into this Agreenient with:

Supplier Details

Customer Name _FORUM FINANCE PTY LTD

Trading Name FORUM FINANCE PTYLTD ABN 16153301172

Address Level 5, 141 Walker Street, North Sydney Postcode 2060
Customer Details Pty Limited

Customer Name  WESTRACPTY LTD

Trading Name WESTRAC PTY LTD ABN 63009342572

Address 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HWY, SOUTH GUILDFORD Postcode 6055
Payment Schedule

Payment Schedule dated on between Supplier and Customer.

Date of Acceptance of Delivery
Date 25th September 2018

Products

As described in the Payment Schedule.

Product price
As described in Table B in the Payment Schedule.

On the date of executing this Certificate, the Customer hereby acknowledges, agrees and declares that;

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

4. Subject to the provisions in-Annexure A of the Payment Schedule, the Product Price is payable by installments in the amounts
(Installment Amount) and on the due dates set out in Table B in the Payment Schedule.

Date 25th Sept 2018
Signed by Customer
Authorised Signature; Name (print): | ARVAS CROOME
/ éw Title: CEO
In the presence of: Signature of withess: Name (print): XAVIER COETZEE
%L‘” ﬁ Title: GM Contracts Procurement




From: Ewing, Tim

To: Carly Rossbach-Smith
Subject: RE:
Date: Wednesday 2 June 2021 04:59:14 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.png

N061713277.pdf
N091611807.pdf

N11159853.pdf

N021610236.pdf

N051815150.pdf

Notification to Westrac of Assignment of the 5 Leases.pdf

And the fifth one...

Tim Ewing
Director, Structured and Asset Finance

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 3, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

From: Ewing, Tim

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 4:55 PM

To: 'Carly Rossbach-Smith'

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

I |
i |
From: Carly Rossbach-Smith _
Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 11:18 AM
To: Ewing, T
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

From: Ewing, Tir

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

From: Caly Rossbach-srit

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 10:54 AM
To: Ewing, Tim [
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

From: Cary Rossbzch-mith

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

T [ [

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

From: Cary Rossbach-mith

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
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Tos Carly Rossbach-smith

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

From: Cary Rossbach-mith [

Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 3:22 PM

To: Ewing, Trm

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

I N I O ' oo con o

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

From: Eving, Tirn

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

From: Carly Rossbach-smit

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

IR N I O ..o o

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

Confidential communication
Westpac Banking Corporation (ABN 33 007 457 141, AFSL 233714)
Westpac Institutional Bank is a division of Westpac Banking Corporation
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People & Technology Together.

Rental Agreement

Between Northern Managed Finance Pty Lid ABN 43 125 018 582 of Sulle 305, 220 George Stroct,
Sydney NSW 2000 (the *Owner”) and the "Renter” as gescrided in the Schedule {“you™).

Tax Invoice

Schedule

Name of
Renter in full:

WESTRAC PTY LTD

Rental Agresment No.:

 Commencement Date: - - -

Address:
Contact Name:
Industry Type:

Location of Equipme.r.lt.('rf. -éffférent f;om abdve):

128136 GREAT EASTERN HWY, SOUTH GUILDFORD

Qty Model

Fax

n Rental Payment

- Plus GST

Rental Payment {total for each Period):

Fixed payment (for each Period} comprising of:
- Payment of {inc Stamp Duty)

State: WA

Postcode; 6055  ABN: 63 009 342572

Phone: Email
Years Trading: Insurer:
Description _ Serial No o
REFER TO ANNEXURE
» Term
- Term: 48 Periods from the first Payment Date
$ 26,6800
=S Period: Monthl Quarter
s om0 y[Y] v []
$ 29,260 inAdvance InAriears D

NameinFull:

Address:
State: Posteote: Date of Brrth
Drivets Licence No: Expiry Date:

Home Qwner. Value: Mortgage:

Name in Futl:
Address:

State: o
Drivers Licence No:
Home Qwner:

_Postcode: Date of Birth:
Expiry Date:
Value: Mortgage:

I/We declare that the Equipment to be hired by me/us from the lessor are to be hired wholly or predominantiy for business purposes.
IMPORTANT: You shouid only sign this declaration if the Equipment is hired wholly or predominantly for business purposes. By signing this declaration you may lose
your protection under the National Credit Code.

[Signatures.

b i 8y s g o b 3

By signing this Agreemem. you are bound to this Ag;eemem, mcludmg lhIS Schedu]e and the Terms of Rental attached tothis.

Name: JARVAS CROOME T“tIe CEC /b\@ECT% Signature;
Name: BRIAN PEREIRA T'ltle CFO Szgnature. j—;
Witness NoMe: NATaL 1@ € ALTIRGHT T‘"‘f éﬁ;"s}".i',‘w Witness Signlute: .

By signing this Agreement, gach of the following person(s) {collectwerythe "Guarantor ) agrees te prov:de a guarantee and |ndemmty in accordam:e with the guarantee
and indemnity provisions set out in the Terms of Renta! The Guarantor acknowledg&s havmg read and understood the Terms of Rental attached to thls Schedufe

Narne: Tltle Date

;.Iar;\e e e st e T;;]; v et et e B;te_ e
w;;esysuN“;m;N I }:Je,, S - - — vt e Date [
Accep’tance by Owner by slgnlngthisAgreamentthe Owneragrees to be bound by lt.* (Ofﬂce use onty) . o

Name {print): T

Titke: b Authorised Signature: Date:

‘The QOniner may Mdenceus aeeuptance o! mlswmmmzmmmtsmngmc abowwwwgh m-cbasangm Equipmest for the purposes. nmus.wwmem.

1of7

o toppight
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Privacy - Acknowledgement and Consent

Privacy Act 1988 (Cth) and all related rules and regulations (“the Ack™)

To: Northern Managed Financa Pty Ltd ABN 43 125 018 582 and any disolosed or
undisciosed principal on whose behalf R may act as agent {“You™ or “Your")

| acknowiedge that the information and notifications befow are provided on Your behalf. You
may collect, hold, use and disclose personal Information 2bout me (including Information
required to comply with Anti-Money Laundaring and Counter-Terrorism Financing Act 2006,
rules and other subordinate instruments, the National Consumer Credit Protection Act 2009
and the Personal Proparty Securities Act 2009) to enable You to: assess my personal and/or
commerdial credit worthiness; process my application; provide, administer and manage the
products and services provided to me; audit and evaluate those products and services; notify
a credit reporting body or other credit providers of my payment history or any default by me;
mode! and test data; communicate with me; improve and develop products and services;
conduct credit scoring, securitisation, research, risk management and portfolio analysis;
provide and administer any related rewards program and deal with any complainis or
enquiries, | acknowledge that If | fail to provide complete information of information that is
Inaccurate, You may not be able to process or accept the application and transactions may be
delayed, blocked or refused.

Authority for You to ohtaln cortaln credit information: 1 atthorise You, Your agents and third
parties who referred me 1o You to seek, obtain and use, credit reporting Information about me
fincluding from credit reposting bedles [“CRBs")) to: assess an application by me for cansurmer
crediy or cornmerciat credit; manage my credit and related funding arrangements; assess an
application by me to be & guarantor In refation to credit; review my credit on a periodic basls
as though assessing a new application; coliect overgue paymanls; and create a55essmonts
and ratings of my credit worthiness.

Authority to exchange Infermation wilth cradlt reporting bodles: E authorise You and Your
agens to chtaln credit reporting information about me from a CRB or other business that
provides information aboul credit worthiness. The CRB may include that information in reporis
that it provides to other credit providers to assist them to assess my credit worthiness. You
may deal with the following CRB:

Veda Advantage Information Services and Solutions Limited (ABN 26 000 602 862) {"Veda™)
Address: PO BOX 984, NORTH SYDNEY NSW 2059 - Website: www.mycraditfife.com.au

Veda has a privacy policy which explains how it will manage creditrelated personal
information. This Is avaifable at vww.veds.com.au/privacy of by contacling Veda using the
detalls set otl above,

| have the right to contact a CRB and request that it: not use my cradit reporting information
for pre-sereening for direct marketing offers by a credit provider; and not use of disclose rmy
cradit reporting information if | believe on reasonable grounds that 1 have been, or am likely 1o
be, the victim of fraud.

1 allow such an enlity to create or maintain credit information about me (before, during or after
the grovision of credit to me). The information may include: permitted identification
particulars; the fact that | have applied for credit 2rd the amount and type of credit; the fact
that You are a credit provider to me; credit limit; loan start/end dates; repayment history;
‘Gefault information’ (In addition 10 and witheut limlting repayment history informationy), l.e.
payments cverdue for more than 60 days in specified circumstances; In relation to those
cverdue payments, advice about new payment arrangements or that those payments are no
longer everdue; In specified circumstances that in Your opinion there has been a sefious
cradit infringemant (e.g. fraud); and other credit worthiness Information that can be gisclosed
under the Privacy Act

Authority to exchange Information with other crodit providars: 1 authorise You to give 10 and
cblain from Your agents (as defin d in the Act) and any credit providers Information about my
cradit worthiness, credit standing, credit history or credit capacity, and to give and receive a
banker’s opinlon for purposes connected with my creditworthiness, business, rade or
profession, The information may be exchanged for, but not Emited to, any of the following
purposes: to assess an application by me for credit or to be a guarantor, to determine or
confirm the status of my credit including any defaults; to assess my creditworthiness ot any
time during or after the life of a crecit amangement; 1o give or obtatn an opirion on me; and
any other purpose perrmitted by law.

Authority te exchange Information with ather third parties: You may exchange my personal_.......... o
o o e P PRy BACTANES IY PRISOE. . Information to contact me on an ongeing basis by telephone, elecuoniccommumcat}onsuike

" information with other related companies; any suppliers or deaters of ltems the subject

of my application; persons with whom You have white label arrangements (e.g to sell our
products under ancther brand); Introducers, referrers and any other person associated

with the lodgement of this 2pplication; funders and related service providers that asslst

in the processing of my application and the management of my credit; as well as with sexvice
providers including these relating 1o any associate rewards program and the types

of service providers described In our Privacy Policy. Other authorised disctosures include to my
referees, my past and presant employars, my past and present landlords, my next of kin, any
person acting on my behalf, (e.g financial adviser, soficitor, broker, accountant, executor,
administrater, trustee or guardian), rating agencles, insurers, entity concemed with the supply
or manufacture of assets to me/agplicant, valuers and dabt colfection agencies. You may also
disciose personal information to regulatory authorities {e.g. tax authorities in Australla and
overseas) in connection with thelr lawful information requasts or te meet legal obligations in
any relevan! jurisdiction.

Authority to exchange sensitive information: in some cases, sensitive information may be
collected for specific purposes {for example, Information regarding my health to enable the
assessment of a hardshlp relief application), The references in this Privacy Statement to
personat information Inglude sensitive information such as my medical and haalth refateg
detalls, and | agree that You may exchange such information with other parties listed In this

Name lnd ssgnature of mdwndual(s) giving hrs/her conseni as applicant or guarantor:

Privacy Statement for the purpose of assessing or processing such applications and may seek
further information from any medical attendant consulted by me.

Authority to glve Information to guarantors: [ authorise You to give to any person who
guarantees or indemnifies, or Is to guaraniee of indemnify, my obligations (*Guarantor™}
Iinformation about my credit worthiness, credit standing, credit histery or credit capacity for
the purpose of determining I that person wishes to act as a Guarantor and Keeping the
Guarantor informed of the guarantee or indemanity, and for any purposes related to the
proposed or actual enforcemant of the guarantee or Indemnity.

Authority to obtaln Information about guarantors: (This section addresses additional matiers
relevant if | am a Guarantor) | authorise and consant 1o You or Your agants collecting personal
Information about me and obtaining both my personal and commercial Credit reports from a
CRB, 1o asse88 my capacity as a guarantor, If ] am accepled as a guarantos You may disclose
my parsonal informatlon to external agents, professional advlsers and service providers,

for the purpose of managing the account and contacting me in relation to the guarantee or
mdemnity provided, | also authorise You and Your agents 1o provide to the parson/s in respect
of whom | am Guarantor persona! information about my credit worthiness, credit standing,
credit history of credit capacity for any purposes related (o the product or any proposed of
actual enforcemant of the product, guarantee or indamnlty. | acknowladge and agree that i
You provite the product, this authority remains in force until the credit under the product is
fully and Ninalty settted and discharged.

Authorlty to use Information for adminlstration processes: | authotlse You to use any
information collected In this application and In subseguant administration processes Tor
future applications | may wish to make for Your other products and/or services and related
services, and 1o disclose this information to our relaled bodies corporate for similar use. We
will only use information collected for this purpose to the extent it is parmitted 10 do 50 at law.
Autharlty to provide Information for funding purposes: | authorise You 1o disciose any
personal information about me 10 anpther person (including without limitation, any trustee,
servicer, credit enhancer, funder, ratings agency) In connection with any funding of our
business or any ransections Including by means of an arrangement involving securitisation,
Generai Privacy Matters: | acknowledge that You collect personal Information through
Interactions with me and my agent(s) {including telephone, amail or online), as well ag from
public sources and thirg parties Including Information brokers and service providers. Without
this information, Yeu may not be able to process my application or provide me with an
appropriate Savel of service.

1 copsent and agres that: (a) You may give me notices or documents by electronic
communication, including by sending the notice or gocument to the email address provided
with my application or the iast emall address | have otherwise notified; (b) if a notice or
document s 50 given, it will ba taken to be given at the time when the notlice or document has
entered my Inforrration system: {¢) whare a notice or documant reguires acceptance of the
information contained therein, such an Intention can ba met electronicalty with the utifisation
of an electronic signature; {c) paper notices and documents may ne longer be given to me;

(d) electronic communications should be regularly checked for notices and documents; and
() my cansent to the giving of notices and documents by electronic communication may be
withdrawn by me at any time,

| acknowledge that where | have provided You with personal isformation about someaone aise
that | have obtained their consent tp provide thelr personal information based on this Privacy
Consent.

| acknowledge that the third parties with whom You exchange persenal infermation whilst
conducting ordinary busingss activities, may operate outside of Austratia (thls Incisdes the
United States; United Kingdom; Phillppines; Malays!a; India and other countries specified

in our Privacy Policy}, 1 understand and agree that while the third parties may be sublect to
confidentiality or privacy obligations, in refation to personal information that is not ‘credit
aligibllity iformation’ [certain personal information from {or based on information from) eredit
reporting bodles) they may not always follow the particwar requirements of Australlan privacy
laws,

You, Your related companies and any third pariies involved in the Introdustion or refesral of
this application {Including any dealers or suppliers of llams the subject of my application)

or with whom You have while labe! arrangements may exchange and use my personal

email}, online and other meang to offer products or services that may be of interest to me,
Including offers of banking, financial, advisory, investment, Insurance and funds management
services, and assets suited to leesing or finance  (Including vehicles, medica! equipment,
computers, office equipment, machinery ant manufacturing equipment),

D By ticking this box |/\We do not consent to You using and disclosing my/our personal
Informatlon for the purpose described immediately above. In accordance with the Privacy

Act, requests for access 1o and correction of personal Information can be made using the
conlact delails balow:

Addressee: Northerrs Managed Finance Pty Ltd
Postal Address: Suite 305, 220 George Street, Sydney, NSW 2000
Phone: {021 9251 2700

| have the right to make a complaint 0 You if | conskder that You have committed a breach of
the Privacy Act 1988 {Cth} in refation to my personal information. By requesting a copy of
Your Privacy policles and (where applicable} credit reporting policies, further information can
be obtained regarding the handling of personal information, access or correction of personal
information, how privacy concerns are dealt with, website privacy, the credit reporting bodles
used and hew 1o obtain free coples of Your cradit reporting information from those bodles,
Northem Managed Finance Pty Ltd (Privacy Officer) can be contacted on (02) 9251 2700,

Name: ) N
Sgratwe T B lDate M o
N;;:M et - e ettt 1

éi_;r’,;t:re e R A o it L < - _— IDm » e
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Terms of Rental ' S : ' '

1. Your Acknowledgments You acknowledge and agiee: (a) you have satisfied yourself as to the Equipment's conditlon and sultability for your purposes; (b) you will, at your
own cost, obtaln delivery of the Equipment and we will not be liable for any delay in that delivery (except to the extent directly caused or contributed by our fraud, gross
negligence or wilful misconduct); (¢) under the ASIC Act, the ACL or another law to a similar effect, you may have the benefit of statutory warranties, guarantees, linked
credit provider Hability and other rights in respect of the Equipment that we cannot contract out of, Apart from these, and to the full extent permitted by the ASIC Act, the
ACL and other applicable laws: (i) all express and Impiled terms, guarantees, conditions and warrantles {other than the ones set out in this Agreement) are excluded; (i}
we make no representation or warranty as to the condition, specifications, quality, fitness for purpose, suitability or safety of the Equipment ot as to the taxation treatment
or accounting classification of any transaction evidenced by this Agreement; and (iif) we are not liable for any damage, injury or loss to any person of property arising from
the possession, operation or use of the Equipment (except 10 the extent directly caused or contributed by our fraud, gross negligence or wilful misconduct); {d) whether or
not the ASIC Act, the ACL or any law to a similar effect applies, our liability for anything in relation to the Equipment or its use, including damage or economic foss to
anyone, is limited to the maximum extent permitted by law. In any event, our liability is limited, at our option: {}} in the case of Equipment, to the replacement of the
Equipment {or the supply of equivalent Equipment), the repair of the Equipment, the payment of the cost of replacing the Equipment (or of acquiring equivalent
Equipment) or the payment of the cost of having the Equipment repaired; or (ii) in the case of services, to the supplying of the services again or the payment of the cost of
having the services supplied again; and {e) in no event will we be liable for any indirect, consequential or economic loss or damage arising under or In connection with this
Agreement (except to the extent directly caused or contrlbuted to by our fraud, gross negligence or wilful misconduct). For the avoidance of doubt, nothing in this
Agreement is Intended to exclude, restrict or modify any rights or remedies which you may have under the ASIC Ast, the ACL or any other applicable law which cannot be
excluded, restricted or modified,

2. Payment Obligations 2.1 You must make any payments under this Agreement by way of direct debit or in such other manner as we may from time to time direct
in writing {acting reasonably). 2.2 You must pay us the Rental Payments referred to in the Schedule at the times referred to in the Schedule. If the Commencement Date
occurs after the Acceptance Date (or the date we pay for the Equipment if that Is tater than the Acceptance Date), then you also agree to rent the Eguipment from us
during the period from the Acceptance Date to the Commencement Date (the *Interim Period™) and to pay 1o us promptly on demand an additional amount equal to the
Rental Payment for the first Period multiplied by the number of days in the Interim Perlod and divided by the number of days in that Period. Payment of this additional
amount does not alter your lability to pay the Rental Payments described In the Schedule throughout the Term. 2.3 You must pay of bear and indemnlfy us against all
stamp duties, taxes {other than income tax), other duties, fees and fiscal imposts payable on or in respect of this Agreement, any monies payable under this Agreement, or
our purchase or sale of the Equipment and any other transaction evidenced by this Agreement. Should the amount actually payable to the relevant authority for any such
duties, taxes, fees or imposts differ from the amount (if any) disclosed in the Schedule, you must pay to us the amount of the deficlency promptly on demand. 2.4 You
must pay or reimburse us on demand for the amount of any GST payable on any supply made by us under or in connection with this Agreement (including, without
limitation, any GST payable in coanection with any Early Termination Amount). You must also pay of reimburse us on demand for the amount of any GST payable by us on
the acquisition of the Equipment (to the extent that we are unable to claim an input tax credit in respect of such GST). 2.5 You must pay to us any fees or charges
reasonably incurred by us that we may reasonably request: {a) to recover any transaction fees or costs reasonably incurred by us, including, but not limited to, any costs
Incurred in seeking to recover any paymeants owed by you to us; (b} for the provision of information requested by you; () for acting on any assignment or variation of this
Agreement requested by you; (d) as & result of you not paying us in the way we require under clause 2.1; (e} to recover registration, account maintenance and update fees;
or {f} to recover any losses arising from and any costs incuried in connection with any action taken by us under or In relation to the PPSA, including any registration, or any
response to an amendment demand or a request under section 275 of the PPSA, or any search of the PPS Register, and you authorise us to debit your account for these
fees at the time charged. 2.6 Subject to clause 2.1, all payments by you must be paid promptly on demand or as provided for in the Schedule in funds that are
immediately avallable to us. If a date for payment: (a} is not a Bustness Day, the payment must be made on the preceding Business Day; or (b} falls on a day not contained
in @ month, the payment must be made on the last day of that manth. 2.7 Without limiting clause 2.3, you must pay for ali registration fees, compuisory third party
insurance and purchase stamp duty in relation to the Equipment and consent to us making payment on your behalf. 2.8 Your obligation to pay the Rental Payments is
absolute and unconditional and (without limitation} will continue even if the Equipment breaks down, are defective, damaged, lost, stolen or destroyed {other than as a
result solely of our own fraud, gross negligence or wilful misconduct) and you agree not to exercise or seek to exercise any right or claim to withhold payment or claim any
deduction or set-off.

3. Use & Care Of The Equipment 3.1 You: {a) must ensure that the Equipment [s used only In your general business operations and only for the purposes for which it

was designed, by qualified personnel complying at ali times with all laws relating to the Equipment and its use and with all instructions and recommendations issued by
the suppller or manufacturer of the Equipment and, if the law requires the Equipment to be registered, you must attend to this and ensure they remain registered at all
times; (b} must at your own cost ensure the Equipment is maintained by qualified personnel in accordance with all instructions and recommendations issued by the
supplier or manufacturer of the Equipment and, if necessary, repaired by qualified personnel, 5o It remains at all times in good working order and condition and subject to
any appticable warranty; (c) irrevocably authorise, and must use your best endeavours to have others authorise, us to enter upon any premises during reasonable times
and upon reasenable notice (but at any time after the occurrence of an event referred to in clause 7) where we reasonably believe the Equipment is located to examine its
state of repair and operation; {d) agree that any replacement of, alteratlon or addition to any accessories, 1ools or other Equipment supplied with, installed in, or attached
to, the Equipment {including, without limitation, any tyres) during the Term will become our property and will be considered part of the Equipment for the purposes of this
Agreement, You mus! ensure that they are free of any Security Interests (cther than PPS Security interests in our favour) before they are installed on or attached to the
Equipment; {) must not permit any Equipment: (i) to become a fixtute or an accession to; or (il} to be manufactured, processed, assembled or commingied with, anything
that we do not own or is not subject to a perfected PPS Security Interest in favour of us, and even then only if the priority of that PPS Security Interest Is no less favourable
than the priority of our PPS Security Interest in those Equipment. If the normal use of the Eguipment may require it to become a fixture or an accession then you may
request our consent which will not be unreasonably withheld, subject to any conditions reasonably necessary to protect our interest as a secured party under our PPS

Security Interest in the Equipment; {f) agree to notify in advance any person who is to repair or maintain the Equipment that you have no.authority.to pledge ourcreditor..

~-¢reate a Security Interest or right In; or 'over, the EGLIpment To of in favolr of any persen other than us; (g) must not sell, hire, dispose, sublet, or part with possession of,
or create or permit to written consent; and subsist any Securlty Interest that is not in cur favour in, the Equipment or any Interest in the Equipment, or agree or attempt to
do so or authorise any person to do so, without our prior written consent; and (h) must gromptly provide us access to the Equipment at reasonable times and on
reasonable notice to enable us to affix identifying plates or marks on the Equipment, and you must not place, or allow to be placed, on any Equipment any piates, words,
markings or numbers that are inconsistent with our PPS Security Interest in the Equipment. If we reasonably ask, you must affix to the Equipment a readily visible plate or
sign that brings the existence of our PPS Security Interest in the Equipment to the attention of other persons and states that a disposal of the Equipment or the granting of
2 Security Interest over the Equipment which is not otherwise permitted under this Agreement will breach this Agreement. You must not remove or change, or allow any
person to remove or change, that plate or sign unless we give our consent (such consent not 1o be unreasonably withheld). 3.2 You acknowledge, if you dispose of or
otherwise deal with the Equipment or an interest In them in breach of clause 3.1(g), that we have not authorised the disposal or agreed that the dealing would extinguish
our interest, (including any PPS Security Interest), and that our interest (inciuging any PPS Security Interest) continues in the Equipment or interest, despite the disposal or
dealing. 3.3 For the purposes of section 20(2)(b)(i) of the PPSA, the collateral that is subject to the PPS Security under this Agreement is the Equipment.

4. Other Obligations 4.1 You must: (a) do or cause to be done anything which we consider reasonably necessary or desirable 1o perfect and protect any PPS Security
Interest provided for by this Agreement; and (b} provide us with all information we reasonably need in order to ensure that any registration of any PPS Security Interest
provided for by this Agreement is, and remains, fully effective and with the priority that we require, 4.2 You warrant that you have not had any other name in the last 5
years other than your name in this Agreement (except as notified to us} and you agree not to change your name without first giving us 30 Business Days' notice in writing
of your proposed new name. 4.3 You agree to notify us immediately in writing of any transfer of Equipment or an Interest in Equipment, and to provide us with any
information that we ask for In relation to the transferee to enable us to perfect our PPS Security (nterest as against the transferee. You acknowledge, though, that any
such notification does not cure any breach of your undertaking in clause 3.1(g). 4.4 If you: (a) sub-lease the Equipment to & third party; or (b) transfer the Equipment to a
third party and that third party grants you a Security interest in the Equipment, you must immediately provide us with all original docurnents relating to that sub-lease or
Security Interest. You acknowledge, though, that providing those documents does not cure any breach of your undertaking In clause 3.1(g). 4.5 If you dispose of the
Equipment in a way that gives rise to an account {as defined in the PPSA), you grant us a PPS Security Interest in that account. You acknowledge, though, that any such
grant does not cure any breach of your undertaking in ¢lause 3.1(g).

5. Insurance 5.1 You must, at your cost, effect and keep current throughout the Term {and during any Interim or Hotding Over Perlod) with a reputable and scivent insurer:
{a) insurance in respact of the Equipment for its full insurable value against all loss or damage of any kind whatever and hawever caused; {b) insurance for such amount
of cover as is reasonably required by us {or if not specifically required by us, for such amount as a prudent owner of the Equipment would obtain cover) having regard to
the nature and intended use of the Equipment, against any loss, damage or Injury of any kind whatever and however caused to any person or property arising out of the
Equipment or its use, under a policy covering all such risks, including claims by third parties; and (c) insurance against any other loss, damage, injury or risk which we may
reascnably require from time to time.
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5.2 You must ensure that our interest as owner and secured party is noted on all such insurances and you must produce to us promptly on demand proof of the currency
of such insurances and must ensure nothing is done or oceurs which might prejedice or invalidate those insurances. We may at our discretion and acting reasonably, at
any time, effect any such insurances in our own name and on cur own behalf, In which case we may include that cost In the acqulsition cost of the Equipment or you must
reimburse us on demand for that cost, 5.3 We are entitled to receive all monies payable under any relevant Insurance or by any other person in respect of damage to, or
loss of, the Equipment and you irrevocably appoint us and each of our authorised representatives, as your attorney to recover oF compromise in our respective names any
claim for foss or damage under any of the abovementioned insurances, and to give effectual releases and receipts. You also irrevocably authorise us to appropriate any
insurance or other monies received (less any GST) in respect of any loss of, or damage to, the Equipment towards any debt or Hability, present or future, actual or
contingent, of yours or, In our discretion {acting reascnably), 10 repairing such damage or repiacing the Equipment. To the extent that those insurance monies may be
insufficient to effect such repairs, you must apply your own monies for this purpose. 5.4 You must notify us immediately in writing of any loss of or damage to the

Equipment.

6. Permitted Exclusions & Indemnities 6.1 You indemnify us, our agents and employees against all loss, damage, liabilities, taxes and reasonable costs, charges and
expenses (including legal expenses but excluding any liability, cost, loss or expense to the extent directly due to our fraud, wilful misconduct or gross negligence) arising
from, or in respect of: (a} the Equipment's delivery, installation, use or change of use, location, condition, operation, seizure, forfeiture or other confiscation, or the
Equipment’s loss, destruction, theft or damage however caused Inciuding loss of value resulting from insufficient, inadequate or faulty repalr; (b} any claim or demand
made by any third party in relation to the Equipment or the use of the Equipment; (¢) any damage to property or death of, or injury to, any person suffered or sustained in
connection with the Equipment or the use of the Equipment; (d) any faiture by you to observe your obligations under this Agreement or arising from the eariy termination
of this Agreement (to the extent not otherwise recoverable under this Agreement) or from any representation, warranty or statement (including on tax matters) made by
you in, or in connection with, this Agreement which Is untrue or misleading In any material respect; (e) any steps reasonably taken by us to administer, exercise, enforce
or preserve any of our rights under or in connection with this Agreement; (f) any loss, reduction or disallowance of any depreciation allowance or of any tex deduction or
rebate of any Income or other tax upon which we have reasonably relied in calculating the Rental Payments payable under this Agreement; (g) any new legislation or
change In any legislation (including government revenue raising legislation) or subordinate legislation, or any change in any ruling, guideline, directive or reguirement
issued by any government authority or any change in the interpretation of any such legislation, subordinate legislation, ruling, guideline, directive or requirement that
affects this Agreement, the transactions evidenced by this Agreement, our obligations under this Agreement or our return under this Agreement; or (h} any Security
Interest contemplated by this Agreement not having its intended priority required by us, failing to attach to the Equipment, not being perfected, being void, Illegsl, invalid,
unenforceable or of limited force and effect {cther than as a result solely of our own act or omission). 8.2 You release us, to the full extent permitied by law, from ail
ctaims and demands of every kind arising out of the delivery, installation, location or use of the Equipment, including any labillty which may arise in respect of any
accident or damage 1o property or death of, or Injury to, you or any other person of whatever nature or kind or arising out of any steps taken by us to exercise, enforce or
preserve our rights under or in connection with this Agreement. This release does not apply to the extent that a claim or demand arises directly from our fraud, witful
misconduct or gross negligence. 6.3 The indemnities and releases set out in this Agreement continue in full force and effect notwithstanding the terminaticn (however
oceurring) of this Agreement.

7. Our Right To Terminate 7.1 We may terminate this Agreement by notice in writing to you and repossess the Equipment if any of the following events occur: (a) (failure
to pay Rental Payment) you fail to pay a Rental Payment within two (2} Business Days of its due date; (b} (repudiation} you breach any other essential provision of this
Agreement or otherwise repudiate your obligations under this Agreement; (c) (non-tompliance with rectification notice) you fall to observe any other obligation under this
Agreement after first being given a written notice by us which requires such failure to be rectiffed within a period of at least ten (10) Business Days after service of the
notice, that notice being deemed to stipulate the time for rectification to be of the essence; {d) (misrepresentation) we ascertain in our reasonable opinion that any
representation, warranty or statement made by you in, or in connection with, this Agreement is untrue or misteading (whether by emission or otherwise) in any material
respect; (e} {materis] change) there Is, in our reasonable oplnion, @ materlal adverse change in your business, assets or financial condition or a material change in your
ownership without our prior written consent and which will, in our reasenable opinion, materially adversely affect the performance of your obligations under this
Agreement: (f) (Insolvency) you or the Guarantor enter into, or any steps are taken to have you or the Guarantor enter into, liquidation, provisional liquidation, official
management, recelvership, recelvership and management, administration, bankruptcy or any arrangement, reconstruction or composition with your or the Guarantor's
creditors of any of them or you or the Guarantor fail to pay your or the Guarantor's debts as they fall due or you or the Guarantor otherwise become insolvent; (g}
{insurance} any insurance required under this Agreement is cancelled or any insurer disclaims liability, or we recelve notice that any such insurance will be cancelled or
rmaterially adversely modified and a fresh policy Is not effected in accordance with this Agreemenit before expiration of the notice; (h} (Joss of Equipment) the Equipment Is
lost, destroyed, in adverse possession, seized or impounded, of in the opinion of any Insurer, damaged to any extent making repalr impracticable or unegonomic; (1)
(cross default) you fail, or a related body corporate fails, to comply with your or its abligations under any leasing, borrowing, hiring or other finance agreement or
arrangement with us or any related body corporate, or under any guarantee, indemnity or undertaking given to us or any related body corporate where: (i) such fallure is
not rectified within five {5) Business Days (or any longer period applylng under the relevant agreement or arrangement) after we or the related body corporate (where
applicable) give you a notice requiring you to do so; and (i} we are of the reasonable view that such fallure would have a materially adverse effect on your abllity to
perform your obligations under this Agreement; or () (jeopardy) we asceriain In oUr reasonable opinion that there Is a serious risk of loss or damage to the Equipment for
any reason. 7.2 Without limiting the essentiality of any other term of this Agreement, your obligation to pay the Rental Payments on time, 1o maintain and insure the
Equipment, to comply with clause 3.1(g) and to remain solvent are essential terms of this Agreement. You will be taken to have repudiated your obligations under this
Agreement if vou do not comply with any of the essential terms of this Agreement. 7.3 If we terminate this Agreement under clause 7.1, you must: (&) immediately on
receiving notice of termination, defiver up the Equipmant in good working order and condition (fair wear and tear excepted), packed and crated and decommissioned In
actordance with the manufacturer's specifications (and otherwise in accordance with any return conditions set out in the Special Conditions), to us at a place directed by
us (acting reasonably) together with any duly executed transfer of certificate of registration and such recerds regarding the Equipment as reasonably required by us; (b}

pay to_us_on demand, by way.of indemnity.for.our loss arising.from.the early termination, the.Early Termination Amount;-c} pay-to us-on-demand our-reasonable Costs of ~ - -

”Repossession: and (d) pay to us on demand all monies which fell due prior to termination and which remain outstanding. 7.4 If an event referred to in clause 7.1 occurs
entitting us to terminate this Agreement, then the occurrence of such event shall: (a) constitute an event of default under; and (b) be taken to be a repudiation of your
obligations under, any other leasing, borrowing, hiring or other finance agreement or arrangement with us or any retated body corporate, thereby entitling us to terminate
that leasing, borrowing, hiring or other finance agreement or arrangement.

8. Our Title To The Egquipment 8.1 You acknowledge that the Equipment remains our preperty at all times and that your rights under this Agreement are personal and as

bailee only, and that you have no authorlty to deal with, and agree not to purport to deal with, or share or transfer possession of, the Equipment. 8.2 You must do
eventthing reascnably necessary to protect our title to and PPS Security Interest in the Equipment, Iincluding advising third parties of our ownership of and PPS Security
Interest in the Equipment. You must refrain from doing anything which could give rise to any claim adverse to our ownership of and PPS Security Interest in the
Equipment. You must notify us immediately if a third party makes any such claim. 8.3 If we become entitled to repossess the Equipment, you irrevocably authorise usto
enter upon any land o premises where we reasonably belleve the Equipment is and remove, detach and dismantle the Equipment, Including from any pant of the

premises to which it may have been affixed.

9, Procedure On Expiry 9.1 On expiry of the Term {or on expiry of any Holding Over Perlod, under clause 9.2}, you must: (a) at your cost, immediately defiver up
the Equipment in good working order and condition (fair wear and tear excepted), packed and crated and decommissioned in accordance with the manufacturer's
specifications (and otherwise in accordance with the return conditions set cut in the Speclal Conditions} to us at a place directed by us (acting reasonably) together with a
duly executed transfer or certificate of registration (where applicable) and such records regarding the Equipment a5 are reasonably required by us, and if you do not do
50, we may repossess the Equipment; (b} pay to us on demand, by way of liquidated damages, an amount equal to the average dally Rental Payment payable by you
during the Term for each day you fail to deliver up the Equipment in accordance with clause 9.1(a) or until we retake possession of the Equipment (to the extent not
otherwise payable under clause 9.2); (c) pay to us on demand our reasonable Costs of Repossession; and (@) pay to us on demand all other reasonable amounts then
due angd payable under or in connection with this Agreement. 9.2 If you do not return the Equipment in accordance with clause 9.1(a) at the expiry of the Term, and we
have not terminated this Agreement or exetclsed our right to repossess the Equipment, this Agreement shall be extended from month to month (“Holging Qver Period”™} at
the same Rental Payment (pro-rated, if applicable) and otherwise on the same terms and conditions which applied during the Term; provided that any Holding Qver
Period may be determined by us demanding possession of the Equipment at any time on fourteen (34} days’ written notice to you or by you at any time providing fourteen
{14} days' prior writien notice and delivering the Equipment to us in the manner required under clause 9.1. This clause does not affect your cbligation to return the
Equipment on the day that this Agreement terminates or expires. 9.3 Payment of additional Rental Payments by you under clause 9.2 will net affect our ownership of or
PPS Security Interest In the Equipment or any of our rights under or in connection with this Agreement.

5of 7 60F_riL1116



10. Charges for Services 10.1 If the Rental Payments include amounts payable for the maintenance of the Equipment for the provision of other services (or for our
recovery of our funding of maintenance or other services), whether or not such amounts are separately identified in the Schedule, you agree and acknowledge that: (a)
such amounts have been included at your request; (b) you have given to us a direction to pay those amounts to the person providing the services ("Senvice Provides”) or
to retain those amounts if we have already pald the relevant malntenance or service charges to the Service Provider; () our role in the maintenance or other services
consists solely of paying the Service Provider, and we are not responsible for the maintenance of the Equipment or the provision of any services; (d) we are not related
to the Service Provider; and (e) your obligation to: (i) pay the Rental Payments and other monies payable under this Agreement free of any deduction, withholding or set-
off on any account; and {il} perform your other material obligations under this Agreement, is absolute and unconditional and, without limitation, will not be affected by: (i)
the failure of the Service Provider to perform the services; (il) the Insolvency of the Service Provider; (ilf) any defect in the Equipment; or (iv} the termination of any
agreement or arrangement for the provision of any services. 10.2 If there is any breach In relation to the provision of any such services: (a) we may notify you of the part
of the Rental Payment that relates solely to the rental of the Equipment, which revised Rental Payment for each subsequent Period will become payable by you in place
of all Rental Payments due after such netification; (b) In all other respects, this Agreement and your obligations under It shall continue unchanged; and {c) we may assist
you In finding a replacement Service Provider.

11 Where The Equipment intludes Software If the Equipment Includes software or the Heensing of any software is funded by us under or in connection with this
Agreement: (a} where you have been granted the licence to use the software: (i) It is acknowiedged that you will be entitled to the benefit of the licence during the Term
(and any extension of the Term}, subject to the terms of the Jicence; and (i) upon the expiration ot earlier termination of this Agreement, you will do all things reasonably
required by us to ensure that we obtain the benefit of the licence or the grant of an equivalent licence to enable the continued use of the software; (b} where we have
been granted the iicence to use the software: (i) you may enjoy the benefit of the Hcence during the Term (or any extension of the Term) to the extent that the licence
permits you to do so; and (il) we will do anything within our power that is reasonably requested by you to enable you to enjoy the benefit of the licence during the Term
(or any Holding Qver Period); (c) you acknowledge and agree that we are not the licensor of the software or software licence(s) and to the full extent permitted by the
ASIC Act, the ACL and other applicable laws, we make no representation about the software and you cannot refuse to pay Rental Payments should the software be
defective or unsuitable. Any claims against us in relation to a defect or unsuitability are subject to clause 1(c); (d) to the full extent permitted by the ASIC Act, the ACL
and other applicable laws, we make no representation about the terms of any licence relating to the software and you must rely on your own enquiries in this regard;
and (&) on the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, you must return the software to us with the Equipment.

12, Where The Equipment intludes Serlal Numbered Property 12.1 You declare that you have provided us with the serial numbers that we would require to make an
sifective registration {with the priority required by us) against ail Serial Numbered Property in accordance with the PPSA and the PPS Regulations. 12.2 You must notify
us immediately in writing if a new or different serial number Is allocated to any Serial Numbered Property. 12.3 You must not change or remove the serial number of any
Serial Numbered Property after you have disclosed the number to us.

13, Casuelty Events 13.1 If the Equipment or any item or items of the Equipment (the "Affected Equipment”) is lost, stolen or damaged beyond economic repair, you
must immediately nolify us and you must either: (a) within 5 business days of such notification replace the Affected Equipment at your cost with Equipment approved by
us being at least equivalent in type, functionality and value as at the time the Equipment became Affected Equipment; or {b) pay to us by way of Indemnity: () the
amount which we notify you (acting reasonably) [s the amount of the Rental Payments (if any} then due and payable by you to us In respect of the Affected Equipment;
(il the amount which we notify you (acting reasonably) is the Early Termination Amount referable to the Affected Equipment, calculated as at the date of our notification
to you; and the amount which we notify you (acting reasonably) is, as at the date of our notification, the gross residual value referable to the Affected Equipment (being
the residual value assumed by us In calculating the Rental Payments, adjusied in accordance with our usual procedures to include our required Investment return on
the Residual Value up to that date). 13.2 You must pay the aggregate of the amounts referred to In this clause 13.1(b) within five {5} Business Days of the date of our
notification to you. If you replace the Affected Equipment in accordance with clause 13.1(a), then you must: {a) ensure that we obtain clear title to the replacement
Equipment; (b} notify us immediately in writing of the replacement and provide us with any Information that we ask for in relation to the replacement Equipment to
enable us to perfect our PPS Security Interest in them; and {c} ensure that the priority of our PPS Security Interest Is no less favourable than the priority of our PPS
Security Interest in the Affected Equipment. 13.3 Such replacement Equipment shall be taken to be the Equipment {or the relevant item or items of the Equipment as
the case may be) for the purposes of this Agreement. If clause 13,1(b) applies, then, upon our recelpt of the amount payable by you under clause 13.4(b) in respect of
the Affected Equipment: (a) the Rental Payment to you of the Affected Equipment shall terminate; (b) the Rental Payment of any remaining tem or items of the
Equipment wilt continue at a new Rental Payment on the terms of this Agreement commencing on the next due date for a Rental Payment, being the Rental Payment
otherwise payable less the proportion of the Rental Payment which we calculate was payable In respect of the Affected Equipment; and {c} we will make a pro rata
adjustment to any Rental Payment already paid in respect of the Affected Equipment for the period from the receipt of the payment referred to In clause 13.1(b) to the
next date on which a Rental Payment falls due, 13.4 If we receive any insurance proceeds in respect of the Affected Equipment: (a) where you have replaced the
Equipment in accordance with clause 13.1(a), such proceeds (net of GST) will be credited to you; and (b) where clause 13.1(b) applies, such proceeds (nat of GST} will
be credited to you to the extent of the Rental Payment received from you under clause 13.1(b)(ii) and (iii).

14. Occupatlonal Health & Safety (a) (Your acknowledgements) You acknowledge that during the term of this Agreement you {and not us) will have sole possession and
contro! of the Equipment (b) (Your undertakings) For the purposes of enabling us to comply with our obligations under any applicable oceupational or work heaith and
safety laws (“Occupational Health & Safety Law™), you undertake: (i) before taking possession, using or dealing with the Equipment, to: (A) obtain all avallable
information concerning health and safety about the Equipment from the designer or manufacturer of such Equipment, including, without limitation {where applicable)
obtaining all records kept by any previous owner of the Equipment and obtaining any information, data or certificates provided or kept In accordance with the
Occupatlonal Health & Safety Law; and (B} ensure that the Equipment is inspected and tested In accordance with the requirements set out in the Occupational Health &
Safety Law and that you obtain written notification of any fauits detected in respect of the Equipment and (if applicable) receive written notification that the Equipment
Is not to be used until the faults are rectified; (i} before the date upon which any Equipment are returned or repossessed, to: {A} do all things necessary to ascertain

whether or not the Equipment is suitable only for use as scrap or for spare paris; and (B) provide to us upon demand any information reasonably required to be obtained... ...

- or-collected by you- pursuant to-paragraphs (i} ‘and (if) of this paragraph (BY. (¢} (indemnity) You indemnify us against any loss or liability arising from your failure to
comply with your obligations under this clause (except to the extent directly caused or contributed to by our fraud, gross negligence or witful rmisconduct).

15. General Pravisions 45.1 Assignment Subject only to your rights under this Agreement, we may assign, transfer or otherwise deal with the Equipment or all or any
part of our rights or cbligations under or in connection with this Agreament without giving notice 10 you or the Guarantor or abtaining your or the Guarantor's consent.
However, we wili give sueh notice and obtain such consent prior to effecting any such assignment, transfer or dealing that would be materially detrimental to you. You
must not assign, transfer or otherwise deal with any of your rights under or in connection with this Agreement without our prior written consent. 15.2 Equipment
Location You must notify us of the usual location of the Equipment from time to time and agree not to use them outside the State or Territory in which they are first
delivered to you without our ¢onsent (not to be unreasonably withheid). 45.3 Rights Termination of this Agreement, howsoever arising, will be without prejudice to our
1ights, powers and remedies with respect to any antecedent breach by you under this Agreement. All rights of ours under this Agreement are in addition to our rights
under the general law. 15.4 Product Information You consent to us providing you from time to time with information on our or other third party products or services.
15,5 Finsnclal information You must promptly provide us with any financial or other information relating to the financial condition, business, assets and affairs of
yourself and any of your related bodies corporate as and when reasonably requested by us. 15.6 Notiees Any notice or demand te be given by us under or In connecticn
with this Agreement may be served on you by being left at or sent by pre-paid mail or transmitted by facsimile to your address set out in the Schedule or othetwise as
notified in writing to us. The notice or demand will be treated as having been given and received: (a) if delivered, on the day of delivery: (b} if sent by pre-paid mall, on
the next delivery day; and (¢} if transmitted by facsimile, on the day of transmission if a Business Day, or otherwise on the next Business Day. 15.7 Overdue Interest You
must pay to us on demand interest calculated at the Implicit Rate plus two percent (2%) per annum on any monies payable under or in connection with this Agreement
which are overdue on a daily basls for the respective periods from the date the monies became due to the date of payment by you and such amount shall compound
monthly, If 2 liability under or in connection with this Agreement becomes merged in a judgement or order or exists after your winding up, you, as an independent
obligation, must pay interest on the amount of that liability from the date the liability becomes payable both before and after the judgement, order or winding up untlf it
is paid, also at that rate. 15.8 No Walver By Us No waiver or indulgence by us in relation to any breach of this Agreement by you will be deemed a waiver or indulgence
of any continuing or recurring breach. 15.9 Commission You consent to us paying a commission to any third party in relation to this Agreement. You acknowledge that
any third party which submitted this Agreement to us, or who conducted any antecedent negoliations with you, is not and was rot our agent for any purpose.
Commission may be Included in the cost of the Equipment. 15.10 Authority to Complete Schedule You authorise us to complete and amend any incomplete particular
and to correct any manifest or typographical efror appearing in the Schedule. 15.11 We May Act on Your Omissions If you neglect to pay any money or take any other
action required by or in connection with this Agreement, we may (acting reasonably) pay that moneay or take that other action and recover the costs from you. We may
enter and remain upon any land or premises of yours for this purpose. 15.12 Set Off You irrevocably authorise us to set off without notice any money held by us on any
account of yours against any money owing by you to us or any related body corporate. You must not exercise any right of set off on any account.

FF_RTL1116
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15,13 Trust Provisions If you enter into this Agreement as a trustee, you acknowledge, warrant and agree that this Agreement binds you personally and In your capacity
as trustee, that you enter into this Agreement for a proper purpose of the trust, that you have power and authority under the trust to enter into this Agreement and that
you have the right to be indemnified fully out of the trust property before the trust's beneflciaries for all liabilities yeu incur under or in cannection with this Agreement.
15.14 Governing Law This Agreement is governed by the law of the State or Tereltory referred to in the Schedule. 15.15 Sever Invalid Provisions If any provision of this
Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable In any jurisdiction, it will have no force or effect in that jurisdiction and will be severed from this Agreement in that
Jurisdiction without affecting the remaining provisions and without affecting the operation of this Agreement in any other jurisdiction.

16. Agency We may enter into this Agreement as agent for ancther person (whether disclosed or not).

17. Authority to Sign Where this Agreement Is executed by a person on your behalf, that person warrants that he or she has the authority and delegated power to
execute this Agreement on your behalf.

18, Authority to Register and Wailver of RIght to Recelve Notice of Verification Statements You acknowledge that we may register one or more financing statements in
relation to any PPS Security Interest provided for by this Agreement. If permitted by the PPSA, you waive your right under section 157 of the PPSA 1o receive notice of
any verification statement relating to the registration of any such financing statement or any related financing change statement.

19. PPSA Confidentiallty 19.1 You and we agree with each other not to disclose information of the kind mentioned in section 275{1) of the PPSA, except in the
circumstances required by sections 275{7) (b} to (e) of the PPSA. You agree that you will only authorise the disclosure of information urder section 275(7 )¢} or request
information under section 275(7)(d} if we approve. Nothing in this clause will prevent any disclosure by us that we believe is necessary to comply with our other
" obligations under the PPSA. 19.2 To the extent that it is not Inconsistent with clause 19.1 constituting a “confidentiality agreement” for the purposes of section 275(6)
{a) of the PPSA, you agree that we may disclose information of the Kind mentioned in section 275(1) of the PPSA to the extent that we are not doing so in response to a
request made by an “interested person” {as defined in section 275(9) of the PPSA) pursuant to section 275{1) of the PPSA.

20, Contracting Qut of the PPSA 20.1 To the extent that Chapter 4 of the PPSA would otherwise apply to an enforcement by us of any PPS Security Interest created,
arising under or provided for by this Agreement, we and you agree with each other that the following provisions of the PPSA do not apply: () to the extent that section
115(1) of the PPSA allows them 10 be excluded: sections 85, 118, 121(4}, 125, 130, 132({3)(d}, 132(4), 135, 138B(4), 142 and 143; and (b} in addition, to the extent
that section 115(7) of the PPSA allows them to be excluded: sections 127, 129(2) and {3), 132, 134{2), 135, 136(3), 136(4), 136(5) and 137.

21. Acknowledgment of no Subordination Unless agreed to by us in writing, you acknowledge that we have not agreed to subordinate any PPS Security interest created,
arising under or provided for by this Agreement In favour of any third party.

22, Guarantee 22.1 In consideration of us agreeing to enter Into this Agreement at the request of the Guarantor, the Guarantor irrevocably and uncenditionally
guarantees to us: (a) the due and punctual payment of all amounts at any time owing by you to us under or in connection with this Agreement; and (b) the due and
punctual performance by you of all of your obligations under this Agreement. If you de not pay any of the monies guaranteed when due, then, the Guarantor must pay
the whole of that money to us (or as we direct) upon our demand. If you default in the gue and punctual performance of any of your other obligations under this
Agreement, the Guarantor must immediately perform, or procure the performance of, stch obligations to our satisfaction. 22.2 The Guarantor agrees to Indemnify us
against all losses, costs, liabilities or damage which we may suffer or sustain as a result of the non-payment of any monies or the non-performance of any obligations
under this Agreement by you or if the monies guaranteed are not recoverable by us from you or from the Guarantor as surety for any reasen or any payment {owards
the satisfaction of the monies guaranteed is set aside or refundabie, in whole or any part. 22.3 The guarantee and Indemnity obligations of the Guarantor are principat
and continuing obligations which will not be released until all monies payable to us under this Agreement have been pald in full and satisfied and all of your obligations
under this Agreement have been performed, and [n our reasonable opinicn any payment will not be set aside or be refundable, in whole or any part. We are not obliged
to enforce any right against any persen or property or demand payment from you or any cther persen before demanding payment by the Guarantor. 22,4 The guarantee
and Iindemnity obligations of the Guarantor will not be affected by anything which would otherwise reduce or discharge the Guaranior's liability, including: (a) our
granting time or any other indulgence or concession 10 you; (b) our vaiying this Agreement; {¢) any transaction or agreement or variation, novation or assignment of &
transaction or agreement between us and you; {d) your winding up, administration, bankruptcy or insolvency; (e) any judgment or order being obtained of made against
you; (f) an obligation on you, or any provision of this Agreement, being void, voidable, unenforceable, defective, released, waived, impaired, novated, enforced or
impossible or illegal to perform; (g) any amount owing under this Agreement not being recoverable or your liabllity or the liability of any cther person to us ceasing
{including as a result of a release or discharge by us or by law}); (h) aur exercising or not exercising any rights under or in connection with this Agreement or our taking or
failing to take or enforcing or failing to enforce or holding any other Security Interest for your indebtedness or varying or surrendering any such Securlty Interest; (i) any
default, misrepresentation, negligence, breach of contract, misconduct, acquiescence, delay, waiver, mistake, failure to give notice or other action or inactlon of any
kind (whether or not prejudicial to you) by us or any other person. 22.5 Any amount payable under this guarantee and Indemnity must be pakl by the Guaranter to us
upon demand. Without Emiting our other rights, the Guarantor must pay interest to us oh any amount due by the Guaranter but unpalid at a rate of interest equal to the
Implicit Rate plus two percent (2%) per annum, payable on demand. Unpaid Interest will compound monthly. 22.6 The Guaranter warrants that it will obtain a
commercial benefit as a result of giving this guarantee and indemnity. 22.7 Where the Guarantor comprises more than one persan, then the obligations of those
persons are joint and several,

23. Interpretation In this Agreement, unless the context otherwise requires:

"Acceptance Date” means the date that this Agreement is signed on our behalf. *ACL” means The Australian Consumer Law as set out in Schedule 2 of the
Competition and Consumer Act 2010 {Cth). "ASIC Act” means the Australian Securities and Investments Commission Act 2001 (Cth). "Business Day" means & day on
which we are open for business in New South Wales andg, where applicable, in the jurisdiction referred to in the Schedule. *Commencement Date™ means the
Commencemnent Date referred to in the Schedule, “Costs of Repossession® means all costs and expenses incurred by us In effecting, or attempting, repossession of
the Equipment, satisfying any third party claim, and in storing, repairing to good working order and condition, insuring, valuing and disposing of, the Equipment after
repossession. “Discount Rate™ means the rate reasonably determined by us to calculate the present value of the Rental Payments, taking.into.account-any costs o us -
~ of &l eary termination. Those costs may include costs Incurred under our funding or hedging arrangements or any corresponding adjustments to them, and we may
assess these on a global basis across all or part of our funding and hedglng arrangements, nat just any specific arrangement for this Agreement. *Early Termination
Amaunt™ means the sum of: (i) the Rentat Payments (net of GST} which, but for the termination, would have been payable by you under this Agreement as from the
date of early termination to the end of the Term {inclusive of any unamortised brokerage or commission and after making any applicable adjustment on account of
future service charges), reduced to a present value as at the date of termination by applying the Discount Rate to such Rental Payments; {ii) cur administrative
termination fee from time to time. This reflects our general administrative costs for processing early termination; and (iii} at cur optlon, any other monies due, owing or
payable by you to us cn any account under any other agreement or document between you and us (and to the extent we have included such an amount, payment of
the Early Termlnation Amount in full will discharge that amount). On request from you, we wil! advise you of the Early Termination Amount or the administrative
termination fee at any particular time. "Equipment”™ means the Equipment referred to in the Schedule and any Equipment which you receive as replacement for the
Equipment deseribed in the Schedule, and Includes any other items that are deemed to be or form part of the *Equipment” under this Agreement. *GST™ means goods
and services tax levied under A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 (Cth) and redated legistation. "Guarantor® means the person or persons {if any)
named as Guaranior in the Schedule and includes any one or more of them and the successors, tegal personal representatives and permitted assigns of each such
person. "Implicht Rete” means the interest rate used by us to calculate the Rental Payments under this Agreement, details of which will be made available within a
reasonable time after request. "Perlod™ refers to the Period specified in the Schedule. “person” includes any body corporate, assosiation, authority and any other
body or entity. "PPSA™ means the Personal Properly Securities Act 2009 {Cth). "PPS Reglster™ means the Personal Property Securities Register established under Part
5.2 of the PPSA. “PPS Regulations™ means the Personal Property Securities Regulations 2010 (Cth). "PPS Securlty interest” means a security Interest under the
PPSA. “Rental Payments”™ means the Rental Payments referred to in the Schedule. “Security Interest” means: (i) a PPS Security Interest; {il) any other mortgage, pledge,
lien or charge; and (ili) any other interest or arrangement of any kind that in substance secures the payment of money or the performance of an obligation, or that gives
a creditor priority over unsecured creditors in relation to any property. *Serlal Numbered Property” means any Equipment which may or must be described by serial
number in a registeation under the PPSA. “Special Condlitions™ means special conditions, if any, set out in, or annexed to, the Schedule, *Term” means the Term
referred to in the Schedule, including (where the context permits) any “Holding Over Period” under clause 9.2. "we” or “us”™ or "Owner" means Northern Managed
Finance Pty Ltd ABN 43 125 018 582, "you” means the customer refered {0 In the Schedule,

A reference to any party includes that party's successors, personal legal representatives and permitted assigns; if any party is comprised of more than one person,
those persons’ obligations are joint and several; a reference to any legislation or to any section or provision of any legislation includes any statutory modification or re-
enactment or any substituted statutory provision and all ordinances, by-laws, regulations and other statutory instruments; the singular includes the ptural and vice
versa; if there is any inconsistency between any Special Conditions and the Terms and Conditions, the Special Conditions will prevail to the extent of the inconsistency;
and the following terms have the meaning given to them in the PPSA: *amendment demand”, “coliateral”, *financing change statement”, “financing statement”,
“perfected”, “registration”, “serial number™ and “verification statement™.
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Annexure “A”

This is Annexure "A” as referred to in the rental agreement between Northern Managed Finance Pty Ltd,
ABN 43 125 018 582 of Level 3, 220 George Street, SYDNEY, NSW 2000

And

Company Name: Westrac Pty Ltd

ABN: 63 009 342 572

Address: 128-136 Great Eastern HWY Guildford WA 6055

ABN 43 125018 582

Dated this__J payof _JIATE 2017
MODEL SERIAL I ADDRESS

Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVI171301445 6 Reiff Court, Lavington NSW 2641
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVv1171301446 6 Reiff Court, Lavington NSW 2641
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVI171301447 6 Reiff Court, Lavington NSW 2641
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQV1171301448 6 Reiff Court, Lavington NSW 2641
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVI171301449 6 Reiff Court, Lavington NSW 2641
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVv1171301450 78 Canberra Street, Huem ACT 2620
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQvJ171301451 78 Canberra Street, Huem ACT 2620
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVJ171301452 78 Canberra Street, Huem ACT 2620
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVI171301453 78 Canberra Street, Huem ACT 2620

X . Cnr Parraweena Rd & Taren Point Rd, Caringbah
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVI171201454 NSW 2229

. . Cnr Parraweena Rd & Taren Point Rd, Caringbah
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVI171301456 NSW 2229

. . Cnr Parraweena Rd & Taren Point Rd, Caringbah
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVI171301457 NSW 2229

. . Cnr Parraweena Rd & Taren Point Rd, Caringbah
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVJ171301458 NSW 2229

. . Cnr Parraweena Rd & Taren Point Rd, Caringbah
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVI171301459 NSW 2229

. . Cnr Parraweena Rd & Taren Point Rd, Caringbah
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVJ171301460 NSW 2229

. . Cnr Parraweena Rd & Taren Point Rd, Caringbah

Zebra 9.'.?“420 Mobile Prnqﬁgr _XXQVI171301461 . {-NSW.2229 S

. . Cnr Parraweena Rd & Taren Point Rd, Caringbah
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQUJ171301462 NSW 2229

. . Cnr Parraweena Rd & Taren Point Rd, Caringbah
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVI171301463 NSW 2229

. . Cnr Parraweena Rd & Taren Point Rd, Caringbah
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVI171301464 NSW 2229

. . Cnr Parraweena Rd & Taren Point Rd, Caringhah
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVI171301465 NSW 2729
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQV1171301466 LOT 8 Purvis Lane, Dubbo NSW 2830
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVvI171301467 LOT 8 Purvis Lane, Dubho NSW 2830
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVIi171301468 LOT 8 Purvis Lane, Dubbo NSW 2830
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVvJ171301469 LOT & Purvis Lane, Dubbo NSW 2830
Zebra QLn420 Maobile Printer XXQVJ171301470 LOT 8 Purvis Lane, Dubbo NSW 2830
Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQvJ171301471 LOT 8 Purvis Lane, Dubbo NSW 2830

H Level 3, 220 Georpe Street, Sydney, NSW 2000
Northem Mancged Finance PTY Lid eEa Po Box R1434, Royal Exchange, NSW 1225
P:02 9251 2700 — F: 02 9251 2499 —

g&:info@nmf.com.au ~ W: www.nmf.com.au
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Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVJ171301472 LOT 8 Purvis Lane, Dubbo NSW 2830

Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVJ171301473 1 Wilson Rd, Bunbury WA 6230

Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVJ171301474 1 Wilson Rd, Bunbury WA 6230

Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQvJ171301475 1 Wilson Rd, Bunbury WA 6230

Zebra Qtn420 Mobile Printer XXQvJ171301476 1 Wilson Rd, Bunbury WA 6230

Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQvJ171301477 1 Wiison Rd, Bunbury WA 6230

Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQVi171301478 1 Wilson Rd, Bunbury WA 6230

Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQvI171301479 1 Wilson Rd, Bunbury WA 6230

Zebra QLn420 Mobile Printer XXQvI171301480 1 Wilsen Rd, Bunbury WA 6230

Zebra 21:410 Thermal Transfer 18J164900375 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra 21:410 Thermal Transfer 18)164900376 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 18164900377 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA ,

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT_410 Thermal Transfer 181164900378 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 181164900379 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 181164900380 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 181164900381 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 181164900382 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 18164900383 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra 21"410 Thermal Transfer 181164900384 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 181164900385 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT.MO Thermal Transfer 18)164900386 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 18)164900387 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055 e

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 18)164900388 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 18)164900389 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 18)164900390 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra 2"1:410 Thermal Transfer 181164900391 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra Z‘f410 Thermal Transfer 181164900392 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 181164900393 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra 21-‘410 Thermal Transfer 18)164900394 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

tabel Printer 6055

A Level 3, 220 George Street, Sydney, NSW 2000
Ei;:qril;?gsol:fgasglged Finance Ply Ltd Pa Box R1434, Royal Exchange, NSW 1225
P: 02 9251 2700 — F: 02 9251 2499 —

£: inffo@nmf.com.au - W: www.nmf.com.au
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Zebra Z'!_'410 Thermal Transfer 18164900395 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 18/164900396 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 181164500397 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra 21:410 Thermal Transfer 18)164900398 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 181164900399 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra 21"410 Thermal Transfer 18164900400 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055 ‘

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 181164900401 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra Z“t‘”410 Thermal Transfer 18)164900402 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

iL.abel Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 181164900403 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra 21:410 Thermal Transfer 18)164900404 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055 _

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 181164900405 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Labe! Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 18)164900406 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer : 5055

Zebra 21:410 Thermal Transfer 181164900407 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 18J164900408 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

tabel Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 18)164900409 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 18)164900410 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT'410 Thermal Transfer 18164900411 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

_ Aggigra ZEEQMTwllermal Transfer V181164900412 “1“28W136 Great Eastern Hwy, South GunldfordWA_

Labe! Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 18/164900413 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 181164900414 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Labet Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 18164900415 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Zebra ZT410 Thermal Transfer 18J164900416 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Label Printer 6055

Konica Minolta C458ecom1 A79M041004620 1 Crescent St, Holroyd NSW 2142

Konica Minolta C458ecoml A79M041004621 1 Crescent St, Holroyd NSW 2142

Konica Minolta C458ecom1l A79M041004622 1 Crescent St, Holroyd NSW 2142

Konica Minolta C458ecom1 A79M041004623 1 Crescent St, Holroyd NSW 2142

Konica Minolta C458ecoml A79M041004624 1 Crescent St, Holroyd NSW 2142

H tevel 3, 220 George Street, Sydney, NSW 2000
?E?{rig ?;?Uﬁlai%gtzaged Fmance Piy Lid _;;__ Po Bax R1434, Royal Exchange, NSW 1225
P: 02 9251 2700 — F: 02 9251 2499 -

£ info@nmf.com.au — W: www.nmf.com.au
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Konica Minolta C458ecoml A79M041004625 1 Crescent 5t, Holroyd NSW 2142

Konica Minolta C458ecoml A79M041004626 1 Crescent St, Holroyd NSW 2142

Konica Minolta C458ecoml A79M041004627 1 Crescent St, Holroyd NSW 2142

Konica Minoita C458ecom1 A79M041004628 1 Crescent St, Holroyd NSW 2142

Konica Minolta C458ecom1l A79M041004629 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA
6055

Konica Minolta C458ecomi A79M041004630 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA
6055

Konica Minolta C458ecoml ATOMO41004631 égg;iss Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Konica Minolta C458ecoml ATSMOA1004632 23553-5135 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

Konica Minolta C458ecoml A79MO41004633 128-136 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guildford WA

6055

Renters Signature: 3 Feovmk

Witness Name: X /’3 e

Name; JALvie CregmE

7

Witness Name: ERIAN PERENZ D

Northern Managed Finance Piy Ltd
ABN 43 125 018 582

Leval 3, 220 George Street, Sydney, NSW 2000
Po Box R1434, Royal Exchange, NSW 1225

P: (2 9251 2700 - F: 02 9251 2499 -
E:info@nml.com.ay ~ W: www.nmf.com.au
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Forum Finanee Ply tid

PO Box 146, 5t Leonards NSW 1590
r U m Tel: 02 5002 4000

E: f, graup.conau

People & Technology, Together,

Date: 1470612017

ABH: 25152334 117 Invoice &: 283440

Tax Invoice
Inveice To: Duliver To:
Nerher Managed Finance Ply Lid Weslrac Ply Ltd
Level 3, 220 George Streel 128-124 Greo! Egslern HWY
Sydney, NSW 1225 Guildford WA 6050
New Equipment:

Qly Model Descriplion Seral Location Unlt Cost*
1 lpbta Qind20 rubiie Printer ENGVATI 22 & Reit! Conat, Lavington NIW 2643 SBLC00
1 ZebiaGinei Mobde Printor KNGVIITII0N446 & Reifl Cout, Lavington 1w 264} §4.85000
1 Zobra GLniZ0 pdghde Printat EXQVIITINMT & Reifl Court, Lardnglon HIW 2641 §$4.85000
1 Iebea Qim0 rdshoiia Printar ENGVIITIFR4E & Redll Connt, Lavinglon KEW 2641 4.550.00
1 Zebta Glrua20 higkde Prinlac KRCVIITI30144F & Reifl Cout, Lavinglan HIW 2041 3485000
1 Zobio Gind20 tiokde Printar ANVIITINONED 78 Canbena Streel, Huom ACT 2620 JAEROO
1 lokxa Girdad mobde Printat EXGVIITIEAE 78 Conkana Sireat, Hupm ACT 2623 485000
1 Jebta Qlnddd tobde Printer XNSVIIFI301452 78 Cewdoaera Strenl. Huem ACT 2420 $4.85000
1 Zabra Glrul0 idobie Pinter ROYITEONSY 78 Canbena Strael, Huem ACT 2620 200
1 lobra Cindi0 wobio Prnkt KEGVIITIN0NAGL Cry Paroweena Rd L Toren Point Re, Ceringsh NEW 2227 14.850.00
1 ekt Cind2d " Mokde Prinlar XEGVIIZI301454 Cry Periarwoena Rd & Tersn Fois! BY. Cadngboh MW 2227 485000
1 Zebta Glrd2d #obie Printer WEGVIITIR 45T Crv PonowaenaRd L Toren Poind R, Coringbah HIW 2237 5485000
1 Zsbra Gl ok Printet XEQVILTIX1458 Cry Porraweena Rd & Toven Polnd Rel Ceringhah HIW 2227 405000
1 lebto Glrddo #Agtds Printar WIAVIITIINER Crr Pangwenrka Bd £ Toren Paint R, Coringoh Kiw 2228 1485000
1 lebta Cind20 sobie Frinter AAGWIIFIE 440 Gry Fanaweena Rd L Taren Poind Rd, Coringooh NIW 2227 5485000
1 lebroGiralQ Heobde Prinler EXQVaITIA0NE] Cry Ponaweena R & Toren Poind Ral Coringlah KIW 232% $4.850.00
1 ZebiaGundla Mok Pintar NOVAITI301042 Crv Ponowoena Bd L Teren Peinl Rel, Coringbah NEW 2229 J4B5000
1 IebicCind2d Hotdie Pinter XEGVATIRN AR Gre Panaweana Ra L Teren Foint Rd, Coringboh HEW 2227 HBE0.00
1 oo CGlndX) Hcbia Prnler WOVATTIAN 484 Crv Panawedsna Rd & Toren Pont Rd, Caringhah KW 2227 §4.850.00
1 lebioGirid Hobds Pinler XEOVIIT1301445 Crx Parrgweena Ra L Toren Pond Rel, Cerlngiuah NS 2209 3485000
1 Zebiz Gind20 Mobie Pinler WGV 70 404 {01 8 Porvis Lone, Dubbo KEW 2530 HLBEC00
1 ZeboQind2) Mokie Printer pti-PE R R LOT B Furvis Lane, Dubbe HOW 2830 3485000
1 lebixGinddo Hobde Frinte ANGVIITIIN LB LOT & Furvis Lone, Dubiba KW 2830 1485000
1 lebroGindX) Mebde Pinter KOV TIa R 1018 Furvit Lane, Dubbo KIY 2830 HA5D00
1 lebro G2l hiokEe Prinler WOV 10T B Purvis Lone, Cubbo HIW 2030 3425000
1 obizindio HMobds Prinint WAV 1I0NTI LOT 8 Purvis Lone, Dubbo KIW 7630 $4. 55000
1 JebreGind2d Mobsie Pinter QWA 71301472 401 B Purvit Lone, Dubbo RIW 3830 HLEEDOD
1 Zebro Gl Mabie Printer XEQW 30147 1 wison Rd, Bunbory WA £233 4485000
| lebra GLnaz) tokde Prnler XEQVI N30T 1Witon Rd, Bunbury WA 4230 3485000
1 Zebra Ol Lhatshe Piinter WAV 01ES | Wikon £d, Bunbury WA £330 1485000
1 lebra Gl Mobie Printer QYA T1014TE | Wiger Ref, Burdany WA £230 1485000
1 lobroGLa2) Htohde Fintar XRQVA 7101477 1 Wisen R, Bunbury WA 6230 HERDD
| lebro Clod2 Hokie Printet XRQVIT1301478 1 Wisen Rd, Bunbuey WA L1300 34085000
1 JebrsGladdd Aokde Printnr ARGV 13014TS | wison £d, Bunbury WA §238 34,5000
1 IlebraOlad2d Hokit Frinter XEQWH 71301480 1 ¥éson Rel, Bonbury YA 6230 HE00
| lebra LD Traema Tionster ool Frintet 18164200975 128138 Great £astern Hwy, South Guidion WA 1035 4550000
| lebiallzi Therme Tiarater Lot Printer 1BJIS4F00ITH 126134 Gract Earlom Hwy, South Gulidiond Yo £055 1550000
I ZebroIT410 Thatmat Tianstet LoDl Printer $B1 4200007 128134 Gract Eastem Hwy, South Ouidiond WA 8055 16.80000
| lebraITci0 Thermal Translet Labal Printer 18164700378 128136 Great Eastermn Hwy, South Guidiond WA (035 $5.50000
| lebrallsin Tharma Trorater Label Prnfer TRI1643000TY 126-134 Great Eattom Hwy, South Gubdiord Yis 4655 1550000
I lebralisio Thetmad Trarifer Lol Prnter 16164700382 128134 Groat Eastern Hwy, Sauth Guédiond WA 025 4550000
I lebraqTain Theema! Tranitar Latel frnter TR E4300381 178-134 Graot Eastem Havy, Sowth Guidiord WA 4035 $5,50000
1 lsbmiisld Trermat ltonuler Lot Printer TRITE4P0IB 128124 Great Eattern Hwy, South Guidiond Wik 6055 1550000
I Ietvoliclo Thatmea hemdler Leba) Prinder TEIE4F0038D 128-134 Gragt Eostem Hay, Savth Guidfond WA £055 4550000
1 ZebraTizid Thermal Tramsfer Lobel Printer 1BJ1£4700384 128136 Groor Eatern Hwy, Soun Guialord WA §055 $5,50000
| lebralizi0 Thermo! Trorater Lainat Printer TBITELPO0E5 126-134 Groat Eostern Hwy, South Guidlord WA 054 1550000
I Iebralieio Thatmal Tiomaler Label Pinter TEIE4F0036 128134 Groot Eastem Hwvy. Touth Guadafond WA 4055 3550000
L ZebralT<i0 Thermal lrarater Label Prnter 18184700387 138136 Graot Eastern Hwy. Seuin Guldford WA 8055 35,5000 B
| lebralizto Thermat Tronsler Laisel Printer TRITEL300I88 128124 Gragt Eastern Hwy, South Guidlord YA ¢034 4550000
F JubralMI0 hermad tandler Lae Prnter TEA) 44700389 126134 Great Estem Hwy, South Guidford WA 4035 55000
I Zebrari4l0 Thermal lroraler Label Printer 184184900070 128:134 Sraot Eastem Hwy, Sevih Gulaford WA 4035 3550000

N 2ebealRI0 s, TR Tl Lol P RILEAFIONRL 128134 Yoy, South Cuiciord WA 4045 v B0y
b Jebralietd Trearmt Tianiler Lobel Prnfet RIS LROGN52 12861 34 Gre ot Eastern Hwy, South Gnliafond WA 2055 3550000
| Zebrolizlo Therma? iaraler Label Prntor 1BJ16470029) 178126 Gte ot Eastem Hwy. Touin Guidiond WA 6035 $5,50000
t lemralilsio Tharmal Trorater Loba| Printer RJIELAP0ITL 128-124 Greot Eattern Hwy, South Guidiord YiA 6044 $5.50000
i sbralli0 o Treealer Labal Printer TBIIELRIOTIS 126-134 Grogt Egrtem Hwy, Sowth Cuifand WA 6055 1550000
i TebroiTsio Thermal ramster Lobai Printer 414700376 128-134 Geowt Eastem Hwy, Sowth Guldiond WA S055 $5,500.00
I lebraltsio Thermal Troruler Label Printet TBJTELFO0NET 128124 Greot £astemn Hwy, South Guidlord WA ¢044 45.50000
b Tebrallil0 Thermicd Traraler Leol Prnter LT e b 126-134 Groat Eostern Hay, Sowth (ritdiond WA 6055 1550000
| ZebroITél0 Trorma? Tromfes Lobel Printer 84164700377 128134 Groat Eastem Hwy, Sovin Guidiond WA s055 $5,50000
! lebraltalo Therme! fiargter Labhel Pinter TEITELA00 128-124 Great Sastern Hwy, South Guddiond WA §0%% $5,500.00
t  JebraZdi0 hermal Traruler Label Prnter TEANERFIOLH 128134 Gro ot Tesfern Hwy. Seuih Guldiond WA 4055 1550000
L ZeoraTi4l0 Tharmal Tranzler Lebel Printer TBJ1E4F00402 128138 Grogt Eatterm Hwy, South Guidlord WA 4055 $5,502.00
L lebwallsto Thermat fransler Label Printer EBATEL00403 126-134 Gre ot Eqstern Hwy, Seuih Guidford WA §055 1550000
i Isbrallild hemal Tioraler Lebat Pinter $RITE4F004 126134 Greot Lastern Hwy, South Guldiond WA 4035 15,500,020
{  Tebro D40 Tharma? ransler Labael Prnter TRJ1E4F00408 128134 Giroot Eastem Hwy, South Guediord YA 60556 15,50000
t lobrallsll Theemal fronster Lotsol Printr TBATELPO0L08 128-128 Great Eastern Hwy, South Guidiond WA 4055 $5.50000
t  Ieorall4lD ihermal harsler Labal Prnter HBJ1E4300407 126134 Sreat Eostom Hwy, South Guidieed 1A $055 1550000
¢ ZTebro 10 Therma! Tranafer Lobel Printer 184164200408 128-134 Gt Eatter Hey, South Guidiond WA LDES 1550000
t lebrallsl0 Themat tansler Lokal Printer TEALELI00AT? 128134 Gieat Emtern Havy, South Guidfond WA ¢085 1550000
§  Iebrall&lD Themme Tiarsler Latsal Printer tHITE4500410 126-124 Great Emtem Hwy, South Gubaiord Wh 6055 1550000
t ZebrolTzid Themal Tonslar Label Frinter TBJ1E420041 1 128124 Great Eastem Hay, South Guidiond WA 4055 1550000
b lebrall4i0 Thema fiongter Latel Frintor 1RG04 2 128-134 Greot £Eastern Hay, South Guicond WA (055 1550000
¥ Zebro 1410 Ihotma Terdler Labe! Pinter FEIEAFO041D 1285134 Greot Eastem Hwy., South Guidford WA 8055 1550000
t TebroZTil0 Thamna! frarufer Loat Printer 184164500414 128138 Gioat Easlem Hwy, Souin GuEaiond WA 4055 1550060
b lebrallald Tharma Trongter Lokt Printer 1B1162900415 128-124 Great Eailemn Hwy, South Guidiard WA 4085 $5.500.00
t  ZTebroIT<10 T Teruler Labad Printer THIV £S04 6 128138 Greot Easiem Hwy, South Guidiond WA 4085 15,5000
I Kenigg iingto C4igacem] A3 Coltowr MID ATFIO41004620 1 Creseend §, Hevayd 150 2142 $4459273
¥ Korics hineta Cafaaceml AJ Colowr MDY ATFRAGAO0LEAL 1 Crexcent 5, Hokoyd HSW 2142 $44592.73
£ Konica hincito C453acoml &3 Celoiw MFD ATENQA000622 1 Gresgent 5, Hovayd HSW 2142 $44.592.71
t  Kenico Mingia C458aceml AJ Coilour MDD ATFRO1004632 1 Craceent 3, Hovsywd LEW 2142 34459273
§ Konico Mngiia C2l8acoml A2 Color MID ATFRAHIO0LE24 1 Crescent §1, Hotoyd Hsvw 2142 $44.5%273
t  Konica Minolto C458ecoml A1 Colaw MFD AT 004625 1 Crescent 5, Horgyd NIV 2142 $24,59273
§  Konigp Kincta Cat2aceml A3 Cofowr MID ATINAO41004626 1 Croseenl 8, Hovoyd HIW 2142 44455273
Y Konca Mnslio C<58acoml A3 Coloax WD ATFIOLI00LE27 1 Creicenl &, Hokoyd N5W 2142 $44,59273
t  Kenico Minoto C4S8acoml Ad Cotawr MFD ATEOLT00L628 1 Crercenl §, Heroyd NIV 2142 $ee 59273
$  Konigo Mincla CaSdacoml A3 Colow MID ATORSTR D069 128436 Great Eoulern Hwy, South Giglons WA 6055 459273
¥ Kericakinclla C458acom] A ol WD ATFHR4 004600 1281 36 Great Emlem Hwy, South Guldiond WA ¢055 $44.552.73
¥ Konlca Minolla C458ecom] A3 Colow MID ATPREDA 004631 1ik-135 Greal Badetn Hwy, South Gulldiord WA 6055 14459273
§  Korics pinclto C453scoml A3 Cololr M4FD ATIPLHIOL602 128136 Gieo! Eoulem Hwy, Joith Gvidiond WA 6055 34459273
¥ Konica Mncta C2iBycom] A Cotour MFD ATTRACATO04623 128-138 Groa! Bastem Hary, South Guilatord WA $55 $44592.73




GST

TOTAL

Acctaint Homa: Fatom Group My Lid $1,025.048.22

B33: 022 680 $102,504.82

Aeeount: B15042583 $),127,553,04
ST127.553.04788

Page 2

68



fForum

People & Technology. Together.

Rental Agreement

Between Northern Managed Finance Pty Lid ABN 43 125 (18 582 of Suile 305, 220 George Stroel,
Sydney NS¥ 2000 (the “Owner™) and the “Renter” as deseribed in the Schedulg (yow™).

Tax Involce

‘Schedule

Rontal Agreement No.: Commoncomont Date:

Name of
Renter in full:

WESTRAC PTY LTD

Address: 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HWY SOUTH GUILDFORD
Cantact Name: NATALIE CARTRIGHT Phone.
Industry Type: N

Location of Equipment {if differeizt f}om above):

_ Descnptaon
REFER TO ANNEXURE

State: WA Postcode 6055 ABN 63 009 342 572.,.
Fax: ~ Email:
Years Trading:

insurer:

[ P S S

nr Rental Payment
Fixed payment {for each Period) compsising of:

- Payment of {inc Stamp Duty) $ 126580
- Plus GST $ . .. 1285
Rental Payment {totat for each Period):

g = Term

$ 13,915

| - Term: 48

“Monthly
Inddvance E

Periods from the first Payment Date

Quarterly D
InArrears D

- Period:

Nameinful

ADOIBSS e e
State: Posteode: Date of Birth:

Drivers Licence No; Expiry Date:

Home Owner: Value: Mortgage:

your protection under the National Credit Code,

ired by rgaé/bﬁ from the lessor are io beﬂlvﬂred w! cmﬂy or predomur]an"tly for 'bus:riemss purpoéés‘
IMPORTANT: You should only sign this dectaration if the Equipment is hired wholly or predominantly for business purposes. By signing this declaration you may lose

Name in Fulk:

Address: ) o o
State: - Postcode: Date of Birth:
Drivers Licence No, Expiry Date:
Home Owner: Value: Mortgage:

Signatures

: By signing this Agreement, you are bound 10 this Agreement mcludlngmns Scehedule and the Terms of Rental attached !o this.

| Name: JARVAS CROOME

Title: CEQ /bmgqog Signature: L;‘W

Name: BRIAN PEREIRA | Title: CFO
| Winess NAME: Al4 72¢ 05" cm’-’f'mcd7 e %ﬁ%\ff
Rt vy A

By signing this Agreement, each of the following person(s) {coliectively the “Guarantor”) agrees to provide 8 guaraniee and indemnity in accordance with the guarantee |
and indemmty pzovisaons set out in the Terms of Renla! The Guarantor acknowledges having read and understood the Terms of Rental sttached zo tnis Schedule

¢

| Name: i?me Signature: Date:
i o e e e e I e e QO ST VU U.
i Name: Tme Slgnature Date: :
rin e e e vttt eois et e s wnn e e e . . § S, . s msmn s i ri e e e e e e s e e A e+ s mnmn tmet s ] s mmsnins e s e o %‘
Witness Name: g Title Wlmess Slgnature
Acceptance by Owner - by signing this Agreementths mear agrees to be hound by rt.' (Ofiice use only) 3
Name (prmt) §
Title: Authorised Signature: Date: 5
*the Owner may evidencs its acceptance of this Agreement without Sipning the above trrough purchasing the Equipmeant 13t e purposes of this Agr g8 & Copyright
1o0f7 CFF_RTL1%18
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Privacy - Acknowledgement and Consent

Privacy Act 1988 (Cth) and aH related rules and rogulations (“the Act™)

To: Northern Managed Finance Pty Ltd ABN 43 125 018 582 and any disciosed or
undisciosad principal on whose behatl i may act as agent [(“You™ o “Your"}

| acknowledge that the information and notifications below are provided on Your behall, You
may coligct, hold, use and disciase personal information abeut me {including information
required 10 comply with Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrerism Financing Act 2008,
ruies and other subordinate instruments, the National Consumer Ceedit Protection Act 2009
and the Personal Property Securities Act 2009) o enabie You 10: pssess my porsonal anc/or
commetsial credit worthingss; procass my application; provide, administer and manage the
products and senvices provided 1o me; audit 2nd evaluate those products and senvices; nolify
a credit reporting body of other credit providers of my payment history or any default by me;
model and test data; communicate with me; improve and develop products and services;
conduct credit scoring, secutiisation, research, risk management and panfelio analysls;
provide and adminisier any related rewards program and desl with any complainis or
enguiries. { acknowledge thal If4 fail 1o provide complete information or information that is
Inaccurata, You may not be able 1o process or accept the application and transactions may be
delayed, blocked of refused.

Authority for You to obtaln certaln eredH Information: | authorise You, Your agents and third
parties whe referred me to You 10 seek, obtain and use, credit seporting information abowt me
{incloding from credit reporting bodies ("CREs")) 10 assess an application by me for consumer
credit of commercial credit; manage my cradit and refaies funding arrangements; assess an
application by me tc be a guarantor in relation to ¢redit: review my credit on a periodic basis
a5 though assessing a riew application: collect averdue payments: and creale assessments
and ratings of my credit worlhiness,

Authortty to exchange Informatlon with credit reporting bodles: | authorise You and Your
agents to cbtain credit reporting information about me from a CRE or other business 1hat
provides information about credit worthiness. The CRB may include that information in reports
that it provides to other credit providers to assis? them 10 assess my cradit worthiness. You
may deal with the following CRB:

Veda Advantage Information Services and Solutions Limited {ABN 26 000 602 862) (*Yada")
Address: PG BOX 964, NORTH SYDNEY NSW 2059 - Website: www.mysreditfile.com.au

Yeda has a privacy policy which explains how it wili manage credit-related personal
{nformation, This is avallable at www.veda.com.aufprivagy of by comacting Veda using the
delails sot out above,

| have the right to contact @ CRB and request thel it not use my credit reporting information
for pre-sereening for direct marketing offers by a credit provider; and not use of disclose my
credit reporting information if | believe on reasonable grosnds that | have been, or am fikely to
be, the viclim of fraud.

1 attow such an entity 10 create or maintain credd information about me (before, durdng or after
the proviston of credit to me). The information may incluge: permitied identificaticn
particulars; the fact that | have applied for credi and the amount and type of credit: the fac
that You are a credit provider 10 me; credit limit; boan slart/end dates: repayment history;
‘defauil information” {in addition 1o and without limiting repayment history information), i.e.
payments overdue for more than 80 days in specified ¢ircumnstances: in ralation to those
overdue payments. advice about new payment arrangements or thal those payments are Ao
longer overdue; in specified circumstances that in Your opinion there has been a serious
crogt infringement (o.g fraud); and other credit worthiness information that can be disciosed
unger the Privacy ACL

Authortty to exchange Information with other credR previders: | authotise You to give to and
obtain from Your agents {as defin d inthe Act) ang any credit providers Information about my
cradit worthingss, credit standing, credit history or cradil capacity, and to give angd receive a
bankers opinien for purpases connectad with my creditworthiness, business, trade or
profession. The information may be exchanged for, but not imited to, any of the foliowing
purposes: to assess an apphication by me for credit or to be a guarantor, to datarming or
confirm the s$talus of my credit including any defauits; 10 385658 My creditworthiness at any
time during or after the life of a czedit arrangement; 1o give or obtain &n oplinion or me; and
any other purpose parmitted by law.

Authority to exchange Information with other third partles: You mey exchange my parsona!
Information with other related companies: any suppliess of dealers of items the subjest

of my application; persons with whom You have white fabe! arrangements {e.g 1o sell our
products under another brand); introducers, referrers and any other person associated

with the Isdgement of this application; funders and refated service providers that assist

In the processing of my applieation and the menagement of my credit: as well as with senvice
providers including 1hose refaling to any assogizle rewards program and the types

of service providers described in our Privacy Policy. Other authorised disciosures include te my
reforees, my pastand present employers, my past and present landiords, my hext of kin, any
person acting on my behall, {e.g financal adviser, solicitor, breker, accountant, axeculor,
agministrator, trustee or guardian), rating agenties, Insurers, entity concerned with the supply
or manufacire of assels to me/applicant, valuers and debl codection agencies. You may also
disciose personal information to regulatory authorities {e.g. tax authorities in Australie and
overseas) in connection with their iawfyl information requests o 1o meet legal obligations in
any relevant jurlsdiction,

Authorlfy to exchange sensltive Infermation: In some cases, sansitive information may be
collected for spaciic purposes (for oxample, information regardiag my heaith {o enable the
assessment of a hardship rellef application), The tefarences in this Privacy Statement 1o
parsonal information include sensitive information Such as my medicat and health related
delails, and | agiee Lhat You may exchange such Infarmation with other parties listed (n thig

Name anc signature of indivigual(s} giving his/her consent as applicant or guarantor:

Name:

Signature

Siginature

Privacy Statement for the purpose of assessing or processing such applicationt and may seok
further information from any medical attendant consutted by me.

Authority to glve infarmation te guarantors: | authorise You 1o give to any person who
Buatanises or indemnifies, of is 10 guaranice of indemnify, my chiigatiens ("Guarantor”
infermation abota my credit worthiness, credit standing. credit history or credit capacity for
the purpose of delermining if that person wishes Lo act 85 a Guaraator and keeping the
Guarentor informed of the guarantce or indemnity, and for any purposas refated to the
proposed or actual enforcement of the guarantea of indemnity.

Authority {0 abtaln information about guarantors: {This section agdresses additionas matiers
relevant If [ am a Guaranior) E authorise and consent 1o You or Your agents collecting personal
informatioh about me and obtaining both my parsanaf and commercia! credit reports froma
CRB, 10 assess my capacity as a guarantor. I i am accepied as a guaranior You may distiote
my parsonal Information 1o extamal agents, professional advisers and service providers,

for the purpose of managing the account and contacting me in relation 10 the guaranice or
indemnity provided. f iso autherise You and Your agents 1o provide 1o the person/s in respest
of whom | am Guarantor pessonal information aboul my credit worthiness. credit standing.
credit histary or credil capacity for any purpases related to the produst or any propesed or
actual enforcement of the product, guarantee or indemnlty. | acknowledge and agree that if
You provite the produst, this authority remains in force untii the credit under the produtt is
fully and finally settied ang discharged,

Authority to use information for administration procosses: [ autnorise You 1o use any
Information coliected in this application ang in subsequent sdministration processes for
future applications | may wish to make for Your other products and/or senvices and related
sarvices, and o disciose this information to cur refated bodies corporate for simitar use. We
will only use information cotiected for this purpase to the extent it és permiticd to do 5o at law,
Authority to provide information for funding purposes: | suthorise You to disclose any
persanal information aboul me to ancther person (including without limitation, any trustee,
seevicer, credit enhancer, fundet, ratings aganty) in connection with any funding of our
busingss or any transactions intluding by means of an arrangement involving securitisation.
General Privacy Motters: | acknowledge that You collect personal information through
interactions with me and my agent{s) (inciuding telephone, emall or onding), 85 we!l as from
public sources and third parties inciuding information brokers and service providers. Without
this information, You may notl be able to process my application or provide me with an
appropriate leve! of service.

1 consent 2nd agiree that: (&) You may give me notices o documents by electronic
communication, including by sending the notice of docurent to the email address provided
with my application or the |ast email agdress | have otherwise notified; (b} if 2 notice or
document is so given, il will be taken to be given al the time when the notice or document has
entered my information system: (¢) whare a notice or document requires acceplance of the
information contained thereln, such an intention can be met electronicaty with the Llilisation
of &n electronic signature; (¢) paper notices and documents may re longar be given to me;
{d} electronic communications shouid be regulary checked for notices and documents; and
{e) my consent 10 the giving of notices and documents by electzonic communécation may be
withdrawn by me at any time,

| acknowledge that where | have provided You with personat information about someone else
that | have obiained thelr consent 1o provide their personal information biased on 1his Privagy
Consent.

1 acknowledge that the third parties with whom You exchange persenal information whiist
conducting crainaly business activities, may cperate ouiside of Australia (this includes the
United States: United Kingdom; Philippines: Malaysia; India and clher countsies specified

in aur Privacy Policy). | understand and agree that whiie the third parties may be subject to
confidontiality or privacy obligations, in relation to personal information that Is not ‘credi
eligibility Information’ {certain personal information fzom {or bused on Information from) credit
reporting bodies) they may not always follow the particitar requirements of Austrzlian privacy
laws.

You. Your related companies anc any third parties invoived in the introduction or referral of
this appiication {Including any dealers or suppliers of items the subject of my application)

or with whom You have white tabel arangaments may exchange and use my persona!
information to comlact me on an ongelng basis by telephone, electronic communications {like
ernail), ondine and othet means Lo offer products or services that may be of interest lome,
Inckiding offers of banking. finangial, advissty, investment, insizence and funds managemaent
services, and assels suited (o leasing or finance  (including vehicles. medical equipment,
computers, office equipment, machinery and manufacturing equipment),

D By ticking this box |/#%e do not consent 10 You using and disclosing my/our personal
information for the purpose described Immediately above, In accordance with the Privacy

Act, requasts for access to and carrestion of personal information can be made using the
contact details balow:

Addressee: Northern Managed Finanse Pty Lig
Postal Address: Sulle 305, 220 George Street. Sydney, NSW 2000
Phone: {02)9251 2700

| have the right 1o make & complaint 1o You if | consider that You have commitied a breach of
the Privacy Act 1988 (C1h) In rofation 10 my personat information. By roguesting a copy of
Your Privacy policies and (whare applicable} credit reporting policias, further Infarmation can
be pbtained regarding the handling of personal information, access or coraction of personat
Information, how privacy concerns are dualt with, website privacy. the credit reporting bodies
used and how to obtaln free copies of Your credil reporting information from those bodies.
Northern Managed Finance Pty Lid {Privacy Olficer} can be contacted on (02) 9251 2700,

i

ot e e . 5 = s s 1510 = a2

iDate:

H

IDate:
PP

70

L —




Terms of Rental

1. Your Acknowledgments You acknowledge and agree: (a) you have satisfied yourself as to the Equipment’s condition and suitabllity for your purposes; (b) you will, at your
own cost, obiain delivery of the Equipment and we will not be liable for any delay in that defivery (except to the extent directly caused or contributed by our fraud, gross
negligence or wilful misconduet); (c) under the ASIC Act, the ACL or another law to a simiiar effect, you may have the benefit of statutory warranties, guarantees, linked
credit provider Nability and other rights in respect of the Equipment that we cannot contract out of. Apart from these, and to the fulf extent permitted by the ASIC Act, the
ACL and other applicable laws: () all express and implied terms, guarantees, conditions and warraaties {other than the ones set out in this Agreement} are excluded; (i)
we make no representation or warranty as to the condltion, specifications, quality, fitness for purpose, suitability or safety of the Equipment or as to the taxation treatment
or accounting classification of any transaction evidenced by this Agreement; and (ili} we are not lisble for any damage, injury or [0sS 10 any person or property arising from
the possession, cperation or use of the Equipment {except to the extent directly caused or contributed by our fraud, gross negligence or wilful misconduet); (d) whether or
not the ASIC Act, the ACL or any law to a similar effect appties, cur [iability for anything in refation to the Equipment or its use, including damage or economic loss to
anyone, is limited to the maximum extent permitted by law. in any event, our liability is limited, at our option: {i) in the case of Equipment, to the replacement of the
Equipment {or the supply of eguivalent Equipment), the repair of the Equipment, the payment of the cost of replacing the Equipment (or of acquiring equivalent
Equipment} or the payment of the ¢ost of having the Equipment repaired; or (i) in the case of services, to the supplying of the services again or the payment of the cost of
having the services supplied again; and {e} in no event wil we be liable for any indirect, consequential or economic loss or damage arising under or in connection with this
Agreement (except 1o the extent directly caused or contributed to by our fraud, gross negligence or wilful misconduct). For the avoidance of doubt, nothing in this
Agreement is intended to exclude, restrict or medlfy any rights or remedies which you may have under the ASIC Act, the ACL or any cther applicable law which cannot be
excluded, restricted or modified.

2. Payment Obligations 2.1 You must make any payments under this Agreement by way of direct debit or in stich other manner as we may from time to time direct
i writing {acting reasonably). 2.2 You must pay us the Rentat Payments referred 10 in the Schedule at the times referred %o in the Schedule, if the Commencement Date
accurs after the Acceptance Date {or the date we pay for the Equipment if that is Iater than the Acceptance Date), then you also agree to rent the Equipment from us
during the period from the Acceptance Date to the Commencement Date (the “Intesim Period”) and to pay to us promptly on demand an additional amount equal to the
Rental Payment for the first Perlod multiplied by the number of days in the Interim Period and divided by the number of days in that Period. Payment of this edditional
amount does not alter your llability to pay the Rental Payments described in the Schedule throughout the Term. 2.3 You must pay of beas and indemnlfy us against all
stamp duties, taxes (other than income 1ax), other duties, fees and fiscal Imposts payable on or in respect of this Agreement, any monies payable under this Agreement, or
our purchase or sale of the Equipment and any other transaction evidenced by this Agreement. Should the amount actually payable to the relevant authority for any such
duties, laxes, fees or imposts differ frem the amount {if any) disclosed in the Schedute, you must pay to us the amount of the deficiency promptly on demanc. 2.4 You
must pay or reimburse us on demand for the amount of any GST payable on any supply made by us under or in connection with this Agreement {including, without
limitation, any GST payable In connection with any Early Termination Amount), You must also pay or reimburse us on demand for the amount of any GST payable by us on
the acquisition of the Equipment (to the extent that we are unable to claim an inputl iax credit in respect of such GST). 2.5 You must pay to us any fees or charges
reasonably incurred by us that we may reasonably request: {a} to recover any transaction fees or ¢osts reasonably incusred by us, including, but not limited to, any costs
incurred in seeking 1o recover any payments owed by you 1o us; (b} for the provision of information requested by you; {c) for acting on any assignment or variation of this
Agreement requested by you; (d) s a result of you niot paying us in the way we require under clause 2.1: (e} Lo recover reglstration, account malntenance and update fees;
of {f) to recover any iosses arising from and any cosis incurred In connection with any action taken by us under or In relation to the PPSA, including any registration, or any
response to an amendment demand or a request under section 275 of the PPSA, or any search of the PPS Register, and you authorise us to debit your account for these
fees at the time charged. 2.6 Subject to clause 2.1, all payments by you must be paid promplly on demand or as provided for in the Schedule in funds that are
immediately available to us. If a date for payment: (a) Is not a Business Day, the payment must be made on the preceding Business Day; of {b} falls on a day not contained
in & montk, the payment must be made on the last day of that month, 2.7 Without limiting clause 2.3, you must pay for all registration fees, compulsory third party
insurance and purchase stamp duty in relation to the Equipment and consent o us making payment on your behalf, 2.8 Your obligation o pay the Rental Payments is
absolute and unconditional and {without limitation) wili continue even if the Equipment breaks down, are defective, damaged, lost, stolen or destroyed (other than as a
resuit solely of our own fraud, gross negligence or wilful misconduct) and you agree not 1o exercise or seek to exercisa any right or claim to withhold payment or claim any
deduction or set-off,

3. Use & Care Of The Egulpment 3.1 You: {a) must ensure that the Equipment is used only in your general business opatations and only for the purposes for which it
was gesigned, by qualified personnel complying at all imes with all faws relating to the Equipment and is use and with ali Instructions and recommendations issued by
the supplier oz manufacturer of the Equipment and, if the law requires the Equipment to be registered, you must attend to this and ensure they remain registered at all
1imes; (b} must at your own cost ensure the Equipment is maintained by qualified personrel in accordance with all instructions and recommendations issued by the
supplier or manufacturer of the Equipment and, if necessary, repaired by qualified personnel, so it remains at all times in good working order and condition and subject to
any applicable warranty; (¢} irrevocably authotise, and must use your best enceavours to have olhers authorise, us to enter upon any premises during reasonable times
and upon reasonable notice {but at any time after the occurrence of an event referred 1o in clause 7) where we reasonably believe the Equipment is located to examine its
state of repair and operation; {d) agree that any replacement of, alteration or addition to any accessaties, tocls or other Equipment supplied with, installed in, or attached
to, the Equipment {including, without limitation, any tyres} during the Term will became our property and will be considered part of the Equipment for the purposes of this
Agreement. You must ensuse that they are free of any Security Interests (other than PPS Security interests in our favour) before they are installed on or attached to the
Equipment; {e} must not permit any Equipment: {i) lo become a fixture or an accession to; or {ii) to be manufactured, processed, assembled or commingled with, anything
that we do not own or is not subject to a perfected PPS Security Imerest in favour of us, and even then only if the pricrity of that PFS Security Interest is no less favourabie
than the pricrity of our PPS Security Interest in those Equipment, If the normal use of the Equipment may require it to become a fixture or an accession then you may
request our consent whish will not be unreasonably withheld, subject to any conditions reasonably necessary to protect ous Interest as a secured party under our PPS
Security Interest in the Equipment; (f} agree to notlfy in advance any person who is 1o repair of maintain the Equipment that you have no authority to pledge our credit or
create a Security Interest or right in, of over, the Equipment to or In favour of any person other than us; {g) must not sell, hire, dispose, sublet, ar part with possession of,
or create or permit 10 written consent: and subsist any Security Interest that is not in our favour in, the Equipment or any interest in the Equipment, or egree of attempt to
do so or authorise any person to do so, without our prior written consent; and {h) must promptly provide us access to the Equipment at reasonable times and on
reasonable notice to enable us to affix identitving plates or marks on the Equipment, aad you must not place, or aliow to be placed, on any Equipment any plates, words,
markings or numbers that are inconsistent with our PPS Security Interest in the Equipment. If we reasonably ask, you must affix to the Equipment a readily visible piate or
sign that brings ihe existence of our PPS Security Interest in the Equipment to the attention of other persons and states that a?mspb'sa} pf the Equipment or the grantiag of
a Secutity interest over the Equipment whigh Is not otherwise permitted under this Agreement will breach this Agreement. You must not remove of change, or allow any
person to remove or change, that plate or sign unless we give our consent (such consent not to be enreasonably withheld). 3.2 You acknowledge, if you dispose of or
othenwise deal with the Equipment or an interest in them in breach of clause 3.1{g}, that we have not authorised the disposal or agreed that the dealing would extinguish
our interest dncluding any PPS Securily Interest), and that our interest (incfuding any PPS Security interest} continues in the Equipment or interest, despite tire disposal or
dealing. 3.3 For the purposes of section 20{2)(b)(l) of the PPSA, the coltateral that is subject to the PPS Security under this Agreement is the Equipment. .

4. Other Obligations 4.1 You must: (3) do of cause to be done anything which we consider reasonably necessary or desirable to perfect and protect any PPS Security
Interest provided for by this Agreement; and (b) provide us with all information we reasonably need in order to ensure that any registeation of any PPS Security Interest
provided for by this Agreement is, and remains, fully effective and with the priorify that we require. 4.2 You warrant that yeu have not had ‘afy other name in the Jast 5
years other thar your name in this Agreement [except as notified 10 us) and you agree not to change your name without first giving us 30 Business Days’ notice in writing
of your proposed new name, 4.3 You agree to notify us immediately in wiiting of any transfer of Equipment or an interest in Equipment, and to provide us with any
information that we ask for in relation to the transferee to enable us to perfect our PPS Security Interest as against the transferee. You acknowledge, though, that any
such natification does not cure any breach of your undertaking In clause 3.1(g} 4.4 If you: {a) sub-lease the Equipment 1o a third party; or (b} transfer the Equipment to a
third party and that third party grants you a Security Interest in the Equipment, you must immediately provide us with all original documents reiating to that sub-lease or
Security Interest. You acknowledge, though, that providing those documents does not cure any breach of your undertaking in clause 3.1(g). 4.5 If you dispose of the
Equipment in a way that gives rise to an account {as defined in the PPSA), you grant us a PPS Security interest in that account. You acknowledge, though, that any such
grant does not cure any breach of your underntaking in clause 3.1(g).

5. Insurance 5.1 Yous must, al your cost, effect and keep current throughout the Term {and during any Interim or Holding Over Period) with a reputable and solvent Insuren
{a) insurance in respect of the Equipment for its full Insurable vaiue against all loss or damage of any kind whatever and however caused; (b) insurance for such amount
of cover as is reasonably required by us {or if not specifically required by us, for such amount as & prudent owner of the Equipment would obtain cover} having regard to
the nature and intended use of the Eguipment, against any loss, damage or injury of any kind whatever and however caused to any person or property arising out of the
Equipment of its use, under & poticy covering all such risks, including claims by third parties; and {¢} insurance against any cther loss, damage, injury or risk which we may
reasonably require from time to time.

4of 7 {CFF_RTL1118

71



5.2 You must ensure that our Interest as owner and secured party is noted on ail such insurances and you must preduce to us promptly on demand proof of the curcency
of such insurances and must ensure nothing is done or oceurs which might prejudice or invalidate those insurances. We may at our discretion and acting reasonably, at
any lime, effect any such insurances in out own name and on our own behalf, in which case we may include that cost in the acquisition cost of the Equipment or you must
reimburse us on demand for that cost. 5.3 We are entitled to receive all monies payable under any relevant insurance or by any other person in respect of damage to, or
loss of, the Equipment and you Irrevocably appoint us and each of our authorised representatives, as your attozney to recover of compromise in our respective names any
claim for lass or darmage under any of the abovementioned insurances, and to give effectual releases and receipts. You also (mevocably authorise us to approgriate any
insurance or other menies received (less any G5T} in respect of any loss of, or damage to, the Equipment towards any debt or liability, present or future, actual or
contingent, of yours or, In our discretion (acting reasonably), to repairing such damage or replacing the Equipment. To the extent that those insurance monies may be
insufficient to effect such repairs, you must apply your own monies for this purpose. 5.4 You must notify us immediately in writing of any loss of or demage to the
Equipment.

6. Parmitted Excluslons & Indemnities 6.1 You indemnify us, our agents and employees against all loss, damage, tabilittes, taxes and reasonable costs, charges and
expenses {including legat expenses but excluding any liability, cost, Joss or expense to the extent directly due to our fraud, witful misconguct or gross negligence) arising
from, or in respect of: {) the Equipment’s delivery, instaliation, use or change of use, location, condltion, operatéion, seizure, forfeliure or other confiscation, or the
Equipment’s foss, destruction, theft or damage however caused Including Ioss of value resulting from Insufficient, inadequate or faulty repair; (b) any claim or demand
made by any third party in relation 1o the Equipment of the use of the Equipment; (¢} any damage to property or death of, or injury to, any person suffered or sustained in
connection with the Equipment or the use of the Equipment; (d) any failure by you to observe your odligations under this Agreement or arising from the early termination
of this Agreement (to the extent not otherwise recoverable under this Agreement) or fram any representation, warranty or statement {including on tax matters) made by
you in, or in connection with, this Agreement which is untrue or misleading in any material respect; (e} any steps reasonably taken by us to administer, exercise, enforce
or preserve any of our rights under of in cennection with this Agreement; (f) any loss, reduction or disallowance of any depreciation allowance or of any tax deduction or
febate of any income or other tax upon which we have reasonably relied in calcutating the Rental Payments payable under this Agreement; (g) any new legislation or
change in any legisiation (includiag government revenue raising iegislation) or subordinate legislation, or any change in any ruling, guideline, directive or requirement
Issued by any government authority or any change In the interpretation of any such legislation, subordinate legisiation, ruling, guideline, directive or requirement that
affects this Agreement, the wransactions evidenced by this Agreament, our obligations under this Agreement or our return under this Agreement; or {h) any Security
Interest contemplated by this Agreement not having its intended priority required by us, falling to attach to the Equipment, not being perfected, being void, iliegal, invalid,
unenforceable or of limited force and effect (other than as a resull solely of our own act of omission). 6.2 You release us, to the full extent permitted by taw, from all
claims and demands of every kind arising out of the dalivery, installation, location or use of the Equipment, including any Hability which may arise in respect of any
accident or damage to property of death of, or injury to, you or any other persen of whatever nature or kind or arising out of any steps taken by us to exercise, enforce or
preserve our rights under or in connection with this Agreement. This release does not apply to the extent that a claim or demand arises directly from our fraud, wilful
ssconduct or gross negligence, 6.3 The indemnities and releases set out in this Agreement continue in full force and effect notwithstanding the termination (however
cecurring) of this Agreement. ’

7. Qur Right To Terminate 7.1 We may terminate this Agreement by notice In writing to you and repossess the Equipment If any of the foliowing events occur: (a) {failure
to pay Rental Payment) you fall to pay a Rental Payment within twoe (2) Business Days of its due date; (b} {(repudiation} you breach any other essential provision of this
Agreement or otherwise repudiate your obligations under this Agreement; {c) (non-compliance with rectification notice) you fail to observe any other obligation under this
Agreement after first being given a wiitten notice by us which requires such failure to be rectified within a period of at least ten {10) Business Days after service of the
notice, that notice being deemed to stipulate the time for rectification 10 be of the essence; {d) {misrepresentation) we ascertain In our reasonable opinion that any
repeesentation, warranty or statement made by you in, or in connection with, this Agreement is untrue or misleading {whether by omission or otherwise) in any material
respect; {e) {material change) theye Is, in our reasonable opinion, a material adverse change in your business, assets o financial condition or a material change in your
ownership without our prior written consent and which will, in our reasonable opinion, materially adversely affect the performance of your obligations under this
Agreement; () {insolvency} you or the Guarantor enter into, or any steps afe taken to have you or the Guazantor enter into, liguidation, provisional liquidation, official
management, receivership, receivership and management, administration, bankruptey or any arrangement, reconstruction or compasition with your or the Guarantor’'s
creditors or any of them or you or the Guarantor fail to pay your or the Guarantor's debts as they fall due or you or the Guarantor otherwise become insolvent; {g)
{insurance} any insurance required under this Agreement is cancelled or any insurer disclaims liability, or we receive notice that any such insurance will be cancelled or
materially adversely modified and a fresh policy is not effected in accordance with this Agreement before expliation of the notice: {h}{loss of Equipment} the Equipment is
lost, destroyed, In agverse possesslon, seized of impounded, or In the opinion of any insurer, damaged to any extent making repair impracticable or yneconomic; (i
{cross default) you fail, or a related bedy corporate fails, to comply with your or its obligations unger any leasing, borrowing, hiring or other finance agreement or
arrangement with us of any related body corporate, or under any guarantee, indemnity of undertaking given to us or any related body corporate where: {f} such failure is
not rectified within five (5) Business Days (or any longer period applying under the relevant agreement or arrangement) after we or the related body corporate {(where
applicable} give you a notice requiring you to do so; and (i) we are of the reasonable view that such failure would have a materially adverse effect on your ability to
perform your obligations under this Agreement: or (}) (ieopardy) we asceriain in our reasonable opinion that there is 2 serious risk of loss or damage to the Equipment for
any reasoa. 7.2 Without limiting the essentlality of any other term of this Agreement, your obligation to pay the Rental Payments on time, to maintain and insure the
Equipment, 1o comply with clause 3.1(g} and to temain solvent are essential terms of this Agreement, You wili be taken to have repudiated your obligations under this
Agreement if you do not comply with any of the essential terms of this Agreement. 7.3 If we terminate this Agreement under clause 7.1, you must: (a) immediately on
receiving natice of termination, deliver up the Equipment in good working order and condition {fair wear and tear excepted), packed and crated and decommissioned in
accordance with the manufacierer's specifications (and otherwise in accordance with any return conditions set out in the Special Conditions), to us at a place directed by
us (acting reasonably} together with any duly executed transfer of certificate of registration and such records regarding the Equipment as reasonably required by us; (b)
pay to us on demand, by way of indemnity for our loss arising from the easly termination, the Early Termination Amount; ¢} pay 1o us on demand our reasonable Costs of
Repossession; and (d) pay to us on demand all monles which fell due prior to termisation and which remain outstanding. 7.4 If an event referred to in clause 7.1 ocours
entitling us to terminate this Agteement, then the ocourrence of such event shall: (a) constitute an event of default under; and (b} be taken to be a repudiation of your
obligations under, any other leasing, borrowing, hiring or other finance agreement or arrangement with us or any related body corporate, thereby entitling us to terminate
{hat leasing, borrowing, hiring or other finance agreement of arrangement.

8. Our Title To The Egquipment 8.1 You acknowledge that the Equipment remains our propety at alt imes and that your rights under this Agreement are personal and as

ballee only, and that you have no authority to deal with, and agree not to pusport to deal with, or share of {ransfer possession of, the Equipment. 8.2 You must do
evershing reasonably necessary te protect our title 1o and PPS Security [nterest in the Equipment, tncluding advising third parties of our ownership of and PPS Security
Interest in the Equipment. You must refrain from doing anything which could give rise to any claim adverse to our ownership of and PPS Security Interest in the
Equipment. You must notify us immediately if a third party makes any such ciaim. 8.3 If we become entitled to repoessess the Equipment, you lrrevocably authorise us to
eater upon any land or premises where we reasonably believe the Equipment is and remove, detach and dismantle the Equipment, including from any part of the
premises to which it may have been affixed.

9. Piocedure On Explry 9.1 On expiry of the Term {or on expiry of any Holding Over Period, under clause 9.2), you must: {a) at your ¢cost, immediately deliver up
the Equipment in good warking order and condition (fair wear and tear excepted), packed and crated and decommissioned in accordance with the manufacturer's
specifications (and otherwise in zccordance with the returr: conditions set out in the Special Conditions) to us at a place directed by us {acting reasonably) together with a
duly executed transfer or certificate of registeation (where applicable} and such records regarding the Equipment as are reasonably required by us, and if you do not do
S0, we may repossess the Equipment; (b} pay to us on demand, by way of liquidated damages, an amount equal 10 the average daily Rental Payment payahle by you
during the Term for each day you faif to deliver up the Equipment in accordance with clause 9.1(a) or until we retake pessession of the Equipment (to the extent not
otheswise payable under clause 9.2); (c) pay to us on demand our reasonable Costs of Repossession; and (d) pay 1o us on demand all other reasonable amounts then
due and payable under or in connection with this Agreement. 9.2 if you do not retuzn the Equipment In accordance with clause 9.1(a) ai the expity of the Term, and we
hiave not terminated this Agreement of exercised our right 1o repossess the Equipment, this Agreement shall be extended from month to month (“Holding Over Periot™) at
the same Rental Payment {pro-rated, if applicable) and otherwise on the same terms and conditions which applied during the Term; provided that any Holding Over
Period may be determined by us demanding possession of the Equipment at any time on fourteen (14) days’ written notice 10 you or by you at any time providing fourteen
(14) days’ prier written notice and defivering the Equipment to us in the manner required under clause 9.1, This clause does not affect yaur obiigation to return the
Equipment on the day that this Agreement terminates or expires, 8.3 Payment of additional Rental Payments by you under clause 9.2 will not affect our ownership of or
PPS Security interest in the Equipment or any of ou? rights under or in connection with this Agreement.
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10. Charges for Setvices 10.1 If the Rental Payments include amounts payable for the maintenance of the Equipment for the provision of other services (or for our
recovery of our funding of maéntenance or other services), whether or not such amounts are separately identified In the Schedule, you agree and acknowiedge that: (a)
such amounts have been incluged at your reguest; (b) you have given to us a direction to pay those amounts to the person providing the services [“Service Provider™) or
to retain those amounts if we have already pald the relevant maintenance or service charges to the Service Provider; {c) our role in the mainteaance or other services
consists solely of paying the Service Pravider, and we are not responsible for the maintenance of the Equipment or the provision of any services; {d) we are not related
to the Service Provider: and (e) your ohligation to: (i) pay the Rental Payments and other monies payable under this Agreement free of any deduction, withholding or set-
off on any account; and (i) perform your other materlat obligations under this Agreement, Is absolute ang unconditional and, without limitation, will not be affected by: (i)
the failure of the Service Provider to perform the services; (i) the insolvensy of the Service Provider; (lil) any defect in the Equipment; or (lv) the termination of any
agreement or arrangement for the provision of any services. 10.2 If there is any breach in refation to the provision of any such services: (a) we may notify you of the part
of the Rental Payment that relates solely to the rental of the Equipment, which revised Rental Payment for each subseguent Period will become payable by you in place
of all Renital Payments due after such notification; (b} In all other respects, this Agreement and your obligations uader it shall continue unchanged; and {c) we may assist
you in finding a replacement Service Provider.

11, Where The Equipment Includes Software If the Equipment includes software or the licensing of any software is funded by us under or in connection with this
Agreement: (a) where you have been granted the licence to use the software: (i) i is acknowledged that you will be entitled to the penefit of the licence during the Term
{and any extension of the Term), subject to the lerms of the licence: and (i} upon the expiration or earller tesmination of this Agreement, you will do all things reasonably
required by us to ensure that we obtain the benefit of the licence or the grant of an eguivatent licence 1o enable the continued use of the software; (b} where we have
been granted the licence to use the software: (i) you may enjoy the benefit of the licence during the Term (or any extension of the Term) to the extent that the licence
permits you to do se; and (1} we will do anything within our power that is reasonably requested by you 1o enable you 10 enjoy the benefit of the licence during the Term
{or any Holding Over Period); () you acknowledge and agree that we are not the licensor of the software or software licence(s) and to the full exient permitied by the
ASIC Act, the ACL and other applicable laws, we make no representation about the software and you cannct refuse to pay Rental Payments should the software be
defective or unsuitable. Ay claims against us In relation 1o a defect or unsuitability are subject 10 clause 1{c); (d) to the full extent permitted by the ASIC Act, the ACL
and other applicable laws, e make no representation about the terms of any licence retating 10 the software and you must rely on your own enquiries in this regard;
and {e) on the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, you must return the software 1o us with the Equipment.

12, Where The Equipment Includes Serial Numbered Property 12.1 You declare that you have provided us with the serial numbers that we would reguire to make an
effective registration (with the priority required by us) against all Serlal Numbered Property in accordance with the PPSA and the PPS Regulations, 12.2 You must notify
us immediately in writing if a new or different serial number is allocated to any Serial Numbered Property. 12.3 You must not change or remove the serial number of any
Serial Numbered Property after you have gisclosed the number to us,

13. Casualty Events 13,1 If the Equipment or any item or items of the Equipment {the “Affected Eguipraent”) is lost, stolen or damaged beyond economic repalr, you
must immediztely notify us and you must either: {a} within 5 business days of such notification replace the Affected Equipment at your cost with Equipment approved by
us being at least equivalent in type, functionality and value as at the time the Equipment became Affected Equipment; or (b} pay 1o us by way of indemnity: (i} the
amount which we notify you {acting reasonably} is the amount of the Rental Payments (if any) then due and payable by you to us in respect of the Affected Equipment;
(il) the amount which we notify you (acting reasonably) is the Early Termination Amount referable to the Affected Equipment, calculated as at the date of our notification
10 you; and the amount which we notify you (acting reascnably) is, 8s at the date of our notification, the gtoss residual value referable to the Affected Equipment (being
the residual vatue assumed by us in caiculating the Rental Payments, adjusted in accordance with our usuak procedures to include our reguired investment retern on
the Residual Value up to that date). 13.2 You must pay the aggregate of the amounts referred to in this clause 13.1(b) within five (5) Business Days of the date of our
notification to you. If you replace the Affected Equipment in accordance with clause 13.4(a). then you must: (8] ensure thal we obtain clear title to the replacement
Equipment; {b) notify us immediately in writing of the replacement and provide us with any Information that we ask for in relation to the replacement Equipment to
enable us to perfect our PPS Security Interest in them; and (¢) ensure that the priority of our PPS Security Interest is no less favourable than the priority of our PPS
Security Interest in the Affected Equipment. 13,3 Such replacement Equipment shall be taken to be the Equipment {or the refevant item or items of the Equipment as
the case may be) for the purposes of this Agreement. If clause 13.1{b} applies, then, upen our receipt of the amount payable by you ender ctause 13.1(b) in respect of
the Affected Equipment: (a) the Rental Payment to you of the Affected Equipment shall terminate; (b} the Rental Payment of any remaining item or items of the
Eguipment will continue at a new Rental Payment on the terms of this Agreement commencing on the next due date for a Rental Payment, being the Rental Payment
otherwise payable less the proporiion of the Rental Payment which we calculate was payable in respect of the Affected Equipment; and {¢} we will make & pro rata
adjustment to any Rental Payment already paid in respect of the Affected Equipment for the perlod from the receipt of the payment referred to in clause 13,14k} to the
next date on which a Rental Payment falts due. 13.4 If we receive any insurance proceeds in respect of the Affected Equipment: (a) where you have 1eplaced the
Equipment in accerdance with clause 13.1(a), such proceeds {net of GST) will be credited to you; and (b) where ciause 13.1(b) applies, such procecds (net of GST) wilt
be credited 10 you to the extent of the Rental Payment recelved from you under clause 13.1(b)il) and (fii).

14. Occupational Health & Safety {a) (Your acknowledgements) You acknowledge that during the term of this Agreement you (and not us) will have sole possession and
control of the Equipment {b) {Your undertakings) For the purposes of enabling us to comply with our obligations under any applicable occupational or work health and
safety laws (“Occupetional Health & Safety Law™), you undertake: (|} before taking possession, using of dealing with the Equipment, to: (A) obtain all available
information concerning health and safety about the Equipment from the deslgner or manufacturer of such Equipment, including, without imitation (where applicable)
obtaining all records kept by any previcus owner of the Equipment and obtalning any information, data or cectificates provided or kept in accordance with the
Occupational Health & Safety Law; and {B) ensure that the Equipment is inspected and tested in accordance with the requirements set out in the Qccupational Health &
Safety Law and that you obtain written notification of any faults detected in respect of the Equipment and (if applicable) recelve written notification that the Equipment
is not to be used untll the facits are rectified; (Ii) before the date upon which any Equipment are returned or repossessed, to: (A) do all things necessary 10 asgertain
whether or not the Equipment Is suitable oniy for use as scrap or for spare parts; and (8) provide to us upon demand any information reasonably required to be obtained
or collected by you pursuant to paragraphs () and (it) of this paragraph (B). (¢} {Indemnity) You indemnify us against any loss or Hability arlsing from your failure 0
comply with your obligations under this clause (except 1o the extent directly caused or contributed to by our fraud, gross negligence or wilful misconduct).

15. General Provisions 15,1 Assignment Subject only to your rights under this Agreement, we may assign, transfer or othenwise deal with the Equipment or all or any
part of cur-rights or obligations under or in tonnection with this Agreement without giving notice to you or the Guarantor or obiaining your or the Guarantor's consent.
However, we will give such notice and obtain such consent prior to effecting any such assignment, transfer or deafing that would be materiatly detrimental to you. You
must not assign. iransfer or otherwise deal with any of your rights under or in connection with this Agreement withoul our prior written consent. 15.2 Equipment
Location You must notify us of the usual location of the Equipment from time to time and agree not to use them outside the State or Territory In which they are first
delivered to you without our consent (net to be unreasonably withheld), 5.3 Rights Termination of this Agreement, howsoever arising, will be without prejudice to our
tights, powers and remedies with respect to any antecedent breach by you under this Agreement. All rights of owrs under this Agreement are in addition to our rights
under the genaral law. 15.4 Product Informatlon You consent to us providing you from time to time with information on our or other third party products or services,
18.5 Financlal information You must pramptly provide us with any financial or other information relating to the financial condition, business, assets and affairs of
yoursell and any of your related bodles corporate as and when reasonably requested by us. 15.6 Notices Any notice or demand to be given by us under or in connection
with this Agreement may be served on you by being left at or sent by pre-paid mail or transmitted by facsimile to your address set out in the Schedule or otherwise as
notified tn weiting to us. The notice or demand will be treated as having been given and received: {a) If delivered, on the day of delivery; (b) If sent by pre-paid mail, on
the next delivery day; and {c} if transmitted by facsimile, on the day of transmission if a Business Day, or otherwise on the next Business Day. 15,7 Overdue Interest You
must pay to us on demand interest calculated at the Implicik Rate plus two percent (2%) per annum on any monies payable under or in connection with this Agreement
which are overdue on a daily basis for the respective periods from the date the monies became due to the date of payment by you and such amount shall compound
monthly. ¥ a liabllity under of in connection with this Agreement becomes merged in 2 judgement or oider or exists after your winging up, you, as an independent
obligation, must pay interest on the amount of that liability from the date the liability bacomes payable both before and after the judgement, order or winding up until it
is paid, aiso at that rate. 15.8 No Walver By Uis No waiver or indulgence by us in relation to any breach of this Agreement by you will be deemed a walver or induigence
of any continuing or recurring breach. 15,9 Commission You consent to us paying a commisslon to any third party in refation to this Agreement. You acknowledge that
any third party which submitied this Agreement to us, or who conducted any antecedent negotiaticns with you, i5 not and was not our agent for any purpose,
Commission may be included in the cost of the Equipment. 15.10 Authorlty to Complete Schedule You authorise us to complete and amend any incomplete particuiar
and to correct any manifest or typographical ersor appearing In the Schedule. 15,11 We May Act on Your Omisslons if you neglect to pay any money or take any other
action required by or In connection with this Agreement, we may (acting reasonably) pay that money or take that other action and recover the costs from you. We may
enter and remain upon any land or premises of yours for this purpose. 15,12 Set Off You irrevocably authorise us to set off without notice any money held by us on any
account of yours against any money owing by you to us or any related body corporate. You must not exercise any right of set off on any account.
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15.13 Trust Provislons If you enter into this Agreement as a {rustee, you acknowledge, warrant and agree that this Agreement binds you personally and in your capacity
as tustee, that you enter into this Agreement for a proper purpose of the trust, that you have power and authority under the trust to enter into this Agreement and that
you have the right 1o be indemnified fully out of the trust property before the trust's beneficiaries for all liabifities you incur under or in connection with this Agreement.
15.14 Governing Law This Agreement is governed by the law of the State or Territory referred 1o in the Schedule. 15.15 Sever invalld Provisions i any provision of this
Agreement is found 10 be invalid or unenforceable in any jurisdiction, it will have rio force or effect in that jurisdiction and wili be severed from this Agreement in that
jurisdiction withiout affecting the remaining provisions and without affecting the operation of this Agreement in any other jurisdiction,

186, Agency We may enter into this Agreement as agent for another person {whether disclosed or not).

17. Authority to Sign Where this Agreement is executed by a person on your behalf, that person warrants that he or she has the athority and delegated power to
execute this Agreement on your behalf.

18, Authorlty to Reglster and Walver of Right to Receive Notice of Veriflcation Statements You acknowledge that we may register one of more financing statements in
relation 10 any PPS Security Interest provided for by this Agreement, If permitted by the PPSA, you waive your right under section 157 of the PPSA to receive notice of
any verification statement relating to the registration of any such financing statement or any related financing change statement.

18. PPSA Confidentlalfty 19.1 You and we agree with each other not te disclose information of the kind mentioned in section 275(1) of the PPSA, except in the
circumstances required by sections 275(7} (b} 10 {e) of the PPSA. You agree that you will only authorise the disclosure of information under section 275(7)c) ot request
informatian under section 275(7)(d) if we approve. Nothing in this clavse will prevent any disclosure by us that we believe is necessary to comply with our other
obligations under the PPSA. 19.2 To the extent that It Is not Inconsistent with clause 19,1 constituting a “confidentiality agreement” for the purposes of section 275{6)
ta} of the PPSA, you agree that we may disclose information of the kind mentioned in section 275(1) of the PPSA 1o the extent that we are rot aoing so in response to a
request made by an “interested person” (as defined in section 275(8) of the PPSA) pursuant 1o section 275(1) of the PPSA.

20, Contracting Out of the PPSA 20,1 To the extent that Chapter 4 of the PPSA would otherwise apply to an enforcement by us of any PPS Security Interest created,
arising under or provided for by this Agreement, we and you agree with each other that the foilowing provisions of the PPSA do not apply: {a) to the extent that section
115(1) of the PPSA aliows them to be excluded: sections 95, 118, 121(4), 125, 130, 132(3)(d), 132(4), 135, 1388(4), 142 and 143; and (b) in addition, to the extent
that section 115(7} of the PPSA allows them to be excluded: sections 127, 129(2) and {3), 132, 134(2), 135, 136(3), 136/4), 136(5) and 137.

21. Acknowledgment of no Subordination Unless agreed 1o by us in writing, you acknowledge that we have not agreed to subordinate any PPS Security interest created,
arising under or provided for by this Agreement in favour of any third party.

22, Guarantee 22,1 In consideration of us agreeing to enter inlo this Agreement at the request of the Guarantor, the Guarantor frrevorably and unconditionally
guarantees 1o us! (a) the due and punctual payment of all amounts at any time owlng by you to us under or ta conngction with this Agreement; and {b} the due and
punctual performance by you of all of your obligations under this Agreement. If you do not pay any of the monies guaranteed when due, then, the Guarantor must pay
the whole of that money to us (or as we direct) upon our demand. If you defauit in the due and punclual performance of any of your other obligations under this
Agreement, the Guarantor must immediately perform, or procure the performance of, such obligations to our satisfaction. 22.2 The Guaranio! agrees 10 Indemnify us
against gl Iosses, costs, liabilities or damage which we may suffer or sustain as a result of the non-payment of any monies or the non-performance of any obligations
under this Agreement by you or if the monies guaranteed are not recaverable by us from you or from the Guarantor as surety for any reason or any payment towards
the satisfaction of the monies guaranteed is set aside or refundable, in whole or any part. 22.3 The guarantee and indemnity obligations of the Guarantor are pringipgi
and continuing obligations which will not be released until all monies payabie to us under this Agreement have been paig in full and satisfied and all of your obfigations
under this Agreement have been performed, and in our reasorable opinion any payment will not be set aside or be refundable, in whole or any part. We are not obliged
to enforce any right against any person or property or demand payment from you or any other person before demanding payment by the Guarantor. 22.4 The guarantee
and indemnity cbligations of the Guarantor will not be affected by anything which wouls otherwise raduce or discharge the Guarantor's liakility, including: (a} our
granting time o any other indulgence or concession 1o you; (bj our varying this Agreement; (¢} any transaction of agreement of variation, novation or assignment of a
transaction or agreement between us and you; {d} your winding up, administration, bankruptcy or insolvency (e) any judgment or order being obtained or made against
you; {f) an obligation on you, or any provision of this Agreement, being void, voldable, unenforcesble, defective, released, walved, impaired, novated, enforced or
impossible or illegal to perform; (g) any amount ewing under this Agreement not being fecoverabie or your liabifity or the liability of any other person to us ceasing
(including as a result of a release cr discharge by us or by law); {(h) our exercising or not exezcising any rights under or in connection with this Agreement or our taking or
failing o take or enforcing or failing to enforce or holding any other Security interest for your indebtedness or varying or surrendering any such Security interest; (i} any
default, misrepresentation, negligence, breach of contract, misconduct, acquiescence, delay, waiver, mistake, failure to give notice or other action or inaction of any
kind (whether or not prejudicial to you) by us or any other person, 22.5 Any amount payable under this guarantee and indemnity must be paid by the Guaranter 0 us
upon demand, Without Jimiting our other rights, the Guarantor must pay interest to us on any amount due by the Guazantor but unpaid at a rate of interest equai to the
Implicit Rate plus two percent (23%) per annum. paysble on demand. Unpaid interest will compound montaly. 22.6 The Guarantor warrants that it will oblain a
commercial benefit as a result of giving this guarantee and indemnity. 22.7 Where the Guarantor comprises more than one person, then the obligations of those
persons &te joint and several.

23. Interpretation In this Agreement. unless the context otherwise requires:

“Acteptance Date” means the date that this Agreement is signed on our behalf. "ACL” means The Austrafian Consumer Law as set oul in Schedule 2 of the
Competition and Consumer Act 2010 (Cth}. “ASIC Act” means the Australian Securities angd Investments Commission Act 2001 (Cth). “Business Day™ means a day on
which we are open for business in Mew South Wales and, whete applicable, in the Jurisdiction referred to in the Schedule. *Commencement Date™ means the
Commencement Date referred to ia the Schedule. *Costs of Repossesslon” means all costs and expenses incurred by us in effecting, or attempling, repossession of
the Equipment, satistying any third party elaim, and in storing, repairing to good working order and condition, insuring, valuing and disposing of, the Equipment after
repossession. “Discount Rate™ means the rate reasonably determined by us to calculate the present value of the Rental Payments, 1aking inlo account any costs to us
of an early termination. Those costs may Include costs incurred under our funding or hedging arrangements or any corresponding adjustments to them, and we may
@ssess these on a global basis across alt or part of cur funding and hedging arrangements, not just any specific arrangement for this Agreement, “Early Termination
Amount” means the sum of: {1} the Rental Payments (net of GST) which, but for the termination, would have been payable by you under this Agreement as from the
date of early termination to the end of the Term (Inclusive of any unamortised brokerage or commission and aftes making any applicable adfusiment an account of
fulure service charges), reduced to a present value as at the dale of termination by applying the Discount Rate to such Rental Payments; (i) our administrative
termination fee from time to time. This refiects our generat adminlstrative costs for processing eatly termination; and {ili} at our option, any other monies due, owing or
payable by you 1o us on any account under any other agreement or document between yotr and us {and to the extent we have included such an amount, payment of
the Early Terminatior Amount in full will discharge that amount). On request from you, we will advise you of the Eatly Terminaticn Amount or the agministrative
termination fee at any particular time, "Equipment” means the Equipment referred to in the Schadule and any Equipment whichk you receive as replacement for the
Equipment described in the Schedule, and includes any other [tems that are deemed to be or form part of the “Equipment” ungder this Agreement. “G5T" means goods
and services tax tevied under A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 {Cth) and relaled legislation, "Guarantor™ means the person or persons (if any)
named as Guarantor in the Schedute and includes any one or mote of them and the successors, fegal personal representatives and perritted assigns of each such
Pperson. “implicit Rate”™ means the interest rate used by us 1o calculate the Rental Payments under this Agreement, details of which wifl be made availabie within a
reasonable time after request. “Period” refers to the Period specified in the Schedule. “person” includes any body corporate, association, authority and any other
body or entity. “PPSA” means the Persenal Property Securities Act 2009 (Cth), "PP$ Register” means the Personal Property Securities Register established under Part
5.2 of the PPEA, “PPS Regulations” means the Personal Property Securities Regulations 2010 (Cth). "PPS Securlty Interest” means a security interest under the
PPSA. “Rental Payments™ means the Rental Payments referred to in the Schedule. "Securlty Interest” means: () a PPS Security Interest; (i) any other mortgage, pledge,
lien or charge; and (i) any other interest o7 arrangement of any kind that in substance secures the paymeni of money or the performance of an obligation, or that gives
& creditor priority over unsecured creditors in relation to any property. “Serlal Numbered Property” means any Equipment which may or must be described by seriat
rumber in 3 registration under the PPSA. "Special Conditions™ means special conditions, if any, set out in, or annexed to, the Schedule, *Term™ means the Term
referred to in the Schedule, including {where the context permits) any "Holding Over Period” under clause 9.2, *we” or “us” or *Owner means Northern Managed
Finance Pty Ltd ABN 43 125 018 582. “you” means the customer referred to In the Schedule,

A teference {0 any partly includes that party's successors, personal legal representatives and permitied assigns; if any party Is comprised of more than one person,
those persens’ obligations are joint and several; a reference 1o any legislation or to any section or provision of any legislation includes any statutory medification of 1e-
enactment or any substituted statutory provision and alf ordinances, by-laws, regulations and other statutory instruments; the singular includes the ptural and vice
versa; if there is any inconsistency between any Special Conditions and the Tetms and Conditions, the Special Conditions wili prevall to the extent of the Inconsistency;
and the folowing terms have the meaning given 10 them in the PPSA; “amendment demand”, "collateral”, “financing change statement”, “financing statement”,
“perfected”, “registration”, “serial number™ and “verification statement”,

Tof7 CFF_RTL11i6

74




Annexure “A”
Papelofl

Annexure “A”

This is Annexure “A” as referred to in the rental agreement between Northern Managed Finance Pty Ltd, ABN 43125
018 582 of Level 3, 220 George Street, SYDNEY, NSW 2000

And

Company Name: WESTRAC PTY LTD

ABN: 63009342572

Address: 128-136 Great Eastern HWY, Guildford, WA 6055

A
Dated this 7-f

Dayof _FERRUA 521»;!2017

MODEL SERIAL ADDRESS

Konica Minolta C458C0OM2 | A7T9M041000885 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
Konica Minolta C458C0OM?2 | A79M041001001 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
Konica Minolta C458C0OM2 | A79M041001117 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 8055
Konica Minolta C458C0OM2 | A7SM041001233 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
Konica Minolta C458C0OM2 | A79M041001349 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
Konica Minolta C458C0OM2 | ATIMO41001465 11 Mount Thorley Rd, Singleton NSW 2330
Konica Minolta C458C0OM2 | A76M041001581 11 Mount Thorley Rd, Singieton NSW 2330
Konica Minoita C458COM2 | ATIM041001697 Lot 136 Goulds Road Narngulu
Konica Minolta C558COM2 | A78K041001008 Lot 136 Goulds Road Narngulu
Konica Minolta C558C0OM2 | A79K041001023 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
Konica Minolta C558C0OM2 | A79K041001038 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
Konica Minolta C568COM2 | ATOK041001053 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322

1 Konica Minolta C558C0OM2 | A79K041001068 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
Konjca Minolta C558COM2 | ATSK041001083 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 8055

Renters Signature: W

[

SAYAAS  CRCHME

Witness Name: x L/;f’;

ER1Ar [flewer 8

Witness Name:

Northern Managed Finance Piy Lid
ABN 43125 018 582

Level 3, 220 George Street, Sydney, NSW 2000
P& Bux R1434, Royal Exchange, NSW 1225
P02 8251 2700 - F: 02 9251 2499 ~

£: info@nmicom.au ~ W: www.nmf.com.au
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forum

Proplo & Tothnelogy. Topather,

ABN: 25 153 334977

Invoice To:

Naortham Manaaead Finnnce Pty [t
Level 3, 220 George Street
Syciney, NSW 1225

New Equipment:

Model Descripiion
KMC458 é:';‘gg g‘:ﬂnzclia
s R
KMC458 é‘:’;‘gg gﬁanolia
KMC458 gg‘;g g;-idnzolio
woes S
KMC458 é‘:’;‘;g g‘i‘nzolia
KMC458 g’";:g gﬁ:;olic
O
KMC558 f:c;r;i;g gmono
KMC558 Ef;r;;g 3?5&0”0
KMC558 E%f;f;:g gﬂ;oﬂc
s
KMC558 é‘;r;;fg é\dhi‘r;oilq

Tax Invoice

Serial

A79MO41000885

ATIMA41001001

ATIMO4A1001117

ATIMD41001233

A79MD41001349

A79M0D41001485

A79M041001581

ATIMO410016%97

ATIKC41001008

ATIKO41001023

ATIK041001038

ATIKG41001053

A79K0AE001068

ATIK041001083

Location

128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY
GUILFORD WA 6055

128136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY
GUILFORD WA 6055

128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY
GUILFORD WA 6055

1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGG 2322

| WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322

11 Mount Therley Rd, Singleton
NSW 2330

11 Mount Thorley Rd, Singleton
NSW 2330

Lot 136 Goulds Road Namguly
Lot 138 Goulds Road Namgulu
1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
| WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322

| WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY
GUILFORD WA 6055

128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY
GUILFORD WA &055

Forum Finance Pty Ltd

PO Box 146, 5t Lecnards NSW 1550
Tel: G2 $002 4000

E: accounis@forumgroup,com.au

Date: i0-Feb-17
Invoice #: 270552

Deliver To:

Westrac Piy Lid

128-126 Greai Eastem HWY
Guildford WA 6050

Unit Cost
% 32,000.00
3 32,000.00
$ 32,000.00
$ 32,00000
$ 32,000,00
$ 32,000,00
$ 32,000,00
$ 32,000.00
$ 42,233.00
3 42,23300
3 42,23300
$ 42,233.00
3 42,233.00
3 42,23500

Subtoial

GST

TOTAL

Acceunt Hame: Forum Group
Py lid

10-Feb-17
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Business Puipese Declaration and Privacy Aot Rental Plan

To be signed by individuals (including sole traders, parthers, employees and individual trustees) and by strata corporations only.
I/We declare that the credit to be provided by Forum Finance Pty Lid pursuant to this Agreement is to be applied wholly or
predominantly for business purposes.

IMPORTANT
You should only SIGN this declaration if this Agreement is wholly or predominantly for business purposes.
By signing this declaration you may lose your protection under the National Credit Code.

[T —

Signed by the Customer on

Date
Execution by Individual

Name Signature

s
i

»;

Our Privacy Policy and our Credit Reporting Policy Is availahle on our website at www.forumgroup.com.au or we can provide
written copies to you on request.

Acknowledgement and Consent to the Disclosure of Information
By signing below | acknowledge that you may collect and use my personal information {including identifying Information required to comply with anti- meney

joundering and counter terrerism financing laws) to:

a55e55 my consumer or commercial credit application, to assess a credit application by a company of which | am director of to assess my capacity to act a5

a guarantor,;

:  sOuUrGE any finances | may require; and

* as the law otherwise authorises or requires.

[ acknowledge and agree that you may:

+ Disclose to and obtain from any prospective credit provider, information about me that is reasonably necessary to obtain any finance | require;

= Disclose to and obtain from any third party information about me that is reasonably necessary to assist obtaining the finance required;

Provide my information including credit reports to one or more of the credit providers set out in the Schedule of Credit Providers disclosed on cur website so

that they can assess my application, the application of a company of which | am a director or my suitability to act as a guasrantor;

+  Provide credit information about me to a guarantor or prospective guarantor;

+ Disclose my parsonal or credit information 1o the extent permitied by law 1o other azganisations that provide us with services such as contracters, agents,
printers, mail houses, Jawyess, tollection agencies, document custodians, securitisers and computer systems consullants or providers so that they can

perform those services far us; and
+ Disclose my personal information to any other organisation that may wish to acquire or has acquired an interest in cur business or any rights under your

contract with us or the contract with us of a company of which you are a director.

-

| also agree and consent to:
A Credit Reporting Body (CRB) disclosing consumer credit information to one or more of the credit providers set out below for the purpose of assessing my

application for commercial credit, the application of 8 company of which | am a director, or my applicalion to act as guarantor
« {fF have made an application to become a guaranier a credit provider using that information to assess my suitability to be a guarantor
+  Acredit provider disclosing my credit information (including information obtained by it from a CRB) to a guarantor or prospective guarantor
< Actedit provider disclosing to another credit provides, for a particular purpose information it holds about me.
Where the applicant is 8 company of which | am a director | consent to the use of my information in addition to the company’s information, in each of the ways

listed above.

Autherisation
By signing this acknowledgement and consent | also authorise you 1o make a request on my behalf to obtain credit reporting information about my consumer

and commercial credit worthiness from a CRB, That information will assist you in providing services 1o me. This authorisation ceases when we underiake a task
on behalf of a credit provider,
Other Services
I agree that you may provide me or provide to a company of which | am a director offers or information of other goods or services you or any of your associated
entities, may be able to provide to me or the company unless | have ticked the box below.

@ | do not consent to the use of my personal information for other services listed above
| acknowladge that | can contact you and request access to my persenal information (subject to any permitted exceptions) to verify that it is correct by contacting
your Privacy Officer on 1300 038 736. In some cases an administrotion fee may be charged to cover the cost of retrieval.

Name and signature giving thelr consent as applicant or guarantor

Name Name
Signature Signature
Drivers License Drivers License
Date Date

2of10 FGRP.Version2.Feb, 2015
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Client Inforimation

Nature of Business

Rental Plan

Years Owned

Trade References (1}

Contact Name

Telephone

Trade References {2)

Cantact Name

Telephone

The Customar authorises its accountant to provide you with such information as you may request in relation (o the financial
position of the Customer including copies of its financial statements for the purpose of assessing this credit application.

Accountant

Telephone

Contact Name

/

Director/Proprictor {1}

Home Address

Postcode e —

Home Telephone

Date of Birth -

Driver's License

Director/Proprietor {2)

~ Property Value

V Mortgage

Expiry Date

Home Address

Postcode

Home Telephone

Property Vaiue  $

Date of Birth Morigage $

Driver'sflf.jce se State of Issue Expiry Date
Insurer/Broker Policy No.
Contact Name Telephone

30f10
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Client Information Rental Plan

{Required for all signatories for the Customer and any Guarantor (s}).

Name (1)
Postcode

Home Address

Date of Birth

Driver's License State of ssue  __. ... Expiry Date

I certify that | have identified and verilted the signature to the Driver's License a true and correct copy of which is provided as
sighted by me, i

vendor/Account Manager Name

Address Postcode S
Vendor/Account Manager Signature Date

Name (2)

Home Address Posteotde o

Date of Birth

Driver's License State of Issue  ....coom..  EXpiry Date —

| certify that | have identified and verified the signature 10 the Driver's License a true and correct copy of which is provided as
sighted by me.

Vendor/Account Manager Name

Address Postcode
Vendor/Account Manager Signature Date .
Name (3}

Home Address Postcode

Date of Birth

Driver's License State of Issue . Expiry Date

| certify that | have identified and verified the signature to the Driver's License a true and correct copy of which is provided as
sighted by me.

Vendor/Account Manager Name

Address Postcode
Vendor/Account Manager Signature —. Date
NEB/ seE ofy (Btvge = r»zcm\w\ oF DRWELS
Licerae e AT T CA-ED
4 0f 10 FGRP.Version2.Feb.2015

81



i
11

12

12

21
22

23

2.5

2.6

3.2

3.3

41

4.2

51

52

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

fetmis and Conditions

OFFER AND ACCEPTANCE

You have irrevecably offered 1o rent the Equipment fzom Us by signing the
Schedule,

This Agreement only becomes binding o us when we accept that offer, Qur
acceptance of that offer will only ocour if we notify you we have signed this
Agreament, or if and when we agree with the supplier of the Equlpment to
acquire it for the puiposes of this Agreement (whichever oscurs first). These
are the only ways In which we may be deemed ta be hove accepied your offer,
Cur accepiance of your offer may be subject to a guarantee given by semeang
nomingted by You and acceptable to Us.

TEAM AND COMMENCEMENT

This Agreomant begins on the Commencement Date.

On expiration of the Term this Agreement whil continue unless it is terminated
in acoordance with clouse 2.3 o1 2.4, If you wish this Agreement 1o

terminate on expltation of the Term you must provide at feast 3 months prior
wrilten notice before the end of the Term, otherwise the Agreement wilf be
automatically extended for an aaditional three calendar months {“Extension
Term").

i the Agreement Is extondad under clause 2.2 you may lerminate this
Agreement from the expliration of the Extension Term by gving us at least

3 menths prier wiitten notice.

Upon expiration of the Extension Term either party may terminate this
Agreement by giving to the other at least 1 month's prior written natice. Untd
& party gives such notice this Agreement will continue on a month by menth
basis,

Any notice of termination given by the Customer will only take effect from the
date of the next Rental Instalment due after expiration of the required notice
period and you will remain liable for payment of the Rent until the termination
netice takes effect.

If you wish to vary this Agreement whether in relaticn to the Term or the
Equipment hired we will consider your request but we are not obliged 1o agree
10 any such request and any vatiation will ba in our sale discretion,

DELIVERY OF EQUIPMENT AND RISK

You must obtain delivery and installation of the Equipment, but before doing
s¢ must satisfy yourself as to is identity, condition, merchantable qualily and
fitness for your putpose. You agree that we have nol odvised you on any aspect
of the Equiprnent or the servicing requirements of the Equipment.

You agroe that we are nol responsitle for the senvicing of the Equipment

and that you are: responsibie to ensure that the Equipment is laken carg of
properly, kept in geod working order and matntained in accordance with the
manufacturer’s instructions and recommendations,

If you obtain possession of the Equipment bafore our acteptance of this
Agreement you will be doing 50 atyour own risk and not as our agent,

OUR OWNERSHIP RIGHTS

The Equipmant is our property. You are a bailee of the Equipment only and
have no right 1o purchase or acquire any inlerest in iL. You ngree that we are
the owner of the Equipment including any software under this Agreemant,
You agres that we may have entared inte this Agreement in any capacity we
chose and may charge of deal with our interests in this Agreement in any way
withaut netice 16 you.

PRYMENT OF RENT AND OTHER AMOUNTS

You must pay the Renta$ Instalment each Billing Period in advance until this
Agreement is terminated, commencing on the Commencament Date,

IT alf &f the Equipment ts delivered priar to the Commencement Date you must
pay an amount egual 1o one day's proportion of the Rental instaiment for each
day from such defivery until but not including the Commencement Date.

Your ohligation to pay the Rental Instalments and to pay any ather money due
undes this Agreement is absolute and unconditional. Without limitation your
paymen1 obligations will continue notwithstanding any defect in, breakdown,
accident, theft or damage 1o or non-performance of the Equipmant. Your
payment obligations are absolute and are not subjeet 1o reduction or set off for
any reason.

The Rental instalments must be paid by direct debit and all other amounis
payable must be paid by either direst debit or electranic funds transfer in
accordance with out payment procedures as notified to you from time te time,
unless we agree otherwise in weiting.

A payment you make to us is not considored to have been made unt# we have
recelved it in cleared funds,

You must pay interest 10 us on any money poyable undes this Agreement but
unpaid when due incluging on any damages payable in conrection with this
Agreement at the Defaut! Rate.

You must pay of telmburse us for all duties, taxes (ingluding goods and
5Evices tax) and other government chasges which are payable by vou or us in
connection with the Equipment, its use, possession or apeation of which are
payable in connection with this Agreemant and we may by notice 1o you vary
the Rent Instalment by the amourt of any vartation to such charges.

In this subclauze GST, inpuwt Tax Credit, Input Taxad and Taxable Supply have
the same meanings as under a New Tax System (Goods and Services Tox) Act
1999, Unless an amourit in this Agreemeny Is expressed ta be Inclusive of GST,
if we are or become linble 1o pay GST in relation 16 a Texable Supply made to
you in connection with this Agreement then in addition 10 any other amounts
rayable or consideration provided by you, you must at the same time payio
us an amount equzl to the zmount of GST we have 10 pay, however we mus)
reduce this amount by the amount of any Input Tax Credi thal we are antitted
%0 ¢laim in respect of the payment, cost, expense, or Hability.
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You must pay us all costs and expenses including legal costs which we incur

in exercising any of our rights unde: this Agreement including any amount we
pay 1o release a lien claimed by anyone over the Equipment, or to remedy any
braach aof your ebligations under this Agreement.

Except where you are liable Lo pay the Recoverable Amount, upon any other
early termination of this Agreement you agree to pay in addition to anry othes
money we require you to pay us as compensation for the loss of future rentals,
a payout agminisiration fee in the sum of three {3) months rent.

YOUR WARRANTIES AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

You acknowledge and agree that clauses %, 6.2, 1, 8.1, 8.3 and 10.4 are
fundamentsl terms of this Agreement.

You warrant to us that: (a) all information which you have given us is corcecl
and net misleading: (b} in entering into this Agreement you have not relied
upon any senduct of of statement made by us or anyone acting oa our behalf
concening the effect on you of your entry into this Agreament, your fingncéal
affalrs or \axation pasition, the classificotion of this transaction under the
Australian Accounting Standards, the quality of the Equipment, its sultabiity for
any purpose ar its performance; (c} the Equipment will be used solely or mainly
for the purpose of cazrying on your business and not for any other purpose;

{d} you have satisfied yourself that the Equipment complies with its description,
is in good working order and condition, Is of merchantable quality and suitable
for your purposes and that you hove relied on your own skill and judgement in
choosing the Equipment: (e} You are authorised o enter inte this Agreemant
and in doing so are not in breach of any authorisations of regulations affocting
of controling you of your business; ({) Unless stated in the Customer Detalis
you have not entered into this Agreement as the trustee of any trust and ()
You are not inselvent and will not become Insolvent during the Term,

You acknowledge that this Afreemant sats out the whole of the agreement
betwean us In respect of the Equipment and that you are not entitled to any
compensation or remedy fn connection with the performance of servicing of
the Equipment, wairanties, or the use or other benefits which you may or may
rot obtain from the Equipment or any related services,

You acknewledge thal the Rertal instalments may incfude amounts for any
commissions, fees or other remuneration that we have paid or will pay on
account of this Agreement including any commission payable to any broker,
agent, dealer or other person who introduces you to us o us 10 your

You acknowledge thal the moneys paysble under this Agreement may include
0 payout companent from previous agreements.

INSURANCE

‘You must at all times during the Term and during any time after the Term
where the Equipment has not been returned to us maintain public liabifity
insurance for injury or damage caused by the use of the Equipment, propeny
insusance against loss or damage 16 the Equipment for all risks at its Market
Value (8nd we may notify you what this smount should be) and any octhar
insurance pelicies which we reasonably require,

Both the insurer and the terms of the Insurance must be approved by us in
writing, You must note our interests on all policies as a co-insued and produce
the policy documents, certificales of currency or proof of payment whenever N
we request you to do 50,

You must iot fail to ¢o anything which (a) may result in any Insurance claim
being refused or not met In full, (b) vary ary Insuranse in any material respect
without our consen?, or {c) enforce, conduyct, setile o Compremise any
Insurance clalm without o consent,

Yeu must notify us of all circumstances which may entitle & ¢laim te be made
under any lnsurance.

You matst forward to us any proceeds or any payment of any entitlement sent
to you under any Insurance unipss we agree otherwise, Any smount we receive
ender this clause may be applied by us towards the rapalr or roplacement of
the Equipmen, or the reciuction of your tiability to us, at our discretion,

Any money we receive under any Insurance for joss or damage to the
Equipmaent which is not applicd toward the repair of zeplacement of the
Equipment will be applied as follows: {a} first in reimbursing any costs incuried
by us in ohtaining or attempting to obtain aay of this money, [b) second, in
reduction of any amount payable by you under clauses 13, 14, or 15, {¢) third,
in refunding any amount you have paid 10 us under slauses 13, 14, or 15 and
{d} the balance if any is for us 10 keep.

USE, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

You must maintain the Equipment in good working order and condstion at

all ¥mes and in accordance with the manufaclurer's specifications and
recommendations. Yeu must keep detailed maintenance records and

preduce them 1o us whenever we require them and also produce 10 us

your maintenance agreement of such other documentation or infermation

we 1equire to evidence compliante with your obligations to malntain the
Equipment under this Agreement.

You must only use the Equipmient for the purpose for which it was designed
and in accordance with the manufacturer's instructions.

The Equipment must remain in your personal contro) at alf times and except as
tequired 10 comply with your obligations under clause B.1 you musi not enter
Into any agreement with anyone in relation fo the Equipment o do anyihing
which may prejutice our rights in the Equipment.

You must only engage qualified personnel 1o undetiake ary regairs or other
servica to the Equipment and not do arything which may cause such person to
believe that we will be responsible for that person's account.

You must nat make any aheration of atdition 1o the Equipment which may
adversely affect its Market Valye without our prior written consent.
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You must not remove the Equipment from the location set out in the Schedule
without our wiitten consent.

You must ensure thal the Equipment is only used by perscns with proper
gualifications anc exparienca.

Youmust keep the Equipment secure from thefi or damage and not do o7 allow
anything to be done which is lkely to jeopardise its safety, condition or vakie.
You must ensure that all warranties, service agreements and other
performance requirerments that you may wish o rely on in ielation 1o the
Equipment are arranged directly between you and the supplier of the
Eguipment or relevant services. We have no liability to you in connection with
any of these things.,

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT, SOFTWARE AND LICENSING

Clause 9 applias where the Equipment is information technology equipment ar
includes software.

You must ensure that there is installed on the Equipment such enhancements
of upgrades 1o software used with the Equipment as are generally made
avatlable by the manufacturer of the Equipment from time to time,

|f tor any reason there is @ termination of this Agreoment then the recovery

of any amount which may be recoverable from a software supplier or from &
supplier of maintenance or support sgrvices because you no longes wish Lo
use the software of receive those services s a matter for you to arrange with
the relevant supplier and will not affect our entilorment to secovar from you the
balance of the Rental Instalments under clause 15, If any such supplier makes
& refund to us of any such license, maintenance or suppant fees we will set
them off against any amount which you owe us under this Agreement.

[f any amount wiich we have paid relates to scitware which forms part of or is
suppiied for use with the Equipment then you are responsible for ensuring you
are licansed to use thot software for as long a5 you retain possession of the
Equipment ard we have no cbligation 10 you a1 all regarding the scftware, its
use Or the cngoing support of service of that software, apart from sublicensing
to you, so far as we can any license we have gained as a consequence of
paying an amount to the software supplier.

Upon retaking pessession of the Equipment we will give you such oppontunity
to download any data and delete any software from it as we consider
reasonable in the circumstancos but we wifl not be liable for any loss of such
data ang you indemnify us againsi any clalm made by any person in relation to
Ul possEessing the Equipment when there is anolher person's ¢ata or software
on it 0r in connection with our deletion of any such data or soltware.

YOUR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

You must notify us immediatsly of any change in your oddress.

You must ensure we have access 10 any premises where the Equipment

is located and produece it for; our inspection; for tosting: of 50 that we may
expreise pUr HEhs i relation 16 11, 31 any Ume we request you to o so. We will
give you reasenable prior nolice unless we consider we must act quickly in
order to protect aur Interests In the Equipment.

You must natify us immediately following any loss or damage ta the Equipment.
Yau must not assign this Agreement or any of your rights under it without our
prior written consent and any purported assignment withoul such cansant will
be invalid and of no effect.

You must provide us with copies of your financial statements and other
infermation reasonably requested by us during the Term.

You indemnify us on demand: (8) against any claims and any cosls arising in
coanection with the use, aperation or your possession of the Equipment and
{bj against any cfaims, costs, losses ar damage we suffer of incur in connection
with your breach of this Agreement of this Agreement being terminated before
the end of the Term,

IMPLEED WARRANTIES AND LIMITATION GF LIABILITY

To the full extent pezmitted by law all express and implied tarms, conditions
and warranties (cther than any set out in this Agreement) are excluded. Ve

are net lisble for any damage, infury or [0S 16 any persen of property arising
out of the possession, operation or use of the Equipment. Whether or not
Schedule 2 of the Compatition and Consumer Law 2010 {Cth} or any law of
simitar effect applies, our liability for anything related o the Equipment and

its use including damage or economic and consequential loss is limited ta the
maximum extent permitted by law, In any event our liability is Emited to either:
{o} the replacement of the cost of the replacernent of tha relevant Equipment;
or {b} the zepair or the cost of repair of the relevant Equipment, at our aption,
Excopt as provided in clause 11.1 we will not be liable 10 you or any person
claiming undar you in contract, tort or ctherwise for ot in respect of any direct,
indiracl, or consequential loss, damage, expense of injury sufferad by you or
any other person arising in connection wilk this Agreement, its perisrmance,
any delay inits performance or non performance due to our negligence or
default or any error (whether aegligent or not) in information supplieg ta you
either before or after the date of this Agreement in connection with it or the
Equipmaent,

OEFAULT EVENTS

A Default Event accurs # (a} You fail to pay any one or more Rental [nstalments
in whole ar in part and aiso faif to comply with any subseguent notice by

us requiring payment to be made (b} Yeu fail to pay any one of more Rental
[nstalments under clause & in whole or in part and also fail 1o comply with any
subsequent undertaking (written or oral) given by you 0 us in respect of that
defauti, {c) You default In complying with any of your obligations in clause 7
{Insuranes) (d) You purpert to assign of In any way deal with the Equipment or
arry of your fights under this Agreement, {e) the Equipment is Jost or destroyed
or we form the epinien that the Equipment is 5o damaged as to make jts

repair uneconcmical, {f} You default in complying with any other obligatien
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under this Agreement and that default is not semedied within 14 days of us
giving you notice of the default; (g) You are a corporation and action is laken
by you ot another person on the basis that you are Insolvent; (n) You are an
Indivicual and you die or become incapable of managing your own affais by
reason of menta! iliness or other condition, (i) You are a partnesship and that
partnership is dissolved oz application is made 10 a court for #s dissolution,
{) the holder of any security given at any time over any of your assets becomes
enlitled to exercise any powers arising on default pursuant ta that security of
otherwise takes action to enforce the security, (k) an event describad in (g to
(I} oceurs in relation to any guarantet of your chiigalions undes this Ag: t
or the guaranior if an individual becomas or betomes liable 10 be declared &
bankiup, (I} any wartanty given by you inselation te this Agreement is false,
or {m} due to & change in any Controling Person we have at our discretion
determined that there has been a change in the credit risk asseciated with this
Agreement frem that d before the Agr 1t was entered into and
no agreement is made with you as 1o a change 10 the terms of this Agceement
satisfactory to us.
OUR RIGHTS UPON A DEFAULT EVENT
If a Defaut Event occurs, your wilt be desmed (o have repudiated this
Agreament. We will then be entitled to terminate this Agreement by weitien
notice to you or If we consider that the Equipment of our rights upon
termination may be adversely affected if we do notimmediately take possession
of the Equipment we may terminate this Agreement by taking or attempting {0
take possession of the Equipment without giving you written notice in advance
of tenmdnation,
Upon termination unde! clavse 13.1 you are immediately liable 1o pay us,
without need or prior demanc and both by way of liquidated damages asising
from the Defaull Event and fram early terenination of this Agreement the
Recoverable Amount together with any other amounts payable under this
Agreement
1} we terminnte this Agreement following a Default Event desceibed in clause
12.{e} joss and cestruction the amount payatie under clause 13.2 wili be
the Recoverable Amount plus as compensatian for the loss of the Equipment
the Market Vafue which the Equipment would have bad if it had not been lost,
dasiroyed of so damaged, assuming that it was in excellent condition for its age
prior to that event.
OBLIGATIONS AT THE END OF HIRING
At the end of this Agreement (howsoever that ceeuss) we are entitied to

of the Equipment and you must immedintely return the Equipment
to the place specified by us and do all things necessary to transfer to us any
regigtration, license or corlificate in connection with the Equipment incluging
paying a¥l feas costs or duties connocted with deing s0,
If the Equipment is not returaed to us at the end of this Agresmaent (with or
without our consent) you must pay us by way of sental or as damages for your
fajlure 1o return the Equipment an amount equal to one day’s propertion of the
Rental instalment for each day unt# the Equipment is seturnod to us.
If you do not return the Eguipment lo us when you ate due to do 50 and we are
not able to recover possession of it within a reasonable time we may, without
prior netice to you, declare it to be 1081 and you must pay us compensation
for this loss calculated as at the date of such declaration in accordance with
clause 13.3.
A1 the end of this Agreemen? {howsoever thal oeeurs) il any software forms par}
of the Equipment of was included in this Agreement you asslgn or lisenge to us,
56 far 85 you can ol of your rights in the softwaze with power for us 10 assign o
ticense such rights o others,
VALUE OF GOODS ON TERMINATION
When the Equipment Is 1eturned to cur possession upon any termination
{whether early or not) you must pay the amount we notify you as being: (2} the
differance betweon the Market Value of the Equipment and the Market Value of
other Equipment of the same type which is In geod cendition for a similar age:
ot (b} at cur choice, and provided this is less than the amount which would be
payable under (8), the cost of repalring the Equipment 1o such & condition.
Upon eatly termination under clause 13.1 we will czedit you with any amount
by which the net preceeds of any sale of the Equipment {after deduttion of all
costs and expanses of sale including storage) exceed the amount which we
have provided for in aur records as the value of the Equipment ot the expiration
of the Term but after that value has been rebaled by application of the Rebate
Rate ove! the periot between the date of the termination and the date when
the Term would have expired.
COMMISSIONS
You pgree that we may pay a commission, fee or other remuneration to any
broker, agent, dealer or other person who introduces you to us or us 1o you.
APPROPRIATION OF PAYMENTS
We may apply any maney received from you ar from aryone else on your behalf,
10 &ry money owing by you 1o us whether in connection with this Agreement
ar otherwise, 2nd we may disregard any direclions you give uUs a5 10 how that
money is to be applied.
AGENCY AND TRUST
We may enter into this Agreement as agont for another persen (whether
disslosed or not) and such other persen may have, o may acquire title 1o, or
proparty or an Interest in the Equipment of our rights under this Agreement,
If you enter into this Agreement 2s the trustee of any trust you acknowledge,
agree and represent that this Agzeement binds you both personatly and alse in
your capacity as trustee, that you have power and authority under the trust io
enter inlo this Agreement, that you have the fight 1o be fully indemnified out of
the trust property [ahead of the beneficiaries} for all liabilities you incur under
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this Agreement ang you will notify us immediately upon becoming aware that

you ate to be of have been replaced as the trustee.

CERTIFICATES AND NOTICES

Ary notice required te be served under this Agreement wil be deemed to have

been properly served i [oft at or sent by prepaid pest to the las! known address,

or sent by facsimile to the last notified facsimile number of the addressee,

Any notice sent by pre paid post will be taken to have baen fecaived three (3)

days after the Cate of posting and any facsimite will be taken to have been

received when the tzansmitting maching recerds that a successful transmigsion

has been made,

You must advise us in writing &s seon as practicable if you change your adgress,

phone number of facsimile number,

POWERS YOU GIVE US

You give us and our employees avthotity to do, withaut notice 10 you, anything

considared by us 10 be necessary to give eifect (o this Agreemant including the

completion or correction of any details in the Schedule or the doing of anything

you should have done under this Agreement and anything we consider o be

desirable 10 protect our rights under this Agreement.

Our sights under clause 20,1 include but are not limited to il rights necessary

and full power 1o sue for and recover any claims & 10ss of damage 10 the

Equipment under any Insurance or otherwise, 1o compromise any such claim

inyour name or in the namas of You and Us and to give effective 1eleases and

receipis in respact of any such claim.

You indenznify us against any loss, damage, costs of claims sutfered or

incurred by us arising out of actions asthorised under this clause 20,

PERSONAL PROPERTY AND SECURITIES ACT {PPSA}

In this Agreement unlass the context requiles otherwise, the terms used in this

clause have the meanings given to them in the PPSA.

We may take all such steps as we consider appropriate to register, protect and

perfect our pasition in respect of this Agreement under the PPS Law including

the registration of one or more financing statements,

Yeu acknowledge that we may register one or more financing statements in

relation to our Security Interests under this Agresment.

You waive your rights 1o recelve nolice of any vetificalion statement relating to

tha registration of a financing statement or any financing change statement to

thz extent permitted undar the PPSA,

We may by notice 10 you at any limg, require you to do any of the following

things:

{a) take all steps, and sign all necessary documents to perfect, protect,
record or botter secwre our Sacurity nteresty

(b) reimburse Us for our costs incurred in attending to registzation of our
Security. Interost under the PPS Law: and

{c} ensure that this Agreement and any Sccurity Interest is enforceable by us
against you er any third patty,

If permitied by the PPSA, you waive your right under section 157 of the PPSA 10

recaive notice of any verification statement relating to the reglistration of such

financing stalement or any related financing change statement.

You agree that we are not required 1o give you any notices or provide copies

of any decuments required o be given under the PRSA and you consent and

agree o waive any rghts: (a} to teceive such notices or documents (including

but nol limited to, sections 95, 118, 121 (4), 125, 127, 129, 130, 132,

134(2), 135, 136(3), {4) and {5), 138 {b) {4}, 142 and 143 of the PP5 Act); (b)

to receive a statement of account under section 132{4) of the PPSA; or (¢} to

recaive detalls of the amounts paid to other socured parties in o statement

of account under section 132{1} of the PPSA and have no fights by reference

ta ot under sections 125, 242, and 143 of the PPS Act, unless the sight or

requirement to provide a nolice or decument cannot be excluded by law.

You and we agree not to disclose Information of the hind set out in section 275

{1} of the PFSA, except inihe cizcumstances required by sections 275 (7) (b} ta

{e). You agree you wiki not authorise the disclosure of information under sectisn

275 (T} (o} or request information under section 276 (7) {d) without our priar

writtan approval. However nothing in this Agreement prevents a disclosure by

us that is required to comply with our other obligations under the PPSA and

1o the extent permifted by the PPSA nothing prevents us from making such

distlasuras in sesponse o a request made dy a party who is not an interesied

persen undar section 275 {9) of the PPSA,

GENERAEL PROVISIONS

o delay, or the granting of any time or other indulgence by us will affect our

rights to enforce your obligations of to exercise any of our fights under this

Agreement

Ne waiver of our righls may be implied from anything done of omitied 1o be

done by us. Any express waiver by us of any fight will niot be deemed to axtend

to any continuing of recurring default by you of your obligations.

Every provisien of this Agreement is indepentent of every ather provision, Any

provision that is prohibited or unenforceable in any jurisgiction is 1o the extent

of the prohibition or unenforceability, deemed removed without iavalidating so

far as possible the remainder of the provisions.

APPLICABLE LAW

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the state of New South Wales and

the parties submit to the jurisdiction of the courts of that State.

GUARANTEE AND INDEMNITY

Clause 19 {Certificates and Notices), clause 23 (General Provisions), clause 24

{Applicable Law) and clause 25 (Meaning of Words and Intespretation) apply 10

the provisions of this Guarantee and Indemnity duly modified where required.
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The Guaranier unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees to us the due and
punctual payment of zll money that is or may become owing or payable by

the Customer under this Agreement and the punctual performance of all of
the Customer's obligations under this Agreement, in each case incfuding any
variation of the payment or other terms of this Agreement as provided forin

il or as otherwise agreed from time to time by us and the Customer (with or
without the Guarantor's congen).

The Guarantor indemnifies and wilt keep us wholly indemnified agatnst any
loss, cost, damage, charge, expense or any other lability directly or indirectly
incurred by us In any way arising from of in connection with (3) any actual o7
attempted breach ar default by the Customar of any of its obligations under
this Agreement, or (b) any Inability by us to enforce this Agreement againstthe
Customer for any reason, including thas this Agreement is of any part of it may
be vold, veidable or declared unenforceable.

Each of the Indemniiies in clause 24,3 is separate and distingt from the other
and from the guaraniee under glause 24.1 and must not be construed or
otherwise sead down or limited in Its effect or otherwise varied by virtze of its
inclusion in the same document as the guarantee, or by virue of any of the
other undertakings given by the Guarantof,

The Guarantor must pay any money due to us under this Guarantee ang
Indemnity on demand.

The Guaranter's obligations and cur rights and remedies against the Guarantar
will continue untit ol Guarenteed Meney has been paid and dischorged in

ful) ang this Guarantee and Indemnity has been released and will notIn ary
way be affected by (a)} any release or variation of any obligations undey this
Agreemant st any time, (b) any grant of time, concession, induigence, waiver,
compromise, abandonment or ransfer (whather with of without considesation}
of {i} any right of any persen under this Guarantee andg indemnity or any
obligations undes this Agreement, {ii) any other of our rights against the
Customer, the Guarantor or any other persen, (¢} any acgulescence, detay,

act or omigsion, negiect or mistake on cur part or by any other person to
enforce the Agreement o this Guarantee and Indemnity, (d} the Customey, the
Guaranior ar any other peison becoming bankrupt, Insclvent, placed under
administration or in liguidation or dying, or being dissolved or deregistered

of otherwise ceasing o axist whether or not we assent 1o this or reteive or
accepl any dividend from any trusiee, adminisirator or liquidator, (e} any
incapacity or change in the legal capacity of the Customer of any other
Guaranior, including any change in the membership of any fum {whether or
not this involves dissalving an existing partnership and forming another) which
is the Custamer or the Guarantor or of which the Customer or Guarantoris a
member; f) any amounts guarantead by this Guazantee and indemnity being
ar becoming irrecoverable against any persan for any reasan, (£} any provision
of this Agreement ar the Guarantee and indemnity being of becoming void,
volgable or unenforceable against any person: (h) any assignment or transter
of any tights in respect of this Agreement of the Guarantee and Indemnity by
us, the Customer, the Guaranior or any assignee of them or any other person,
(i any judgement or erder boing made against aay person, () the amount of
the Gusranteed Money increasing or being reduced to nil or otherwise vared,
{k} the failure to give notice 1o or the fack of consent of the Guarantor before
ot after the happening of any acts or events referred to in this clause o (1Y any
athar act, omisslon or default by any pesson or any sther matter or thing which,
but for this clause, might discharge, reduce, abrogate, prajudice or otherwise
affect the liability of the Customer oz the Guarantor.

The Guarantor's obligations are continulng obligations undet this Guarantee
and [ndemnity and are unconditional and izrevocable, remaining in ful force
and effect unill the whole of the Guaranieed Mansy has bean paid or satsfied
and this Guarantee and Indemnlity (s released,

Subject 1o clause 24,9 if alter all Guaranieed Monegy has heen paid to us the
Guarantor requests it in writing, we will release this Guarantee and Indemnity
at the Guarantor's coat, seven months after the date of payment.
Hetwithstanding any relense given under clause 24,8 the release will be
ineffective and our rights under this Guarantee and [ndemnity wil not be
prejudiced or affected if; (3) any amount pald or any assurances, secwity

or other benefit given 1o us must be repaid or is revoked or avoided for any
raason fincluding under any Jaws :elating fo bankruptey, insolvency or any
logal iimitation, disability or incapacity of or affecting any person) or {b) aryong
clalms that an amount pald or any assurances, security or other benefit given
1o us must be repaid, revoked or avoided for any such reasen, and in cither
avent {i} the liabiities of the Guarantor under this Guatanter and (ndamnity
will be the same as if the release kad not ocoutred, (i) the Guarantor must
o all things requested by us 1o confirm our dghts under this Guarantee and
Indemnity and {ili) the Guarantor must pay to us on demand all costs, chorges
and expenses incurred Sy us in connection with the maters referred to in this
clause.

This Guarantee and Indemnity. (8) is and remains a principal chlgation and
(b may be enforcad against the Guarantor without us first having taken
proceedings against the Customer or any other guarantor to recover the
Guaranteed Meney, The Guarantor hereby charges in our favour all interests in
any fand which each Guarantor now owns o of which it becemes owner.

This Guarantee and Indemnity is in addition 1o and does not affect or merge
with any cther of our rights under any other guazantee, indemnity or securlty
held at any time by us.

The Guarantor (s not entitled to: (a} claim or seek the benefit of or require the
transfer of the benefit of any guarantee and indemnity ot security hedd by us at
any time, of to {b) 7ecover from the Customer any amount paid to us by or on
behalf of the Guarantor unless and until all money owed by the Customer to us
{whethar or not gusrantesd) has been fully pald and satisfied.

FGRP.Version2.Feb.2015
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Teims and Conditions

25.
5.1

25.2

MEANING OF WORDS AND INTERPRETATION

Words used in these terms have the meaning given below:

Acceptance Date means the date your offer Is accepted by us in accordance
with clause 1.2

Commencemant Date means the Commencement Date set out in the
Schedute or il that is blank the Acceptance Date.

Centroliing Person means any pevson of persons who directly or indirectly and
either afone or together with other persons, may control you, including without
limitation the capacity to determine the cutcome of decisions about your
financial and operating policies birt dees not include the directors of a publicly
sted company.

Default Event means an event described in clause 12,

Datault Rate means the S0 day bank bill rate published by Wesipac its
SUCCES50rS of assigns from time to time plus 5% per annum cajoulated on the
cutstanding amount at such intervals as we detezmine capitalisod annually.
Equipment means each and every item of equipment specified in the
Schedule and includes any part of tham together with: all spare parts, softwaze,
enhancements and updates which may be incorporated In the Equipment
during the currency of this Agreemont.

Guarantee ang indemnity means the Guarantee and Indemnity contained in
clause 24,

Guarantoed Money moans and includes all and any money that is or may
become payabie by the Customer, the Guaranies of any othes peisen In
canneetion with this Agreement or the Guarantes and Indemnity,

Guarantor means any Guarantar of Guarantors named in this Agreement as a
guarantor,

Insurance means any insurance policy or cover requized to be obtoined by you
under ciause 7.

Insolvent means benkrupy, in receivership, in receivership and managament,
in liguidation or provisional liquidation, under admvinisteation, wound up or
subject to any arrangement, assigrnment or compasition, o7 protected fram
cedilors under any Statute or unable to pay youwr debts as and when they

fall due or if an event of default {however defined) occurs under any other
financing arrangement whether by way of, loan, lease, hiring agreement, or
other financing arrangement to which you are a party, of you repudiate such
financing arrangement.

Matket Value means the value of the Equipment as deterrmined by a person
nominoted by us as being expedenced in the valuation of aquipment of 3 type
similar to the Equipment.

Rebate Rate moans the eate that when applied to a future Rental Instalment
of the value of the Equipment will enswie that we will receive the same rate

of pretax return after that discounting that we wauld have received fiom this
Agreement if afl Rantal instalments and othes payments had been paid on
their respective due dates and we received the Equipment back in its required
condition on the Jast day of the Term of the Extension Term (as applcabic),
Recovarsble Amount means the total of the following: {a) the sum of any
Restal Instalments due but unpaid as at the date of termination and (b) the
sum of the Rental Instalments which would but for the termination have
betoeme owing for the batance of the Term of this Agreement {after the
deduction of stamp duty and G5T where applicable) discounted by the Rebate
Rate (c) any other amoumt due but unpaid under this Agreement (d) any
additional loss {including any loss of profit, cost or expense as delermined by
us which we incur in breaking or varying any drrangement we made in Groer
1o fund the Equipment far the Term, and (g) any amount payable by us under
clause 5.7 or 5.8

Rent and Rental instalment means the Rental instalments seq out in the
Schedule,

We and Us or we and us means Forum Finance Pty Lid and incfudes sur
agents and other authorised representatives.

You and Your ¢f you and your means the person nomed as Customer in the
Schedule and each and every one of them jointly and severally.

In the interpretatien of this Agreement (a) the singular includes the plural

and vice versa, any gander includes the omher genders and a person includes
anindividual, body corporate, partnership or governmental corporation o
autherity, and (b} any warsanty, obligation or right which bindls or benefits {2)

w0 OF mare parsons under this Age tinds or benefits those persons
Jointly and severally.

Rental Plan
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MODEL &TY | SERJAL NUMBER ] LOCATION

R R CNOXGévekm | COALSIORE BRORE ROAD C/O TNT 23136027 BULGA
HPMS27FMFP | 1 CNDXGOVBKN | LEMINGTON ROAD RAVENSWORTH 2330
HPMS27EMFP | 1 CNDXGOVEKQ | LEMINGTON ROAD RAVENSWORTH 2330
A R CNDxGever | CLOUDBREAK WESTRAC WORKSHOP SOUTH GUILDFORD
wovszre | cNDxGevex | CLOVDBREACWESTRAC WORKSHOP SOUTH GUIDFORD
HPMSZZFMEP | 1 CNDXG6VBKY | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
REMS2TEMER |3 CNDXGGVEKW | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMS27FMFP | 1 CNDXG6VBKS | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMSZTFMFP | 1 CNDXGEVOKA | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMS2ZFMFP | 1 CNDXGOVOKC | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMS2ZFMFP | 1 CNDXG6VOKD | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6085
HPMBZZFMFP | 1 CNDXG6VOKR | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMS27EMFP | 1 CNDXG6VOKX | BOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMB27FMFP | 1 CNDXGOVOKB | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMS27FMFP | 1 CNDXGOVOKK | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMS27FMEP | 1 CNDXGOVOKW | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMB27FMEP | 1 CNDXGOVOKF | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMB27FMFP | 1 CNDXGOVOKH | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMB27EMEP | 1 CNDXG6VOKN | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMB27FMFP | 1 CNDXGEVIKG | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMS2TFMFP | 1 CNDXG6VOKV | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMB27FMIFP | 1 CNDXG6VOKJ | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMS27FMEP | 1 CNDXG6VIKP | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMB27FMFP | 1 CNDXG6VBLM | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMS2TEMFP | 1 CNDXGOVBLN | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMS27EMFP | 1 CNDXG6VBLL | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMSZZEMFP | 1 CNDXGOVELG | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6085
HPMS27FMFP | 1 CNDXGEVELW | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMB27FMFP | 1 CNDXG6VELS | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMB2TEMFP | 1 CNDXG6VBLH | MT KEITH MINE SITE LEONORA SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMS27FMFP | 1 CNDXGOVBLG | 105 WOODBROOK ROAD KARRATHA 6714
HPMB27FNFP | 1 CNDXGOVBLA | BLACK STREET FIMISTON 6432
HPMSZZFMFP | 1 CNDXG6VELO | BLACK STREET FIMISTON 6432
HPMS27EMFP | 1 CNDXGG6VBLP | 11 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330

K c GULDFORD
HPMS27FMFP | 1 CNDXG6VALX iﬁm%ué‘%‘ ROAD C/O WESTRAC SOUTH
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HPMB27FMFP 1 CNDXG6VELZ 1 CRESCENT STREET HOLROYD 2142
HPMS27FMFP 1 CNDXG6VEL3 1 CRESCENT STREET HOLROYD 2142
HPMBS27FMFP 1 CNDXGSWSLO 1 CRESCENT STREET HOLROYD 2142
HPMB27FMFP 1 CNDXGOWBMN | NORTH WEST COASTAL HIGHWAY PORT HEDLAND 672)
HPMB527FMFP 1 CNDXGOWBMW | 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105
HPMBZ7FMFP 1 CNDXGOWSMP | 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105
HPMB527FMFP 1 CNDXGOWEMR | 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105
HPMS27FMFP 1 CNDXGOWSBMO | 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105
HPMBS27FMFP ! CNDXGAWBMS | 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105
HPMB27FMFP 1 CNDXGOEWBM7 | 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105
HPMB27FMFP 1 CNDXGOWSBMF 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105
HPMBE27FMFP 1 CNDXGOWBMG | 51-59 HUME ST TAMINDA 2340
HPMB27FMFP 1 CNDXG6WEMM | C/ MCMAHON HAULAGE 104 POOLE STREET TELFER 6762
HPMG&27FMFP 1 CNDXGEWBMY | 25D SANDRINGHAM AVE THORNTON 3233
HPMB27FMFP 1 CNDXGOWBMS LOT 14 UGHT INDUSTRIAL ESTATE TCM PRICE 6751
HPWMB27FMFP i CNDXGoWSM4 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322
HPMB27FMFP ; CNDXG6WBM1 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322
HPMB27FMEP 1 CNDXGSEWBMO 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322
HPMB27FMFP 1 CNDXGOWBMC | 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 61046

HPME05X 1 CNCXH8JEVI 12 REIFF STREET LAVINGTON 2641

HPMB05X i CNCXHBJ6VIS 12 REIFF STREET LAVINGTON 2641

HPMG05X 1 CNCXHBJOV16 55 SYDNEY STREET KELSC 2795

HPMGOSX 1 CNCXH8J6V17 55 SYDNEY STREET KELSO 2795

HPM605X 1 CNCXH8J6V20 55 SYDINEY STREET KELSO 2795

HPM605X 1 CNCXHB8J6V18 20 KULLARA CLOS BERESFIELD 2322

HPMBE0SX 1 CNCXH8J6V22 20 KULLARA CLOS BERESFIELD 2322

HPM605X 1 CNCXH8J6X12 WESTRAC BODDINGTON GOLD MINE BODDINGTON 6390

HPM&05X 1 CNCXH8J6VAD WESIRAC BODDINGTON GOLD MINE BODDINGTON 6390

HPMG&O5X 1 CNCXH8J6VA WESTRAC BODDINGTON GOLD MINE BODDINGTON 6390

HPMGO5X 1 CNCXHAIEVAD g:ggi STORE BROKE ROAD C/O TNT 23136027 BULGA

HPM6DEX 1 CNCXH8J6V43 1 WILSON ROAD BUNBURY 6230

HPMG60EX ; CNCXHBJ6V44 1 WILSON ROAD BUNBURY 6230

HPMGE0SEX 1 CNCXH8J6X01 1 WILSON ROAD BUNBURY 6230

HPM&05X 1 CNCXHBJ6X02 1 WILSON ROAD BUNBURY 6230

HPM&05X i CNCXH8J6X03 1 WILSON ROAD BUNBURY 6230

HPMG605X 1 CNCXHBJ6V23 1 WILSON ROAD BUNBURY 6230

HPMB05X 1 CNCXHBI6V24 CADIA ROAD C/O TNT 21316027 CADIA 2800

HPMGOSX 1 CNCXH8J6V25 CADIAROAD C/O TNT 21316027 CADIA 2800

Pagej2
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HPMS0S5X 1 CNCXHBIOVOA 78 SHEPPARD STREET HUME 2620

HPM605X 1 CNCXHBJGV26 78 SHEPPARD STREET HUME 2620

HPM&05X 1 CNCXH8J6V27 78 SHEPPARD STREET HUME 2620

HPMG05X 1 CNCXHPHOX01 16 THIRTEENTH STREET COBAR 2835

HPMB0EX 1 CNCXHOH6X02 16 THIRTEENTH STREET COBAR 2835

HPMG05X 1 CNCXHPHEX03 8 PURVIS LANE DUBBO 2830

HPMG&05X 1 CNCXHOHEX04 & PURVIS LANE DUBBO 2830

HPMG05X 1 CNCXHIHOX05 LOT 140 GOULDS ROAD NARNGULU 6532

HPMG05X 1 CNCXHPHOX11 LOT 140 GOULDS ROAD NARNGULU 6532

HPM605X 1 CNCXHPHEM12 | LOT 140 GOULDS RCAD NARNGULU 6532

HPM&05X | CNCXHPHOX16 2 TYSON STREET GRAFTON 2460

HPMGOSX 1 CNCXHYH6X20 2TYSON STREET GRAFTON 2460

HPM605X i CNCXHOHOX07 3 HAM STREET GRIFFITH 2680

HPME05X 1 CNCXHOHAEX08 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMG05X 1 CNCXHIHOX09 GO0DS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH SUILDFORD 6055
HPMS&05X i CNCXHOH6X10 GOO0DS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMGE05X 1 CNCXHPHEX12 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPM605X 1 CNCXHPHEX13 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 4055
HPM&OS5X 1 CNCXHIHEX21 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPM&0EX 1 CNCXHPHEX22 GO0DS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPWMG0EX 1 CNCXHIHEX23 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 4055
HPMB05X 1 CNCXHOHAX24 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPM605X i CNCXHPHEX25 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPM&05X 1 CNCXHOHGEX26 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD &055
HPMGGSX 1 CNCXHPHEXO GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMG05X 1 CNCXHIH7X0 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPM605X 1 CNCXHIH7X02 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPME0EX 1 CNCXHOHT7X03 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 4055
HPMG6O5X 1 CNCXHOH7X04 GO0ODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMGG5X 1 CNCXHSH7X05 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMS05X 1 CNCXHOHT7X06 GOO0DS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMG&05X 1 CNCXHOH7X07 GOO0DS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPM505X 1 CNCXHIHT7X09 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RE SOUTH GUILDFORD 4058
HPM605X 1 CNCXHIMH7XTI GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMGOB5X 1 CNCXHPH7X13 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPMG&05X 1 CNCXHOH7X20 GO0DS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
HPM&05X 1 CNCXHPH7X15 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFCRD 6055
HPMGO5X 1 CNCXHIH7X16 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 4055
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HPMGO5X 1 CNCXHOHTX17 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055

HPMo05X 1 CNCXHOHTX18 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055

HPMG05X ) CNCXHOHTX08 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055

HPMSO5X ] CNCXHOH7X00 | LOT 26 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY KALGOORLIE 6430

RPME05X 1 CNCXHBNGOV27 | LOT 26 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY KALGOORLIE 6430

HPM605X 1 CNCXHBNEVO? | 105 WOODBROOK ROAD KARRATHA 6714

HPM6O5X ] CNCXHBN6VI3 | BLACK STREET FIMISTON 6432

HPMB05X 1 CNCXHBNGVIT | 514 ABERNETHY ROAD KEWDALE 6105

HPMG05X 1 CNCXHENGVO2 | 514 ABERNETHY ROAD KEWDALE 6105

HPIM60SX 3 CNCXHBN6VO3 | CLEAR RIDGE ROAD VIA WEST WYALONG 2761

HPM605X ] CNCXHBN6V04 | 2 CAROL AVE MOREE 2400

HPMG05X 1 CNCXHENGVOS | 2 CAROL AVE MOREE 2400

HPMG0SX ] CNCXHBNGVO6 | 11 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330

HPM&0SX ] CNCXHBNSVI2 | 11 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330

HPMG05X ] CNCXHBNGVI4 | 11 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330 -

HPMIGO5X 1 CNCXHENGVI5 | 13 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330

. : CNCxHeNevtg | MURRIN MORRIN MINE STE (EONORA SOUTH GUIGFORD

VOO : ONCxHENevoD | MURRINVURRIN WAINE STE [EGNORA SOUTH GUIDFORD

HPM&05X 1 CNCXHENGX01T | LOT 2330 OLD LIGHT INDUSTRIAL NEWMAN 6753

. : CNCXHBNGX02 | 3 KALAUNDA ROAD C/O WESTRAC SOUTH GUIBFORD

' F

I : oNCxHENGK0s | ° E@L“;\LWNUQ%Q ROAD C/O WESTRAC SOUTH GUILDFORD
UDFORD

HPM&0SX 1 CNCXHENEX04 ié‘ﬁhﬁmlug’%‘;‘ ROAD C/O WESTRAC SOUTH &

HPMIG0SX ] CNCXHBNGX11 | 1 CRESCENT STREET HOLROYD 2142

HPM60X 1 CNCXHBN6X12 | 1 CRESCENT STREET HOLROYD 2142

HPM&05X 1 CNCXHBNOX13 | 1 CRESCENT STREET HOLROYD 2142

HPM&05X 1 CNCXHBNGX05 | 1 CRESCENT STREET HOLROYD 2142

HPMGOSX ] CNCXHBNGX06 | NORTH WEST COASTAL HIGHWAY PORT HEDLAND 6721

HPMG05X ] CNCXHBNGX08 | 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105

HPMB05X ] CNCXHBNOX09 | 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105

HPMGOBX ] CNCXHBNGX15 | 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105

HPMBO5X ] CNCXHBN6X16 | 51-59 HUME ST TAMINDA 2340

HPMG05X 1 CNCXHBN6X22 | 51-59 HUME ST TAMINDA 2340

HPMGO05X ] CNCXHBN6X23 | C/ MCMAHON HAULAGE 104 POOLE STREET TELFER 6762

HPMAOBX ] CNCXHBN6X40 | C/ MCMAHON HAULAGE 104 POOLE STREET TELFER 6762

HPM&05X 1 CNCXHBN6X30 | C/ MCMAHON HAULAGE 104 POOLE STREET TELFER 6762

HPMG05X 1 CNCXHBNGX45 | 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322
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HPM605X 1 CNCXHBNGX49 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPMS&OSX 1 CNCXHBN6X43 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPMG05X 1 CNCXHBNSX25 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPM605X [ CNCXHBNGX2A | 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGC 2322

HPMSG05X 1 CNCXHBNEX33 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPME0SX ; CNCXHBNGX33 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPM&05X 1 CNCXHBNGX34 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPM&0SX 1 CNCXHBNEX35 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGC 2322

HPMOD5X 1 CNCXHBNOX36 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPM&05X 1 CNCXHBNSXE0 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPM&05X 1 CNCXHBNGX55 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPMA05X 1 CNCXHBNEX5] 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGQ 2322

HPMBOEX 1 CNCXHBNG6X52 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPM&OSX ] CNCXHENEX53 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2327

HPMGOEX 1 CNCXHBNOX54 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPM&05X ] CNCXHBNGEX60 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPMGOO5SX 1 CNCXHBNGX19 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPMG05X 1 CNCXHBNSX56 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPMG0S5X ] CNCXH8NOX57 i WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGOQ 2322

HPMGOSX 1 CNCXHBNGX62 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGQ 2322

HPMB0SX 1 CNCXHBN3IX33 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPMG05X ] CNCXHBN3X34 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPMGOS5X 1 CNCXH8BN3X35 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPMG05X ] CNCXHBN3X36 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPMOG05X ] CNCXHBN3X01 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

HPM60EX 1 CNCXHBN3X00 149 HAMMOND AVENUE WAGGA WAGGA 2650

HPM605X 1 CNCXHBN3X03 149 HAMMOND AVENUE WAGGA WAGGA 2650

HPMG&0S5X 1 CNCXHBN3X05 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106

HPMG605X 1 CNCXHBN3X07 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106

HPMG05X 1 CNCXHBN3X10 181 FIVE ISLAND ROAD WOLLONGONG 2526

HPMG605X 1 CNCXHBN3X11 181 FIVE ISLAND ROAD WOLLONGONG 2526
KMCAS4ECOMI 1 ASCO041008329 | 12 REIFF STREET LAVINGTON 2641
KMCA454£COM) 1 ASCO041008333 | 55 SYDNEY STREET KELSQ 2795
KMC454ECOM] 1 A5C0041008332 | 20 KULLARA CLOS BERESFIELD 2322
KMC454ECOM] 1 ASCO041008334 | 20 KULLARA CLOS BERESHIELD 2322
KMCA54ECOMI 1 A5C0041008331 | WESTRAC BODDINGTON GOLD MINE BODDINGTON 4390
KMCA4SAECOMI ; ABC0041008341 | WESTRAC BODDINGTON GOLD MINE BODDINGTON 6390
KMC454ECOM1 1 ASC0041008344 | WESTRAC BODDINGTON GOLD MINE BODDINGTON 6390
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KMC454ECOMI } ASCU041008346 | WESTRAC BODDINGTON GOLD MINE BODDINGTON 6390
KMCAB54ECOM1 1 ABCC041008347 | WESTRAC BODDINGTON GOLD MINE BODDINGTON 6390
KMCA54ECOMI ] ASC0041008348 | LEMINGTON ROAD RAVENSWORTH 2330
KMC454ECOM] 1 ASCQ041008349 | 1 WILSON ROAD BUNBURY 6230

KMC454ECOMI ] ASC0041008350 | 1 WILSON ROAD BUNBURY 6230

KMCA454ECOM]1 1 ABCLO41008355 | CADIARCAD C/O TNT 21316027 CADIA 2800
KMCA434ECOMI 1 A5SC0043008355 | 78 SHEPPARD STREET HUME 2620

KMC454ECOM] 1 ASCN043008301 16 THIRTEENTH STREET COBAR 2835

KMCA54ECOMI 1 ASC0043008311 | 8 PURVIS LANE DUBBO 2830

KMCAB4ECOM] 1 ASC0043008303 | 49 SIMPSON STREET ESPERANCE 6450

KMC454ECOMI 1 ASC0043008306 | LOT 140 GOULDS ROAD NARNGULU 6532
KMCA54ECOMI 1 ASC0043008307 | LOT 140 GOULDS ROAD NARNGULU 6532
KMCA454ECOM] i ASCO043008308 | 2 TYSON STREET GRAFTON 2460

KMCA454ECOM]I 1 ABCO043008313 | 3 HAM STREET GRIFFITH 2680

KMCAS4ECOM1 1 ASC0043008309 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMCAS4ECOM 1 ASC0043008314 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMCA454ECOMI 1 A5CO043008315 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMCA454ECOM1 i ASCO043008316 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMCA454COM)I 1 ASC0043008317 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMC454ECOM1 1 ASC0043008318 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMC4S4ECOM] 1 AbSC0043008319 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMC454ECOM1 1 A5C0043008320 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMCA54ECOMI 1 ASC0043008321 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6065
KMCA454ECOM1 1 ASCL043008322 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMCA454ECOMI 1 ASCG043008323 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMCA454ECOM1 1 ABCO043008327 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMC454ECOM] 1 ASC0043008344 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMC454ECOM] 1 ABC0043006372 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 4055
KMC454ECOMI 1 ASC0043008345 | GOODS INWARDS - MYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMC454eCOM1 i ABC0041018359 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMC454ECOM] 1 A5C0041018310 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMC454ECOMI 1 ABCO041018300 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMCA54ECOM1 1 ASCD041018302 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SCUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMCA54ECOM 1 ASCCO41018303 | MT KEITH MINE SITE LEONORA SOUTH GUILDFORD 4055
KMCAS4ECOMI 1 ASCO041018304 | MT KEITH MINE SITE LEONORA SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMC454ECOMI 1 ASCO341018305 | LOT 26 GREAT EASTERN HIBHWAY KALGOORLIE 6430
KMC454ECOMI 1 ABC0041018306 | LOT 26 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY KALGOORLIE 6430
KMC454ECOMY 1 ASC0041018307 | BLACK STREET FIMISTON 6432
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KMC484ECOM]

A5C0041018308

1 514 ABERNETHY ROAD KEWDALE 6105
KMC4E84ECOM1 i ASCD04101830% | 2 CAROL AVE MOREE 2400
KMC454ECOM1 1 ABC004101831 11 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330
KMCAS4ECOMI 1 ABC0041018312 | 11 MTTHORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330
KMC454ECOMI i ASCC041018313 | 11 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330
KMC454ECOM] 1 ABC0041018319 | 11 MIT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330
KMCA54ECOMI 1 A5C0041018344 | 11 MT THORLEY ROAD MT THORLEY 2330
KMCAS4ECOM] ) ASC0041018244 gdoiél;RlN MURRIN MINE SITE LEONORA SOUTH GUILDFORD
KMCA54ECOM] 1 ASC0041018234 | LOT 2330 QLD LIGHT INDUSTRIAL NEWMAN 6753
KMCA454ECOMT 1 ASCO041018254 | LOT 2330 OLD LIGHT INDUSTRIAL NEWMAN 6753
KMCASAECOMI 1 A5C0041018264 ?\IE(QLMA&UQ‘!?D£ ROAD C/O WESTRAC SOUTH GUILDFORD
KMCA454ECOMI 1 ASCO041018274 | 1 CRESCENT STREET HOLROYD 2142
KMCA454ECOMI 1 A5C0041018284 | 1 CRESCENT STREET HOLROYD 2142
KMC454ECOM1 1 ABC0041018204 | NORTH WEST COASTAL HIGHWAY PORT HEDLAND 6721
KMCAS4ECOMI 1 ABC0041018245 | 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105
KMCA454ECOMI 1 ASCO041018206 | 51-59 HUME ST TAMINDA 2340
KMCA54ECOM] 1 A5C0041018209 | 51-59 HUME ST TAMINDA 2340
KMC454ECOM1 ] ASCC041018210 | Cf MCMAHON HAULAGE 104 POOLE STREET TELFER 6762
KMC454eCOMI 1 ABC0041018222 | LOT 14 LIGHT INDUSTRIAL ESTATE TOM PRICE 6751
KMC454ECOM] 1 ASC0041018223 | 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGQ 2322
KMC454ECOM] 1 ABC(O041018224 | 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322
KMC454ECOM] 1 ABC0041018225 | 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322
KMCA454ECOMI 1 ABC0041018226 | 13B OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGQO 2322
KMCA54ECOMI 1 ABC0041018227 | 13B OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322
KMC454:COMI 1 ASC0041018228 | 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGQ 2322
KMCA54ECOM] 1 AEC0041018229 | 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322
KMCA454ECOM1 1 ASCO041018230 | 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322
KMCA54ECOM] 1 ASC004101823] 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322
KMCAS4AECOM] 1 A5C0041018232 | 13B OLD PUNT ROAD TOMAGO 2322
KMC454ECOM1 1 ASC0O041018233 | 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322
KMC454ECOMI 1 ABCO04T018239 | 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322
KMC454ECOM1 1 ASC0041018240 | &7 INDUSTRY DRIVE TWEED HEADS SOUTH 2486
KMCA454ECOM1 1 ASCOD41018247 | 149 HAMMOND AVENUE WAGGA WAGGA 2650
KMCA54ECOM]I 1 ABCO041018248 | 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106
KMCAS4ECOMI 1 ABC004101824% | 17-91 ADAMS DRIVE WELSHPOOL 6106

- KMCE54ECOMI i AZX1047002410 | GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055

KMC6B4ECOMI 1 AZX1047002411 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
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KMCO54ECOM] 1 A2X1047002412 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMC6548COMY 1 AZX1047002413 GOODS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMC654ECOM? 1 AZX1047002444 GO0DS INWARDS - HYNE RD SOUTH GUILDFORD 6055
KMCSE54ECOMI 1 A2X1047002417 514 ABERNETHY ROAD KEWDALE 6105
KMC6E54ECOM1 i A2X1047002420 1 CRESCENT STREET HOLROYD 2142 Papei8
KMCAH54ECOMI 1 A2X10470024A3 1 CRESCENT STREET HOLROYD 2142
KMC654ECOM1 1 A2X1047002421 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105
KMCA54ECOM1T 1 A2X1047002425 2 REID RD PERTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 6105
KMC6B4ECOMI 1 AZX1047002430 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGQO 2322
KMCo54ECOMN 1 AZX1047002433 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322
KMC654ECOM1 1 AZX1047002435 1 WESTRAC DRIVE TOMAGO 2322

A T ; .
Renters Signature: Ji ' {_;.Uw;/, Witness Name: X ﬁdu?@_\ﬂb\‘, § (W——
Nome:  WAGYAS creome Witness Name: Anna Fazzalari
(DILECTOE) (ASSoC IATE)
03.02. 7200k,

oA
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Fotum Finance Pty Ltd
PO Box 144, St Leonards NSW 1590

; Tel: 02 2002 4000
Y E: accounis@forumgroup.com.au

People & Technology. Together,
ABN: 25 153 334 997
Date: 10-Feb-16
Invoice #: 233435

Tax Invoice

invoice To: Deliver To:

Northern Manoged Finance Pty Ltd Waestrac Piy Lid

Level 3, 220 Gecrge St 128-134 Great Eastern Highway
Sydney, NSW 1225 South Guildford WA 8055

New Equipment:

Qly tem# Description Serial Unit Cost

1 HPMS27IMFP Maono Ad Multitunction C/P/F/S CNDXG6VEKM 3 4,500.00
1 HPMS27IMFP Mono A4 Multifunction C/P/E/S CNDXGEVBEN 3 6,500.00
1 HPMS27IMEP Mono Ad Multifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXGEVEKQ 3 6,500.00
1 HPMS27IMFP Mono A4 Muliifunciion C/P/F/S CNDXGHVBKT ¥ 6,500,00
1 HPMS27IMFP Mono A4 Mutlifunclion C/P/E/S CNDXG&VEKX $ 6,500.60
1 HPMS27 {MFP Mono A4 Mullifunetien C/P/FIS CNDXG6VERY % 6,500.00
1 HPM527 IMFP Mone A4 Mullifunciion C/P/F/S CNDXGSEY8KW 3 6,500.00
] HPMS527{MFP Mone A4 Multifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXGEVBKS $ 6.500.00
1 HPMS527TMFP Mono A4 Mullifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXG4VIKA % 6,500.00
1 HPMSER7TMFP Moneo A4 Mullifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXGEVIKC % 6,500.00
1 HPM527TMFP Mono A4 Mullifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXG6VIKD $ 4,500,00
1 HPM3527IMFP Mono A4 Mullifunction C/P/F/S CHNDXGEVIRR % 6,500.00
1 HPMS527EMFP Mano Ad Multifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXGEVIKX 3 6,500.00
1 HPMS527IMFP Mono Ad Mullifunction C/P/F/S CNDXGéV9KS $ 6,500.00
1 HPMSZ7IMFP Mono Ad Mulfifunclion C/2/F/S CNDXGSVIKK 3 4.500,00
1 HPMSI7IMFP Mono A4 Multifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXGEVIKW $ 6,500.00
1 HPMS27IMFP Mono Ad Mulfifunciion C/P/F/S CNDXG4VIKF 3 6,500.00
1 HPME27IMFP Mono Ad Multifunclion CFR/FIS CMNDXGSVIKH 3 4,500.00
1 HPM527IMFP Mono A4 Mutlitunclion C/P/F/S CNDXGEYPRN 3 4,500.00
1 HPM527IMFP Mono A4 Mullifunclion C/P/FIS CNDXGEVIKG $ 6.500.00
i HPM5271MFP Mono A4 Mullitunclion C/P/F/S CNDXGEVIKY $ 4.500.00
1 HPMS27{MFP Mono A4 Mullifunclion C/PF/S CNDXGSVIKS $ 4,500.00
i HPMS527{MFP Mono A4 Mullifunction C/P/F/S CNDXG4VIKP $ 6,500.00
i HFMS27fMFP Mono A4 Multitunction C/P/F/S CNDXGEVBLM $ 6,500,00
i HPM527{MFP Mono A4 Mullifunction C/P/F/S CNDXG6VELN $ 4,500.00
1 HPMS271MFP Mono A4 Mullitunction C/P/FIS CNDXG4V8LL $ 6,500.00
] HPM527TMFP Meno Ad Multifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXGEVELQ 3 6,500.00
1 HPAMS27IMFP Mono A4 Multifunclion C/P/F/S CMNDXGSVELW $ 4.500.00
1 HPMS527IMEFP Mono A4 Multiiunction C/P/F/S CNDXGEVELS $ 6,500.00
1 HPM527 IMFP Mono Ad Multifunction C/P/F/S CHNDXG4VELH 3 6,500.00
1 HPMS27TIMFP Mono Ad Multifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXGSVELG 3 6,500.00
1 HPM527 (MF? Meono A4 Multitunction C/P/F/S CNDXG4YELA % 6,500.00
1 HPMS527 IMFP Mono A4 Multifunction C/P/F/S CNDXGEVELD 3 4,500.00
1 HPME2TIMEP Mono Ad Multifunclion C/P/E/S CNDXG6VELP 3 6,500.00
1 HPME27IMEP Mona A4 Multifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXG8VELX % 6,500.00
1 HPMBE27 fMEP Mono A4 Mullifunclion C/P/E/S CNDXG4VELZ % 6,500.00
1 HPMS527 IMFP Mone A4 Mullifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXGSVBL $ 6.500,00
1 HPMS27FMFP Maong A4 Multifunciion C/P/F/S CNDXGEWELD $ 4,500.00
1 HPMS27IMFP Mono A4 Muliifunclion C/P/E/S CNDXGSWBMN $ 6,500.00
1 HPM527IMFP Mono A4 Mullifunction C/P/ESS CNDXGEWBMW % 6,500.00
i HPMS527MFP Mone A4 Mullifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXGEWBMP $ 6.500.00
1 HPMS27TMFP Mone A4 pMullifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXGEWEMR $ 6,500.00
1 HPMS27IMFP Mono A4 Mullifunclien C/P/F/S CNDXGEWSMO $ 6,500.00
1 HPM527fMFP Morio A4 Mullifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXGSWEMS $ 4,500.00
1 HPM5E27IMEFP Mone A4 Mullifunction C/P/F/S CNOXGsWBM7 % 6,500.00
1 HPMS27TMFP Monao A4 Mullifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXGEWBMF $ 4,500.00
1 HPMS27TMFP Mono A4 Mullifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXGEWBMG % 6.500.00
1 HPMS527FMFP Mono A4 Mullifunclion C/P/F/S CHDXGEWEMM 3 4,500.00
1 HPMS27MFP Mono A4 Mullifunction C/P/F/S CHNDXGEWBMY $ 6,500.00
1 HPMS27TMFP Mono A4 Mullifunclion C/P/F/S CNDXGEWEMS 3 4,500.00
1 HPM527IMFP Mono A4 Mullifunction C/P/F/S CNDXGsWam4 3 4,500.00
1 HPMS2TIMFP Mano A4 Mullifunction C/P/F/S CNDXG&WBMI $ 6,500.00
1 HPMS5271MFP Mono Ad Mulfifunciion C/P/F/S CNDXGSWaMD 3 6,500.00
1 HPMS2Z7(MFP Mono A4 Multitunction C/P/F/S i CNDXGSWBMC $ 6,500.00
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KMC454e
KMCAS4e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC4S4e
EMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC45de
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC 4548
KMC45de
hMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC45de
KMC454e
KmC454e
KMCA54e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMC454e
KMCA54e
KMCAa54e
KMCA454e
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
HPMEDS5x
HPME&DSx
HPME05%
HPME05X
HPMEDSX
HPME05x
HPME05x

Cotour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/PJE/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/FIS
Colour A3 MFP C/P/E/S
Colour A3 MEP C/PSE{S
Colour A3 MEP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/PJF/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F{S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colaur A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/FSS
Colaur A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFF C/P/FIS
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/PIFSS
Coalour A3 MFP C/P/FIS
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/5
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S

- Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S

Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/5
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/$
Colour A3 MFP C/P/FfS
Colour A3 MFP CfP/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Calour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/FfS
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/3
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Coalour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/5
Calour A3 MFE C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Calour A3 MFP C/P/E/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/FIS
Colour A3 MFP C/PJF/S
Colour A3 MFP C/PJF/S
Calour A3 MFP C/P/E/S
Colour A3 MFF C/P/E/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/E/S
Colour A3 MFF C/PIF/S
Colour A3 MEP C/PfE/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/E/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFF C/PJF/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/E/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F{S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/E/S
Colour A3 MFP C/PIEIS
Colour A3 MEP C/PfESS
Colour A3 MFP C/P/#{S
Colour A3 MEF C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/PIEIS
Colour A3 MFP C/PJE/S
Colour A3 MFP C/PF/S
Colour A3 MEP C/PSE/S
Colour A3 MFP C/PFS
Colour A3 MEP C/PE/SS
Colour A3 MFP C/P/E/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S
Colour A3 MFP C/P/E/S
Mono Ad Printer
Mono A4 Printer
Mono A4 Frinfer
Mono A4 Printer
Mono A4 Frinjer
Mono Ad Printer
Mono Ad Printer
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ASC0041008329
A5C0041008333
ASC0041008332
ASC0041008334
ASC0041008331
ASC0041008341
ASC0041008344
ASCO041008346
ASC0041008347
ASCO041008348
ASCO041008347
ASC0041008350
ASCO041008355
AS5C0043008355
AS5C0043008301
ASC0043008311

ASC0043008303
ASC0043008305
ASC0043008307
ASC0043008308
ASC0043008313
ASC0043008309
ASC0043008314
ASC0043008315
ASC0043008316
ASC0043008317
ASC0043008318
ASC0043008319
ASC0043008320
ASC0043008321
ASC0043008322
ASCH43008323
ASC0043008327
ASC0043008344
ASC0043008372
ASCOR43008345
ASC0041018359
ASC0041018310
ASC0041018300
ASC0041018302
ASC0041018303
A5SCL041018304
ASC0041018305
ASC0041018304
AS5C0041018307
A5C0041018308
ASC0041018309
ASCC041018311
ASC0041018312
A5C0041018313
ASC0041018319
ASC0041018344
ASC0041018244
ASC0041018234
ASC0041018254
ASCC041018264
ASC0041038274
A5C0041078284
ASC0041018204
AS5C0041018245
ASC0041018206
ASC0041018209
ASC0041018210
ASC0041018222
AS5C0041018223
AS5C0041018224
A5C0041018225
ASC0041018226
AS5C0041018227
ASCO041018228
A5C0041018229
A5C0041018230
ASC0041018231
A5C0041018232
ASC0041018233
ASC004101823%
ASC0041018240
ASC0041018247
ASC0041018248
ASC004101824%
CNCXH8J6VI

CNCXHBIEVIS

CNCXH8I6V1 4

CNCXHBIEYIZ

CNCXHBI6V20

CNCXHaJév18

CHNCXHa16V22

350 507 B0 69 49 B9 4309 0% 09 L9 43 09 69 09 634959 49 B9 63 99 63 69 B5 969 6 07 B 09 B9 09 09 B 69 0O 19 00 45 DR B8 00 8 10 0B 10 £ 10 00 08 05 B9 BB 59 BB 09 B9 0 59 0R B B 5 40 00 09 B 61 00 60 19 00 60 08 B 6 60 B B B A Y

15,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
15,000,00
15,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
15.000.00
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
15,000.0C0
15,000.00
15.000,00
15,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00

2.500,00

2,500.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

2,500.00
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HPMEDSK
HPME&0SX
HPME0SX
HPM&0Sx
HPMEDSK
HPM&05X
HPMEDS:
HPME0DSX
HPMS0SK
HPM&05x
HPMEDSK
HPM&05Sx
HPME0S:
HPME0S5X
HPMEDSx
HPM&DSX
HPME0SK
HPM&DSX
HPAMEDSK
HPM&05x
HPME0S5x
HPM&05x
HPMED5x
HPMWE05x
HPMEDS5x
HPM&05x
HPME05
HPMEQSX
HPMEQ5x
HPM&05x
HPM&05x
HPM&OSX
HPMEDSX
HPM&05x
HPMEQSK
HPAME05x
HPAEDS5x
HPM&05x
HPME05x
HPME05x%
HPAMEOSX
HPMEQ5x,
HPM&05x
HPMB05x
HPMEQSX
HPEMEQSx,
HPMG05x
HPMB05x
HPMEO5x
HPME0S5x
HPME0S5x
HPEMBE05%
HPMBE05x
HPMB05x
HPME05x
HPMEQ52
HPMEOS5%
HPMS05x
HPMBE05x
HEMADS5x
HPMADSx
HPMEGS5K
HPMS05x
HPMEGSX
HPMEGSx
HPME&B5X
HPME05x
HPMEDSX
HPMEDSx
HPMED S
HPME0Sx
HPME05x
HPMED5X
HPhEOS5x
HPRMEOSX
HPMEQS5K
HPME05x%
HPMEDSXK
HPME0S5x
HPMEOSX
HPME0S5x
HPME05x
HPME0SX
HPEMS05x
HPMS05x
HPMSDSx
HP MBS0

Mono A4 Printer
Meono A4 Printer
Meno Ad Fiinter
Mono A4 Printer
Mono Ad Piinter
Meno A4 Printer
Mono Ad Fiinfer
Mono A4 Printer
Meno A4 Pinter
Mono A4 Piinter
Meno Ad Piinter
Mono A4 Prinfer
Mono A4 Fiinter
Mono A4 Prinler
Mono Ad Printer
Mono Ad Piinter
Mono A4 Piinter
Mono A4 Piinter
Mono A4 Printer
Mono Ad Prnter
Mono A4 Prinfer
Mono A4 Pinler
Mono A4 Frinter
Mono A4 Pinter
Mono A4 Pinter
Mono A4 Pinler
Mono A4 Piinter
Mono A4 Piinter
Mono A4 Printer
Mono Ad Printer
Mono Ad Finter
Mono A4 Prnter
Mono A4 Piinter
Mono A4 Piinler
Mono A4 Printer
Mono Ad Printer
Mono Ad Printer
Maono A4 Prinler
Mono A4 Frinter
Mono Ad Frinter
Mono Ad Prinfer
Mono Ad Frinfer
Mono A4 Prinfer
Mono A4 Prinfer
Mono Ad Frinter
Mono Ad Frinfer
Mono A4 Frinter
Mono Ad Prinler
Mono A4 Prinjer
Mono A4 Printer
Mano A4 Frinter
Mono A4 Printer
Mono A4 Printer
Mono A4 Printer
Mono A4 Printer
Maono A4 Printer
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
Mone A4 Printer
Mono A4 Printer
Morio Ad Printer
Mono A4 Printer
Mono A4 Prinfer
Monc A4 Printer
Mono A4 Printer
Mono Ad Printer
Mona A4 Printer
Mono A4 Printer
Meno A4 Printer
Mono Ad Printer
Mono Ad Prinfer
Mono A4 Printer

Pagoe 3ol 4

CNCXHEIEX12
CNCXHBJEVAD
CNCXHBJ6VA1

CNCXHBJEVA2
CNCXHBIEVA3
CNCXHBJ6VA4
CNCXHEJ6X01

CNCXHB16X02

CNCXHB16X03
CNCXHBJ6V23
CNCXHBIEV24
CNCXHBIEV2S
CNCXHBIEVOA
CNCXHBI6V26
CNCXHBIEV2?
CNCXHFHEXD)

CNCXHIHEX02
CNCXHFHEX03
CNCXHIHEXD4
CNCXHIHEX05
CNCXHIHEX11

CNCXHFHEMI2
CNCXHIHEX16
CNCXHIHEX20
CNCXHIHEXO?
CNCXHIHEXG8
CNCXHIHEXC?
CNCXHFHEX10
CNCXHIHEX12
CNCXHIHEK13
CNCXHIHEX21

CNCXHFHEX22
CNCXHIHEX23
CNCXHFHEX24
CNCXHIHEX25
CNCXHIHEX24
CNCXHFH5X0)

CNCXHIH7X01

CNCXHFH7XE2
CNCXHFH7X03
CNCXHIH7X04
CNCXHFH7ADS
CNCXHFH7X06
CNCXHIH7X07
CNCXHIH7XD?
CNCXHIHTX11
CNCXHIH7X13
CNCXHFH7X20
CNCXHIHTXIS
CNCXHPRTXI6
CNCXHIHTXI7
CNCXHIH7X18
CNCXHYHTX08
CNCXHFH7X00
CNCXHENEV2T
CNCXHENEVO?
CNCXHBNEVIZ
CNCXHENEVI ]
CNCXHBN6VD2
CNCXHENSV02
CNCXHBNEVD4
CNCXHBNSVOS
CNCXHEN6VOS
CNCXHBNSVI2
CNCXHENSVE
CNCXHENSYLS
CNCXHENGVI?
CNCXHBNSVO0
CNCXHBNEXO1
CNCXHBNEX02
CNCXHENSX03
CNCXHBNX04
CNCXHBNEX11
CMCXHBNEX12
CNCXHBNEX13
CNCXHBNEX05
CNCXHBNGX06
CNCXHBNEXD8
CNCXHBNEXD?
CNCXHBNEX1S
CNCXHBMEX16
CNCXHBN6X22
CNCXHBNEX23
CNCXHENX40
CNCXHBNEX30
CNCXHBNSX45
CNCXHENEX4T

Rl R R R R i il R e R R R - Rl R R R R R R R el e R B B R R R R L R o R R R g R R R R ]

2.500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2.500.00
2,500.00
2.500,00
2,500.00
2.500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2.500.00
2.500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2.500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2.500.,00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2.500.00
2,500.00
2,500,00
2,500.00
2.500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500.00
250000
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
HPM&05%
HPMEDS5K
HPM&OS5x
HPAME0S
HPM&05%
HPM&OS5x
HPM&05x
HPM&05X
HPMA&DSX
HPM&05x
HPM&05x
HPAM&05x
HPAM&DSX
HPAE05x
HPM&DS®
HPM&0Sx
HPM&OSX
HPM&0Sx
HPMEDSK
HPM&0S5x
HPAAS05x
HPM&05x
HPM&05x
HPM&05x
HPAM&DSX
HPME0S5x
HPM&05x
KMCé54e
KMCé5de
KMCé54e
KMCé54e
KMCé54e
KMCé54e
KMCé54e
KMCé54e
KMCé54e
KMCé54e
KMC654e
KMCé54e
KMCé54e

Mono Ad Printer
Mono A4 Frinter
Mono A4 Frinter
Mono A4 Printer
Mono Ad Printer
Mono A4 Frinter
Mono A4 Printer
Mono A4 Printer
Mono A4 Printer
Meno A4 Frinter
Mono A4 Printer
Mone Ad Frinter
Mono A4 Printer
Mano A4 Printer
Mono A4 Printer
Mono A4 Printer
Mono Ad Printer
Mono A4 Printer
Mono A4 Printer
Mono A4 Frinter
Mano A4 Printer
Mono A4 Frinter
Mono A4 Printer
Mono A4 Frinter
Mono A4 Printer
Mone A4 Frinter
Mono Ad Frinter
Mone A4 Printer
Mono Ad Printer
Mono Ad Frinter
Colour A3 MFP
Colour A3 MFP
Colour A3 MFP
Colour A3 MFP
Colour A3 MFP
Colour A3 MFP
Colour A3 MFP
Colour A3 MFP
Colour A3 MFP
Colour A3 MFP
Colour A3 MFP
Colour A3 MFP
Colour A3 MFP

CNCXHBNEX43
CNCXH8Né&X25
CNCXHBNGX2A
CNCXH8NSX33
CNCXHBNEX33
CNCXHBNé&X34
CNCXHBNEX35
CHCXHBNGX34
CNCXHBNEXS0
CNCXHBNEXS5S
CNCXHBNEXS51

CNCXH8NéX52
CNCXHBNEXS3
CNCXH8Né&X54

CNCXHBNEXE0
CNCXH8NEX19
CNCXHBNEXSS
CNCXH8NEXST
CNCXHBN&X62
CNCXHBN3X33
CNCXHBNIX34

CNCXHBN3X35
CNCXH8N3X36
CHCXHAN3X0

CMNCXH8N3X00
CNCXHBN3X03
CNCXH8N3IX0S5
CNCXH8NIX07

CNCXH8N3X10
CNCXHBN3XT]

AZX1047002410
AZX1047002411

AZX1047002412
AZX1047002413
AZX1047002444
AZX1047002417
A2X1047002420
AXI0470024A3
AZX1047002421

AZ{1047002425
AZX1047002430
AZX1047002433
AZX1047002435

Subtoial

GST

TOTAL

2,500.00
2,500.00
2,560.00
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
21,314.65
21.314.65
21.314.65
21,314.65
21.314.65
21,314.65
21,314.65
21,314.65
21,314.65
21.314.65
21.314.65
21,314.65
21,314.65

3
3
$
3
3
$
$
3
3
3
$
$
3
3
$
3
3
5
$
3
$
3
$
3
$
3
$
$
$
3
$
$
3
3
$
3
3
3
$
$
$
3
5

Account Name: Forum Group Pty

Ltd
BSE: 082 080
Account: 121782934
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Business Purpose Declaration and Privacy Act Rental Plan

To be signed by individuals (including sole traders, partners, employees and individual trustees) and by strata corporations only.

I/We declare that the credit to be provided by Forum Finance Pty Ltd pursuant to this Agreement is to be applied wholly or
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

Name

Signature

Our Privacy Policy and our CredIt Reporting Pollcy Is avallable on our website at www.ferumgroup.com.au or we can provide
wrltten copies to you on request.

Acknowledgement and Consent to the Disclosure of Informatlon

By signing below | acknowledge that you may collect and use my personal information (including idemifying inforration required to comply with anti- maney
laundering and counter tefrorism financing laws) to:

*  @s5e5s my consurner or commercial eredit a
a guarantor;

*  source any finances | may require; and

* a5 the law otherwise authorises or requires.

1acknowledge and agree that you may:

*  Disclose to and obtain from any prospective credit provider, information about me that is reasenably recessary to obtain any finance | require;

*  Disclose to and obtain from any third party information about me that is reasonably necessary to assist obtaining the finance required;

*  Provide my information inciuding credit reports to one or more of the credit providers set out in the Schedule of Credit Providers disclosed on our website so
that they can assess my appiication, the application of a company of which | am a director or my suitability to act as a guarantor;

*  Provide credit information about meto a guarantor or prospective guarantor;

* Disclose my personal or credit information to the extent permitted by law to other organisations that provide us with services such as contractoss, agents,

printers, mail houses, lawyers, collection agencies, document cusiodians, securitisers and computer systems consultants or providers so that they can
perform those services for us; and

+ Disclose my personal information 1o any other organisation that may wish to acquire of has acquired an interest in our business or any rights under your
contract with us or the contract with us of a company of whish you are & director,

l'atso agree and consent to:

pplication, to assess a credit application by a company of which § am director or 1o Bs5ess my capacity 10 acl as

* ACredit Reporting Body (CRB) disclosing consumer credit information 1o one or more of the credit providers set out below for the
application far commercial credit, the application of 2 company of which 1 am a direetor, or my application to act as guarantor

+ H1have made an application to become a Buarantor a credit provider using that information 1o assegs my suitability to be a guarantor

*  Acredit provider disclosing my credit information {including information obtained by it from a CR8) to a guarantor or prospective guarantor

*  Acredit provider disclosing to another credit provider, for a particular purpese information it holds about me.

Where the applicant is a com

listed above,

purpose of assessing my

pany of which { am a director { consent to the use of my information in addition to the company's information, in each of the veays

Authorisation

By signing this acknowiedgement and consent | also authorise you to make a request on m
and commercial credit warthiness from a CRB. That information will assist you in providing
on behali of a credit provider,

y behalf to obtain credit reporting information about my consumer
services {o me. This autherisation ceases when we undertake a task

Other Services

| agree that you may praovide me or provide to & company of which | am a director offers or information of other
ertities, may be able 1o provide 1o me or the company unless ; have ticked the box below.

m 1 do not consent to the uge of my personal information for other services listed above

Facknowledge that | can contact you and request access 1o my personal information {subject to any permitted exceptions) to verify that it is correct by cantacting
your Privacy Officer on 1300 036 788. In some cases an administration fee may be charged to cover the cost of retrieval,

Name and signature glving thelr consent as applicant or guarantor

go0ds or services you or any of your associated

Name Name

Signature Signature

Drivers License
Date

Drivers License
Date

20f10 FGRP.Version2.Feb.2015
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Client Information

Nature of Business

Trade References (1)
Contact Name
Trade References (2)

Contact Name

Rental Plan

Years Owned

Telephone

Telephone

The Customer authorises its accountant to provide you with such information as you may request in relation to the financial
position of the Customer including copies of its financial statements for the purpose of assessing this credit application.

Accountant

Contact Name

Telephone

Director/Proprietor {1)

Home Address

Postcode

Home Telephone

Date of Birth

Driver's License

Director/Proprietor (2}

Home Address

State of Issue

Property Value §

Mortgage $

Expiry Date

Home Telephone

Date of Birth

Postcode

Property Value &

Mortgage $
Driver's License State of Issue Expiry Date -
Insurer/Broker Policy No.
Contact Name Telephone

3of 16
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Client infermation Rental Plan

{(Required for all signatories for the Customer and any Guarantor {(s}).

Name (1)

Home Address Posteode

Date of Birth

Driver's License State of Issue

Expiry Date

I centify that | have identified and verified the signature to the Driver's License a true and correct copy of which is provided as
sighted by me.

Vendor/Account Manager Name

Address

Postcode

Vendor/Account Manager Signature Date

Name (2)

Home Address

Postcode __..__
Date of Birth

Driver's License State of lssue Expiry Date

| certify that | have identified and verified the signature to the Driver's License a true and correct copy of which is provided as
sighted by me.

Vendor/Account Manager Name

Address Postcode ..
Vendor/Account Manager Signature Date

Name (3)

Home Address Postcode

Date of Birth

Driver's License State of Issue Expiry Date

| certify that | have identified and verified the si

gnature to the Driver’s License a true and correct copy of which is provided as
sighted by me.

Vendor/Account Manager Name

Address Postcede
Vendor/Account Manager Signature Date
40f10 FGRP.Version2.Feb.2015
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Terms and Conditions

11

1.2

1.3

21
22

23

24

25

2.6

32

4.2

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

OFFER AND ACCEPTANCE

You have irrevocably offered 1o rent the Equipment from Us by signing the
Schedule.

This Agreement only becomes bind:ng on us when we accepl that offer. Qur
acceplance of that offer will only oscur if we notify you we have signed this
Agreement, of if ang when we agree with the suppfret of the Equipment to
acquire & for the pusposes of this Agreement (whichever occurs first), These
are the only ways in whach we may be deemed o be have accepted your offer.
Our acceplance of your offer may be subject to a guaranige given by someane
nominated by You and acceptable to Us,

TERM AND COMMENCEMENT

This Agreement begins on the Commencement Date,

On expiration of the Term thig Agreement will continue unless it is terminated
in gccordance with clause 2.3 or 2.4, i you wish this Agreament to

lareinale on expiration of the Term you must provide at least 3 monihs prigr
writen notice before the end of the Torm, otherwise the Agreament wili be
automatically extended for an additional three catendar months [“Estension
Term"),

If the Agreement is axtended under clause 2.2 Yo may terminale this
Agreement from the expiration of the Extension Torm Ly giving us at least

3 months prior writlen notice.

Upon expiration of the Extension Teim either parly may lerminate this
Agreement by giving lo the other at least 1 month's priot written notice, Untit

a party gives such notice this Agreement will continue on a month by manth
basis,

Any notice of tedmination given by the Customer wis only take eifect from the
date of the next Fientat Instalment cue after explration of the required notice
period and you will remain liakie for payment of the Rent uatil the termination
nolice takes effect.

I you wish to vary this Agreement whether in relation to the Term of the
Equipment hired we will consides your request bul we are nek obliged 1o agree
to any such request and any variation wiil be in aur sole dissretion.

DELIVERY OF EQUIFMENT AND RISK

You must obtain delivery and installation of the Equipment, but befare doing
SO must salsfy yourself as to s identity, condition, merchantatle quality and
fitness for your purpose., You agree thal we have not advised YOU 0D any aspect
of the Equipment or the ¢ervicing requitements of the Equipment.

You agree that we are not responsitie for the sefvicing of the Equipment

and thal you are responsible 1o ensuse that the Equipment is 1aken carg of
EBropesty, kept in Eood working order and maintained in accordance with the
manufacturer's instructions and recommendations.

It you ablain possession of the Equisment before our acceptance of this
Agreement you will be doing o 8t your own 7isk and rot 8% our agent,

OUR OWNERSHIP RIGHTS

The Equipment is our propernty, You are a bailee of the Equipment only and
have no right to purchase or acquire any interast in it. You dgree that we are
the owner of the Equipment inctuding any software under his Apreement.
You apres that we may have oatered inlo this Agreement in any capatity we
chose and may charge or deal with our intgrests kn this Agreement in any way
without nstice ta you,

PAYMENT OF RENT AND OTHER AMOUNTS

You must pay the Renlal Ingtalment each Biiling Persiod in advance unt# this
Agreement is terminated, cemmencing on the Cemmencement Date,

If 2ll of the Equipment is dalivered rior to the Commancement Date you must
pay an amounl equal lo one day's propostion of the Rental instalmant for gach
Hay from such delivery until but not including the Comméncement Dale,

Your obligation 10 pay the Rentat Instalments and to gay any other money due
under Ihis Agreement is 2bsolute and unconditional. Without Hmitation your
payment obiigations will continue notwithstanding any defect in, breakdown,
accident, thefl or damage to or non-performance of the Equipmaent, Your
payment obligations are absclute and are not subject 1o reduction ar sel off for
any reason.

The Rentat Instalments must be paid by direct debit and a¥ other amounts
payable must be paid by either direct debit or electronic funds transfer in
accordance wilh gur payment procedures as notificd o you from time Lo time,
unless we agree olherwise in writing.

A payment you make to us is not considered 1o have been made until we have
received it in cloared funds,

You must pay interest fo us on any money payable under this Agreement but
unpaid when due inctuding on any damages payable in connection with this
Agreement at the Default Rate.

You must pay of reimbuzse us for af duties, taxes {incleding goods and
S0evices lax} and other government charges which are payable by you or us in
connection with the Equipment, its use, possession or aperation or which are
payable in connection with this Apreement and we may by notice 10 you vary
the Rent Instalment oy the amount of any variation 10 such charges.

In this subclause GST, Input Tax Credi, Input Taxed and Taxable Supply kave
\Re same meanings as under a New Tax Syslem (Goods ant Services Tax) Act
1998, Unless an amount in this Agreement is expressed 1o be inclusive of GST,
I we are o become liable to pay GST in relation o a Taxavle Supply made io
You in conngcticn with this Agreement then in addition lo any other amounis
payable of consideration provided by you, you must at the same time pay {o
us an amount equal 10 the amount of GST we have 10 pay, however we must
reduce this amount by the amount of any Input Tax Credit that we are entitled
1o elzim in respect of the payment. CO%1, expense, or liability,

5.9
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6.3

6.4
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7.6

8.2

8.3

8.4
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Rental Plan

You must pay us all costs and expenses tncluding legal costs which we incur

I exelcising any of our rights under this Agreement including any amount we
Pay ta release a lien claimed by anyone over the Equipment, or 10 remedy any
breach of your obligations under this Agreement.

Excepl where you are liable to pay the Recoverable Amount. upon any other
early termination of this Agreement you agree to pay in addition to any other
mongy we require you to pay us as compensation for the loss of future rentals,
@ payoul adreinistration fee in the sum of three (3} months rent.

YCUR WARRANTIES AND ACKNOWLECSEMENTS

You acknowledge and agree that clauses §,6.2. 7, 8.1, 8.2and 10.4 ate
fundamental lerms of this Agrecment.

¥ou wirrant to us that: {a) all information which YOU Niave gHven us (s correct
and not misleading: (b} in entering into this Agraement you have not relied
upon 3ny conduct of or statement made by us or anyone acting on our tehalf
concerning the effect on you of your entry into this Agreament, your financial
affairs or taxation position, the classification of tis eansaction under the
Australian Accounting Standards, the quality of the Equipment, its suitability for
any purpase of its performance; (¢) the Equisment will be used solely or mainky
for the purpose of carrying on your business and nat for any other purpose:

(d) you have satisfied yourset{ that the Equipment complies with its description,
is in good working orger and condition, is of merchantable quality and suilable
for your purposes and that you have fetiod on your own skill and judgement in
choosing the Equipment; {e} You are autharised to anter inte this Agreement
and in doing so are not in breach of any autharisations of repulatiens alfacting
of controfting you of your business: () Unless stated in the Customer Details
Yyou have nol entered inta this Agreement as the trustee of any {rusl and (@)
Yeu are not insolvent and will not become Insolvent during the Term,

You acknowlodge that this Agreement sets out the whoit of the agreement
between us in respecl of the Equipment and thal you are not entitled to any
cempansalion of remedy in conneclion with the performance or seevicing of
the Equipmant, warranties, or the use of cther benefits which you may or may
not obiain from the Equipment or any refated services.

You acknowtedge thal the Rental Instalments may include amounts for any
commissions, fees or other remuneration thal we have Baid or will pay on
aceount of this Agreement including any commission payabie to any beoker,
agant, dealer or olher person who introduces you L0 us or us 1o you,

‘fou acknowledge that the maneys payable under this Agroemant may incluge
a payout component from previous agreements,

INSURANCE

You must al afl times during the Term and dusing any time after the Term
wheta the Equipment has not been returned to us maintain public liability
Insurance for injury or damage caused by the use of the Equipmen, property
insurance against loss or damage to the Equipment for ail risks at its Market
Value (and we may notify you what this amount showld bel and any athar
insurance policies which we reasonably require.

Both the insurer and the terms of the tasurance must be approved by us in
whling. Yot must note our interests on all policies as 3 co-insured and produce
the poticy documants, certificates of currency or groof of paymant whenever
wa request you 1o do 50,

You must not fail 1o do anything which {a) may result in any Insurance claim
being refused or not met in Tull, {b} vary any Insurance in any material respect
without our consent, of {c} enforce, conduct, settle or campromise any
[nsurance claim without our consent,

You must notify us of alf circumstances which may entitie a claim to be made
under any Insurance.

You must forward to us any praceads gr any payment of any entitllement sent
1o you under any insurance unless we agroe otherwise, Any amoun! we receive
under this clause may be applicd by us towards the repair or replacement of
the Equipmeny, or the reduction of your liability to us, D1 our discretion.

Any maney we receive under any Insurance for loss or damage to the
Equipment which is not applied toward the réepair af replacement of the
Equipment will be applied as foliows: {3) frst in reimbursing any costs incurred
Ly us in obtaining or attempling to obtain any af this money, (b} second, in
reduction of any amount payable by you under clauses 13, 14, or 15; (¢} thirg,
in sefunding any amount you kave paid o us under ¢lauses 13, 14, or 15 and
(d} the batance if any is for us 1o keep.

USE, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

You must maintain the Equipment in good working order and condition at

alt times and in #ccordance with the manufacturer's specifications and
fecemmendaticns. You must keefr detailed maintenance records and

praduce them 10 us whenever we fequite them and alss produce 10 us

your maintenance agreemant or such other documentation or infozmation

We fequire to evidence compliance with your obligations to maintain the
Equipment under this Agreement,

You must only use the Equipment fof the purpose for which it was designed
and in sccordance with the manufaciures’s instrections.

The Equipmenti must remain in your personal controd at alk times and oxcept as
required to comply with your obligations undor clause 8.1 you must not entor
inlo any agreement with anyena in refation to the Equiprnent or do anything
which may prejugice our rights in the Equipment,

You must only engage quatified personnel to undertake any ropairs or other
service to the Equipment and not do anyihing which may cause such gerscn o
believe that we wilt be responsible for that parson's accoun.

Yau must not make any alteration or adoition to the Equipment which may
adversely affoct its Market Value without our prior wiitten consant.
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You must not remove the Equipment from the Iocation selout in the Schedule
wilhout our written consent,

You must ensure that the Equipment is only used by persons wilh proper
qualifications and experience, ‘

Yau must keep the Equipmeat secure from theft or damage and nat do o allow
anything (6 be done which is ikely 10 jecpardise is safoty, conditicn or value,
You must ensure that all warrantins, service agreemenis and other
performance requirements that you may wish to rely on irs refation o the
Equipment aze arranged diractly batwoen you and the supptier of the
Equipmant of relevant services, We have no Kability 10 you in connection with
any of these things.

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT, SCFTWARE AND LICENSING

Clause 9 spphies where the Equipment is information {echnology equipment or
includes software.

You must ensure thal there is instalied on the Equipment such enhancements
or upgrades 1o software used wilh the Equipmant as afe generally made
available by the manufacturer of tha Equipment from time to time.

it for any reason there is a termination of this Agreement then te recovery

of any amount which may be recoverable from a software supplinr orfrom a
supplier of maintenance or support services bacause you no longer wish to
use the soltware or receive those sarvices is @ matter for you to arrange wilh
the relevant suppiier and wit not affect our entitlement to recaver from you the
balance of the Rental instalments under clause 15, il any such supplier makes
a refund to us of any such license, maintenance or support fees we will set
them off against any amount which you owe us under thig Agreement.

If any amsunt which we have paid relates to seftware which forms part of or is
supplied for use with the Equipment then you are responsible far ensuring you
ate licensed to use that software for as long as Yeu relain possession of the
Equipment and we have no obligation to you al all segaring the saftware, its
use ar the ongoing suppert or service of that software. apartfrom sublicensing
10 you, 50 far as we ¢an any liconse we have gained a3 a consequence of
paying an amount to the software supplier,

Upan retaking possessien of the Equipment we will give you such opportunity
to cownload any data and delete ary software from it as we consider
reasonable in the cireumstances but we will not be liable for any foss of such
data and you indemnify us against any claim made by any persen In relation to
our passessing tha Equipment when there is anothar person's data or software
on il ¢r in connection with our deletion of any such data of software.

YOUR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

You must nolify us immediately of any change in your address.

You must ensure we have 360058 o any premises whete the Equipment

is located and produce i for; our inspection; for testing: of 50 that we may
exgreise our rghts in relation to it, st any time we request you 1o ¢o 50, We will
give you reasonable prior notice wnless we consider we mast ac! Guickly in
order 1o protect our interests in the Equipment.

You must notfy us immediately follawing any loss of damage 1o the Equipment,
You must net assign this Agreemant or a#ny of your fights under it without, our
prior wrilten consent and any purported assignment withaut such consent will
be invalid and of no effect.

You must provide us witls copies of your inanciat slatements and other
infermation reasonably requested by us guring the Term.

You indemnify us on demand: (a) Bgainst any claims and any costs arising in
connection with the use, eperaten or your pessession of the Equipment and
(b} against any claims, costs, losses ar damage we sufler or incur in connection
withyour breach of this Agreement or this Agreement baing terminated before
the end of the: Term.

IMPLIED WARRANTIES AND LIMITATION OF LIABHITY

To the full extent permitted by faw a1 express ang implied terms, conditiens
and warranties {other than any set out in this Agreement) are oxcluded. We
are notliable for any damage, injury or loss to any Persch or property atising
outof the possession, aperatian of use of the Eauipment. Whether or not
Schedule 2 of the Competition and Consumer Law 2010 (Cih) ¢r any law of
similar effect applies, our liabrity for anything related to the Equipment and
its use including damage or ¢coromic and censequential fass is limited to the
maximum extent permitted by law, In any event our liabiity is limited to either:
(8} the teplacement or the cost of the replacerment of the relevant Equipment;
or {b) the repair or the cost of repair of the relevant Equipment, at cur option,
Except as provided in ¢lause 11.1 we will not be liable Lo you or any persen
clatming under you in canlracy, 10rt or ctherwise for of i respect of any direst,
indiraet, or consequential loss, damage, expense or injury suffered by you or
any other peeson arising in connection with this Agreement, its performance,
any delay in its performance or nan performance due to auy negligence or
default or any error (whetser negligest os not} in information supplied to you
eithar before or after the date of this Agreement in connecken with it of the
Equipment,

CEFAULT EVENTS

A Defauit Event occurs if () You fail to pay any one or more Rental Instaiments
In whele or in part and also fail o comply wilh any sutisequent aotice by

us requiring payment 16 be made (b} You fail to pay any one or more Rerlak
Instaiments uader clause 5 in who'e of in part and also fait to comply with any
subsequent undertaking {written of oral} given by you 1o us in respect of that,
defauit, (¢} You default in complying wah any of your cbligations in clause 7
{Insurance) {d) You puspert to assign or in any way deal with the Equipment or
any of your rights under this Agroement, (e} the Equipment is lost or destroyed
ot we form the apinion thal the Equipment is so damaged as to make its
fepair uneconcmical, (1) You default in complying with any other obligation
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under this Agreement ang thal default is not zemedied within 14 days of us
BVing you notice of the default; (g) You are 3 Corporation and action is taken
by you of another person on the basis that you are Inselvent; (h) You are an
individual and you die or become incapable of managing your own affairs by
reason of mental iflness or other condition, ¢} You are a partnership and that
partnesship Is dissolved or application is made 1o 3 court for its dissclution,

1i) the hoider of any security given at any time gver any of your assets becomes
entitled (0 exercise any powers arising on dafault pursuanito that security or
atherwise takes action to enforce the security, (K) an event describad in {gHio
(i} occurs in zefation to any guarantor of your gbligations unger this Agreememt
or the guarantor if an individual bacomes or bacomes liable to be dactared a
tankrupl, (I} any watranty given by you in relation to this Agreement is false,

or (M) due o a changs In any Controlling Person we have al our giscretion
determined that there has been a change in the credit risk associated with this
Agreement from 1hat assessed befare the Agreement was entered into and

no agreement is made with you as 10 a change t the terms of this Agreement
satisfactory 1o us.

QUR RIGHTS UPON A DEFAULT EVENT

If a Default Event occurs, you will be deemed to have repudiated this
Agreement. We will then be entitled 10 terminate this Agreement by written
nalice to you or if we consider that the Equipment or our rights upon
termination may bie adversely affected if we do not immediately 1ake possossion
of the Equipment we may terminate this Agreement Ly taking or attempling to
Lake possession of the Equipment without gving you written notice in advance
of iermination,

Upon wermination under cause 13.1 you are immediately liable to pay us,
without need of prior demand and both by way of liquidated damages arising
from the Defaull Event and frum eary terminstion of this Agreement the
Recoverabie Assount together with any other amounts payadle undar this
Agreement.

If we tesminate this Agresment follewing a Default Event described inclause
12.1{e) loss and destruction the amaunt payable uader ctouse 13,2 will be

the Recoverable Amount plus as compensation for the 1035 of the Equipment
the Marke1 Value which the Equipment would have had f it had not beon tost,
destroyed or so damaged, #8Suming that it was in excelient condition for its age
prior to that event.

OBLIGATIONS AT THE END OF HIRING

At the end of this Agreement (howsoever that occurs) we are enlitied to
possession of the Equipment and you must immediately retusn the Equipment
to the place specified by us and do ail things necessary Lo transfer 1o us any
regisiration, license or corlificate in connection with the Equipment including
paying all fees costs or dutias connected with doing so,

If the Equipment is not returned to us at the end of this Agreemen! (with or
without cur consent) you must pay us by way of rental or as damages for your
failure (o return the Equipment an amount equal (o one day's propostion of the
fental fnstalment for each day until the Equiprment is returaed to us,

ifyou do nat return the Equipment to us when you aie due 1o do so and we are
ot able to recover passession of it within a reasonable time wa may, without
prior netice to you, declare it to be lost and YOU must pay us compensation

for this oss calculaled as at the date of such declaration i accordante with
clause 13.3.

AL the end of this Areement thowsoever that occurs) I any software forms part
of the Equipment or was included in this Agreament you assign or license 1o us,
£ far a5 you caa all of your fighis in the software with power for us 1o assign or
license such rights 16 othars,

VALUE OF GOODS QN TERMINATION

When the Equipment s returned to our POSSOS5I0R UPBON any termination
(whether eariy or not} you must pay the amount we nolfy you as being: (&) the
differance betwoen the Market Value of the Equipment and the Market Value of
other Equipment of the same 1ype which i3 in goad condition for a similar age;
or (b} at our ¢hoice, and provided this i less than the amount which woulg be
payable urder {a), the cost of repalring the Equipment to such a condition,
Upon early termination under clause 13.1 we will credit you wah any amount
by which the net proceeds of any sale of the Equipment [after deduction of ail
costs and expenses of sale including sterage} exceed the amount which we
have peovides for in our recerds as the value of the Equipment at the expiration
of the Term but after that value has been rebated by application of the Rebate
Rate over the period between the dale of the lermiration and the date when
ihe Term would have expired,

COMMISSIONS

You agree thalwe may pay 3 commissicn, foe or other remunesation to any
broker, agent, dealer or ather persen who introduces you 1o us of us 1o you.
APPROPRIATION OF PAYMENTS

We may 8pply any money received from You ar from anyone efse on your behalf,
Lo any meney owing by you 10 us whether in connection with this Agreement

or otherwise, and wa may distegard any directions you give us as to how 1hat
money is to be applied.

AGENCY AND TRUST

Wa may ente: into this Agreement as apent 1o anothes person (whether
distlosed or not) 2nd such other person may have, or may acquire titie 1o, or
Rroperty of an inferest in the Equipment or our rights under this Agresment.

If you enter into this Agreement as the trustee of any trust you ackrowledge,
agree and represent that this Agreement bingds you bolh personally and atsoin
Yaur capacily as trustee, that you have power and authority under the trust to
entes inlo this Agreement, thal you have the right to be fully indemnitied aut of
he trust properly (abead of the beneficiaries) for all liabilities you incur under
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thig Agreement and you will newfy us immediataly upon becoming aware that
you arg to be or have been replaced as the trustee,
CERTIFICATES AND NOTICES

Any notice required 1o be served under this Agregment will be degmed 1o have
been propetly seeved if feft st or sent by prepaid st Lo the fast known addross,
or sent by facsimile 10 the ast notified facsimile number of the addesses.

Any nolice sent by pre paid post will be taken to have been received three (3)
days after the date of posting and any facsimile will be taken to have been
received when the ransmitling machine records that a successfut transmission
has been made.

Yau must advise us i wiling as soon as practicable if you change your addtass,
phone number or facsimile number,

POWERS YOU GIVE US

You give us and our employees authonty to do, without netice Lo you, anything

considored By us o be necessary to give effect to this Agreemaent including the

completien or correction of any detalls in the Sthedule or the doing of anything

yeu shouid have done under this Agreement and anything we consider lo be

desirable to protect our rights under this Agreement,

Our sights under clause 20.1 inciude but are not imited to ak tights necessary

and full power o sue for and recover any claims for loss or damage to the

Equipment under any Insurance or atherwise, to compramise any such claim

inryour name of in the names of You and Uz anyg lo give effective relcasos ang

receipls in respect of any such claim.

You indemmly us against any loss, damage, cosis or ¢laims suffered or

inclited by us angiag out of actions authorised under this clause 20,

PERSONAL PROPERTY AND SECURITIES ACT (PPSA)

In thts Agreement unless the contest requires olherwise, the terms used in this

clause have the meanings given to them in the PRSA.

Wa rnay take all such steps as we consider approptiaie o register, protect and

perfeet our positien in respect of this Agreement under the #PS Law including

the registeation of onic of more finanging stalements,

You acknowledge Lhat we may register one or mote finanting statemens in

relation Lo our Security Iateresis under 1his Agrepment.

You waive your rights to receive notice of any verification statement relating to

the regisiralion of a financing statemant or any financing change stalement to

{he extent permitled under the PPSA,

We may by notice 0 you at any time, require you 1 do any of the following

things:

{a)  take all steps, and sign all necessary documents to porfect, protect,
ecord of betler secute our Security Inlerest

(D) reimburse us for our ¢osts mcuired in atending 10 registzation of our
Security. Interest under the PPS Law: and

(€] ensure that this Agreement and ony Seounty imarestis enfosceable by us
AgAinst you or any third party.

If permitted by the PPSA, you waive your right under section 157 of the PFSA 10

receive notice of any verification statement relaling to the regs\ration of such

financing siatement or any related financing change statement,

You agree that we aze not required to give YOU any nolices of provide copies

of any documents requized to be given under the PPSA ang you consent and

agree to walve any rights: {a) to receive such notices ar documents {including

but not fimiled to, sections 95, 118, 121 (43, 125, 127,129, 130, 132,

134(2), 135, 136(3), (4) and (5}, 138 (b} {4}, 142 and 143 of the PPS Act); (b

‘@ receive @ statemient of account under section 132(41 of the PPSA; of (c} 10

feceive delails of the amounts paid to other secured parties in a statement

of account under section 132{1) of the PRSA and have no rignts by reference

R o7 under sections 125, 142, and 143 of the PPS Act, unless the right or

requirgment {0 provide a notice or document cannot be excluded by law.

You and we agree not 1o diselese information of the kind se1out in section 275

(1) of the PPSA, exceptin the circumstancos fequired by sections 2751{7) {bj o

(e}. You pgrea you will not authorise the disclostire of informatéon undar section

275(7} (e) ar request information under saclion 275 (7} (2) without our prior

writien approval. However nothing in this Agreement prevents a distlosure by

us that is required o comply with our other obligations under the PPSA ang

1o the extent permitied by the PPSA nothing prevents us from making such

disclosures In response 10 a request made by a party who is not an interested

porson under section 275 {9) of the PESA,

GENERAL PROVISIONS

No delay, or the granting of any time or other induigence by us will affect our
tights 10 enforce your obligations of 10 exercise any of ous rights undor this
Agreemaent.

No waiver of our rights may be implied from anything done or omitted to be
dong by us, Any exprass waiver by us of any right will not be deemed 19 extend
1o any cantinuing or recurring defaul by you of your obligations.

Every provision of this Agrasmant is Independent of every other provision. Any
provision that is prohibited or yunenferceable in any jutisdiction is 1o the extan|,
of the prohibition or unenforguability, deemed removed without invalidating so
far as possible the remainder of the provisions.

APPLICABLE LAW

This Agreement is governgd by the faws of the siate of New Sauth Wates and
the parties $ubmit to the jurisdiclion of the couris of that State,

GUARANTEE AND INDEMNITY

Clauge 19 {Certificatos and Notices), clavse 23 (General Provisions), clause 24
{Applicable Law) and clause 25 {Heaning of Words and Interpretation’ apply 1o
the provisions of \his Guaranise ang Indemnity duty modified where required.

24.2

24.3

24.4

4.8

248

24.7

248

24.9

24,30

24,11

24,12

9of 10

Rental Plan

The Guarantor uncerditionally and ireevocably guarantees 10 us the due and
punctuat payment of all money that is or may become owing of payadle by

the Cuslomer under this Agreament and the punctuai performance of all of
the Customer's obiigations under this Agreement. in each case including any
variation of ihe payment or othes terms of this Agreement as provided for in

it or as otherwise agreed from time to time by us and the Customer $with or
without the Guarantor's consent),

The Guarantof indemnifies and wis keep us wholly indernificd against any
{055, cost, darmage, chaige, expense or any other lisbility directiy or indirecty
incurred by us in any way arising from or in connaction with {a} any actual or
atlempted breach or defaull by the Customer of any of its obligations under
this Agreement, or (b} any inability by us to enforge this Agreement against the
Cuslomer for any reasan, meluding that this Agreement is or any part of it may
be void. voidable or declared unenforceable,

Each of the indemnities in clause 24.3 is separate and distinct fram the other
and from the guarantee under clause 24.1 and must not be consitucd or
otherwise read down o limited in i1 effect or otherwise varied by virtue of s
inclusion in the same decument as the guarantoe, or by virtue of any of the
other undertakings given by the Guarantor,

The Guaranior must pay any mongy due 1o us under this Guarantee and
Indemnity en demand,

The Guarantor's obligations and our fights and romedies against the Guaranior
wili continee unul all Guarantaed Money has been paid and dischargad in

full ang this Guarantee and Indemnity has been released and witl not in any
way be affected by (a) any release or variation of any obligations under this
Agreement at any time, {b) any grant of time, concession, indulgence, waiver,
comgromise, abandonment or transfer (whether with or without consiteration)
of {i) any right of any person under this Guarantee and Indempity or any
obiigalians under this Agreement, {ii) any olhar of gur rights agains! the
Customer, the Guarantor or any other persen, (chany acquiescence, detay,

act or omission, noglect or mistake on our past of by any othes person 1o
enforce the Agrement or this Guarantee and Indemnity, {d} the Customer, the
Guarantor of any other persop becoming bankrupt, Insolvent, placed unde:
administration or in liquidation or dying, or being dissolved or deregistered

o Otherwise ¢aasing to exist whether or not we assent 1o this or receive or
aceept any dividend from any trustee, administiator or liquidater, {e) any
incapacity or change in the tegal capacity of the Customer or any other
Guarantor, including any change in the membership of any firm (whethor or
nat Lhis invaives dissolving an existing pasinership and forming anoiher) which
is the Custcimer of the Guarantor or of which the Customer or Guarantor is a
member; {f) any amounts guaranieed by this Guarantee and Indemnity being
or becoming irrecoverabla spainst any person for any eason, (gl any pravision
of this Agreement or the Guarantee and Indemnity teing or becoming void,
veidable of unenforceatle against any person: (1) any assignment or transfar
of any rights in respect of this Agreement of the Guarantee and Indemnity by
us, the Custamer, the Guaranter of any assignee of them or any other person,
(it any Judgement or order being made against any person, (j) the amount of
the Guaranteed Moncy increasing or being reduced to nil or olnerwise varied,
ik} the failure to give natice to or the lack of consent of the Guarantor Before
or after the happening of any acts or cvents referred to in this clause or ()} any
cther act, omissien of defauil by any person or any ather matter or \hing which,
ut for this clause, might discharge, recuce. avrogate, prejudice or otherwise
affect the kability of the Customer or the Guarantar.

The Guaranter's obkgations are canlinuing obligations ender this Guaranies
and indemnity and are unconditional and inevocatie, semaining in full force
and effact untit the whole of the Guarantoed Money has beon paid or satishied
and this Guarantee and (ndeminity is released.

Subject 1o clause 24,9 if after all Guarantesd Money has beon paid to us the
Guarantor requests it in writing, we will release this Guarantge and Indemnity
al the Guarantlor's cost, soven months alter the datg of paymient.
Netwithstanding any release given under clause 24.8 the felease will be
ineffactive and our rights under this Guarantes and Indemnity will not be
peejudiced or affectod i {a} any amount paid or any assurances, sacurity

or other beaeft given to us must be repaid of is revoked or avoided Tor any
reason {incluging under any laws Telaling to bankruplcy, insotvency or any
fegal timitation, disabitity or incapacity of or affecting any person) or {b) anyone
claims that an amount paid or any ssurances, securily or other tenefit given
Lo us must be 2epaid, revoked or avoided for any such reason, and in either
event (i} the Babiiities of the Guarantor under this Guarantee and indemnity
will be the same as if the release had not occurred, {il) the Suarantor must

oo ait things requested by us 1o confiim oyr fights under this Guarantee and
ndemnity and {iiij the Guarantor must Pay lo us on demand all costs, charges
and expenses incurred by us in connection with the matlers referred Lo in this
clavge,

Thig Guarantee and Indemnity: (2} is and remains a principal obligation and
(b} may be anforced against the Guarantor without us first having laken
preceedings against the Customer or any othar guatantor lo recover the
Guaranteed Money. The Guarantor hereby charges In sur favaur atl interests in
any land which each Guaranter now owns or of which it becomes owner,

This Guarantee and Indemnity is in adgition 1o and does noLaffect or merge
with any other of our rights under any other puarantee, Ingemnity or security
held at any time by us.

The Guarantor is not entied to: {8) ¢laim or seek the benelt of or requice the
transfer of the beaefit of any guarantee and indemaity ar security held by us at
any Ume. or to (b} recover from the Customer any amount paid 10 us by or on
behal! of the Guarantor unless and until all maney owed by the Customer 10 us
{whether or not guaranteed) has been fully paid and satisfied.
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25, MEANING OF WORDS AND INTERPRETATION

251 Words used in these lerms have the meaning gven below;
Accaptance Date means the gate your offer is accepted by usin accordance
with clause 3.2
Commencement Date means the Commencement Date set out in the
Schedute or if that is blank the Acceptance Date.
Contrelling Person means any person of persons who directly or indirectly and
either alene or together with other parsons, may ¢entrol you, in¢luding without
limiation the capacity to determing the outeome of decisions about your
financial and operating policies but does not nclude the directars of 2 publicly
listed company,
Default Event means an event descibed in clause 12.
Delault Rate means the 90 day bank bil! rate published by Wastpac s
SUCCeLLors o ASSIENs from lime to time pius 5% per annum calculated oh the
outsianging amount a1 such intervals as we determine capitalised annually,
Equlpment means each and every item of equipment specilied in the
Schedule and includes any part of them together with alt spare parts, software
enhancements and updates which may be incorporated in the Equipment
during the currency of this Agreament,
Guarantes and Indemnity means the Guarantee and Indemnity contained in
clause 24,
Guaranteed Money means and inciudes all and any meney that is or may
bacome payable by the Customir, the Guarantat or any other person in
coaneclion with th:s Agreement or the Guarantee and Indemnity.
Guarantor means any Guarantor or Guaranspss named in this Agreement as a
guarantor.
{hsurance means any insurance policy of cover reguired 10 be obtained by you
undes clause 7.
insalvent means bankrupt, in receivership, in recerership and management,
in liquigatien or provisional liquidation, under administration, wound up or
subject 1o any arrangement, assigament or composition, gr pratected from
cedilors undeor any slalule or unable 1o pay your debis o5 and when they
ta¥ due or if an event of defoult (however defined) ocours urder any other
linancing arrangement whether by way of, loan, fpase, hiring apreement, o1
othet finaacing arrangement (o which you are a party, o you repudiate such
financing arrangement,
Markat value means e valte of he Equipment as delermined by a persen
romirated by us as being experienced in the valuation of equipmant of a type
simlar to the Equipmant
Rebate Rate means the rate that when applied 1o a future Rental Instalment
¢t the value of the Equipment wil ensura thal we will receive the same tate
of pretax return after that discounting that we would have received from Lhis
Agreement if all Rental instaimons and other payments had been paid on
their respective due dates and we received the Equipment back i its required
condition on the last day of the Term or the Extension Teim {as applicable),
Recovarable Amount means the total of the following: (a) the sum of any
Rental instalmaonts due but unpaid as at the dale of termination and {b) the
sum of tho Rental Instalments which would but for the termingtion have
beceme owing for the balance of the Term of thus Agreemend {after the
deduction of stamp duty and GST whete applivable) discounted by the Robale
Rate {c) any other amount dug but unpaid uader this Agreement (d) any
adiitional loss {including any lss of prafit, cost or expense as determined by
us which we incur in breaking o7 varying any arrangement we made in arder
t0 fund the Equipment for the Term, and {o} any ameunl payable by us urder
clause 5,7 or 5.8
Rent and Rental Instalment means the Rental Instalmonts selout in the
Sehedule.
Wa anc Us or we and us means Forum Finance Ply Ltd and inciudes our
agents and other authorised representatives, )
Yout and Your of you and your mears the person namad as Customer in the
Schedule and each and evesy one cf tham Jointly and severatly,

25,2 in the interpretation of this Agreement {a) the singulat incfudes the plurat
and vice versa, any gender includes the ather Benders and a person includes
an individual, bogy corporate, parinership ar gavernmental corporation or
authority, and {b) any warranty, obligation or right which binds or benetils {2)

two or mare persons uncer this Agreemient Binds or benefits thase persons
jointly and severally,

10 of 10 FGRP.Version2.Feb.2015
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Equipment Annexure

fForum

People & Tochnslogy, Yogether.

MODEIL, QTY | SERIAL NUMBER LOCATION
KMC308COM?2 ] A7P5Y041000352 B PURVIS LANE DUBBO 2830
KMC308COM2 1 A7P5Y041000353 1 CRESCENT STREET HOLROYD 2147
KMC308COM2 | A7P5Y041000354 ; gg-;sé GREAT WESTERN HWY, SOUTH GUILDFORD WA
KMC308COM2 1 A7P5Y041000355 1 WESTRAC DRIVE, TOMAGO NSW 2322
KMC308COM2 1 A7P5Y041000340 51-59 HUME STREET, TAMINDA NSW 2340
KMC554COM2 i ASEY041001832) 8 PURVIS LANE DUBBO 2830
KMC554COM2 1 ASEY0410018325 1 CRESCENT STREET HOLROYD 2142
KMC554COM?2 | ASEY0410018330 ; gg-sl 36 GREAT WESTERN HWY, SOUTH GUILDFORD WA
KMC554COM2 ] ASEYD410018333 I WESTRAC DRIVE, TOMAGO NSW 2322
KMC554COM?2 1 ASEY0410018340 51-59 HUME STREET, TAMINDA NSW 2340
KMC654ECOM2 ] A2X1047002472 8 PURVIS LANE DUBBO 2830
KMC454ECOM2 ] AZX 1047002521 1 CRESCENT STREET HOLROYD 2142
KMC6S4ECOM2 i AZX 1047002522 1 CRESCENT STREET HOLROYD 2147
KMCE54ECOM? | A2X1047002525 ; 3251 36 GREAT WESTERN HWY, SOUTH GUILDFORD WA
KMCé54ECOM2 1 AZX1047002527 | WESTRAC DRIVE, TOMAGO NSW 2322
KMCS54ECOM2 ] A2X1047002530 1 WESTRAC DRIVE, TOMAGO NSW 2322
KMCE54ECOM2 1 AZX1047002532 51-59 HUME STREET, TAMINDA NSW 2340
KMCES4ECOM?2 1 A2X1047002533 51-59 HUME STREET, TAMINDA NSW 2340
KMCé54ECOM2 1 A2X1047002538 78 SHEPPARD STREET HUME 2620
KMC654ECOM2 ] A2X1047002541 1 CRESCENT STREET HOLROYD 2142

Signed for and on behalf of: Westrac Pty Ltd
ABN: 63 009 342 572

16/08/3_0(6

. . ‘u -
Renters Signature: %fé’*f {’:‘i‘ :

Name:

SALNAE 208 cg

Witness Signature:; oA
Witness Name: __ MR1HEwW FAKENICKSon
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Forum Finance Ply Uid

PO Box 144, 5i Leonards NSW £550
Jel: 02 $002 4000

E: cccounls@!orumgroup.com.au

forum

People & Technology. Together.

ABN:25 153338 ve7
Dale: 22-Feb-16
Invoice #: 234274

Tax invoice

Deliver Te:

Westrac Piy Lid

128-134 Great Eastern Highway
South Guildlord WA 6055

Involoe To:

Northern Managed finance Pty Lid
Level 3, 220 Geocige 5t

Sydney, NSW 1225

New Equipmen!:

Qty

Item # Descripilon Seral Unit Cost
KMC308complete? Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S ATPSYD4 1000352 3 32,000,060
£MCI0Bcomplete? Calour A3 MFP C/PIF/S ATPSY041000353 3 32,000,060
KMC303complete2 Colour A3 MFP C/P/FIS ATPSYC41000354 % 32.000.00
KMC308completa? Colour A3 MFP CJP/FSS A7PSYD41000355 3 32,000,C0
KMCA08complete? Calour A3 MFP C/P/FIS ATPSY041000360 3 32,000.00
KMC554camplele? Colaur A3 MFP C/PJF/S ASEY0410018321 3 54,200.00
KMCS554complete2 Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S ASEYD410018325 3 54,200,00
KMCS5dcomplete? Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S ASEY0410018330 3 54,200.00
KMC554complele2 Colaur A3 MFP C/P/FIS ASEY0410018333 % 54,200,00
KMC554complete? Colour A3 MIP C/PIF/S ASEY0410018340 3 54,200,00
KMCé5dcomplele2 Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S ARX1047002472 % 59,740.00
KMCé54complete? Caolour A3 MFP C/P/F/S A2X1047002521 3 59.740,00
KMCé54complele2 Colour A3 MFP C/PIF/S A2X1047002522 3 59.740,00
KMCéS4complete? Colour A3 MFP C/PIF/S A2X1047002525 3 59.740.00
KMCé54complele? Colour A3 MFP C/P/FS A2X1047002527 3 59,740.00
KMCé54complela? Colaour A3 MFP C/P/FIS AZX1047002530 3 59,740.00
KMC454complete2 Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S AZX1047002532 3 59.740.00
KMCé54completed Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S A2X1047002533 3 59.740.00
KMCé54compleled Calour A3 MFP C/P/F/S AZX1047002538 % 59,740.00
KMCé5dcomplete? Colour A3 MFP C/P/F/S AX1Q47002541 % 59.740.00

Sublotal

Page 10f1

Accoun! Name: Ferum Group Ply 2. Feb-1&
BSE: D32 080 234274
Account: 121782734 o 2iFeble

EsEEatiani2aoioos
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People & }‘echnology Tagether.
Schedule _

RENIET ELD
Name of WESTRAC PTY LTD
Renter i full

| Address:
‘Contact Name:
:iadustry Type:

‘Logation of Equipment (if difierent from sbovel: Refer ta Annexure

| Description

‘a fiental Payment

¢ Fixed payment dor each Period) comprising of.

- Payment of 4nc Stamp Duty: %
- Plus 88T $
| Rental Payment {total for each Periody: $

128.136 GREAT EASTERN HWY. SOUTH GUILDFORD
Bhone:

Rental Agreement

Between Nothere Managed Finanoe Pty L1d ABN 43 125 018 582 of Suie 305, 220 Goeorge Stroal,
Sydngy NEW 2000 (the ~Owner's ang! the "Rorter” as desonbed in the Schedule ("you™)
Tax Invoice

cnmmen&emant Data

Rental Agreement Ho.

State: WA Post’”o{ie 6055 AB\ 63 059 342 5?2

Emaif:

Fax

Years Trading Insuren

i Senal h.e

Refer to Annexure ™' & N

e Term
- Term: 48 Feriods from the first Payment Date
28.175.00 :
- Periog! Monthi uartert
281750 | y Quartery { 7]
30.992.50 . inAdvance marreare ||

Name in Fulk
 Address: e
State: Pasteode: Date of Binh:
| Drivers Licente No: Expiry Date:
{ Home Cwner; Value: Mortgage:

 Name in Full

f Address: ]
State: Posteods: Date of Bith;

. Drivers Lipence No: Expiry Date:
Home Cwner: Vaive Morigage:

e declare that the Equipment to be hired by masus from the fessor are to e hired wholly or predominantly for business purposes.
mmmﬁ You shoult onfy sign this desiaration # the Equipment is hired wholly or predominantiy for business purposes. By sigring this deciaration you may lose

‘your protection ender the National Credit Code,

8;' ssgneng this Ag:eemem, you are ixmnd to thss Agreemem mchdmg tms Srhe(sule ancﬁ me ?e;ms o{ Rental anac?;ecﬁ io mis

e el e
XC\VI e Coga{*zef_ Pmc.; A yes Pf Signa a:_rf_- e
Vatness Name e, f_‘f‘_’_‘&f-ff_ﬂ_u..k s"[»m; G WA wmesssr nawfe ﬁf%' i f %

’ Szgﬂature

By signing this Agreement each of the foliowing person(s‘ ‘ca!‘ertwe,y thﬁ 'Gusranmr japress pmnde a guarantse ang Ingemnity in accomdance m.h the guarartee
and mdemmty preunsmns set out in the Terms of Rental. The Guarantor gcknawlbﬁges having read and ungerstood the Terms c»f Reatal ataached 1o this Schedule.

fvame., Tme : Stgnatur& ;D&te:

' h‘ame T —3 ;Itle. o Signawre o —] 531:

w;tness r\ame o ?thi J o aness Ssg'r;alﬁrek - i ;D.é;e:

‘Amptance by Gwﬁé: ;y ;!"g:ing this Agreamem ﬂzc Oa;;r ag:eas tu be bwnd_by {190 (Oﬁic;e;;e only} o . o
v ,\ame{prm;} - ; - .
Tit Authsrlssd Signeture: [ Bate:

*The Ome-' faby fndince He aldeplance c‘ tun -"(g)‘&’ﬂﬁ’i'\‘ ol :.g;arg”aeaw 4 e wgn [t c’zamgm Egu mmfu W2 PUTIieS o‘ re Ig,eeemem & Copyrgh!

Tof7 CFF_RTL1116G
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Renters Signature:

Name:

Annesure “A”
Page lofl

Annexure “A”

This is Annexure “A” as referred to in the rental agreement between Northern Managed Finance Pty Ltd, ABN 43 125

018 582 of Level 3, 220 George Street, SYDNEY, NSW 2000

Angd

Company Name: WESTRAC PTY LTD

ABN: 63 009 342 572

Address: 128-136 Great Eastern HWY, Guildford, WA 6055

Dated thiskiﬁ% Day of ;4@/6 2018
MODEL SERIAL ADDRESS
Konica Minolta C4538C0OM2Z | ATOMZJ646X002 .| 128-138 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
Konica Minolta C458C0OM2 | A7TOM21B846X011 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
Konica Minoliza C458C0OM2 | A7OM2J846X020 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
Konica Minolta C458C0OM2 | A7TSM2J646X020 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 8055
Konica Minolia C458C0OM2 | A7OM2J646X038 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
Konica Minolta C458COM2 | A78M2J646X047 | 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
Konrica Minolta C458COM2Z | A7TOM2J646X056 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA B055
Konica Minolta C458COM2 | A79M2J646X065 | 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
Konica Minolta C458C0OM2 | A79M2J646X074 | 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
Konica Minolta C458COM2 | A7TOM2J646X083 | 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
Konica Minolta C458COM2 | ATOM2J646X002 | 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
Konica Minolta C458COM2 | A79M2J646X101 | 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
Konica Minoka CE58C0OM2 | A79J040V78C91 | 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
Konica Minolta C658COM2 | A79J040V74000 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
Konica Minolta C658COM2 [ A78J040V78C082 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 8058
Konica Minoita C858C0OM2 | A79J040V74001 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 8055
Konica Minotta C858COM2Z | A79J040V78CAa3 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
Konica Minolta C658COM2 | A78J040V74002 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6085
Konica Minolta C658COM2Z | A79J040V78CEe4 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 8055
Konica Minclia C858COM2 | A78J040v74003 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
Konica Minolta CE858C0OM2 | A7TSJ040V78CAa5 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 8055
Konica Minolta CB58COM2 | A794040V74004 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
Konica Minolta C658C0OM2 | A7SJ040V78CE6 | 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
Konica Minclia C658COM2 | A79J040V74005 1 128-138 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA 6055
Konica Minolta C658C0OM2 | A79J040V78C87 | 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
Konica Minolta C658COM2 | A79J040V74006 | 1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322

Togvar  CooomE

Witness Signature:

Witness Name:

A [

)@v;ef (’o@%aee,

Northem Managed Finance Piy Lid

ABN 43128 018 882

(T

Level 3, 220 George Street, Sydney, HSW 2000
Po Box R1434, Royal Exchanpe, NSW 1225
Pi0OZ G251 2700 ~F: 02 9251 2455 ~

£: info@nmicomay ~ W wwe.nmbcam sy
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Privacy - Acknowledgement and Consent

Privacy Act 198BS (Cth) and ati related rules and regulations (“the Act"}

To: Northemn Managed Finance Pty Ltd ABN 43 125 0018 582 and any disclosed ¢
undisclosed principal on whose behail B may act as agent (“You" or “Your”}

f geinowiedge that the informaton and notifications beltw are provided on Your behail. You
may cuiest, hold, use andd disziose pereanal infarmation about me liniuding information
seguired 10 ComEly with Ant-Money Laundering 200 Gounter Tarrorism Finanting Aot 2008,
rules and cther subordinate Instruments, the Nationa! Consumer Credi Protection Act 2008
anid the Percanat Propeny Securitias Aot 200%) 10 enabie You 10; 855058 my parsonat andsor
commarinl credit worthingss; protess iy agpication; grovide, sdminister and manage the
prodduts and SOnvices provided 10 me; audit and evaluate those produsts and senvices; notify
 credil reporting body or othor orodil providers of my payment history of any default by the;
modal ang st date; communicaie wilh me; Improve and dovalop protucts $nd services;

i soonng. secuntication, ressarch, risk management and portfolio anslysis:
previge angd administer any related rewdros program and ¢oat with any complaints or
enguines. | asxnawisdge that {1 fall to praviddo complete iInformation or information thatis
MSCCUISteE, You may not DE alie 1o DIOCESSs OF GOLAPT I aRphsalisn and wansastions may o
dalayed, bicowed o refussd

Autharity for You to obteln certain eredlt information: | austhonse You, Your agsmis and third
paries who refered me 16 You 10 560k, ofotain and use, credit reporting information about me
{tuing from Credn ropering bodies "CRBS™Y 100 225288 an apphcalon by me for contumier
oredi of commesdial credit, manage my credd and relaled funding arrangoments; 355088 a0
BapHeation Dy me 10 b0 & guaranior in relation o credil; roview my Credi on o pericd:s basis
a3 though BEZCSSINE A now appication; cofedt overdue payments; and creals assessmonts
813 rBUNES of My CE wonhingss.

Authority ie exchangs Information with credit reporiing bodies: | autherise You and You!
agenis to oblain credit reporting information abcut me from o CRB or other busingss that
prowvides information eboul credil worthingss. The CRE may include that information In reports
that it providas to cthor oredit providers 10 assist them 1o assess my credit worthiness. You
mgy eal with tht foliowing CRE:

Vesia Advaniags Information Sorvicss and Satutisng Limited (ABN 26 000 €02 BE2j (“veda}
Agdress: PO BOX 0684, NORTH SYONEY NSW 2058 - Webste: www.mycreditlie com.au

Veaa kas s privacy potioy which expains how I wil managa creddrelaled personat
information. This i5 availabie 2t wwwe.veda.comaw/privasy of by contacting Veds using the
getalis 2ot ol above,

Phgue the rignt 10 conlact g ORE and request Ihal 1 a0t Uit my Sl fepdning migrmaton
for pre-seresning o7 deest marketing olfers by & Srefit DIGVISE?, aNG NDY use of tesipse my
Credit reporung infammation of { bekieve on reasonable Frouncs hat | have besn. o7 am Bholy &2
be, the victim of frausd

{ filo sush g ¢rldy 1O Crest of maintgin erodd mlarmdlon abiut me hefote, duting o aftar
the provision of credit o mey. The information may inglude pormitled destifiostion
partiouiars; the fact that | have appiod for credd and the amgunt and o o! credil; the fagt
that You are & credit proviger to me: eredit Emit 3oan start/end dates: repayment history
‘default informatan 0 sddton 1o and without bmiting repgyment hislory information). Le.
pRyments pverdue for more thet 80 days in speadied Creumsiances; it eialion w those
cverdue paymerts, advids aboul new payment arangements o7 (hal those payments are no
longer overdua: in speefiod croumstances thal in Your opinion thore has Doen a Sefious
creditinfingament i g fraudl and oiher eredd worthiness infermalion thal can be disclosed
ungder the Frivacy Aot

Authosity to exchange Information with other credit providars: | aithotize You to give to ang
cistain from Your agents (a5 dofin din the ACY and any Gredil Srovitiers sormation abaal my
credi worthingss, credi standing, credit history or credit capacity, and 1o give and receive @
banker's opinion for purposes connected with my creditworthiness, busingss, trade of
profession. The infoemation may be cxshangod for. but not hmited 1o, any of the follcwmng
PUrpO30s: 1O B82088 AN ENPiCation by ma 107 credit of to be & guaranter, (o determing of
confirm the s18tus of my credit inciuding Sy Gofoults: 10 ane0ss my Crediwonhingss ot any
timg during of after the e of & credit arrangoment; (0 give o ¢itdn an oEnion on me; and
&y oUher purpose peTmitles Dy iaw.,

Authority to exchange Information with other third parties: You may exchange my personal
information with other related COMpanes; &Ny Suppiiers of dealers of items the sulysc!

of my spplication: persons with wham You Rave whits labol anangemants (8.6 o &l G
preducts under angthor Jrand introdutons, refCrrers and any Glher person assooiniad

wihh the iotipemant of this apptication; funders end related service provdors that assist

in \he processing of my applisation and the management of my credil: s wel a5 with senvde
provders including those relating o any associate revargs program and the ypes

of servica providers described in our Privacy Policy. Other authorised disciosures inckefe to my
ralerees, my [ast and prosshl eMDIGYorS, v pB5Y and Hrasont Iandierds, my next of kin, any
persan acung on my dahall, {eg finangial aoviser, Solitor, Brokes, ancauntant, Exucutor,
adminisiator, trustes o guardlant. 1ating ageoncies. insurers, entily conzarned with the supply
or manufaciure of assats o me/applicant, valvers and debt coBection agencias. You may alsa
dissiosa personat nformation 10 reguiatory authorilins {e.g tax sutharities in Australia and
OUBISLAs) In LONAETHLON with thair fawlu information reguests of 1o meat tegal ohlgations in
pny relevant jutisdiction,

Austhorily to exchange sensitive Informatien: in gome cases, sensitive information may be
collested Tor spacific purposes (for mamnle. information Iegarding my hoakth to enable the
assassment of a hardship relind apphication). The refergnces in this Frivacy Statement 1o
pergonatinformatian ingtude gencilive information such as my modical and health related
dotads. and | sgroe that You may exchange such informistion with othar parties fisted in this

Name and sigrature of individual(s) giving his/her consent 83 applicant of guaraator:
j Name:
Signature

- Name;

] Signature

Privacy Statement Tor the purpose of asSessing of processing such applicalions and may seek
further Infarmatan from any medica! attendant conseied by ma.

Authertty to glve Information to guarantors: { authorniss You 10 give 10 &ny persdn wha
guarantoes orindemnifies, 07 is 10 guaranies o indamnify, my obigations ("Guarantx™)
information phout my credd worthiness, credit standing, credit history or credd capacity for
the purpose of getermining if thal person wishns 10 8¢t 88 @ Guarantor ond kespng the
Guaranicr infarmad o the prarontes of ingammily, and for any purpnses refaled 1o the
proposed o sciual enforcement of the guarantae of ingemndty.

Authority to ohitaln Information about guarantors: (This section sddresses additiona! matiers
retevant if 1 am a Guarantor; | awthoriag and consent 10 You Of Your 2gems oolietng porsonal
nformation about me and chlatning both my persanal any commerdal crel repons fiom a
CREB, 10 agsess my capacity as & guarsniar. if i am accepied as g guarantar You may dissiose
my personal information o extemal sgents, professionat agvisers and Sonvice providers.

for the purpose of managing the account and conlatting me in refatan 1o the guarantee of
indgmriily provided . | aiso suthofise You and Your egents 1o provide 10100 porsonss in 1espact
of whom | gm Guarantar porsonal information about my Cret worhingss, oredil glanding.
credit nistary or crodit capacity for any purpeses reialed o the produtl of any proposed of
actua! enforeement of the prosiuct, gudrantes O ingdemnity, asknowiedgs and sgree that
You provige the product, this authority remains in foroe unti the credi under the product is
fusly and finally settied and discharged,

Authority to use Information for administration processes: | authonise You to use any
information coHeCled in BUE appication ang in subsoquant admimsiralion processes for
Tulure BRpEHCEUONS | may wish to make for Your other products and/or services and re:aled
senviaes, and 1o dissiose this information Lo cur related bodies corporate for simatar usd. We
witl only use information coficcied for this purpose 1o the Gxtent #1S petmittes 10 6o so ot law.
Authority to provide information for tunding purposes: | authoriss You to discioze any
personat mformalion about me to snother parson {including without imitation, any trustes,
senices, eredit enhanzer, funder. ratings agency) in connection with any funding of cur
bus:ess of ary transactisns inciuding by means of on arangemant mwvolving seCuritsation.
General Privacy Matters: | zcknowicdge that You coiiec! personal snformation through
sractions with g and my agentist {including teiephane, email or onling, 85 well a5 from
publis sources and third panies Incluting information brokas and senvice providers, Wihout
this fnformation, You may nol be atie 10 process my appication or provitie me with an
appropriate level of service.

| censent and agres that (2} You may give me notices of Gasuments Iy clectronse
comnmunication, insiuding by sending the netoe OF document to the emal sadress provined
with my appication of the st emall addtess | have otherwise notified, (01l a nolize oi
donument is 50 given, 8 will be taken 45 be gren at the time whan the nolice of 8otument has
cmered my infermation Systens: (¢ where & nolise or documaent reguires stoeptance of the
mfsrmation contaned therein, Sush annlention £an be med ciestranicly with the wliisation
af an oipctroris signature; {0) paper notices and documents May o Ienge! be given o me:

{6} eizctronic communications should be regularny chegked for notices and dosumants; and
&) my consent 16 the gving of notizes and detumaents by Liestronic communication may bo
wilhgrawn by me 2t any tme

tarinowledge that where | have proviced You with persons! information aboul somonne eise
that | have ohiaingd their consent o provde their personal information based on this Privacy
Consent

§ poknowiedge thal the thind paries with whom You exchanga parsanal infarmation whilgl
condusting ortinary busingss activitics, may operate culsde ¢f Austiaha {this inciudes the
Unitat Sintes: Ynited Ringdem: Phikppircs; Mataysia; India and othor countnes speeificd

in our Privacy Policy). | understand and agree that white the thivd parties may be Subjodt 1o
canfidentialily of privacy ooligations. in refation 10 persona! informalion that ks nol "credt
gigititity information’ (centatn personal infarmation from {or basad on information from; oreoit
repartng Dodics) they may ol Biwdys foHiow the patticular requirements of Austratian privagy
taws

You. Your related comparues and any third gar:0s nvolvad i the intreduttion of referrst of
1his application {includmp any dalers ¢f suppiiers of ilems e sultiecl of my apphcation

or with whom You have while [abet arrargements may cochange and uie my parssnal
mformation 10 CoNiact Me 0N &0 GREDINE basis by lelaphone, cleclronic communicetions (ke
emaill, chtine and other means to offer products o7 services that may be of interest to ma,
inctuding offers of bankhg, financiel, agvisory, INvestment, msurance and funds management
senices, Bnd BSses swited to leasing of finance  (including vaticies. medical eouipment,
computers, office equipment, machingry and menulastuning equipmenth

E:} By Utring this bax /We 0o 10 £onsent 10 You using ans disciosng my/cut pereonat
informetion 100 the purpose descrined immaedintely abave. in aceorgance with the Privacy

Aot requests Tor atoess 16 andd comection of personal informatisn can bemade using the
comact Gulalis dalow

Andrensoe: Horthern Maneged Finance Ply Lig
Pogial kddross: Suile 305, 220 Gos o Strest, Sydney, NSW 2000
Fhone: {02}9251 2700

thave the Hight 1o mizke & somplaint 1o Yau if £ considar that You have commitied 3 breash of
the Privaly Agt 1888 (Ch) in refation to my rersonal information. By requesting s £ogy of
Your Privacy policics and (where applicatie) credil reparting policies, further infurmation can
be ohinined regarding the handling of personaf information, acoess of correction of porsonat
information, how privacy concems are deall with, website privacy, the cregit reperting bodies
used and how 1o ebizin freq copies of Your credit reporting information from thase bodios.
northern Managed Finanoe Ply Ltd (Privacy Officer can be comtasied on 027 8252 2700.

o
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Terme of Rental

4. Your Acknowledgments You acknowledge ang agree: (a) you have satisfied yourself a8 to the Equipment’s congdition and suitability 1or yout purposes, (b you will, at your
own Cost, obtain delivery of the Equipment ard we will not be liable for any delay in that delivery {except 1o the exient girectly causes or contributed by our fraud, gross
negligence of wiful miscondact); (o) under the ASIC Act, the ACL or ancther law to a simiiar effect, you may have the benefit of statutory warcanties, guarantees, linked
credit provider llabildy and other rights in respect of the Equipment that we cannol cantract out of, Apart from these, and o the full extent permitted by the ASIC Act, the
ACL and other applicable laws; i) all express and implied terms, guarantees, conditions ang warranlies fother than the ones sel out in this Agreement) are exciuded; {ii)
we make No representation or watranty as to the condition, specifications, quality, fitness for purpose, suitability or safety of the Equipment or 85 10 the taxation treatment
or aceounting classification of any transaction evidenced by this Agreement; ang (Hi} we are not liable for any damage, Injury of 1055 10 any person of property arising from
the possession, Gperation or use of the Equipment (except to the extent directly caused or contributed by our fraud. gross negligence o wilful misconducty; (d) whether or
not the ASIC Act, the ACL or any law 1o & similar effect applies, our liability for enything in relation to the Equipment of #ts use, including damage of economic 1058 10
anyone, is limited to the maximum extent permitted by law. in any event, our liability is #imited, al our option! (i) in the case of Equipment, to the replacement of the
Equipment tor the supply of equivelent Equipment), the repair of the Equipment, the payment of the cost of replaning the Equipment {or of acquinng equivalent
Equipment; of the payment ¢f the cost of having the Equipment repaired; of {ii} in the case of services, 10 the supplying of the senvices again of the payment of the cost of
having the sendces suppied agsain, and (e} in no event wili we be liable for any indirect, consequential of economic loss of ¢amage anging under of in connection with this
Agreement foxcent to the oxtent direstly caused or contributed 1o by our fraud, gross negligence of willul misconguct). For the avoidance of doubt, nothing i this
Agreement is mtended 1o exciude, regtrot or modify any rights or remedies which you may have under the ASIC AL the ACL or any other applicabie law which cannot be
excluged, restricted or modified,

2. Paymemt Obligations 2.1 You must make any payments under this Agreement by way of direct debi or in such other manner as we may from time to time direct

in writing {acting reasonablyl, 2.2 You must pay us the Rentat Payments referred to in the Schedule at the times referred to In the Schedule. if the Commencement Date
ocours after the Acceptance Date tor the date we pay for the Equipment if that is later than the Acceptance Date), then you alse agree 10 rent the Eguipment from us
during the penod from the Acceptance Date 1o the Commencemert Date (the "interim Period”} and t6 pay 1o us promptly on demand an additional amount egual to the
Rentai Payment for the first Pericd muitiplied by the number of days in the Interim Period and divided by the number of days in that Period. Poyment of this additional
amount does nat alter your liability to pay the Rental Payments described in the Schedule throughout the Term. 2.3 You must pay of bear and indemnify us against all
swamp dulies, taxes (other than income tax), other duties, fees and fiscal imposts payable on or in respect of this Agreament, any monies payable under this Agreameant, or
our purchase or sale of the Equipment and any other transastion evidenced by this Agreement, Should the amount actually payable to the relevant authorsty for any such
duties, taxes, fees or imposts differ from the amount {if any) disclosed in the Schedule, you must pay to us the amount of the deficiency promptiy on demand. 2.4 You
st pay of reimbugse us on demang Tor the amount of any &$T payable on any supply made by ¢ under of i connection with this Agreement {incluging, without
rmitation, any G5T payable i connection with any Early Termination Amount). Yoz must also pay or resmburss us ondemand fot the amount of any GST payabie by us on
the agguisition of the Equipment (10 the extent that we are unable 1o ¢laim an input tax credd in respect of such GST). 2.5 You must pay 1o us any fees of charges
reasonably incorred Dy us that we may reasonably request: () to recover any transaction fees or costs reasonably incurred by us, including, but not Himited to, any costs
InCGret in SeSking 1O recover any fayments owes Dy you 10 us; (b} for the provision of information requested by you: (¢] for acling on any assignment or variation of this
Agreement reguested by you: {0 as 3 result of you not paying us in the way we require under clause 2.1; (@3 1o recover registration, account maintenance and update fees;
of (f 1o rerover any I0sses arising from and any costs incurred in connestian with any action taken by us under or in refation {0 the PPEA, including any registration, or any
response 0 an amendment demand Or a request under saction 275 of the PPSA, or any search of the PFS Register, and you authorige us to debil your acsount for these
foes at the lime charged. 2.6 Subiect to clause 2.1, alf payments by you must be paig promptly on demand or as provided for in the Schedule in funtds that are
immediately avalizbie to us, i 3 date for payment (3} 5 not & Busness Day, the payment must be made on the preceding Business Dey; of (D) falls on a day net contained
ir & month, the payment must be made on the last day of that month, 2,7 Without imiting clause 2.3, you must pay Tor ail registration fees, compuisory third party
insurance and purchase stamp dety in relation 1o the Lquipment ang consent to us making payment on your behalf, 2.8 Your obligation 1o pay the Rental Pavments s
absolute and unconditional and (without limitation) will continue even if the Lguipment breaks down, are defective, damaged, iost, stolen of destroyed {other than as a
result solely of our own fraud, gross negligence of witfui miscongdust! and you agree not to exercise or seek 1o exercise any right or claim 10 withhold payment of claim any
deduction or set-off,

3. Use & Care Of The Equipment 3.1 You: (8) must ensure that the Equipment is used only in your general business oparations and only for the purpeses for which i

wae designed, by qualilied personnel complying at ali imes with all laws refating to the Equipment and its use and with ali instruciions and recommendations ssued by
the supplier or manufacturer of the Equipment and, If the law requires the Equipment to be registered, you must attend to this and ensure they remain registeied at all
tirnes: (b must at your cwn cost ensure the Equipment is maintained by qualfied personnel in accordance with all instructions and recommendations issued by the
supplier or manufaciurer of the Equipment and, if necessary, repaired by qualified personnel, so it remains at all times in food working arder and condition and subject to
any applicable warranty, (¢} irrevocably authorise, and must use your best endeavours to have cthers autharise, us to enter upon any premises during reasonable times
and upon reasenable notice (but at any time afier the occurrence of an event referred 10 in clause 7] where we reasonably believe the Equipment is [ocated to cxamine its
state of repair and operation; (d) agree that any replacement of, alteration or addition to any accessories, tools or other Equipment supplied with, installed in, or attached
to, the Equipment Greluding, without Iimitation, any tyres} during the Term will become our praperty and will be considered part of the Equipment for the purposes of this
Agreement. You must ensure that they are free of any Security interests {other than PPS Security interests in our favaor) before they are instalied on or attached to the
Eguipment; (e} must not permit any Equipment: (i} to become a fixture of an accession to; or (i) 10 be manufactured, processed, assembled or commingied with, anything
thot we do not own o1 i Rot subject 10 a perfected PPS Security Interest in favour of ¢S, ang even then only i the prionity of that PPS Secunty Interest is ne less favourable
than the priority of our PPS Security interest in those Equipment. if the normal use of the Equipment may require it to become a fixure ¢r an accession then you may
reguest our consent which will not be unreasonably withhetd, subject {6 any conditions reasenably necessary te protect our nterest as a secured party under our PPS
Security Interest in the Equipment; {f) agree to notify in advance any person whs is 10 repair or maintain the Equipment that you have no authcrity to pledge our credi or
create & Security Interest or right in, of aver, the Eguipment 10 of ik favour of any persen other than us; {g) must not seli, hire, oispose, sublet, of part with possession of,
of create or permit 1o writlen consent; and subsist any Security interest that is not in our Tavour in, the Equipment or any interest in the Equipment, or agree or attempt o
do 50 or authorise any person to do so, without our prior written consent; and (h} must promptly provide us access to the Equipment ot reasonable times and on
reasonable notice to enable us to affix identifying plates or marks on the Equipment, and you must not place, or allow to be piaced, on any Equipment any piales, worgs,
markings or numbers that are inconsistent with cur PPS Security Interest in the Equipment. If we reasonably ask, you must affix to the Equipment a readity visibie plate ar
sign that rings the existence of cur PPS Security Interest in the Equipment to the attention of other persons and states that a disposal of the Equipment of the granting of
a Security Interest gver the Eguipment which (s not otherwise pemitted vnder this Agreement wil breach this Agreement. You must not remove of change, or aliow any
person 1o remove of change, that piate of SIER UNIESS we EWe Gur Consent (such consent not to be unreascnably withneld). 3.2 You acknowiedge, if you dispose of of
otherwise deal with the Equipment or an interest in them in breach of clause 3.1(g), that we have not authorised the disposal or agreed that the deaiing would extinguish
pur interest {including any PPS Security Interest), and that our interest (including any PPS Security Interest) continues in the Equipment of interest, despite the disposal or
degling. 3.3 For the purposes of section 2012501} of the PRSA, the goliateral that is subject to the PPS Security under this Agreement is the Eguipment.

4, Other Obligations 4.1 You must: (a) do or cause to be done anything which we consiter reasonably necessary of desirable 10 perfect and protect any PPS Security
{nterest provided for by this Agreement: ang (b} provide us with all information we reasonably need in order to ensure that any registration of any PPS Sesurity interest
provided for by this Agreement i, and remains, fuily effective and with the priorty that we reguire. 4.2 You warrant that you have nol had any othes name in the last §
years other than your name in this Agreemeny {except as notified 1o ust ant you agree not to change your name without first giving us 30 Business Days’ notice in writing
of your proposed new name. 4.3 You agree 1o notify us immegiately in writing of any transfer of Equipment or an interest in Equipment, and to provide us with any
information that we ask for in relation 1o the transferce to enable us o perfect our PPS Security Interest a5 against the transferee. You acknowiedge, though, that any
such notification does not cure any breach of your undertaking in clause 3.1(g). 4.4 If you: {8} sub-lease the Eguipment to a third party; or (b) transfer the Equipment1o a
third party and that third party grarts you a Security Interest in the Equipment, you must immediately provide us with all original dotuments zelating to that sub-lease or
Securiy interest. You acknowledge, though, that providing those dosuments does not cure any breach of vour underiaking in clause 3.1gnL 4.5 If you dispose of the
Eguipment in a way that gives rise to an account (as defingd in the PPSA), you gramt us a PPS Security interest in that account, You acknowiedge, though, that any such
grant does not cure any breach of your undertaking in clause 3.4(g).

5. Insurance 5.1 You must, at your cost, &ffect and keep current throughout the Term {and during any nterim or Hoiding Over Period) with & reputable and scivent insurer

(@) insurance in respect of the Equipment for its full insurable value against aii loss of damage of any kind whatever and however caused; (B} insurance for such amount
of cover a5 is reasonably required by us (or if not specifically required by us, for such amount as a prudent owner of the Eguipment woulg oblain cover) having regard 10
the nature and intended use of the Equipment, against any loss, damage or injury of any kind whatever and however caused to any person or proparty afising out of the
Eguipment of its use, under o policy covering all such risks, including claims by thirgd parties; and (¢) insurance against any other loss, damage, injury or risk which we may
reasonably require from time to time,
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5.2 You musl ensure that our interest &5 owner and secured parly is noted on all such insurances and you must produce to us promplly on demand proof of the currency
of sush insurances and must ensure nothing is done or ocowrs which might prejudice or invalidate those insurances. We may at our disgretion and acting reasonably, at
any time, effect any such insurances in our own name and on our own behalf, in which case we may ingiude that cost in the acquisition cost of the Equipment or you mMugt
rexnburse us on demand for that cost 5.3 We are entitied to receive alf monies payable under any relevant insurance G: by any olher person in respect of damage {0, of
less of, the Equipment and you irrevocably appoint us and gach of our authorised representatives, as your atiorney Lo recover of Compromise in our TesDEClive NEMes any
cigim for oss or damage under any of the abovementioned msurances, and to give effectual releases and receipts. You aise rrevorably suthorise us to approptiate any
insurance of other monigs received (885 any 657} in reapest of any loss of, or damage to, the Equipment lowards any debl of liability, present or future, aciuai or
contingent, of yours or, in pur discretion (acling teasonably), to repaiting such damage or repiacing tha Equipment. To the extent that those insurance monies may be
insufficient to effect such repafts, you must apply your own monies for this purpose. 5.4 You must notify us immediately in wiiting of any loss of or damage to the
Equipment.

6. Petmitted Exclusions & Indemnities 6.1 You indemnify us, our agents and employees against sii joss, damage, flabuities, taxes and reasonablke costs, charges ang
expenses (including legal expenses but excluding any labiltty, cost. loas or expense 1o the extent directly due to our fraud, witfut misconduct or gross neghgence’ ansng
from, of in respect of (8 the Equipment's delivery, instatiation, use or change of use, focation, condition, operation, seizure, forfeitute or other confiscation, of the
Egquipment's loss, destruction, theft or damage hovever caused including loss of value resulting from insufficient, inadequate or faully repair {(b) any claim or demand
made by any third party in relation o the Equipment or the use of the Equipment; i) any damage to property or death of, or injury 1o, any person suffered or sustained in
conneetion with the Equipment or the uze of the £quipment; (d} any faifure by you to observe your obligations under this Agreement or arising from the garly termination
of thay Agreement (to the extent not otherwise recoverable under this Agreementi of from any representation, warranty or statement (inciuding on tax matters) made by
you in, oz in connection vath, this Agreement which s untrue or misleading in any material respect; (e} any steps reasonably taken by us to administer, exercise, enforce
or preserve any of our nghts under or ia connection with this Agreement; {fi any loss, reduction or disaliowance of any depreciation allowanze ot of any lax deduclion ¢f
rebate of any income of gther tax upen which we have reasonably relied in calculating the Rental Payments payabie under this Agreement; {g) any new legislation or
change in any fegislation tincluding povernment revenue raising legislation) or subordinate legistation, or any change in any ruling, guideling, directive or reguirement
issued by sny government authonty of any change in the interpretation of any such iegislation, subordinate fegislation, ruling, guideline, directive or requiremant that
affects this Agreement, the transactions evidenced by this Agreement, our cbiigations undor this Agréement of our return under this Agreement; ar (hj any Sgcurity
imerest contemplated by this Agreement not having its intended priority required by us, failing o attach 19 the Equipment, not being perdecied, being void, illegal, invalid,
unenforceatle or of limiteg force and effect (other than as a resuit solely of our own act or omission). 6.2 You felease us, to the full extent permitted by law, from ol
claims and demands of every king arnsing out of the delivery. installation, location or use of the Equipment, incluging any liab#ity which may arise in respsct of any
accident or damage to propery or death of, or injury to, you or any other person of whatever nature or king of arising out of any steps taken by us to exercise, enforce or
preserve our rights under o in connection with this Agreement. This release dogs not apply to the extent that a claim or demand srites directly from our fraud, witful
misgondutt or gross neghgence. 6.3 The indemnities and releases sel ot in this Agreement conlinue in fuli foree and effect notwithstanding the lerminstion thowaver
ocourringi of this Agreement.

7. Qur Right To Terminate 7.1 We may terminate this Agreement by notice In wiiling 1o you and repossess the Equipment o any of the following events ocour; i3} (faiture
1o pay Renta! Payment vou fail to pay a Rental Paymen? within two (2) Business Days of (ts due date; {b) (repudiation) you treach eny other essential provision of this
Agreement of otherwise repudiste your obligations under this Agreement; (¢} (non-compliance with rectdfication notice) you fail to observe any other obligation under this
Agreement after first bamng given a wrilten actice by us which requires such failure 1o be rectified within a period of at least ten (10) Business Days after service of the
notice. that rotice being deemed to stipulate the time for rectification (0 be of the essence; (d} (misrepresentation} we ascertain in our reasanable opinion that any
representation, warranty or statement made by you in, of in connection with, this Agreement is untrue or misleading Iwhether by omission of atherwised in any material
respect: {0} imatenial change) there s, in our reasonable opinion, a materiai adverse change in your business, assets o financial candition or 2 materiat change in yOLIT
ownership without cur prior writlen consert and which will, in cur reesonabie opinion, materially adversely affect the performance of your obligations unter this
Agreement; {f} iinsolvency) you or the Guarantor enter into, or any 518ps are taken 1o hiave you or the Guarantor enter into, liquidation, provisional liguidation, official
management, receiverzhip, recelvership and management, administration, Donkruptey or any arrangement, reconstruction ar composition with your ot the Guaramor's
crediters or any of them or you or the Guarantor fail 10 pay your or the Guarantor's debts os they fall due of you of the Guaramtor otherwise Lecome insoivent: (g
{insurancet any insutance required under this Agreernent is cancelled or any insurer disclaims linbility, or we receive nolice that any such insurance will be cancelisd or
materially adversely modified and a fresh poticy is not effected in accordance with this Agreement before expiration of the notice; (h} {loss of Equipment} the Equipment is
fost, destroyed, in adverse posgession, seized or impounded, or in the epinton of any insurer, damaged to any extent making repair impracticable of ureconomic; (it
(cross default) you fail, or o refated body corporate fails, to comply with your or s obligations under any leasing, borrawing, hinng or other finance agregment or
arrangement with us or any refated body corporate, or under any fuarantee, indemnity o enderiaking ghven Lo us o any relsted body sorporate where: i such failure is
not reclifizd within five (5} Business Days (or any longer pericd applying under the relevant agreement or arrangements sfier we of the related body com:orate (whore
apphcable) give you a nolice requinng you to do so; and (il} we are of the reasonabis view that such failure would hove a matenally adverse effect on vour ability o
perform your obligations under this Agreement; of {) (jzopardy! we ascerntain in our reasonable opinicn that there is a serous risk of loss or damage 1o the Equipment fo!
any resson. 7.2 Without Emiting the essentiality of any other term of this Agreement, your obligation to pay the Rental Payments on time, to mamntain and insure the
Equipment, to comply with clause 3.1:£) and to remain solvent are essential terms of this Agreement. You will be laken to have repudiated your obligations gnder this
Agreement if you do act comply with any of the estential terms of this Agreement. 7.3 If we terminate this Agreement under clause 7.1, you must: {a} immediately on
recedving natice of termination, defiver up the Equipment in good working order and congition (fair wear and Lear excepled), packed and crated and decommissioned in
accordance with the manufacturer's specifications (and otherwise in accordance with any retarn conditions set out in the Special Congitions}, to us at a place directed by
us {acting reasenably) together with any duly executed transfer of cartificate of registzat:on and such records regarding the Eguipment as reasonably required by us; (b}
pay 1o us on gemand, by way of indemaity for our loss arising from the early termination, the Earty Termination Amount; ¢} pay to us on demand our reasonabie Costs of
Repossession; gnd (¢) pay to us on demand all monies which fell due prior to termination and which remain cutstanding. 7.4 ¥ an event referred o in clause 7.1 gcours
entitfing Uus to terminate this Agreement, then the occurrence of such event shall: {a) constitute an event of default unger; and (bj ba taken to be a repudiation of your
obtigations under, any other ieasing, borrowing, hiring or other finance agreement of arfangement with us of any related body corporate, thereby entitling uz 10 terminate
that Izasing, borrowing, hiring or other finance agreement or anangement.

8. Our Title To The Equipment 8.1 You acknowledge that the Equipment remains our property at all times and that yoor rights under this Agreement are persanal and as
bailee only, and that you have no authority 1o deal with, and agree 5ot to purport to deal with, or share or transfer possession of, the Equipment. 8.2 You must do
everything reasonably necessary 1o protect our title 1o anu PFS Security Interest in the Equipment, including advising third parties of our ownesship of end FPS Secutity
Intergst in the Equipment. You must refrain from doing anything which could give rise to any claim adverse 1o our cwnership of and FPS Security Interest in the
Equipment. You must notily us immediately if 8 third party makes any such claim, 8.3 [f we become entitied to repossess the Equipment, vou irrevocably authorise us to
enter upon any land or premises where we reasonably believe the Equipment 18 and remove, detach and dismantie the Equipment, meluding from any part of the

premises to which it may have been affixed.

9. Procedure On Expiry 9.1 On expity of the Term {or on expiry of any Holding Over Period, under cipuse 9.2), you must: {8) 21 your cost, immediately deliver up
the Equipment in good wotling order and condition (fair wear and tear excepied), pscked and crated and decommissioned in accordance with the manufacturer’s
specifications {and othervwise in accsrdance with the return condstions set out in the Special Conditions) to us at 2 place directed by us (acting reasanably} together with a
duty executed transfer o certificate of registration (where applicable} and such records regarding the Eguipment as are reasonsbly requited by us, and if you do not do
80, we may repossess the Equipment; (b) pay 10 us on demand, by wey of liquidated demages, an amount equal to the average daily Rental Payment payable by you
during the Term for egch day you fail to deliver up the Equipment in accordance with clouse 9.4(a) or untii ve retake possession of the Equipment {10 the extert not
othenwise payabls under clause 8.21 ie) pay to us on demand our reasonable Costs of Repossession; and (i) pay to us on demand all other reascnabie amounts thea
due and payabie under or in connection with this Agrezment. 2.2 I you do not return the Eguipment in accordance with clause 9.14a) at the expiry of the Term, and ve
have act terminated this Agreement or exercised our right to repossess the Equipment, this Agreement shall be extended from monti to montl {*Helding Over Period™] at
he same Rental Payment {prorated, if applicable) and otherwise on the same terms ond conditions which applied during the Term: provided that any Hoiding Over
Period may be determingd by us demangmg possession of the Equipment at any time on fourteen (14) days' wrkten notice 1o vou or by you at any time providing fourtesn
{14) days’ prior writien notice and delivering the Equipment 16 us in the manner required under clause 9.1. This clause does not affect your chligation to return the
Equipment on the day that this Agreement lerminates or expires. 9.3 Payment of additions) Rental Fayments by you under clause 8.2 will not affect our cwnership of or
PPS Security Interest in the Equipinent or any of our rights under or in connsclion with this Agreement.
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10. Charges for Services 10.1 if the Rental Payments include amourts poyable for the maintenance of the Equipment for the provision of other services (or for our
recovery of our funding of maintenance or ather services), whether or not such amounts are separately idgentified in the Schedule, you agree and acknowledpge that: (;
sush gmounts have been included at your request; (b} you have given to us a direction 1o pay those amounts to the person providing the services ("Service Provider™) or
to retain those amounts if we have aiready paid the relevant maintenance of service charges to the Service Provider; {¢) our role in the maintenance oF other services
consists solely of paying the Service Provider, and we ate not responsible for the maintenance of the Egquipment of the provision of any services; (d} we are aol related
1o the Service Provider; and (@) your obligation to: {Ij pay the Rentai Payments and other monies payabie under this Agreement free of any deduction, withholding or set-
off on any account; and {ii} pedorm your other matenal obligations under this Agreement, is absolute and unconditional and, without limitation, will not be affected by (i
the failure of the Service Provider to perform the services; {ii the insolvensy of the Service Provider; (i} any defect in the Equipment; ar (v} the termination of any
agreement or arrangement for the pravision of any services. 10.2 If there is any breach tn relation 1o the pravision of any such services: (8) we may notify you of the pant
of the Rental Payment that refates solely o the restal of the Equipment, which revised Rental Payment for each subsequent Pericd will become pavable by you in place
of alt Rental Payments due afier such notification; {b) in all other respects, this Agreement aad your obligations under it shall continue unchanged; and (¢) we may 855ist
you in finding a replacement Service Providet,

11 Where The Eguipment includes Software If the Equipment ingludes goftware or the licensing of any software is funded by us unger of in cannection with this
Agreement: (3) where you have been granted the licence 1o use the software: (i} it is acknowiedged that you will be entitfed 1o the benefit of the licence during the Term
{and any extension of the Term), subject 10 the terms of 182 licence; and (1) upon the expization of earlier termination of this Agreemen, you wilt do ali things ressonably
required by US 10 ensure that we optain the Denefit of the licence of the grant of an equivalent licence to enable the continued use of the software; (b} where we have
been granted the licence to use the software: (i you may enjoy the benefit of the licence during the Term {or any extension of the Term) to the extent that the licence
permits you to do 05 and (i) we will do anylhing within our power thet is reasonably requested by you 1o enable you o enjoy the benefit of the licence during the Term
{or any Holding Cver Period) (£} you acknowledge and agree that we are not the licensor of the saftware or software keence(s) ang to the full extent permitted by the
ASIC Act, the ACL and other applicable laws, we make no representation about the software and you cannot refuse to pay Rental Payments shoult the software be
dgefective or unsuitable. Any cialms against us in relation t© @ defedt or unsuitability are subject to clause 1{¢}; (d) to the full extent permitted by the ASIC Act, the AGL
ang other applicable 1aws, we make no representation about the terms of any ficence selating to the software and you must rely on your own enguiries in this regard,
ang {e) on ihe expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, you must return the sofiware to us with the Equipment.

12, Where The Equipment includes Serial Numbered Property 12.1 You declare that you have provided ug with the serial numbers that we would require 1o make an
effective registration (with the pricrity required by us! against all Serial Numbered Property in accordance with the PPSA and the PPS Regulations. 12.2 You must notly
us immegiately in writing f 8 new or different seria! number s aliocated to any Serial Numbered Property. 12.3 You must not change or remove the sefial number of any
Seriat Numbered Property afier you have disclosed the number 1o us.

13, Cosualty Events 13.1 If the Equipment or any item or tems of the Equipment (the “Affected Equipment”) is lost, stolen or damaged beyend ecONDMIC 1&pai, you
must immediately noty us and you must either: (@) within 5 business days of such notification replace the Affected Equipment at your cost wilh Equipment approved by
us being at (east equivalent in type, functisnality and value as ot the time the Equipment became Affected Equipmeny; or (0¥ pay 10 us by way of indemnity: (i) the
amcunt which we sotify you {acting reasonably) is the amount of the Rental Payments {(if any} then due and payabdle by you to us in respest of the Affecled Equipment;
(i} the amount which we notify you (acting reasonably) is the Early Termination Amount referable to the Affected Equipment, caiculated a5 at the date 0f cut notification
to you: and the amount which we notify you {acting ressonaby’ is, a8 at the date of our notication, the gross residual value teferatle 1o the Affected Equipment (being
the resigus! vaiue assumed Dy us in calcuiating the Rental Payments, sgjusted in accordance with cur usual procedures to inciude our required investment teturn on
the Residuat Value up to that datel. 13.2 You must pay the aggregate of the amounts referred 10 In this clause 13.14b} within five {5} Business Days of the date of cur
notification to you. If you replace the Affected Equipment in accordsnce with clause 13.3(a), then you must: {8 ensure that we oblain clear title 1o the replacament
Equipment; (b) notify us immediately in writing of the repiacement and provide us with any information that we ask for in relation 10 the replacement Equipment 1o
enabie us to perfect our PPS Securily Interest in them: and (€} ensure tat the priority of our PPS Security interest is no less favourable than the priority of our PPS
Security Interest in the Affected Equipment. 13.3 Such replacement Eguipment shall be taken to be the Eguipment (o the relevant item or items of the Eguipment as
the case may be) for the purposes of this Agreement. if clause 13.11b} applies, then, upon our receipt of the amount payable by you unter clause 13.14b; in respadt of
the Affecied Equipment: {a) the Renta! Payment to you of the Affested Equipment shall terminate; (b} the Rental Payment of any remaining item or items of the
fguipment wilt continue at & new Rental Payment on the terms of this Agreement commencing on the next due date for & Rental Payment, being the Bental Payment
ctherwise payable less the proportion of the Rental Payment which we calculate was payabie in respect of the Affected Equipment; and (G we wilt make a pro rata
adjustment 1o any Rental Payment already paid in respeet of the Affected Equipment for the period from the receipt of the payment referred to in clause 13,100} to the
next date on which a Renta! Payment falls gue. 13.4 ¥ we receive any insurance proceeds in respect of the Affected Equipment: {a) where you have replaced the
Equipment in accordance with clause 13.1{a), such proceads inet of GST) will be credites to you; and {b) where clause 13.14b} spplies, such proceeds {net of GSTI will
be credited o you to the extent of the Rental Payment received from you uager lause 13.3(bYi) and i)

14. Occupational Health & Safely {a) (Your acknowicdgements) You acknowiedge that during the term of this Agreement you {and nol us) will nave sole possession and
contral of the Equipment (b} {Your undertakings; For the purposes of enabling us to comply with our obligations under any applicable cocupational or work heaith and
safety faws {("Occupaticnal Health & Safety Law™, you undertake: (i) before taking possession, using or dealing with the Equipment. 10: {A) obtain all available
information conceming heaith and safety about the Equipment from the designer or manufacturer of sush Equipment, including, without limitation {where applicable;
obtaining ali records kept by oay previous owner of the Equipment and obtaining any information, data or centificates provided or kept in accordance with the
QOcoupational Health & Safety Law; and (B} ensurg that the Equipment is ingpected ond tested in accordance with the recsiraments set out in the Qcocupaticnal Heatth &
Safety Law and that you obtain wrilten notification of any faults detected in respect of the Tquipment and 4f appiicable} receive written agtification that the Equipment
is not to be used until the faults are rectfied; L) before the date upen which any Equipment are returned of repossessed, 100 {A) do al! things necessary 10 ascentain
whether or not the Equipment is suitable only for use as sorap or o spare parts; and (B} provide 1o us upon demand any information reasonbbly required 10 be obiained
or coflected by you pursuant to paragraphs (i} and Gi) of this paragraph (B} (¢} (indemnity} You indemnify us against any loss or liability arising from your faliure to
comply with your cbligations under this ciause (except to the extent directly caused or contributed to by our fraud, gross reghgence or witful misconduct).

15, General Provisions 15.1 Asslgnment Subject only 16 your rights under this Agresment, we may assign, transfer of stherwise deal with the Equipment o7 all or any
part of our tights or obligations under gr in connection with this Agreement without giving notice to you or the Guarantor of oblaining your or the Guarantor's consent
However, we will give such notice angd obtain such consaent prior 1o effecting any such assignment, transfer or dealing that would be materialy detrimental 10 you. You
must not assign, transfer or otherwise deal with any of your tights under or in connection with this Agreement withoul our prior writter consent. 15.2 Equipment
Location You must notify us of the usual [ocation of the Equipment from Ume to time and agree not to use them cutside the State or Territory in which they are first
delivered 10 you without our consent (not to be unreasonably withheid). 15,3 Rights Termination of this Agreement, howsoever arising, wilt be without prejudice to our
rights, powers and remedies with respect 1o any antecedent breach by you under tis Agreement. All rights of ours under this Agreement are in addition to our rights
unger the general law. 15.4 Produst Information You consent to us providing you from ime {o time with information on our or other third party products or services.
15.5 Financlal Information You must promptly provide us with any financial of other information refating to the financial condition, business, assets and affairs of
yourself and any of your related bodies corporate a5 and when reasonably requested by us. 15.6 Notices Any notice or demand to be given by us under or in connection
with this Agreement may be served on you by being iefl at or sent by pre-paid mail or transmitted by facsimile to your address set out in the Schedule or ctherwise as
notified in writing to us. The notice or demand will be treated as having been given and received: (@) i delivered, on the day of delivery; (b} if sent by pre-paid mall, on
the next delivery day; and (c} # transmitted by facsimite, on the day of transmission f a Business Day, or otherwise or the next Business Day. 15.7 Overdug Interest You
must pay to us on demand interest calculated at the Implicit Rate plus two percent (2%} per annun: on any monies payable under of in conaection with this Agreement
which are overdue on a daily basis for the respactive periads from the date the monies became due to the date of payment by you and such ameunt shall compound
monthly. if & liability under oz in sonnestion with this Agreement becomes merged in a judgement or order of exists after your winding up, you, 25 an indepengent
obligation, must pay [nterest on the amount of that liability from the date the liabiflity becomes payable both before and after the judgement, order of winding up until it
is paid, also at that zate. 15.8 No Walver By Us No waiver or indulgence by us i relation 10 any breach of this Agreement by you will be deemed a waiver or ingulgence
of any continuing or recursing breach. 15.9 Commission You consert 10 us paying & cOMMISSICN to any third party is relation 1o this Agreement, You achnowiedge that
any third party which submitted this Agreement to us, or who conducted any antecedent negotations with you, 5 not and was not our agent for any purpose,
Commission may be inciuded in the cast of the Equipment. 15.10 Authority 10 Complete Schedule You authorise us to compiete and amend any Ingcomplete particular
and to correct any manifest or typographical error appearing in the Schedule. 15.11 We May Act on Your Omissions I you neglect to pay any mongy or take any ather
action requited by or in conneclion with this Agreement, we may {acting reasonably; pay that mongy 7 take that other action and recover the costs from you. We may
enter and remain vpon ary land or premises of yours for this purpose. 15.12 Set Off You irrevocably authorise g5 to set off without notice any money held by us on any
account of yDUrs @gainst any money owing by you 10 us of any related bady corporate. You must ndt exercise any right of set off on any account
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15,13 Trust Provisions if you enter into this Agreement as a trustee, you acknowledge, warrant and agree that this Agreement binds you personaily and in your capacity
a8 tustee, thal you enter into this Agreement for a proper purpose of the frust, that you have power and autherity under the trust 1o enter inte this Agreement and that
vou have the rght to be indemnified fully out of the trust property hefore the trust's beneficiaries for alf liabilities yvou incur under or in connection with this Agreement.
15.14 Governing Law This Agreement is governed by the law of the Stote o Teritory referred to in the Schedule, 15,15 Sever Invalld Provislons If any provision of this
Agresment 16 Tound to be invalid or unenforcealyls in any jurisdicion, T wit have no force or effest in that lunstiction and wil be severed from this Agreement In that
jurisdiction without affecting the remaining provisions and without affecting the operation of this Agreement in any other jurisdiction,

16. Agency We may enier Into this Agreament as agenl for another person iwhether disclosed or not).

17. Authority 1o Sign Where this Agreement ig exccuted by a person on your hehalf, that person wamrranis that ke of she has the authotily and delegated power to
execute this Agreemant on your behalf.

18, Authority 1o Register and Waiver of Right to Receive Notlce of Verification Statements You acknowiedge that we may register one of mote financing statements in
elation o any PPS Security Interest provided for by this Agreement. if parmitted by the FPSA, you walve your right ungder section 157 of the PPSA to recene nolice of
any verifieation statement relating to the registsation of any such financing statement or any related financing changs statement.

18. PPSA Confidentlality 18.1 You and we agree with 2ach other not o disciose mformation of the king mentioned in section 275{1) of the PPSA, except in the
circumsiances required by sections 275:7) (D) o () of the PPSA, You agree that vou will only authorise the disclosure of information under section 275(7 (¢ or request
information under section 275(7%8) If we approve. Nothing in this clause will prevent any disclosure by us that we believe is necessary to comply with our other
obligations under the PPSA. 19.2 To the extent that it is ol inconsistent with clause 19.1 constituting @ “confidentiality agreement” for the purposes of section 27516}
{aj of the FPSA, you agree that we may disciose information of the kind mentioned in section 275(1} of the PPSA 10 the extent that we are nol doing SO In rfesponss 16 a
1equest made by an “interested parson” {as defined in section 275(9) of the PPSA) pursusnt 1o section 275(1) of the PPSA,

20. Contzacting Out of the PPSA 20.1 Yo the extent that Chapter £ of the PPSA would otherwise apply 10 an saforcament by us of any PPS Secunty Interest created,
angsing under of provided Tor Ly this Agreement, we and you agree with each other that the following provisions of the FPSA do not apply (31 10 the exient that section
11511 of the PPEA aliows them to be exciuded: sections 95, 118, 121(4), 125, 130, 132(3)(d}, 132(4}, 135, 133814}, 147 ang 143; and (b) in additian, to the extent
that section 115(7} of the PPSA ailows them 1o be excluded: sections 127, 12921500 (3), 132, 134121, 135, 136(3), 136{4), 1365 any 137,

2% Acknowiadgment of no Subordination Uniess agreed 1o by us in writing, you acknowlsdge that we have not agresd to subsrdinale any PES Security interest created,
arfising under or provided for by this Agreament in faveur of any third party.

22. Guarantee 22.1 In consideration of us agreeing lo enter inle this Agreement 8t the request of the Guarantor, the Guarantor irrevocably and uncorditionaty
guaraness 10 us {85 the dus and punctual payment of all amounts 81 any BMe Qwing by ¥ou 10 US Inder ¢F N connection with this Agreament and (b1 the dee and
punclual performance by you of all of your obligations under this Agreement. If you do nol pay any of the monies guprantesd when tue. then, the Guarantor must pay
the whole of thal money 16 ug {or 85 we tirect) upon our demand. If vou defaull in the due and punctual perfarmance of any of your other ohiigations unter this
Agreement, the Guarantor must immediately perform, or prosure the performance of, such obligations to our satisfactizn. 22.2 The Guarantor agrees to indemnify us
against ali losses, costs, labilities or damage which we may suffer or sustain as o resuit of the non-payment of any monigs or the nen-parformance of any obligations
urdet thets Agrgament by you 6t if the monies guarantesd are not recoversble by us Trom you or from the Guarentor as surety fo7 gny 1eason o7 8ny paymernt towards
he sapsfacton of the monies gearaniond i set aside of refundable, in whole of any part. 22.3 The gusrantse and indemnily oRligations of the Guarantor are principal
andl comtininng obfigations whick vill not be releassd untd 2l rmonies payabie to us under tus Agreement have boen pail in Tul and satisfizd and atl of your ohigations
under this Agreement have boen performed, and in our reatonable opinion any payment will not be sel aside or be refundable, in whols o7 any pan. We are nol obiliged
1o enfarcs any righl againgt ary person o properly or demant poyment from you of any other persen before demanding pavment by the Guarantor 22.4 The guatantes
ang indemnity obigations of the Guarantor will net e afiecied by anything which would otherwise reduce or discharge the Gusrantor's Hability, InCluding: {8} cur
granting lime of any other intduigencs or CORCESSION 10 you; (b1 our varying this Agreement: {cl any transaction or agreement &f vanation, novation of assignment of &
Urangaction of agreement between us 8nd you; {d} vour winding up, adminisiraticn, bankruploy of insolvency; () any judgment of order being ohlained of made against
you; {fi an obligation on you, of any provision of this Agreement, being void, voidabie, unenforceable, delective, released, waived, impaired, novated, enforced or
impossible of dlegal 1o perlorm; (g1 any amount owing ander 1his Agreement not baing recoverable or your liability or the liabitity of any other person to us ceasing
finchutding 85 3 resuit of a releass or discharge by us of by lawy (h) our exerCising 0f not BXErCising any rights under or in connection with this Agreement of our taking or
faiting 10 take or enforcing of failing to enforce or holding any other Security interest for your indebtedness or varving or surrendering any such Seourity Interest; () any
defaull, misrepresentation, neghgence, breach of contragt, misconduct, acquiescence, delay, waiver, mislake, failue 1o give nolice of other action of inaction of any
kind (whether or aot prejudicial to you) by us or any other porson. 22.5 Any amount payable under this guarantes and indemnity must be paid by the Guarantor to us
upon demand. Without limiting our other rights, the Guarantor must pay interest to us on any amount due by the Guarantor but unpaid at a rate of interest equal 1o the
Implicit Rate plus two percent (2%) per annum, payable on demand, Unpaid interest will compound monthly. 22.6 The Guarantor warrants that it will obtain &
commercial benati s a resull of giving this guarantee ang indemnity. 22.7 Where the Guarantor comprises more than oae person, then the obligations of those
peErsons are [pint and several,

23. Interpretation In this Agreement, unizes the context otherwise requires:

"Aeceptance Date” means the date tha! this Agreament & cigned oa our behaif. *ACL™ means The Austiatian Consumer Law as 56t out n Scheduls 2 of the
Competition angd Donsumer Act 2010 (Cthy. "ASIC Act” means the Austzalian Securities and Investments Commizsion Act 2001 Cth: "Business Day” means & day on
which we are open for business in New South Waies and, where applicable, :n the juriadiction referred 10 i the Schedule. "Commencement Dale” meansg the
Commesncement Date referred to in the Schedule. “Costs of Repossession” means 3l coss ang expenses inturred by us in effecting, or allempling, repossession of
the Equipment, satisfying any third party claim, and in stofing, repainng 1o good working order and eondition, insuring, valuing and disposing of, the Equipment after
repossession. "Dissount Rate” means the rate reasonably determined by us {0 calculate the present value of the Rental Pavments, taking into actount any costs 1o us
of an eariy termination. Those costs may include costs incurred unsger our funding of hedging arrangements or any corresponding adjustments o them, and we may
assess these on a global basis acrcss all or pant of our funding and hedging arrangements, not just any specific arrangement for this Agreement. “Early Termination
AmMouUnt” rmeans the sum of: (1) the Rental Fayments (net of GST) which, but for the termination, would have been payable By you unget this Agresment s fiom the
date of eatly termination to the end of the Term (inClusive of any unamorntised brokerage or comnission and afler making any spplicable agjustment on account of
future service charges), reduced 1o & present value a5 at the date of termination by applying the Discount Rate 1o such Rental Payments; {ii} our adminigtrative
termination fee from time {0 bme, This refiscts cur gensral administrative cosls far processing earty termination; and (il 8t cur option, &ny Gther monies gue, Gwing of
payabie by you 10 US 00 any account under any othet agreemaent of document between you and us (and 10 the extent we have inciuded such gn amount, payiment of
the Eary Termingtion Amount in full will discharge that amount). On request from you, we will advise you of the Early Termination Amount or the adminisirative
termination fes at any particular time. "Equipment” means the Equipment referred 10 in the Schedule and any Equipment which you receive as replacement for the
Equipment described in the Schedule, and includes any other items that are deemed 1o be or form port of the "Equipment” under this Agreement. “GST" means goods
ang services tax igvied under A New Tax System (Goods and Services Tax) Act 1999 (Cth) ang refated legistation, “Guarantor® means the person gr persons f any)
named a5 Guaranior in the Schedule and includes any one or more of them and the successoss, legal personal 7epresentatives and permitted assigns of each such
person. *Implicit Rate” means the interest rate used by us o calculste the Rental Payments under this Agreement. details of which will be made available within a
reasonable time after request, "Period” refers to the Period specified in the Schedule, *person” includes any body corparate, association, authotity and any other
Dody o7 entity. "PPSA" means the Personal Property Securities Act 2008 (Cth). "PPS Reglster™ means the Persona! Froperty Securities Register estadlished under Parl
5.2 of the PPSA. "FPS Regulations® means the Personal Property Securities Regulations 2010 (Cth). "PPS Securily Interest” means a seaurity interest under the
PPSA. *Rental Payments® means the Rental Payments referred to in the Schede'e. “Security Interest™ means: () o PPS Security Interest; (i any other mertgage, pledge,
lien or charge; and {ifi} any other interest or arrangement of any kind that in substance secures the payment of maney of the performance of an obbgation, or that gives
a credior priority over unsecured creditors in relation 1o any property. *Serial Numbered Property” means any Equipment which may or must be described by serial
numbar in 2 registration under the FPSA. “Speclal Conditions® means special conditions, if any. g8t out i1, or annexsed 1o, the Schedute, “Term”™ means the Term
referred 10 in the Schedule, insluding (where the context permits) any “Hokbng Over Perigd™ under clause 8.2, "we™ oF "us” or "Owner” means Northern Managed
Fingnce Py Ltd ABN 43 125 (18 5B2. *you" means the customer referred to in the Schedule.

A orefetence 1o any pary inclydes that party's successors, perscnal iegal representatives and peimitted assigns; if any parly is comprised of more than one person,
those persons’ obhgations are joint and ceveral; a reference {0 any legistation cr 1o any section or provigion of any legisiation inciudes any statitory modification of re-
enactment or any substituted statutory provision and ali ordinances, by-laws, regulations and other statutory instruments; the singular includes the plural and vice
versa; if there is any inconsistency between any Special Conditions and the Terms and Congitions, the Special Conditions will prevall to the extent of the inconsistency,
and the following terms have the meaniag given to them in the FPSA "amendment demand”, "colizteral”, "financing change stalement®, “financing statement”,
“parfectea”, “registration”, "serint number” and *verfication statement”™,
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-forum

People & Technology. Togather.

Invaice To:

Northem Managed

Level 3, 220 George Sireet
Sydney, NSW 1225

New Equipment:

Model

¥onica Minca C4EBTOMT
Yenica Mnclla C45800MD
renia Minsia CL800MY
Koniza Mnelto CLEETOMD
Eorica Minglte CAE5C0OM2
Konita Mnolio C48800MD
Egniza Minglla G4E8C0OMY
Fonico Mnolo CL4SECCM2
Eanica hinolta C45EC0M2
konizt Minells CE8C0M2
Fenica Minstia CAESCORE
Konica Minslta C458C0OM2
Fonicy Mincha Ce53COM2
Fenica Mnoha CLE8C0N2
Fonica Minghia CEE3COM2
forica Minefta Ce5EC0M2
feniza MingHa CEEECOMD
fonica Minolla CLEECOM2
tenico Menollg CeEEC0OME
Egnica Minolla Ce5200M2
Egnice Menolla CeEECOME
Eonica Minalo CeSICONME
Egnica hencila C4E2GOME
Fanica Mngla CEE0C0OME
¥onica Minalta Ce5800M2

ronica Mnoita CES8COM2

Description

w

vyt Mans
:

G IR0 chpadt. Stap
koo a Mengiig el
L3RG share

LCTEEG et St T
Fopidd Mesnila CalBl P

vorca !
[Iniwicd

Tax invoice

Serial
ATFRD 6465002
ATOMILABNOY]
ATSMZH6A5X020
ATIMDTE26K027
ATINS2I646X038
ATFRAZIESSX04T
ATORADJL6XGEE
ATOMZIH46X 0480
ATIM2IE46X07 4
ATINADI6 46083
ATIMDIBLEX02
ATPMADIE46X 101
ATRIDLOVTECH)
AITIDLOVIR000
AIRIQAQVIECeZ
ATTIILOVTACN
ATIJOAOVIECRE
ATOIO4OVT 002
AT9IQAOVIBCTA
ATRID4OVFS003
ATRIDAOVTECRS

ATRID40VTI004
ATRIOAOVIECTS
ATRI04GV 74005
ATFIDACVTIBCSF

ATRIDSCV 4006

Location
128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA
128 136 GREAT EASTERH HIGHWAY GURFORD WA
128-136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUIFORD WA
128+ 134 GREAT EASTEPN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA
128:136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA
T WESTRAC DRV, TORAGOH 2282
128-156 GREAY EASTERPH HIGHWAY GUILFCRD WA
VWESTRAC DRV, TOKMAGD 2322
| WESTRAC ORV. ICHAGO 2322
| WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGD 2522
1 WESTRAC DRV, IOMAGO 2322
1 WESIRAC DPY, TOMAGO 2322
1 WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322
128135 GREAT EASIERH HICHWAY GUILFORD WA
126126 GREAT EASIERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA
128136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUILFORD W4
128- 136 GREAT EATIEPH HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA
128: 136 GREAT EASTERIS HIGHWAY GUILFORD W4
128-136 GREAT EASTERH HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA
128-136 GREAT EASTERH HIGHWAY GUILFOPD WA
128-135 GPEAT EASTERH HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA
128-136 GREAT EASTERH HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA
128-136 GREAT EASTEPH HIGHWAY GUILFORD WA
128: 136 GREAT EASTERN HIGHWAY GUIFORD WA
| WESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322

FWESTRAC DRV, TOMAGO 2322

4055
045
4035
4055
055

6054

+055
£055
4055
4055
&055
4055
£055
6055

&0E55

forum Group Ply Lid

PO Box 146, 5t Leonards H3w 1550
Tel 02 9002 4000

E: cocountsE{orumgroup.com.au
ABRE2S 153 334 997

Date: 14-Moy-18
invoice #: 307984

Soitver T

Westrac Pty Lid

128-134 Grea! Enstern Hwy
Guilford WA 6055

unit Cost
¥ JLODO GO
t 3100000
1 3102000
- 31.000.00
b3 KRR adis]
t 31.00000
11 3165060
1 31.000.63
i 3100060
L3 3100000
1 3100000
% 3190000
1 SEFEOGD
§ 5175080
3 5175000
4 5175000
4 5175800
4 5175080
1 5175000
4 5175000
g 51750460
$ 51,75000
1 5175000
1 5175000
4 £1.750.00
3 075000

Acceun! Neme: Ferum Graup Py Lid

B5B; 042 0BO
Accounk: 121 782 934

16-pAay-18
307984
25-taay18
205,050,003

Page i
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24 July 2019

Jarvas Croome — CEO

Westrac Pty Ltd

ABN 63 009 342 572.

128-136 Great Eastern Highway
South Guildford, WA, 6055.

TRANSFER OF RIGHTS AND TITLE TO THE PAYMENTS AND GOODS

Dear Juan,

Referring to the following Print Plan Management Agreements entered into by Westrac Pty Limited:

Rental Agreement N 11159853 dated 10 February 2016;
Rental Agreement N 21610236 dated 22 February 2016;
Rental Agreement N 061713277 dated 14 June 2017;
Rental Agreement N 091611807 dated 10 February 2017;
Rental Agreement N 051815150 dated 16 May 2018;

e wWNE

we hereby give you notice, that we have unconditionally and absolutely transferred full legal and beneficial title
to and right and interest in the Agreements, including the payments and goods (“Purchased Assets”) to a third
party financier, BHO Funding Pty Limited ACN 630 535 554 (who is acting as agent for Westpac Institutional
Bank) (“BHO”):

You are hereby directed to make all payments due or to become due from you under the Agreements to the
following account until further notice from BHO:

Bank : Westpac Bank

Branch : 032298

A/CNo : 455353

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
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From:
To:

Subject: RE:
Date: Thursday 3 June 2021 09:21:24 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.png
Hi Carly

Sorry, here’s the last one — for some reason it didn’t scan properly.
Hopefully you have everything now

Cheers

Tim

Tim Ewing

Director, Structured and Asset Finance

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 3, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

I |
(2]

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 5:12 PM

To: Ewing, Tim

Subject: RE:

Thanks for sending these through Tim,

Is there one more please? | thought it was seven all up.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 2:59 PM

Tos Carly Rossbach-sit

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
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Tos Carly Rossbach-Smith |

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

Tos Ewing, i

Subject: RE:
Thanks Tim — much appreciated!
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
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Tos Ewing, Tim I

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

IR N I IO ..o o

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

Tor Ewing, Tim I

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

IR N I O .o o

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

From: Crly Rossbachsmit

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

I : v vestrac com au
2]
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

To: Carly Rossbach-Smith ||| G

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

ps we’ll have that quote to you first thing tomorrow morning.

Tim Ewing
Director, Structured and Asset Finance

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 3, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

(2

|
From: Crly Rossbach-smit

Sent: Wednesday, 26 May 2021 6:19 PM

To: Eving, Tirn I

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
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Your business. lust hetter.

2" December 2020

Jarvas Croome — CEO

Westrac Pty Ltd

ABN 63 009 342 572.

128-136 Great Eastern Highway
South Guildford, WA, 6055,

TRANSFER OF RIGHTS AND TITLE TO THE PAYMENTS AND GOODS
Dear larvas,

Referring to your Payment Schedule dated 24" November 2020 entered into thereunder between Westrac Pty
Ltd and Forum Finance Pty Ltd in respect of the Zzoota GPS systems, we hereby give you notice, that we have
unconditionally and absolutely transferred full legal and beneficial title to and right and interest in the Payment
Schedule, including the payments and goods specified below (“Purchased Assets”) to a third party financier,
Eqwe Pty Limited (previously BHO Funding Pty Limited) ACN 630 535 554 (who is acting as agent for Westpac
Institutional Bank) (“BHO"):

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
Branch: 032298

A/C No: 455 353

A/C Name: Eqwe Pty Limited

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
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f _ THIS PAYMENT SCHEDULE IS A TAY INVOICE

U m Payment Schedule

Your business. Just better.

Forum Finance Pty Ltd, ABN 16 153 301 172 of Level 5, 141 Walker Street,
North Sydney NSW 2060 (the “owner”) enters into this Agreement with:

Customer Details Reference No.

Customer Name  WESTRACPTYLTD

ABN 63 009 342 572

Trading Name

Address 128 - 136 GREAT EASTERN HWY, SOUTH GUILDFORD Postcode 6055
This is a Payment Schedule dated __24th November 2020 (“Schedule”) by and between Forum Finance Pty Ltd. (Supplier)
and WESTRAC PTY LTD (Customer),

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

Product Description (raiea)

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

Product Price and Payment Terms (rables)

Date Installment Amount GST Amount Inc GST
24th November 2020 $37,800.00 $3,780.00 $41,580.00
59 SUBSEQUENT PAYMENTS $37,800.00 $3,780.00 $41,580.00
Product Price $2,494,800.00
10f3 BDOPS.Version1.Aug.2018
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THIS PAVMENT SCHEDULE 15 A TAY, IHVOICE
Payment Schedule

Product Price and Payment Terms, Cont...

On acceptance of delivery of the Products by Customer the Customer irrevocably acknowledges and agrees that:

+  The Product Price shown in Table B is incurred on acceptance of delivery of the Products by Customer and Customer
irrevocably commits to paying the Product Price in all circumstances and that its obligation to pay the Product Price is
absolute and unconditional from the date of acceptance of delivery of the Products.

¢ Subject to the provisions in Annexure A, the Product Price is payable by installments in the amounts (Installment
Amount} and on the due dates set out in Table B above.

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

Customer ~ WESTRACPTYLTD, Supplier  FORUM FINANCE PTY LTD
By W By - ;

Print Name JARVAS CROOME , Name BILL PAPAS

Title CEo Title MANAGING DIRECTOR

20f3 BDOPSVersionl.Aug.2018
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Annexure A
i Product Price

(a) The Product Price shall be due and payable as shown in Table B of this
Schedule and {b) Customer shall pay the Product Price in the instalments and on
the due dates set out in Table B of this Schedule in full in cleared funds without
any abatement, set-off, withholding, defense or counterclaim for any reason
whatsoever (including, but not limited to, a force majeure event). The Supplier
will issue a separate tax invoice to the Customer for payment of any instalment
before its due date but any failure by the Supplier to issue the separate tax
invoice does not affect the Customer's obligation ta pay the instalments on the
due dates as set out in Table B.

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
by the Customer pursuant to the Schedule (“Assigned Payments”). The
Assignee shall not be liable for or be required to perform any of the Supplier’s
or Product Vendor’s obligations to Customer under or in connection with this
Schedule, the Products or any Licence Agreement, such obligations being
retained by Supplier and/or Product Vendar (as the case may be) each in their
own capacity. For the avoidarce of doubt, service credits, rebates or price
reductions, if applicable, shall be independent of the Customer’s obligation to
pay the Product Price and shall not have the effect of reducing the Product Price
payable. Customer's obligation to pay the Product Price and liability therefore is
absolute and unconditional, and is separate and completely independent of the
delivery, performance or quality of the Products and of any Licence Agreement
the Customer may have with the Praduct Vendor or any other person and
without limiting the foregoing, the Customer's obligation to pay the Product
Price shall continue notwithstanding (and shall not be affected by, released
and/or reduced as a result of) any of the following (each a “Relevant Event”):
(a) any breach under or in connection with this Schedule, the Products orany
Licence Agreement and/or any wrongful or negligent act or omission by or on
behalf of the Supplier and/or the Product Vendor; (b) any dispute between the
Product Vendor and/or the Supplier and the Customer; (c) any change or revision
to this Schedule; (d) any termination or suspension of this Schedule in whole or
in part for any reason whatsoever; {e) any accident or damage to and/or loss of
any Product (or any function thereof) or the Customer being unable to use any
Product, in each case for any reason whatsoever; and/or (f) any Event of Default.
None of the foregoing shall affect any right the Customer may have to bringa
claim in damages against the Supplier or the Product Vendors directly.

3 Events of Default
The term “Event of Default” shall mean any one or more of the following: (a)
Customer shall fail to pay any Product Price when due and such failure is not
cured within 10 days; (b} Customer shall fail to perform any other covenant
or agreement hereunder and such failure is not cured, if capable of being
remedied, within 15 days after written notice from the Supplier; {c) Customer
or any guarantor of Customer’s obligations (each a “Guarantor”) commence
any action for relief under any laws relating to bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization or relief of debtors or is otherwise unable to pay its debts as and
when they fall due; (d) Customer shall enter into a merger or other transaction
in which itis not the surviving entity, sell or transfer all or substantially all of its
assets, or take any step to dissolve itself or be terminated; (e) there is a change
in the ownership or control of the Customer, funding arrangements, business
management or financial condition of the Customer that would have a material
adverse effect on the Customer’s ability or willingness to perform its obligations
under this Schedule; or (f) any representation or warranty made by Customer
to the Supplier in connection with this Schedule shall prove at any time to have
been untrue or misleading in any material respect.

4 Remedies
Upon the accurrence of any Event of Default, in whale or In part and for whatever
reason, the Supplier (or Assignee, if applicable) may by notice to the Customer
exercise any one or more of the following remedies: (a) declare all Product
Price (or Assigned Payments, if applicable) due and unpaid on the date of Event
of Default and all Product Price which would have fallen due on or after the
date of Event of Default pursuant to Table A of this Schedule, accrued interest,
late charges, taxes, and other amounts due under orin connection with this
Schedule, to be immediately due and payable; (b) charge Customer interest
on all Product Price (or Assigned Payments, if applicable) due to the Supplier
{or Assignee, if applicable) at the rate of 1.5% per month or the maximum rate
permitted by law, whichever is less, from the date of the Event of Default until
paid in full (gefore and after judgment); (c) require Customer to cease use of all
Praduct, delete all Software from Customer’s computer systems and deliver
all Hardware {and all documentation) to the Supplier at Customer's expense;
(d) require payment of any costs incurred by the Supplier (or Assignee, if
applicable) in terminating or replacing any funding arrangements entered into
in connection with the provision of the Product (or provision of funds by the
Assignee in connection with the assignment of rights contemplated hereunder,
if applicable); andfor (e) require payment of any taxes applicable to any of the
foregoing amounts (together “Termination Payment”). The Customer agrees
that the Termination Payment is fair and reasonable, and is not a penalty.

5 Termination
This Schedule shall terminate on receipt of all monies due from the Customer
unless terminated earlier in accordance with this clause 5. Subject to this
clause, neither party shall be entitled to terminate this Schedule prior to that
date. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Supplier {or Assignee, if applicable)
may terminate this Schedule by notice to the Customer at any time after the
occeurrence of an Event of Default. Termination shall be without prejudice to
the accrued rights and remedies of either party. In particular, the Customer’s
obligations set out in clauses 1, 2, 4, 6 and 7 of this Schedule shall survive any
such termination of this agreement,

3of3
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THIS PAVMENT SCHEDULE IS ATAN INVOICE

Payment Schedule

Indemnities

The Customer unconditionally and irrevacably indemnifies the Supplier against
liability, loss and reasonable costs, charges or expenses incurred in connection
with: (a) an Event of Default; (b} any new legislation or change in any legislation
or regulation, or any change in any ruling, guideline, directive or requirement
issued by a governmental authority or body or any change in the interpretation
of any such legislation or regulation, ruling, guideline, diractive or requirement
that affects this Schedule, the transactions under it, the Supplier's obligations
under this Schedule or the Supplier’s return under this Schedule; (c) the early
termination of this Schedule; {d) any security interest provided under this
Schedule not having its intended priority, failing to attach to the Product (if
applicable), not being perfected, being void, illegal, invalid, unenforceable

or of limited force and effect; (¢) any claim or demand made by any third
partyin relation to the Product, including without limitation any claim for the
infringement of a patent, trademark, copyright or other intellectual property
right; (f) any steps taken by Supplier or the Assignee to administer, exercise,
enforce or preserve any of its rights under this Schedule.

ownership

Ownership of Praduct which is Hardware remains with the Supplier until all
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
while in its possession.

Covenants

Customer represents, warrants and covenants to the Supplier as of the date
hereof, that: {(a) Customer {and each Guarantor, if any): (i) is duly organized and
validly existing under the laws of the state of its organization; {ii) has adequate
power and capacity to enter into this Schedule and any other documents
required to be delivered in connection herewith (hereinafter “Pocuments”); and
(iii) holds each authorization and consent necessary for it to conduct its business
asitis now being conducted; (b) the Documents have been duly authorized,
executed and delivered by Customer and each Guarantor and constitute valid,
legal and binding agreements, enforceable in accordance with their terms; ()
Customer’s payment obligations under this Schedule rank at least equally with
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
under it; {(€) Customer has not asserted against the Supplier, and has no basis to
assert: () any set-offs, counterclaims or defences to Customer's obligation under
this Schedule; or {ii) any claims in connection with the Products; {f) Custorner
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

As security for Customer’s obligations under this Schedule, Customer grants ta
Supplier a security interest in the Products. The Supplier may, at the Supplier's
expense, apply for any registration, or give any notification, in connection with
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
excluded. The Supplier need not give any notice under the PPSA (including a
notice of a verification statement} unless the notice is required by the PPSA and
cannot be excluded. The Customer agrees that the Supplier need not comply
with sections 95,118, 121{4), 125, 130, 132(3} {d) and 132(4) of the PPSA, or any
other provision of the PPSA notified to the Customer by Supplier after the date of
this Schedule, and the Custorer may not exercise any rights under sections 142
and 143 of the PPSA, to the extent that the law permits these provisions, rights
and requirements to be excluded,

Whenever the Supplier or the Assignee reasonably requests Customer to

do anything: (a) to ensure that this Schedule or any security interest is fully
effective, enforceable and perfected with the contemplated priority; (b) for
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
2009 (Cwlth).

Choice of Law

This Schedule and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in
connection with it are governed by the laws of New South Wales, Australia. Each
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
the parties. Time is of the essence in this Schedule. Any wording of this Schedule
held unenforceable in any jurisdiction shall be deemed deleted to the extent

of such unenforceability without invalidating the remaining wording and/or
provisions of this Schedule.

BDOPS.Version1.Aug.2018
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Your business. Jusi betier.

Agreement No,

Annexure

l;quipment

Product Serial Location

ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001322 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001323 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001324 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001325 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guitdford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001326 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001327 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001328 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001329 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001330 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001331 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0OO0TA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001332 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001333 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001334 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001335 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001336 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001337 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001338 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001339 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001340 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001341 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001342 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001343 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001344 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001345 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001346 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001347 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001348 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001349 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001350 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001351 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001352 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001353 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001354 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001355 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001356 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001357 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001358 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001359 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001360 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001361 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001362 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001363 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001364 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001365 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001366 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001367 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001368 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001369 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001370 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0OOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001371 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001372 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001373 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001374 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001375 128 - 136 Great Fastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001376 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001377 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0QTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001378 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001379 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001380 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001381 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001382 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001383 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001384 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001385 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001386 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001387 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001388 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001389 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055

20of 16

131



fForum

Your business. just betier.

Annexure

Equipment
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001390 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001391 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001392 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001393 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001394 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001395 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001396 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001397 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001398 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001399 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001400 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001401 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001402 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001403 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001404 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001405 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001406 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001407 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001408 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001409 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001410 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001411 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001412 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001413 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001414 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001415 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001416 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQ0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001417 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001418 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001419 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001420 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001421 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001422 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001423 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001424 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001425 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001426 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001427 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001428 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001429 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001430 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001431 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001432 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001433 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001434 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001435 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001436 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001437 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
Z700TA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001438 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001439 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001440 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001441 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001442 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001443 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001444 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0O0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001445 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001446 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001447 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001448 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001449 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001450 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WPpP2020001451 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001452 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001453 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001454 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001455 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213wP2020001456 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0Q0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001457 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
Z700TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001458 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001459 128 - 136 Great Easterin Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001460 ’ 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001461 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001462 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001463 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001464 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001465 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001466 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001467 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001468 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001469 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001470 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001471 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001472 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001473 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001474 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001475 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001476 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001477 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZDOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001478 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001479 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001480 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001481 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZQOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001482 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001483 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001484 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001485 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001486 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001487 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001488 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001489 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001420 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001491 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001492 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001493 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001494 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001495 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001496 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001497 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001498 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001499 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001500 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001501 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001502 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0OO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001503 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 2313WP2020001504 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001505 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001506 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001507 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001508 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001509 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001510 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001511 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001512 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001513 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001514 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001515 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001516 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001517 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001518 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001519 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001520 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001521 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001522 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001523 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001524 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001525 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001526 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001527 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001528 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001529 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001530 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001531 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001532 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001533 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001534 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001535 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001536 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001537 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001538 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001539 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWpP2020001540 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001541 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001542 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001543 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001544 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001545 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001546 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001547 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001548 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001549 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001550 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001551 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001552 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001553 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001554 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001555 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001556 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001557 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001558 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001559 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001560 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001561 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001562 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001563 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001564 128 - 136 Great Fastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001565 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001566 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001567 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001568 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001569 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001570 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001571 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001572 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001573 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001574 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001575 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001576 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001577 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001578 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001579 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001580 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001581 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001582 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001583 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001584 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001585 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001586 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213wWP2020001587 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001588 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001589 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001590 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001591 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001592 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001593 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001594 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001595 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001596 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001597 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001598 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213Wp2020001599 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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GZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001600 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001601 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001602 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001603 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WpP2020001604 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001605 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001606 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Site 7X GPS 213WP2020001607 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000111 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Space 10X 217WS2020000112 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Space 10X 217WS2020000113 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000114 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wWS2020000115 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wWS2020000116 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WSs2020000117 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217W52020000118 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000119 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000120 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0OO0TA Space 10X 217WS2020000121 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000122 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WSs2020000123 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wWS2020000124 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000125 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000126 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000127 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000128 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Space 10X 217WS2020000129 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000130 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wWS2020000131 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Space 10X 217wWS$2020000132 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000133 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0O0TA Space 10X 217WS2020000134 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZQ0TA Space 10X 217Ws2020000135 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000136 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000137 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000138 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000139 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000140 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wWS2020000141 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217Ws2020000142 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WSs2020000143 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000144 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Space 10X 217WS2020000145 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000146 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000147 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217W52020000148 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wWS52020000149 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS$2020000150 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000151 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000152 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000153 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217W52020000154 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS52020000155 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217W52020000156 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Space 10X 217WS52020000157 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000158 128 - 136 Great Fastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Space 10X 217WS2020000159 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000160 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000161 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000162 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000163 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000164 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Space 10X 217WS2020000165 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000166 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000167 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZQOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000168 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0O0TA Space 10X 217wWS2020000169 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000170 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000171 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217W52020000172 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS§2020000173 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000174 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000175 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wWS2020000176 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217W52020000177 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000178 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000179 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0OO0TA Space 10X 217WS2020000180 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0OO0TA Space 10X 217WS2020000181 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000182 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000183 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000184 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wW52020000185 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217W52020000186 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WSs2020000187 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0OOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000188 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wWS2020000189 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wWS2020000190 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000191 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000192 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Space 10X 217WS2020000193 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000194 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000195 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Space 10X 217WS2020000196 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000197 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217W52020000198 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wW52020000199 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000200 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wWS2020000201 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000202 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000203 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Space 10X 217WS2020000204 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0O0TA Space 10X 217WS2020000205 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000206 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000207 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS§2020000208 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Space 10X 217WS2020000209 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000210 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000211 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000212 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Space 10X 217WS2020000213 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS52020000214 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0OOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000215 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZO0TA Space 10X 217WS2020000216 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0OO0TA Space 10X 217WS2020000217 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
Z700TA Space 10X 217WS2020000218 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000219 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000220 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000221 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217W52020000222 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000223 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000224 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000225 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000226 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000227 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZQOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000228 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000229 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000230 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000231 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WsS2020000232 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217W52020000233 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000234 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000235 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000236 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217W52020000237 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
Z7Z0OQTA Space 10X 217WS52020000238 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Space 10X 217WS§2020000239 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Space 10X 217WS2020000240 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000241 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000242 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Space 10X 217W52020000243 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
Z7Z00TA Space 10X 217WS2020000244 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000245 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Space 10X 217W52020000246 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WSs2020000247 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000248 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000249 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000250 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS52020000251 128 --136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wWS2020000252 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000253 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000254 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000255 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WsS2020000256 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Space 10X 217WS2020000257 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000258 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000259 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000260 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Space 10X 217WS2020000261 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Space 10X 217W52020000262 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000263 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000264 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS§2020000265 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000266 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wWS2020000267 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WSs2020000268 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000269 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000270 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000271 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guiidford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000272 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000273 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000274 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Space 10X 217WS2020000275 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000276 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS52020000277 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wWS2020000278 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Space 10X 217WS2020000279 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000280 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000281 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000282 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217W52020000283 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000284 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wS2020000285 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000286 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000287 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Space 10X 217WS2020000288 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000289 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS2020000290 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wWS2020000291 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217wW52020000292 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Space 10X 217WS52020000293 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001268 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WxX2020001269 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210Wx2020001270 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001271 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001272 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001273 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001274 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001275 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001276 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Square 3X 210WX2020001277 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WxX2020001278 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210wWx2020001279 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001280 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001281 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001282 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001283 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001284 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210Wx2020001285 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001286 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001287 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Square 3X 210WX2020001288 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001289 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
7Z700TA Square 3X 210WX2020001290 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001291 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WxX2020001292 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Square 3X 210Wx2020001293 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001294 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001295 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001296 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001297 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001298 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001299 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001300 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0OTA Square 3X 210Wx2020001301 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001302 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Square 3X 210WX2020001303 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001304 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001305 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001306 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WxX2020001307 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001308 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001309 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001310 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210Wx2020001311 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210wWxX2020001312 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001313 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WxX2020001314 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ00TA Square 3X 210WXx2020001315 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001316 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WxX2020001317 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WxX2020001318 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQTA Square 3X 210WX2020001319 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001320 128 - 136 Great Fastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WxX2020001321 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
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ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001322 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZ0OO0TA Square 3X 210WX2020001323 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001324 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001325 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOO0TA Square 3X 210WX2020001326 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001327 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001328 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001329 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055
ZZOQOTA Square 3X 210WX2020001330 128 - 136 Great Eastern Hwy Guildford WA 6055

Customer’s Signature

Signed for and on behalf of: WESTRAC PTY LTD
63 009 342 572
e

JAReAS CROOME

ABN:

Signature:

Name of Signatory:
Title of Signatory:

CEO

Date: 24TH NOVEMBER 2020
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% Certificate of
f . f U m Acceptance of Delivery

Your buslness. just beiter,
Forum Finance Pty Ltd, ABN 16 153 301 173 of Level 5, 141 Walker Street,
North Sydney NSW 2060 (the “owner”) enters into this Agreerent with:

Supplier Details

Customer Name _FORUM FINANCE PTY LTD

Trading Name ABN 16153301172

Address LVL 5, 141 WALKER ST, NORTH SYDNEY Postcade 2060
Customer Detalls Pty Limited

CustomerName  WESTRAC PTY LTD

Trading Name ABNy 63009342572

Address 128-136 GREAT EASTERN HWY, SOUTH GUILDFORD Postcode 6055

Payment Schedule

Payment Schedule dated on between Supplier and Customer, 74, & / {f l 2.6 47
Date of Acceptance of Dellvery

Date 24/11/2020

f@l;gmﬂllcts

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

1, Ali Products the subject of the above Payment Schedule have been received and accepted by the Customer on the above
date of acceptance of delivery for the purpose of the Payment Schedule, and com plies with its description in the Payment
Schedule, are in good working order and condition, are of merchantable quality and are fit for their purpose;

2. The Customer has read and fully understands the Payment Schedule (including, without limitation, the terms and conditions
attached in Annexure A thereto);

3. The Product Price shown in Table B ofthe Payment Schedule is incurred on the above date of acceptance of delivery by
Customer and Customer irrevocably comraits to paying the Product Price in ail circumstances and that its obligation to pay
the Product Price is absolute and unconditional from the above date of acceptance of delivery of the Products; and

4. Subjectto the provisions in Annexure A of the Payment Schedule, the Product Price is payable by installments in the amounts
(Installment Amount) and on the due dates set out in Table B in the Payment Schedule.

Date 241120
| Signed by Customer
Authorised Signature: Name {print): JARVAS CROOME
Title: CEO
In the presenca of: Signatyre of witness: Name (print): .. GLASS
Title: GM Enterprise Sales

lofl B




From:
To:

Subject: RE:
Date: Thursday 3 June 2021 05:23:42 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
image002.png
Hi Carly

My understanding on this is that the equipment is supplied by Forum to Westrac but that EQWE
act as the middle man in terms of managing / servicing the equipment on an ongoing basis and
arranging the finance.

Since the payment of the rentals is a Westrac obligation the finance provided by Westpac (on a
fully disclosed basis to the customer) is booked against Westrac limits as it is effectively Westrac
risk.

In terms of when rentals / operating leases terminate it sounds like the one you’ve referenced
has either been extended or that one of the schedules may have expired but the others are still
live.

Hopefully you can shed some more light on this through your colleagues — Jarvas Croome at
Westrac seems to have signed off on all of these.

Cheers

Tim

Tim Ewing

Director, Structured and Asset Finance

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 3, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith

Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 12:25 PM

To: Ewing, Tim

Subject: RE:

Thanks Tim,

We are currently working through this on our side.

I'll admit though that | don’t really understand how the mechanics of this Principal and Agency
Agreement works, because if it is that WesTrac has an agreement with Forum Group (for
example) and we are essentially renting this equipment (photocopiers) off them, then even if
they are choosing to use a third party financier to do this, why are WesTrac limits utilised?
Also with the fifth one you sent me through, this agreement actually finished on 31 May 2021.
When it is likely that it would drop off the listing you sent through?

Any clarification you can provide on this would be very helpful please.

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

Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 7:21 AM

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

Tos Ewing, T

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

To: Ewing, Tim |||

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

I_._ I: www.westrac.com.au
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

Hope you've had a great week.

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

. _ . _ I: www.westrac.com.au
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

Froms Ewing, Tir

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

154



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

Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 8:10 AM

To: O'Brien, Nicholas

Subject: "WESTRAC PTY LTD" - "CIB - Asset Finance" - "Carly Call"

This is a private Call Report and it should only be emailed to within the Call Report team.
You have requested the following call report details:

CALL REPORT KEY INFORMATION:
Call Report Name: Carly Call

Call Report Date/Time: 06/10/2021
Call Type: Phone Call

Location:

SALES DETAIL INFORMATION:

Public / Private: Private
Organisation: WESTRAC PTY LTD
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Opportunity:

Call Report Author: Nick O'Brien

Created By: Nick O'Brien, 06/24/2021 18:59:29
Others:

TOPICS DISCUSSED:
1: CIB - Asset Finance
2:

3:

OBJECTIVES AND NEXT STEPS:
Objectives:

Next Steps: NOB - update Carly.
Status: Completed

Details:

Carly reverted to me in regard to conversation in May concerning asset finance balance under $12m facility; she
noted that Westrac could not reconcile the $9.6m amount | quoted; they thought the amount was $1.6m;
moreover, | think that the signatures are likely to be have been forged on some of the contracts at least because
their GM had no recollection of signing them.

| said that | would liaise with Tim Ewing straight away to elevated the matter at Westpac and would give her an
update in 24 hours.

MyClient link:

This email was automatically generated by MyClient.

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

Subject: RE: Underwriter

Date: Monday 14 June 2021 12:16:37 PM
Attachments: image002.jpg

image003.png

Thanks — this is sounding a bit more promising in light of the acknowledgement of the underlying contracts.

Nicholas O'Brien
Managing Director, Head of Consumer & Industrials

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 30, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW 2000

I | -

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 11:37 AM

To: Eving, T R =i, it
Subject: FW: Underwriter
Hi Tim and Nick,

Just an FYT, we responded back to Forum. Will see what they come back with.

Kind Regards
Carly Rossbach-Smith | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Treasury Operations Manager | Finance

THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS
ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms &
Conditions

This message including any attached files is confidential and may include proprietary or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, reproducing, disclosing or
distributing the information contained in this email. If you have received this email in error, please contact
WesTrac immediately on +61 8 9377 9444 or by return email. We do not accept liability in connection with
computer virus, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. We
reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communications.

From: Jimmy Leng
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 9:31 AM
To: Carly Rossbach-Smith
>; Robert Maltese

Subject: FW: Underwriter

FYT. Will see what comes back.

JL

Jimmy Leng | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Group Manager — Information Services | Information Services
| I: www.westrac.com.au
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THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS
ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms &
Condition

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

From: Justin McShane <jmcshane@forumgroup.com.au<mailto:jmcshane@forumgroup.com.au>>
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 09:30

Tot iy Lene [
Subject: RE: Underwriter
Thanks Jimmy.

I will request the extra info..

From: Jimmy Leng
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 11:26 AM

To: Justin McShane <jmcshane@forumgroup.com.au<mailto:jmcshane@forumgroup.com.au>>
Cc: Carly Rossbach-Smith

_; Robert Maltese

Subject: FW: Underwriter
Importance: High

Justin,
Thanks for your email.
We can confirm that WesTrac had the following Agreement (and variations) in place with Forum Group:

Standing Offer CW2220212 (Dated 20/01/2016 — for a term of 3 years)
Variation 001 (Effective 01/11/2017)

Variation 002 (Effective 01/07/2018)

Variation 002 - Rental Plan

Variation 003 (Effective 01/07/2019)

Nk =

With a direct debit payment arrangement in place since the start of the agreement in 2016 we had not been
aware that Westpac were underwriting this agreement. Has this been the case since 2016? Our records don’t
appear to show any notification from Forum Group of Westpac being involved. Do you have any
documentation regarding this that you would be able to share please?

And for good order’s sake and conscious that this agreement in relation to the multifunction devices and
printers concluded on 31 May 2021 can you confirm that the agreement and variations noted above agrees with
your records please.

Many Thanks

Jimmy

Jimmy Leng | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Group Manager — Information Services | Information Services

| I: www.westrac.com.au<https://protect-
au.mimecast.com/s/kNLICXT. KWK cJ4vj4i718fz?domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
E:
<https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/kKNLICXTL.KWKcJ4vj4i718f7?

domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS

ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms &
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Conditions<https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/5styCYWLSLISDRmDujMTET?
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
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 14:15

To: immy Len [
Subject: Underwriter
Good Afternoon Jimmy,

Thanks for your time on the phone this afternoon.

As discussed Forum Group use Westpac Bank as the ultimate underwriter for the agreements within Westrac.
The agreement covers all the Multifunction devices, printers and solution that are provided to Westrac..

Can you please confirm via return email your acknowledgement of this and the Forum Group.

Thanks in advance..

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.

http://www.mailguard.com.au<https:/protect-au.mimecast.com/s/kvESCZYMIMIG7ZATSM9Zmq?
domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>

Report this message as spam<https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/Ou8BC1WZILZIR6yx6hA8U9ID?
domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
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From:
To:

Subject: RE:
Date: Monday 14 June 2021 12:15:54 PM
Attachments: image002.jpg

image003.png

Sure — I have asked for it to be done.

Nicholas O'Brien
Managing Director, Head of Consumer & Industrials

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 30, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW 2000

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 10:40 AM

To: O'Brien, Nicholas

Subject:
Hi Nick,
I hope your long weekend is going well.

When you are back on deck tomorrow would it be possible please for the Westpac audit team to send through
copies of the Audit Certificates that would have been sent through to our auditors (thought the
confirmations.com portal) for 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2020 please. I’ve had a look in our records and can’t
seem copies of them.

Many Thanks
Carly Rossbach-Smith | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Treasury Operations Manager | Finance
I: www.westrac.com.au<https://protect-

au.mimecast.com/s/BfYbC2xZMZIjVgWVUpWoUt?domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
<https:/protect-au mimecast.com/s/CSCkC3Q8N8cBX10XU94As1?

domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS

ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms &
Conditions<https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/vsghC4QZ0ZcozNEzHoHxPw?
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
Date: Monday 14 June 2021 12:23:52 PM
Attachments: image002.jpg
image003.png
Carly

Of the 5 documents represented below, do you know what the total original cost was of the equipment to which
the contracts represent?

Rgds

Nick

Nicholas O'Brien
Managing Director, Head of Consumer & Industrials

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 30, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW 2000

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 12:19 PM

To: O'Bren, Nicholas R : vz

Subject: RE: Underwriter
Hi Nick,
I’m interested to see what they come back to confirm.

I’d expect them only to confirm that existing Photocopier/Printer agreement. But we don’t think we ever
received notification about Westpac being involved so interested to see what they can provide on that. Will be
sure to provide an update when we do get more information through.

Kind Regards

Carly Rossbach-Smith | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Treasury Operations Manager | Finance

I: www.westrac.com.au<https://protect-
au.mimecast.com/s/7K0zC81ZVZUrXVWXS6-Pr6?domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
<https:/protect-au mimecast.com/s/uloWC91ZWZU1zyAzipiNFH?

domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS

ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms &

Conditions<https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/ZiTqgCO0YZKZI8kOQkuVgaxD?
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

From: O'Brien, Nicholas
Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 10:17 AM

To: Cary Rossbach-mit: [
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

Froms: Cary Rossbach-smit

Sent: Monday, 14 June 2021 11:37 AM
To: Ewing, Ti O'Brien, Nicholas

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

: www.westrac.com.au<https://protect-
au.mimecast.com/s/SOzQCgZ00ockqgXKqiBAOyX?domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
<https:/protect-au mimecast.com/s/SOzQCgZo0ockgXKqiBAOyX?

domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS

ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms &
Conditions<https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/KsFSCiZr1rc9YLDYSB6fFs?
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

FYI. Will see what comes back.

JL

Jimmy Leng | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Group Manager — Information Services | Information Services

| I www.westrac.com.au<https://protect-

k8v1vuNkVAktnGK fB?domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>

<https:/protect-au mimecast.com/s/wWYJZCIxwlwI71JmIHWIWVW?

domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS

ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms &
Conditions<https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/ WVBCmOx5xt2pw8pfZGQuE?
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

To: immy Len
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

Robert Maltese

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

DAl ol

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
au.mimecast.com/s/GY3VCnxylyl5X0gXiGXIMu?domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>

<https:/protect-au mimecast.com/s/GY3VCnxy1yI5X0gXiGXIMu?

domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>
THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS

ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms &

Conditions<https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/wD8zCoVz1zI4DNS5DugSdul?
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

From: Justin McShane <jmcshane@forumgroup.com.au<mailto:jmecshane@forumgroup.com.au>>
Sent: Friday, 11 June 2021 14:15

Tot iy Len: [
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

http://www.mailguard.com.au<https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/GvipCp8A 1 AuD9rqg9hjBQQ7?
domain=aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com>

Report this message as spam<https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/TQZiCq7B1BhW1AnltywVYq?
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

167



.1 Optus 4G 15:01 9 24%@ )

I @

Carly >

IMessage
Thu, 17 Jun, 11:18

Westpac has $4.4m

back so far.

Thu, 17 Jun, 14:10

Thanks Nick. So
$5.3M to go.

Today 11:23

Hi Nick, hope the
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From:
To:
Subject: Re:

Date: Friday 18 June 2021 12:04:35 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Not yet

Get Outlook for 10S<https://protect-au mimecast.com/s’/HbROCOMxKxUGNVINSETuJD?domain=aka.ms>

From: Carly Rossbach-Smith

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 10:54:22 AM
To: O'Brien, Nicholas

Subject:

Hi Nick,
Happy Friday!
Just wondering if Westpac got any more money through from Forum please?

Cheers
Carly Rossbach-Smith | WesTrac Pty Ltd | Treasury Operations Manager | Finance

I: www. Westl ac.com. au<http§_.Lme_tg_QL
n s ; = - >
<https://protect-au mi s/S2ZHC 2 2
g L . " -
THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS
ACN 009 342 572 | Our applicable terms and conditions can be found at: WesTrac Terms &

Conditions<https://protect-au mimecast.com/s/DANNC717RZUqz52zCONOHc?
domain=aus01 safelinks.protection.outlook.com=

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
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Andrew Clarke

From: O'Brien, Nicholas

Sent: Thursday 24 June 2021 05:32 PM

To: Caitlin Murray; Anthony Sommer

Cc: Simon Brandis; Catherine Hamilton-Jewell

Subject: RE: Westpac & Eqwe / Forum Finance | Call this afternoon [ME-ME.FID6264997]
Hi

_ | can provide the following feedback from my call with the CFO of Westrac (Mike Carey), which has just
ended:

1) There was one valid agreement they had with Forum re printer/photocopy equipment (circa $1.6m original
value) but it ran off earlier this year

2) All other contracts that Westpac has presented them are fraudulent in their opinion

3) They had drafted a letter to Forum and Westpac which they were planning to send tomorrow which would
basically state that they felt the contracts were fraudulent and Westrac had no liability; | have asked him to
refrain from sending the letter in light of Westpac’s legal plan; he is fine to hold off on sending the letters
until next week or pending a further update from myself (which | will give him tomorrow afternoon)

4) Westrac will do what they can to assist Westpac in this matter

Rgds
Nick
Nicholas O'Brien

Managing Director, Head of Consumer & Industrials

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 30, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW 2000
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From: Mike Care,

Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 12:01 PM

Tos 0'Brien, Nicholas I

Subject: Financial Facilities

Dear Nick,

Further to our call of this morning, please find attached a letter setting out WestTrac’s understanding of
various financial facilities involving Forum Group.

We stand ready to assist Westpac in your further investigation of these facilities.

Best wishes,
Mike.

Michael Carei

THE FIRST CHOICE IN EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS

Confidential communication
Westpac Banking Corporation (ABN 33 007 457 141, AFSL 233714)
Westpac Institutional Bank is a division of Westpac Banking Corporation
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WesTrac @

Nicholas O'Brien
Managing Director, Head of Consumer & Industrials
Westpac Institutional Bank

Level 30, 275 Kent Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

24 June 2021

Dear Nick,

Re: WesTrac Finance Lease Facility

| refer to recent discussions in relation to a purported $12 m finance lease facility established in October 2018 between WesTrac
Pty Ltd (WesTrac) and Westpac (Facility). Details of the assets subject to the Facility are listed below:

Asset Schedule

for CCAN 866950 WESTRAC PTY LTD

Contract number |Customer Name Product Type Asset # |Asset description Start date  |End date  [Contract term |Asset cost Amortization balance |Gross Rental [GST |Nett Rental
025-0866950-001 [WESTRAC PTY LTD [0042 NC LOAN FIX RATE |1893407 [REFER TO ANNEXURE MA (09/10/2018|09/12/2023 |62 2,588,731 20 [1,396,761.25 50,350.00 0.00(50,350 00
025-0866950-002 [WESTRAC PTY LTD [0042 NC LOAN FIX RATE |1974387 |[REFER TO ANNEXURE MA (24/07/2019 |24/06/2023 |47 2,365,922 00 (702,795 53 53,591.00 0.00(53,591 00
025-0866950-003 [WESTRAC PTY LTD [0042 NC LOAN FIX RATE |2274481 |[REFER TO ANNEXURE MA (13/07/2020 |13/09/2025 |62 1,538,174 00 |1,328,925.34 28,388.00 0.00 (28,388 00
025-0866950-004 [WESTRAC PTY LTD [0042 NC LOAN FIX RATE |2293621 [REFER TO ANNEXURE A |29/09/2020 [29/12/2025 |63 2,032,513 00 [1,852,785.93 37,565.98 0.00(37,565.98
025-0866950-005 |WESTRAC PTY LTD |0042 NC LOAN FIX RATE |2302628 |REFER TO ANNEXURE MA |02/11/2020|02/12/2025 [61 2,135,491 00 |1,979,687.74 39,453.88 0.00(39,453 88
025-0866950-007 |WESTRAC PTY LTD |0042 NC LOAN FIX RATE |2311071 |SALE OF RECEIVABLES  |03/12/2020|03/02/2026 [62 1,921,796 00 (1,810,858.48 35,507.00 0.00 (35,507 00
025-0866950-008 |WESTRAC PTY LTD |0042 NC LOAN FIX RATE |2328166 |SALE OF RECEIVABLES  |18/02/2021 |18/05/2026 (63 712,173.00 691,612.98 13,153.73 0.00(13,153.73
Totals 13,294,800.20 |9,763,427.25 258,009.59 |0.00[258,009.59

WesTrac believes that the Facility was drawn down on the basis of fraudulent documentation. WesTrac has no record of having
drawn down on the Facility, after making thorough enquiries. A record of all documentation signed on behalf of WesTrac is
maintained in accordance with WesTrac's financial delegation policy and in the interests of good corporate governance.

Moreover, several of the assets which are the subject of the Facility are not assets which would normally be used in the ordinary
course of WesTrac’s business.

Jarvas Croome has reviewed the executed documentation relating to the Facility and has confirmed that any signatures purporting
to be his are not. Moreover, persons presented to have signed other Facility documentation were not, in fact, employees of
WesTrac at the time of execution.

WesTrac seeks acknowledgement from Westpac that the facilities carry no financial obligation upon WesTrac.

Kind Regards

M OA__

Michael Carey
Chief Financial Officer.
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From: Lourie, Andrew
Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 2:52 PM
To: O'Brien, Nicholas
Subject: FW: "HWL EBSWORTH LAWYERS" - "CIB - Asset Finance" - "Call with Kris Hopkins re: Forum"
fyi

From:
Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 2:49 PM
To: Lourie, Andrew
Subject: "HWL EBSWORTH LAWYERS" - "CIB - Asset Finance" - "Call with Kris Hopkins re: Forum"

This is a private Call Report and it should only be emailed to within the Call Report team.
You have requested the following call report details:

CALL REPORT KEY INFORMATION:
Call Report Name: Call with Kris Hopkins re: Forum Call Report Date/Time: 06/25/2021 Call Type: Phone Call
Location:

SALES DETAIL INFORMATION:

Public / Private: Private

Organisation: HWL EBSWORTH LAWYERS
Opportunity:

Call Report Author: Andrew Lourie

Created By: Andrew Lourie, 06/25/2021 14:47:48
Others:

TOPICS DISCUSSED:
1: CIB - Asset Finance
2:

3:
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OBIJECTIVES AND NEXT STEPS:
Objectives: Call with Kris Hopkins (HLW COO), Nick O'Brien & Andrew Lourie

Next Steps: WHL to have IT verify invoices and revert
Status: Completed

Details:

- NoB outlined that Westpac is reviewing payment processes relating to Forum on a number of customers - including
HWL

- Based on email sent to HWL on Wed which contained existing leasing docs including payment schedules, Kris has
requested his Head of IT to urgently review (NoB indicated to Kris that this review should now not involve any direct
communication with Forum)

- Kris said the potential of this happening with HWL would be a big shock - HWL have a >20 year relationship with
Form (HWL CEO Juan Martinez having a relationship with Bill Papas) and HWL have done legal work for Forum (Kris
not sure if there is any legal work underway at present).

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

Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 3:30 PM

To: Davidson, Michael

Subject: "SCENTRE SHOPPING CENTRE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD" - "CIB - Asset Finance" - "Payment Schedules
pursuant to the Eqwe/Forum Finan"

This is a private Call Report and it should only be emailed to within the Call Report team.
You have requested the following call report details:

CALL REPORT KEY INFORMATION:

Call Report Name: Payment Schedules pursuant to the Eqwe/Forum Finan Call Report Date/Time: 06/25/2021 Call
Type: Meeting

Location:

SALES DETAIL INFORMATION:

Public / Private: Private

Organisation: SCENTRE SHOPPING CENTRE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD
Opportunity:

Call Report Author: Michael Davidson

Created By: Michael Davidson, 06/25/2021 15:29:14

Others:

TOPICS DISCUSSED:
1: CIB - Asset Finance
2:

3:

OBJECTIVES AND NEXT STEPS:
Objectives: Discuss Payment Schedule arrangements Next Steps: Scentre to review and revert to Westpac

Status: Completed

Details:
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MS Teams meeting held with Scentre Group's ("Scentre") CIB Relationship Manager, Michael Davidson ("MD"), CIB's
Head of Consumer & Industrials, Nick O'Brien ("NO'B"), and Scentre Group's Group Treasurer, Richard Williams
(IIRW“)‘

Meeting opened with MD providing an introduction of RW to N'OB. NO'B then explained his role in CIB and
involvement in subject matter.

N'OB outlined the situation in relation to the email and attachments provided to Scentre's Jeremy Martin ("JM")
earlier this week, and subsequently provided directly to RW today by Westpac given JM is currently on annual leave
and had not dealt with the email or on-forwarded it to anyone else within Scentre.

RW advised that upon receipt of the email and attachments earlier today, he has already commenced internal
investigations in relation to this matter with other departments within Scentre. He has undertaken to come back to
N'OB and/or MD once Scentre Group has completed its investigations.

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
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25/06/2021 Call Reports - Oracle CRM On Demand

Call Report Detail: Project 210...

Call Report Detall _Print ) 0

rt Key Information:

__a_!_l_i_gm_l:l_a_r_r}_e_ Project 2106 WBC Initiated Call __a_!_l}_gm_t')_a_\'gﬂm_e_ 25/06/2021 01:00 PM
Ora_ﬂ__em_ COLES GROUP LIMITED E-a_l_l-'_fm Phone Call
Relationship Name COLES GROUP LIMITED Video Conference? [Z,

Relationship CIS Key 55426100066

Location

y:

Discussed 1 CIB - Asset Finance

Topics Discussed 2

Topics Discussed 3

Call Report Management:

Call Report Author David Chapman Created By David Chapman

te Private Send Email l:l

Public / Private - Information Link to Compliance definition of Public / Private options Last Email Sent
S LR e A

Call Content - Detalls:

Next Steps

Row |ld AYHA-6HG20D

Details -DC and Nick O'Brien had a VC with Shane Healey at Coles rogardlng the suspected contractual fraud related to Forum Finance and Westpac asset finance
financing the recelivables of Coles under the pected fr:
- SH Indicated that he had heard from his about this following an emalil which was sent on Wednesday 23/06/2021 at 10:22am Geoff Anderson
(Director Asset Finance) to Vinay Parikh (Coles Category M: - Stores - P Services) and Laura Innes (Coles Treasury Manager - Liquidity &
Funding), copying in Peter Deutsch (WIB Head of Asset Finance).
-NOB confirmed that the suspected fraud Is a serious matter in the vicinity of $5.9m drawn out of $7m limit.
-NOB Coles fidentiality in order not to tip off Forum.
-NOB confirmed It has the high level of at Westpac on the case and that Westpacis iving upd and is Idering its legal position
given developments.
- SH confirmed he will escalate up the same level and will communicate with his internal legal to brief them and come back to NOB to arrange a further call.

Call Report Attendees

/”  LastName First Name Work Phone# Emall

Contact Type Job Title Prim Booking Location

Primary Product Area  Pri Role

Edit O'Brien Nick
Edit Chapman David
Edit Healey Shane

Authorised Users to View Private Call Report Records

Attachments

Complaints

Open Activities

Completed Activities

Notes

Opportunities

Copyright ® 2004, 2020, Oracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
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25/06/2021 Call Reports - Oracle CRM On Demand

Call Report Detail: Project 210...

Call Report Detall

Call Report Key Information:

g_a_!_l_i_gm!:l_a_r_r}_e_ Project 2106 Call Received Q_a_!_ls_gm_t_)_a_\'gﬂm_e_ 25/06/2021 02:00 PM
9.'9.%:‘.*?.?!'2'1 COLES GROUP LIMITED E.a_l_l.'_rm Phone Call
Relationship Name COLES GROUP LIMITED Video Conference? [:’

Relationship CIS Key 55426100066

Location

y:

i

Discussed 1 CIB - Asset Finance

Topics Discussed 2

Topics Discussed 3

Call Report Management:

Call Report Author David Chapman Created By David Chapman

Fublic [ Private Private Send Email l:l

Public / Private - Information Link to Compliance definition of Public / Private options Last Email Sent
P AR B L

Call Content - Detalls:

Next Ste,

Row |d AYHA-6HHRM9

Details - Following Nick O'Brien and David Chapman call to Shane Healey at 1pm (refer previous call note).
- At 2pm, Shane Healey called DC to follow up.

- SH advised that "there is definitely an issue with it as it is not Vinay's signature on the contracts.”

- SH advised that they will come back with a formal response from their legal shortly.

Call Report Attendees

V4 Last Name First Name

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

179

17



rror: I

Sent: Saturday, 26 June 2021, 00:05
To: Akhurst, Stuart
Subject: "ALH GROUP PTY LTD" - "General Business" - "Westpac & Orca Waste Digeterss"

This is a private Call Report and it should only be emailed to within the Call Report team.
You have requested the following call report details:

CALL REPORT KEY INFORMATION:

Call Report Name: Westpac & Orca Waste Digeterss
Call Report Date/Time: 06/25/2021

Call Type: Video Conference

Location: Sydney
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SALES DETAIL INFORMATION:

Public / Private: Private

Organisation: ALH GROUP PTY LTD

Opportunity:

Call Report Author: Stuart Akhurst

Created By: Stuart Akhurst, 06/26/2021 00:04:15
Others:

TOPICS DISCUSSED:
1: General Business
2:
3:

OBJECTIVES AND NEXT STEPS:

Objectives: Westpac to provide update on potential fraud in relation to P&A Asset Finance
Arrangements

Next Steps: Tricia Ho-Hudson to follow up internal review of lease finance contracts with Forum
Finance & Egqwe.

Status: Completed

Details:
Conference call between Nick O’Brien, Suzy Collier and Stuart Akhurst (Internal) together with
Tricia Ho Hudson (external : Woolworths Treasurer).

Nick outlined that there was concern regarding the validity of a number of contracts entered into
with Forum Group. This has relevance given ALH’s relationship.

Namely that Westpac suspects that there may be a number of contracts which may be
fraudulent relating to the Master Sale of Receivables and Goods Agreement between Eqwe and

Forum Finance (MSRGA).

Nick confirmed that Westpac will not seek to recover any costs of any potential loss for any
contracts that were unknowingly signed by ALH.

It is estimated that contract value between Forum and ALH is c. $21m.
Detail was entered into outlining the relationship of Forum being an equipment supplier of Orca
equipment which our understanding is that these are utilised primarily in ALH’s pubs to break

down food waste.

In totality at this juncture, 7 Westpac customers have been identified as potentially being
impacted. The percentage of suspected fraud is substantial in each case.

Effectively, Westpac has been sold receivables that don’t exist potentially.
At this juncture, we are asking the identified customers to undertake :

- Anaccelerated review of the contracts
- That there is no contact with Forum until heard further from Westpac
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Tricia is going to update her team and respond back to us. A couple of front of mind points from
her perspective:

* Ordinarily no issue at ¢. $21m value and Westpac not seeking to reccover any costs HOWEVER,
given Endeavour (ALH within) demerger occurring at 12.01am on Monday morning they are in a
heightened sense of disclosure (she is checking internally what their internal view is on this is)

« A different lens would be taken if involves a person from their team (note — that this cannot be
ruled out at this juncture)

e Given potential amounts in totality question whether this will be high profile for Westpac and
therefore by default they will be caught up and it will be high profile for themselves which comes
back to disclosure point above given demerger and IPO.

Separately she has questioned whether the initial reachout by email by Asset Finance on WED to
Trevor was appropriate and she stated she could not validate whether Trevor may of spoken
with Forum in the intervening period prior to this call.

Post the call, the 2 emails authored by Geoffrey Anderson dd 23/06/2021 at 9.33am and
subsequent email (containing payment schedules) at 9.40am (23/06/2021) sent to Trevor Smith
(ALH) were provided to Tricia with the below commentary noted by Suzy:

“I have spoken with Geoff Anderson just now and can confirm:

- He spoke briefly with Trevor pre sending out the review contracts;

- Hedid not at that juncture ask for Forum not to be contacted; nor was there any discussion
at all of potential fraud

Further, there was no specific urgency discussed with Trevor. It was a quick call as | understand
it. No response to the emails have yet been received.

Trevor was identified as the contact point as he is a signatory on the schedules and Westpac
holds an authorisation letter (signed by Bruce Mathieson —dd 28 Sept 2017) on behalf of ALH
for Trevor to execute the documents. “

Subsequent to initial conversation, Tricia has advised (22/06/2021 @ 7.22pm):
- | have now briefed Shane Gannon, the EGL CFO, and Steve Harrison, the Group CFO.

- | am sitting tight waiting for their instructions as to what they would like me to do over the
weekend, versus next week.

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

Sent: Sunday, 27 June 2021 12:24 PM

To: O'Brien, Nicholas

Subject: "WOOLWORTHS GROUP LIMITED" - "Legal/Compliance/Reg" - "Project 2106 Conversation"

This is a private Call Report and it should only be emailed to within the Call Report team.
You have requested the following call report details:

CALL REPORT KEY INFORMATION:
Call Report Name: Project 2106 Conversation Call Report Date/Time: 06/26/2021 Call Type: Phone Call
Location:

SALES DETAIL INFORMATION:

Public / Private: Private

Organisation: WOOLWORTHS GROUP LIMITED
Opportunity:

Call Report Author: Nick O'Brien

Created By: Nick O'Brien, 06/27/2021 12:17:22
Others:

TOPICS DISCUSSED:

1: Legal/Compliance/Reg
2:

3:

OBJECTIVES AND NEXT STEPS:

Objectives:

Next Steps: NOB - diary to receive final feedback from Shane re validity of contracts.
Status: Completed

Details:
Tricia Ho Hudson called me to have a further discussion in regard to the potential fraudulent transactions relating to
the ALH leasing facility (521.5m) established via a P&A arrangement with Eqwe re goods provided by Forum Finance.

1
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She noted that they had spoken to Trevor Smith who is viewed as a trusted employee, but were not sharing all
information with him; to the best of their knowledge the documentation provided by Westpac to them on
Wednesday June 25 was fraudulent based on their preliminary analysis. However, they are going to do their own
further investigations to make sure that there was no possibility of collusion with any AHL employee as well as to
check their payment flow.

Tricia noted that AHL did have 8 waste digester (ORCAs) on their books which was a userpay type arrangement with
Forum Finance; this arrangement was believed to be legitimate; Trevor Smith did had a relationship with Forum,
which related to this userpay arrangement. However, this appears to have nothing to do with the Westpac
"facility"/contracts.

Since the demerger of the Endeavour Group (which includes AHL) is scheduled to occur on Monday June 28, there is
a higher level of concern in regard to this situation from a disclosure perspective.

At that point, she dialled in Shane Gannon who is the newly appointed CFO of Endeavour Group; | briefly reviewed
the situation with Shane who promised to do a very prompt final review of the contracts to confirm their fraudulent
nature.

| also emphasised that we would appreciate if AHL/Endeavour did not engage with Forum directly until further
conversations with Westpac were held.

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
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From: Shane Gannon

Sent: Saturday, 26 June 2021 1:35 PM

To: O'Brien, Nicholas

Cc: Bruce Matheison jnr

Subject: Fwd: Westpac and Orca waste digesters

Nick, thanks for your time earlier today. Please see below, email from Trevor Smith, ALH's National Food Manager,
stating his position regarding particular documents provided by Westpac. Also, based on my preliminary discussions
with Bruce Matieson, CEO-ALH Group, we are unable to substantiate the validity of the documents as presented
(below) by Westpac.

Please let me know if you require any further information, at this stage.

Shane

Shane Gannon
Chief Financial Officer

Creating a more sociable future together
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From: Trevor Smith
Date: Sat, 26 Jun 2021 at 12:47

----- Forwarded message ---------

Subject: Fwd: Westpac and Orca waste digesters

To:
Cc: Bruce Matheison jnr

Hi Shane

In reference to the attached documents and as discussed | have never sighted or seen the attached documents prior to
the email | received from Geoff Anderson on the 23rd June 2021, the signature is definitely not mine and the title on the

documents is not mine. Let me know if | can be of further assistance.

Payment Schedule

Product Price and Payment Terms, Cont...

On acceptance of delivery of the Products by Customer the Customer irrevocably acknowledges and agrees that:
The Product Price shown in Table B is incurred on acceptance of delivery of the Products by Customer and Customer
irrevocably commits to paying the Product Price in all circumstances and that its obligation to pay the Product Price is
absolute and unconditional from the date of acceptance of delivery of the Products
Subject to the provisions in Annexure A, the Product Price is payable by instalilments in the amounts (Installment
Amount) and on the due dates set out in Table B above.

Customer hereby agrees to all terms and conditions of this Schedule (including the terms and conditions attached hereto as
Annexure A)

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Purchase Schedule to be duly executed by their authorized
representatives.
FORUM FINANCE PTY LTD

Customer A't"f'flﬁ"_p!p S0 Supplier

By L By . .:; —
Print Name mi’??}’ffm, S— - - Name BILL PAPAS

Title “,)o* — Title TB —

Kind Regards,

Trevor Smith | National Food Manager
Australian Leisure and Hospitality Group Pty Ltd

Level 2/ 10 Yarra Street, South Yarra, Victoria, 3141

- www.aingroup.com.au

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Trevor Smith
Date: Sat, 26 Jun 2021 at 10:44

Subject: Fwd: Westpac and Orca waste digesters

2



Bruce & Shane

This is the second email | received and what is of concern is | have never seen these documents before and It is not my
signature on them.... As stated today we do not lease the machines we only pay per KG of food waste that we place
into the machines to digest. There has never been any install cost either.

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

+ Subject to the provisions in Annexure A, the Product Price is payable by instaliments in the amounts (Installment
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

Customer | AUAGBCURFIYETD Supplier FORUM FINANCE PTY LTD
By — By "%\
TREVOR SMITH BILL PAPAS

Title S0 : ___ Title Mo e

Print Name e — Name -

Kind Regards,

Trevor Smith | National Food Manager
Australian Leisure and Hospitality Group Pty Ltd

M2 endeavour e
7,”\\: group ALH Hotels

Level 2 / 10 Yarra Street, South Yarra, Victoria, 3141

roup.com.au

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Anderson, Geoffrey
Date: Wed, 23 Jun 2021 at 09:34
Subject: Westpac and Orca waste digesters
To:
Cc: Deutsch, Peter

Collier, Suzy

Dear Trevor,

| refer to the various “Payment Schedules” you entered into pursuant to the BHO Finance (now Eqwe) /Forum
Finance programme, where as you know, Westpac purchased the receivables pursuant to the contracts in place
between Westpac, Eqwe Pty Ltd (formerly named BHO Funding Pty Ltd) (Eqwe) and Forum Finance Pty Ltd (Forum
Finance). As and when each Payment Schedule agreement was entered into, clause 4.1.3 of the Master Sale of
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Receivables and Goods Agreement between Eqwe and Forum Finance (MSRGA) requires Forum Finance to direct
you (as the Customer) to pay all purchased receivables into the 'Purchaser's Account', namely a bank account held
with Westpac into which you were to make the scheduled payments.

It has recently come to Westpac's attention that the scheduled payments may not have been paid into the Westpac
bank account as required under the MSRGA. We write to you as the disclosed principal and attorney of Eqwe under
the Principal & Agency Agreement between Eqwe and Westpac, and as the principal and attorney of Forum Finance
under the MSRGA.

So as to avoid any doubt, | have set out the details of that Westpac bank account hereunder and would be grateful if
you could ensure that all payments under the BHO Finance (Eqwe)/Forum Finance programme are made into that
account, in accordance with the MSRGA.

Name: Eqwe Pty Limited

BSB: 032 298

Account no: 455 353

For internal review purposes, we are undertaking a reconciliation of the individual Payment Schedules you have in
this programme and with that in mind, we have attached a copy of the Payment Schedules that are currently in
place and we seek your confirmation that these match up to your own records. If there are discrepancies, please let
us know.

| will be separate email send a second email to you in relation to Payment Schedules entered into this year

Please let me know if you have any queries, or would like to discuss the above matters.

Regards

Geoff
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Geoff Anderson
Director, Asset Finance

Westpac Institutional Bank

Level 30, 275 Kent Street, Sidnei, 2000

s

From: Trevor Smith
Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 3:46 PM
To: Anderson, Geoffrey
Subject: Re: Westpac and Orca waste digesters

Hi Geoff

Feel free to call me on-

Kind Regards,

Trevor Smith | National Food Manager

Australian Leisure and Hospitality Group Pty Ltd

M2 endeavour N
s group ALH Hotels

Level 2/ 10 Yarra Street, South Yarra, Victoria, 3141

W: www.alhgroup.com.au

On Mon, 21 Jun 2021 at 11:15, Anderson, Geoffrey_ wrote:
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Hi Trevor,

By way of introduction | work for Westpac and in particular manage the relationship we have with the Forum
Group / Ugis in relation to the Orca waste digesters.

Would you be available today to have a 15 minute discussion on the program?
Thanks

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

This email is confidential. The information communicated in it is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and delete the information and you must
not review, disclose, use or rely on the information.

CAUTION: This email, links and files included in its transmission by Endeavour Group Limited ABN 77 159 767 843 and
its group of companies (Endeavour Group) are solely intended for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain
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information that is confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please advise us immediately and
delete it without reading or copying the contents contained within. Endeavour Group does not accept liability for the
views expressed within or the consequences of any computer malware that may be transmitted with this email. The
contents are also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the written

consent of the copyright owner.
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5 September 2018

Trevor Smith - COO

ALH Group Pty Ltd

ABN 68 098 212 134.

Level 2, 10 Yarra Street,
South Melbourne, VIC, 3141.

TRANSFER OF RIGHTS AND TITLE TO THE PAYMENTS AND GOODS
Dear Trevor,

Referring to your Payment Schedule dated 28 August 2018 entered into thereunder between ALH Group Pty Ltd
and Forum Finance Pty Limited, we hereby give you notice, that we have unconditionally and absolutely
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

A/C Name: BHD Leasing Pty Limited

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

fo r U m Payment Schedule

Your business. Just better.
Forum Finance Pty Ltd. ABN 16 153 301 172 of Level 5, 141 Walker Street,
North Sydney NSW 2060 (the “owner”) enters into this Agreement with:
Customer Details Reference Ho:

Customer Name ALH GROUP PTY LTD

ABN 68098 212 134

Trading Name

Address Level 2, 10 Yarra Street, South Melbourne VIC Postcode 3141

o 2l 2 , i
This is a Payment Schedule dated 78 / — ' = (“Schedule”) by and between Forum Finance Pty Ltd. (Supplier)
and ALH GROUP PTY LTD (Customer).

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

Product Description (rables)

The items described below are the software and/or hardware products the subject of this Schedule (Products):

Software
Software Vendor Software Description
N/A
Hardware
Hardware Vendor Hardware Description
ORCA Organic Waste Digestors refer to Annexure (A)

Product Price and Payment Terms (rabies)

Date Installment Amount GST Amount Inc GST
1 September 2018 $20,900.00 $2,090.00 $22,990.00
59 subsequent payments $20,900.00 $2,090.00 $22,990.00
Product Price $1,379,400.00
lof3 BDOPS.Versionl.Aug.2018
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THIS F NT SCHEDULE IS /

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

« Subject to the provisions in Annexure A, the Product Price is payable by installments in the amounts (Installment
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

ALH GRg/.LP PTY LTD Forum Finance Pty Ltd

Customer Supplier

By 1 By _Ik

Print Name _revor Smith Name AT Par

Title R0 Title S4ws BivepTod

20f3 BDOPS.\.’ersionr‘Agslls



Annexure A

1

Product Price

(a) The Product Price shall be due and payable as shown in Table B of this
Schedule and (b} Customer shall pay the Product Price in the instalments and on
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
invoice does not affect the Customer’s obligation to pay the instalments on the
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
TO BE USED BY ANYONE OTHER THAN CUSTOMER’S EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS
WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE SUPPLIER. The Customer
agrees that the Supplier may, without notice to or consent of the Customer,
assign to the benefit of a third party (“Assignee”) its rights, title and interest, in
whole and in part, to receive the Product Price and any other amounts payable
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
reductions, if applicable, shall be independent of the Customer’s cbligation to
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
(a} any breach under or in connection with this Schedule, the Products or any
Licence Agreement and/or any wrengful or negligent act or omission by or on
behalf of the Supplier and/or the Product Vendor; (b} any dispute between the
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
None of the foregeing shall affect any right the Customer may have to bring a
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
cured within 10 days; (b) Customer shall fail to perform any other covenant

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
in which it is not the surviving entity, sell or transfer all or substantially all of its
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
exercise any one or more of the following remedies: {(a) declare all Product
Price (or Assigned Payments, if applicable) due and unpaid on the date of Event
of Default and all Product Price which would have fallen due on or after the
date of Event of Default pursuant to Table A of this Schedule, accrued interest,
late charges, taxes, and other amounts due under or in connection with this
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
paid in full (before and after judgment); (c) require Customer to cease use of all
Product, delete all Software from Customer’s computer systems and deliver

all Hardware (and all documentation) to the Supplier at Customer’s expense;
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
if applicable); and/or (e) require payment of any taxes applicable to any of the
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
date. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Supplier (or Assignee, if applicable)
may terminate this Schedule by notice to the Customer at any time after the
occurrence of an Event of Default. Termination shall be without prejudice to

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
with: (a) an Event of Default; (b) any new legislation or change in any legislation
or regulation, or any change in any ruling, guideline, directive or requirement
issued by a governmental authority or body or any change in the interpretation
of any such legislation or regulation, ruling, guideline, directive or requirement
that affects this Schedule, the transactions under it, the Supplier’s obligations
under this Schedule or the Supplier's return under this Schedule; (c} the early
termination of this Schedule; (d) any security interest provided under this
Schedule not having its intended priority, failing to attach to the Product (if
applicable), not being perfected, being void, illegal, invalid, unenforceable

or of limited force and effect; (e) any claim or demand made by any third

party inrelation to the Product, including without limitation any claim for the
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
hereof, that: (a) Customer (and each Guarantor, if any): (i) is duly organized and
validly existing under the laws of the state of its organization; (ii) has adequate
power and capacity to enter into this Schedule and any other documents
required to be delivered in connection herewith (hereinafter “Documents”); and
(iii) holds each authorization and consent necessary for it to conduct its business
as it is now being conducted; (b) the Documents have been duly authorized,
executed and delivered by Customer and each Guarantor and constitute valid,
legal and binding agreements, enforceable in accordance with their terms; (c)
Customer’s payment obligations under this Schedule rank at least equally with
all of its other unsecured and unsubordinated payment obligations, other than
obligations that are mandatorily preferred by law; {d) Customer has disclosed to
the Supplier all the information that is material to an assessment by the Supplier
of the risks that it assumes by entering into this Schedule and the transactions
under it; (e) Customer has not asserted against the Supplier, and has no basis to
assert: (i) any set-offs, counterclaims or defences to Customer's obligation under
this Schedule; or (i) any claims in connection with the Products; (f) Customer
has not received or been promised any credits, rebates, refunds or other
cempensation, in cash or in kind, with respect to the purchase of the Preducts,
except as disclosed to the Supplier; and {g) Customer shall keep the Products
free of all liens and encumbrances, except for the rights of Product Vendor and
any Assignee.

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
verification statement} unless the notice is required by the PPSA and cannot be
excluded. The Supplier need not give any notice under the PPSA (including a
notice of a verification statement) unless the notice is required by the PPSA and
cannot be excluded, The Customer agrees that the Supplier need not comply
with sections 95,118, 121(4), 125, 130, 132(3) (d) and 132(4) of the PPSA, or any
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
this Schedule; or (c) for aiding the exercise of any power in this Schedule, the
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
cannection with it are governed by the laws of New South Wales, Australia. Each
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
shall be binding on the parties hereto unless set fort%: inwriting and signed by
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

BDOPS Version1.Aug.2018
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Your business. Just better.

Annexure

(f\)

Agreement To.

Agreement No.

Equipment

Product Description Serial No. Location Address

ORCA 0G100 0G1004680EA 80 Peachey Road, Davoren Park SA 5113

ORCA 0G100 0OG1004782EA 113 Matthews Avenue, Airport West 3042
ORCA 0G100 0G1004788EA 193-195 Reynolds Road, Doncaster East 3109
ORCA 0G100 0G1004793EA 855 Doncaster Road, Doncaster VIC 3108

ORCA 0G100 0G1004794EA 1 Thompsons Road, Bulleen VIC 3105

ORCA 0G50 0G503362EA 152 Harris St (Cnr Harris & Union Sts) NSW 2009
ORCA OGS0 OG503462EA 5 Frenchs Forest Road East, Frenchs Forest 2086
ORCA 0G50 0OG503662EA Cnr Trafalgar & West St, Umina,NSW 2257
ORCA 0G50 OG503667EA 71 The Corso, Manly NSW 2095

ORCA 0G50 0OG503668EA Childs Road, Lalor Victoria 3075

ORCA 0G50 0OG503670EA Barry Road, Campbellfield VIC 3061

ORCA 0G50 0OG503673EA 82 Mahoneys Road, Thomastown, VIC 3074

Customer’s Signature

Signed for and on behalf of:
ABN:

Signature:

Name of Signatory:

Title of Signatory:

ALH Group Pty Ltd

680982121

T

Trevor Smith

Coo

Date: Zg\l g \\\ \D
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

Customer Name Forum Finance Pty Ltd

Trading Name ABN 16 153 301 172

Address Level 5, 141 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW — 2060
Customer Details Ply Limited

Customer Name  ALHGROUP PTY LTD

Trading Name ABN 68098212134

Address Level 2, 10 Yarra Street, South Melbourne VIC Postcode 3141
Payment Schedule

Payment Schedule dated on between Supplier and Customer.

Date of Acceptance of Delivery

Date 2018
f_l_'g_ducts

As described in the Payment Schedule.
_Prgsluct price

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
{Installment Amount) and on the due dates set out in Table B in the Payment Schedule.

Date

Signed by Customer

Authorised Signature:

Name (print): 1oy or smith

o Title: €00
In the presence of: Signature of witness: Name (print):
Tos [Zdras
/ Title:
SRS DT deng
lof1 BDOAOD.Versionl.Aug.2018
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18 September 2018

Trevor Smith - COO

ALH Group Pty Ltd

ABN 68 098 212 134.

Level 2, 10 Yarra Street,
South Melbourne, VIC, 3141.

TRANSFER OF RIGHTS AND TITLE TO THE PAYMENTS AND GOODS
Dear Trevor,

Referring to your Payment Schedule dated 13 September 2018 entered into thereunder between ALH Group Pty
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

—

Bill Papas

For and behalf of

Forum Finance Pty Limited:
Level 5, 141 Walker Street
North Sydney. NSW 2060
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19 October 2018

Trevor Smith - COO

ALH Group Pty Ltd

ABN 68 098 212 134.

Level 2, 10 Yarra Street,
South Melbourne, VIC, 3141.

TRANSFER OF RIGHTS AND TITLE TO THE PAYMENTS AND GOODS
Dear Trevor,

Referring to your Payment Schedule dated 15 October 2018 entered into thereunder between ALH Group Pty
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

Bank . Westpac Bank

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

f OfU m Payment Schedule

Your business. Just better. )
Forum Finance Pty Ltd. ABN 16 153 301 172 of Level 5, 141 Walker Street,

North Sydney NSW 2060 (the “owner”) enters into this Agreement with:

Customer Details Reference No.
ALH GROUP PTY LTD

Customer Name

Trading Name ABN 68098212134

Address Level 2, 10 Yarra Street, South Yarra VIC Postcode 3141
This is a Payment Schedule dated __15th OCTOBER 2018 (“Schedule”) by and between Forum Finance Pty Ltd. (Supplier)
and _ALH GROUP PTY LTD {Customer).

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

Product Description (rabiea)

The items described below are the software and/or hardware products the subject of this Schedule (Products):

Software

Software Vendor Software Description

n/a

Hardware
Hardware Vendor Hardware Description

Refer to Annexure (A)

Product Price and Payment Terms (rabie )

Date Installment Amount GST Amount Inc GST

1st November $39,900.00 $3,990.00 $43,890.00

59 Subsequent Payments $39,990.00 $3,990.00 $43,890.00
Product Price $2,633,400.00

1of3 BDOPS.Version1.Aug.2018



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

« The Product Price shown in Table B is incurred on acceptance of delivery of the Products by Customer and Customer
irrevocably commits to paying the Product Price in all circumstances and that its obligation to pay the Product Price is
absolute and unconditional from the date of acceptance of delivery of the Products.

» Subject to the provisions in Annexure A, the Product Price is payable by installments in the amounts (Installment
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

Customer ALH GRO 7“--33 42 sl Supplier
= =
By = By 2
Print Name TREVOR SMITH Name BILL PAPAS
Title con Title ME
20f3 BDOPS.Version1.Aug.2018
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Annexure A

1

Product Price

(a) The Product Price shall be due and payable as shown in Table B of this
Schedule and (b) Customer shall pay the Product Price in the instalments and on
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
assign to the benefit of a third party (“Assignee™) its rights, title and interest, in
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
(a) any breach under or in connection with this Schedule, the Products or any
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
remedied, within 15 days after written notice from the Supplier; (¢) Customer

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
(or Assignee, if applicable) at the rate of 1.5% per month or the maximum rate
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
foregoing amounts (together “Termination Payment™). The Customer agrees
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
obligations set out in clauses 1, 2, 4,6 and 7 of this Schedule shall survive any
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

or of limited force and effect; () any claim or demand made by any third

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
while in its possession,

Covenants

Customer represents, warrants and covenants to the Supplier as of the date
hereof, that: (a) Customer {and each Guarantor, if any): (i} is duly organized and
validly existing under the laws of the state of its organization; (ii) has adequate
power and capacity to enter inte this Schedule and any other documents
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
legal and binding agreements, enforceable in accordance with their terms; {c)
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
assert: (i) any set-offs, counterclaims or defences to Customer’s obligation under
this Schedule; or (ii) any claims in connection with the Products; (f) Customer
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
Supplier a security interest in the Products. The Supplier may, at the Supplier’s
expense, apply for any registration, or give any notification, in connection with
any security interest for the purposes of the PPSA, and for whatever class of
collateral Supplier thinks fit. The Customer consents to any registration or
natification by the Supplier and agrees not to make an amendment demand.
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

of such unenforceability without invalidating the remaining wording andjor
provisions of this Schedule.
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Annexure (A)
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Agreement No

! Product Description ! Serial No. ! Location Address
! ORCA 0G50 | OG50 7692EA | 47-51 Clermont St, Emerald, Queensland, 4720, Australia
ORCA 0G50 © OG50 7803EA 80 Peachey Rd, Davoren Park, South Australia, 5113, Australia ‘
ORCA 0G50 + 0G50 7914EA ! Elizabeth City Centre. Elizabeth Way, Elizabeth, South Australia, 5112, Australia :
ORCA OG5S0 . QG50 8025EA | 100 Phillip Hwy, Elizabeth South, South Australia, 5112, Australia i
ORCA 0G50 . OG50 8136EA . 2 Gawler St, Salisbury, South Australia, 5108, Australia :
: ORCA 0G50 . OGS50 8247EA | 10 Park Tce, Salisbury, South Australia, 5108, Australia '
! ORCA 0G50 ' OG50 8358EA ! 130 Martins Rd, Parafield Gardens, South Australia, 5107, Australia :
ORCA 0G50 ' OG50 8469EA Cnr The Grove & Golden Ways, Golden Grove, South Australia, 5125, Australia :
ORCA 0G50 . OG50 8580EA 152 Semaphore Rd, Exeter, South Australia, 5019, Australia
, ORCA OG50 . OG50 8691EA 261 Grange Rd, Findon, South Australia, 5023, Australia ;
1 ORCA 0G50 . OG50 8802EA | 97 The Parade, Norwood, South Australia, 5067, Australia :
: ORCA 0G50 . OG50 8913EA 27-29 Ebenezer PI, Adelaide, South Australia, 5000, Australia :
ORCA 0G50 | OG50 9024EA ! 328 Seaview Rd, Henley Beach, South Australia, 5022, Australia :
ORCA 0G50 : 0G50 9135EA ! Cnr The Esplanade & Seaview Rd, Henley Beach, South Australia, 5022, Australia
: ORCA 0G50 . 0G50 9246EA ! 172 Richmond Rd, Marleston, South Australia, 5033, Australia :
: ORCA 0G50 + OG509357EA ! Westfield Marion. 297 Diagonal Rd, Oaklands Park, South Australia, 5046, Australia :
ORCA 0G50 i OG50 9468EA . 221 Esplanade, Seacliff, South Australia, 5049, Australia '
ORCA OG100 » 0G100 5220EK ! 1017 Lower North East Rd, Highbury, South Australia, 5089, Australia ‘
ORCA OG100 ' 0G100 5279EK 222 Ross River Rd, Aitkenvale, Queensland, 4814, Australia ;
ORCA OG100 E 0OG100 5338EK 49 Hanson Rd, Woodville North, South Australia, 5012, Australia
ORCA OG100 i OG100 5397EK 110 Tapleys Hill Rd, Royal Park, South Australia, 5014, Australia ;
ORCA OG100 . 0G100 5456EK 668 Port Rd, Beverley, South Australia, 5009, Australia i
ORCA OG100 ! OG100 5515EK ! 123 OConnell St, North Adelaide, South Australia, 5006, Australia |
ORCA OG100 ' OG100 5574EK ! 346 Tapleys Hill Rd, Seaton, South Australia, 5023, Australia o g
! ORCA 0OG100 " 0G100 5220EK ! 1017 Lower North East Rd, Highbury, South Australia, 5089, Australia

Signed for and on behalf of: ALH Group Pty Ltd
ABN: 68 09%242'- 134
Signature: —
Name of Signatory: ’//2 2L 63 ,"’7/

7 ) —
Title of Signatory: -0 ; Date: /S// /o //( ol

[
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Certificate of

f Of U m Acceptance of Delivery

Your business. Just better. )
Forum Finance Pty Ltd. ABN 16 153 301 172 of Level 5, 141 Walker Street,
North Sydney NSW 2060 (the “owner”) enters into this Agreement with:

Supplier Details

Customer Name _FORUM FINANCE PTY LIMITED

Trading Name ABN 68 098 212 134

Address LVL5, 141 WALKER ST, NORTH SYDNEY Postcode 2060
Customer Details Pty Limited

CustomerName  ALHGROUP PTY LTD

Trading Name ABN 68098212134

Address Level 2, 10 Yarra Street, South Yarra VIC S 3141
Payment Schedule

Payment Schedule dated on between Supplier and Customer.

Date of Acceptance of Delivery
Daté 15th OCTOBER 5010

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

4. Subject to the provisions in Annexure A of the Payment Schedule, the Product Price is payable by installments in the amounts
(Installment Amount) and on the due dates set out in Table B in the Payment Schedule.

Date

Signed by Customer
Authorised Signature: Name (print): yrevor sMITH

i -

- o Title: coo
In the presence of: Signature of witness: Name (print): as papas

0/ Title: GM SALES
lof1 BDOAOD Versionl.Aug.2018
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THIS PAYMENT SCHEDULE IS A TAX INVOICE

fOfU m Payment Schedule

Your business. Just better. _
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

68 098 212 134

Trading Name ABN

Address Level 2, 10 Yarra Street, South Yarra VIC Postcode 3141

This is a Payment Schedule dated __5th DECEMBER 2018 (“Schedule”) by and between Forum Finance Pty Ltd. (Supplier)
and _ALH GROUP PTY LTD (Customer).

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

The items described below are the software and/or hardware products the su bject of this Schedule (Products):

Software
Software Vendor Software Description

n/a

Hardware
Hardware Vendor Hardware Description

Refer to Annexure (A)

Product Price and Payment Terms (rabies)

Date Installment Amount GST Amount Inc GST
1st JANUARY 2019 $29,300.00 $2,930.00 $32,230.00
59 Subsequent Payments $29,300.00 $2,930.00 $32,230.00
Product Price $1,933,800.00
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

+  Subject to the provisions in Annexure A, the Product Price is payable by installments in the amounts (Installment
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

Customer ~ AtH GROUBPIPLTD Supplier FORUM EINANCE PTY LTD
By 5/%7“""" — By 2
Print Name _REVORSMITH - BILL PAPAS
Title 00 Title MD
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
in part for any reason whatsoever; (e) any accident or damage to andjor loss of
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
any action for relief under any laws relating to bankruptey, insolvency,
reorganization or relief of debtors or is otherwise unable to pay its debts as and
when they fall due; {d) Customer shall enter into a merger or other transaction
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

Upen the occurrence of any Event of Default, in whole or in part and for whatever
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
the accrued rights and remedies of either party. In particular, the Customer's
obligations set out in clauses 1,2, 4, 6 and 7 of this Schedule shall survive any
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
as itis now being conducted; (b) the Documents have been duly authorized,
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
payment and performance inrﬁlell of all such obligations.

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

! Product Description Serial No. ! Location Address
:' ; Smﬁhfreld Shopping Centre. Cnr Kennedy Hwy & Captain Cook Hwy,
: QRCA OGS0 : OG25 1146EA Smithfield, Queensland, 4878, Australia
' ORCA 0G50 : 0G25 5803EA Malcomson St, North Mackay, Queensland, 4740, Australia
' ORCA 0G50 : 0G25 1040EA 1189 Victoria St, Mackay, Queensland, 4740, Australia
P ORCA 0G50 . 0G251517EA 366 Shute Harbour Road, Airlie Beach, Queensland, 4802, Australia
P ORCA 0G50 : 0OG25 1994EA 8 / 14 Upper Dawson Rd, Rockhampton, Queensland, 4700, Australia
i ORCA 0G50 ; 0G25 2471EA 200 Yaamba St, North Rockhampton, Queensland, 4701, Australia
i ORCA 0G50 ; OG25 2948EA :311-327 Princes Dve, Morwell, Victoria, 3840, Australia
;' ORCA 0G25 ; 0OG25 3425EA Cnr OBrien & Highfields Rd, Highfields, Queensland, 4352, Australia
E ORCA 0G25 ; 0G25 3902EA 1111 James St, Toowoomba, Queensland, 4350, Australia
! ORCA 0G25 ; 0G25 4379EA Cnr Maxwell & The Northern, Penrith, New South Wales, 2750, Australia
: ORCA 0G25 : 0G25 4856EA 11423 Camden Valley Way, Leppington, New South Wales, 2179, Australia
: ORCA 0G25 : 0G25 5333EA 1145 Pease St, Manunda, Queensland, 4870, Australia
5 ORCA 0G25 E 0G25 5810EA 11141 Sydney Rd, Hadfield, Victoria, 3046, Australia
: ORCA 0G25 : 0G25 6287EA Cnr Fitzgerald & Leakes Rds, Laverton, Victoria, 3026, Australia
] ORCA 0OG25 ' 0G25 6764EA 112 Railway Pde, Pascoe Vale, Victoria, 3044, Australia
; ORCA 0G25 | 0OG25 7241EA 163 Evans St, Sunbury, Victoria, 3429, Australia
; ORCA 0G25 : 0OG25 7718EA 245 Bourke St, Tolland, New South Wales, 2650, Australia
L ORCA 0G25 i OG258195EA 154 Thuringowa Dve, Townsville, Queensland, 4817, Australia
P ORCA 0G25 : 0G25 8672EA Cnr Wheelers Ln & Birch Ave, Dubbo, New South Wales, 2830, Australia
ORCA 0G25 ; 0G25 9149EA 47-51 Clermont St, Emerald, Queensland, 4720, Australia
ORCA 0G25 ; 0G25 9626EA 1189 Victoria St, Mackay, Queensland, 4740, Australia

L

Signed for and on behalf of: ALH Group Pty Ltd

ABN: 34

Signature: N

Name of Signatory: %V oK .S'M/7i/ 127
Title of Signatory: C e — Detes . X ’/ 72/ /s

Fot
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Certificate of

f@f U m Acceptance of Delivery

Your business. Just better.
Forum Finance Pty Ltd. ABN 16 153 301 172 of Level 5, 141 Walker Street,
North Sydney NSW 2060 (the “owner”) enters into this Agreement with:

Supplier Details

e rr— FORUM FINANCE PTY LIMITED

Trading Name ABN 68098212134

Kildeis LVL5, 141 WALKER ST, NORTH SYDNEY Posteade 2060
Customer Details Pty Limited

CustomerName  ALH GROUP PTY LTD

Trading Name ABN 68098212134

Address Level 2, 10 Yarra Street, South Yarra VIC Postcode 3141
Payment Schedule

Payment Schedule dated on between Supplier and Customer.

Date of Acceptance of Delivery
Date  SthDECEMBER ..o

Products

As described in the Payment Schedule.
_Pr_oduct price

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
Authorised Signature; Name (print): trevor sMiTH
’ s Title: coo
In the presence of: Signature of witness: Name (print): 125 papas
- Title: ORCA GM SALES

BDOAOD Version1.Aug.2018
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14 December 2018

Trevor Smith - COO

ALH Group Pty Ltd

ABN 68 098 212 134.

Level 2, 10 Yarra Street,
South Melbourne, VIC, 3141.

TRANSFER OF RIGHTS AND TITLE TO THE PAYMENTS AND GOODS
Dear Trevor,

Referring to your Payment Schedule dated 5 December 2018 entered into thereunder between ALH Group Pty
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
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o RCA THIS PAYMENT SCHEDULE IS A TAX INVOICE
Payment Schedule

THE SMART SOLUTION TO FOOD WASTE
: P Forum Finance Pty Ltd. ABN 16 153 301 172 of Level 5, 141 Walker Street,
‘ \J « North Sydney NSW 2060 (the “owner") enters into this Agreement with:

Customer Details Reference No.
ALH GROUP PTY LTD

Customer Name

68 098 212 134

Trading Name ABN

Rddvess Level 2, 10 Yarra Street, South Melbourne VIC Posteadid 3141
This is a Payment Schedule dated 13 June 2019 (“Schedule”) by and between Forum Finance Pty Ltd. (Supplier)
and ALH GROUP PTY LTD (Customer).

In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Schedule and the terms of any software license, product warranty
or service agreement between the product vendor(s) shown in Table A (Product Vendor(s)) and Customer (Licence
Agreement), applicable to the Products in this Schedule, the terms of this Schedule shall take priority and prevail. This
Schedule, once accepted by the Supplier returning an executed copy of the Schedule, constitutes a binding contract
subject to the terms and conditions in Annexure A.

Product Description (mablea)
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

Product Price and Payment Terms (rable 8)

Date Installment Amount GST Amount Inc GST

17 June 2019 $94,500.00 $9,450.00 $103,950.00

59 Subsequent Payments $94,500.00 $9,450.00 $103,950.00
Product Price $6,237,000.00

OBDOPS.Version1.Aug.2018




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

* The Product Price shown in Table B is incurred on acceptance of delivery of the Products by Customer and
Customer irrevocably commits to paying the Product Price in all circumstances and that its obligation to pay
the Product Price is absolute and unconditional from the date of acceptance of delivery of the Products.

* Subject to the provisions in Annexure A, the Product Price is payable by installments in the amounts
(Installment Amount) and on the due dates set out in Table B above.

Customer hereby agrees to all terms and conditions of this Schedule (including the terms and conditions attached
hereto as Annexure A).

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Purchase Schedule to be duly executed by their
authorized representatives.

Customer LTD Supplier ~Forum ?g‘;nce Ety Ltd
By = By

Pririt Natia Trevor Smith Name Bill Papas

Title coo Title CEO

OBDOPS Versicn1.Aug.2018




Annexure (A)

forum

People & Technology. Together.

' Product Description | Serial No. ! Location Address
1 ORCA 0G50 0G502012 162-168 Nicholson Street, Footscray, VIC 3011
ORCA OG50 0G502013 1 High Street, Berwick, VIC 3806
ORCA 0G50 0G502015 11216 Howitt Street Wendouree VIC 3355
ORCA 0G25 0G25YX-2801300 1 Cramer Street, Preston, VIC 072
ORCA 0G50 0G502051 5297 Diagnal Rd, Oaklands Park SA5046
ORCA 0G50 0G502052 1135 Esplanade (Cnr Jetty Rd) Brighton SA 5048
ORCA 0G50 0G502053 172 Richmond Rd, Marleston SA 5033
ORCA 0G25 0G25YX-2801240 The Christie Way, Aberfoyle Park SA 5159
ORCA 0G25 0G25YX-2801241 Main South Rd, O’Halloran Hill, SA 5158
ORCA 0G25 0G25YX-2801242 221 Esplanade, Seacliff SA5049
ORCA OG100 0OG1000284E : 1 Willoughby Rd, Crows Nest NSW 2065
ORCA OG100 OG1000285E : 37 Broughton St, Milsons Point NSW 2061
ORCA 0OG100 0OG1000286E ' 2 Bourke St, Woolloomooloo NSW 2011
ORCA 0G100 OG1000287E 152 Harris St, Pyrmont NSW 2009
ORCA 0OG100 0G1000288E + 1 Lackey St, Summer Hill NSW 2130
ORCA OG100 0G1000289E : 71 The Corso, Manly NSW 2095
ORCA 0G50 OG501219E . 1 Harvey Rd Clinton QLD 4680
ORCA 0G50 0OG501220E : 189 Victoria St Mackay QLD 4740
ORCA 0G50 OG501221E 1 1209 Riverway Dr Rasmussen QLD 4815
ORCA 0G50 0OG501222E 34 High Range Dr Condon QLD 4815
ORCA 0G50 0G501223E . 222 Ross River Rd Aitkenvale QLD 4814
ORCA 0G50 0G501224E ' 310 Bayswater Rd Garbutt QLD 4814
ORCA 0G50 0OG501225E ' 154 Thuringowa Dr Townsville QLD 4817
ORCA OG50 0OG501226E 88-90 Queen St Ayr QLD 4807
ORCA 0G50 0G501411 ' Macquarie Inn, Cnr Whellers Ln & Birch Ave, Dubbo NSW 2830
ORCA 0G50 0G501412 ' Archer Hotel, Cnr Princes Hwy & Kalandar St, Nowra NSW 2541
ORCA 0G50 0G501413 : Greenhouse Tavern, Cnr Pacific Hwy & Bray St, Coffs Harbour NSW 2450
ORCA 0G50 0G501414 ‘Jewells Tavern, 73 Ntaba Rd, Jewells NSW 2280
ORCA 0G50 0G501415 ' Balgownie Hotel, 141 Balgownie Rd, Balgownie NSW 2519
ORCA OG50 0G501416 : Toongabbie Hotel, 15 Aurelia St, Toongabbie NSW 2146
ORCA OG50 0G501417 i Charles Hotel, 98 Princes Hwy, Fairy Meadow NSW 2519
ORCA 0G50 OG503570EA ' 1260 Pittwater Rd, Narrabeen, NSW 2101
ORCA 0G50 OG503602EA ' Lot 4, Wongaling Beach Road, Mission Beach QLD 4852
ORCA 0G50 OG503634EA 1154 Sandgate Rd, Nundah, QLD 4012
ORCA 0OG25 0OG251098EA ' Golden Grove, South Australia, SA
ORCA OG25 0OG251000EA + 33 Main North Road, Willaston SA 5118
ORCA 0G25 0OG251002EA ! Elizabeth City Centre, Elizabeth SA
ORCA 0G25 OG251004EA |2 Gawler Street, Salisbury SA 5118
ORCA 0G25 OG251006EA 1 130 Martins Road, Parafield Garden, SA 5107
ORCA 0OG25 0OG251008EA 1 10 Park Terrace, Salisbury SA 5108
ORCA OG50 OG50YX-2805112 249 Mamre Rd, St Clair, NSW 2759
ORCA 0G50 0OG50YX-2805123 Cnr Maxwell & The Northern, Penrith, NSW 2750
ORCA 0G50 OG50YX-2805125 186 Smith St, Penrith, NSW 2750
ORCA 0G50 OG50YX-2805129 : 12 Great Western Hwy, Colyton, NSW 2760
ORCA 0G50 OG50YX-2805132 80 Blacktown Rd, Blacktown, NSW 2148
ORCA 0G50 OG50YX-2805134 : 15 Aurelia St, Toongabbie, NSW 2146
ORCA 0G50 OG50YX-2805138 378 Victoria Rd (cnr Victoria & Park Rds), Rydalmere, NSW 2116
ORCA 0G50 0OG50YX-2805140 :Cnr Merriville Rd & Windsor Rd, Kellyville Ridge, NSW 2155
ORCA 0G25 OG25YX-2704778 : Cnr Heatherdale & Canterbury Rd’s, Ringwood VIC 31‘;’120
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forum

People & Technology. Together.

Annexure (A)

ORCA 0G25

0G25YX-2793222 : 1130 Burwood Road, Ferntree Gully VIC 3156
ORCA 0G25 OG25YX-2776354 2077 Dandenong Rd, Clayton VIC 3168
ORCA 0G25 OG25YX-2753275 : Cnr Springvale & Ferntree Gully Rd’s, Mulgrave VIC 3170
ORCA 0G25 0G25YX-2753370 780 Mountain Hwy, Bayswater VIC 3153
ORCA 0G50 0G0502006 1 Willoghby Rd, Crows Nest NSW 2065
ORCA 0G50 0G0502008 37 Broughton St, Kirribilli NSW 2061
ORCA 0G50 0G0502009 80 Blacktown Rd, Blacktown NSW 2148
ORCA 0G50 0G0502010 | 25 Victoria Ave, Castle Hill NSW 2154
ORCA 0G25 OG25YX-2801225 Cnr Trafalgar & West St, Umina NSW 2257
ORCA 0G25 0OG25YX-2801229 73 Ntaba Rd, Jewells NSW 2280
ORCA 0G25 0G25YX-2801231 12 Great Western Hwy, Colyton NSW 2760
ORCA 0G25 OG25YX-2801232 ;249 Mamre Rd, St Claire NSW 2759

Signed for and on behalf of: ALH Group Pty Ltd

ABN:

Signature:

Name of Signatory:
Title of Signatory:

6 4

Trevor SIItH

Coo

Date: _ 'S . 6. /Y

221
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Annexure A

Product Price

(a) The Product Price shall be due and payable as shown in Table B of this
Schedule and (b) Customer shall pay the Product Price in the instalments and
on the due dates set out in Table B of this Schedule in full in cleared funds
without any abatement, set-off, withholding, defense or counterclaim for

any reason whatsoever (including, but not limited to, a force majeure event).
The Supplier will issue a separate tax invoice to the Customer for payment

of any instalment before its due date but any failure by the Supplier to issue
the separate tax invoice does not affect the Customer’s obligation to pay the
instalments on the due dates as set out in Table B.

Assignment

CUSTOMER MAY NOT ASSIGN, NOVATE OR GRANT AN ENCUMBRANCE THIS
SCHEDULE OR THE RIGHTS AND/OR OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER, NOR SHALL
THE CUSTOMER ENCUMBER, LEASE OR LEND THE PRODUCTS OR SUBMIT
THEM TO BE USED BY ANYONE OTHER THAN CUSTOMER'S EMPLOYEES

OR AGENTS WITHOUT THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE SUPPLIER.
The Customer agrees that the Supplier may, without notice to or consent of
the Customer, assign to the benefit of a third party (“Assignee”) its rights, title
and interest, in whole and in part, to receive the Product Price and any other
amounts payable by the Customer pursuant to the Schedule (“Assigned
Payments”). The Assignee shall not be liable for or be required to perform

any of the Supplier's or Product Vendor's obligations to Customer under or

in connection with this Schedule, the Products or any Licence Agreement,

such obligations being retained by Supplier and/or Praduct Vendor (as the
case may be) each in their own capacity. For the avoidance of doubt, service
credits, rebates or price reductions, if applicable, shall be independent of the
Customer's obligation to pay the Product Price and shall not have the effect of
reducing the Product Price payable. Customer’s obligation to pay the Product
Price and liability therefore is absolute and unconditional, and is separate

and completely independent of the delivery, performance or quality of the
Praducts and of any Licence Agreement the Customer may have with the
Product Vendor or any other person and without limiting the foregoing, the
Customer’s obligation to pay the Product Price shall continue notwithstanding
(and shall not be affected by, released and/or reduced as a result of) any of the
following (each a "Relevant Event”): (a) any breach under or in connection with
this Schedule, the Products or any Licence Agreement and/or any wrongful or
negligent act or omission by or on behalf of the Supplier and/or the Product
Vendor; (b) any dispute between the Product Vendor and/or the Supplier and
the Customer; (c) any change or revision to this Schedule; (d) any termination
or suspension of this Schedule in whole or in part for any reason whatsoever:
(e} any accident or damage to and/or loss of any Product (or any function
thereof) or the Customer being unable to use any Product, in each case for anf
reason whatsoever; and/or (f) any Event of Default. None of the foregoing shall
affect any right the Customer may have to bring a claim in damages against the
Supplier or the Product Vendors directly.

Events of Default

The term "Event of Default” shall mean any ane or more of the fallowing: (a)
Customer shall fail to pay any Product Price when due and such failure 1s not
cured within 10 days; (b) Customer shall fail to perform any other covenant

or agreement hereunder and such failure is not cured, if capable of being
remedied, within 15 days after written notice fram the Supplier; (c) Custormer
or any guarantor of Customer's obligations (each a “Guarantor”) commence
any action for relief under any laws relating to bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization or relief of debtors or 1s otherwise unable to pay its debts as and
when they fall due; (d) Customer shall enter into a merger or other transaction
n which it 1s not the sunaiving entity, sell or transfer all or substantially all of its
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
under this Schedule; or (f) any representation or warranty made by Custorner
to the Supplier in connection with this Schedule shall prove at any time to have
been untrue or misleading in any material respect.

Remedies

Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, in whole or in part and for
whatever reason, the Supplier (or Assignee, if afp?hcable} may by notice to

the Customer exercise any one or more of the following remedies: (a) declare
all Product Price (or Assigned Payments, if applicable) due and unpaid on the
date of Event of Default and all Praduct Price which would have fallen due

on or after the date of Event of Default pursuant 1o Table A of this Schedule,
accrued interest, late charges, taxes, and other amounts due under or in
connection with this Schedule, to be immediately due and payable; (b} charge
Customer interest on all Product Price (or Assigned Payments, if applicable)
due to the Supplier (or Assignee, if applicable) at the rate of 1.5% per month
or the maximum rate permitted by law, whichever is less, from the date of

the Event of Default until paid in full (before and after judgment); (c) require
Customer to cease use of all Product, delete all Software from Customer's
computer systems and deliver all Hardware (and all documentation) to the
Supplier at Customer’s expense; (d) require payment of any costs incurred by
the Supplier (or Assignee, if applicable) in terminating or replacing any funding
arrangements entered into in connection with the provision of the Product

(or provision of funds by the Assignee in connection with the assignment of
rights contemplated hereunder, if applicable); and/or (e) require payment of
any taxes applicable to any of the foregoing amounts (together “Termination
Payment”). The Customer agrees that the Termination Payment is fair and
reasonable, and is not a penalty.

Termination

This Schedule shall terminate on receipt of all monies due from the Customer
unless terminated earlier in accordance with this clause 5. Subject to this
clause, neither party shall be entitled to terminate this Schedule prior ta that
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

E info@feedtheorca.com.au
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THIS PAYMENT SCHEDULE IS A TAX INVOICE
Payment Schedule
Indemnities

The Custorner unconditionally and irrevocably indemnifies the Supplier against
liability, loss and reasonable costs, charges or expenses incurred in connection
with: (a) an Event of Default; (b) any new legislation or change in any legislation
or regulation, or any change in any ruling, guideline, directive or requirement
1ssued by a governmental authority or body or any change in the interpretation
of any such legislation or regulation, ruling, guideline, directive or requirement
that affects this Schedule, the transactions under it, the Supplier's obligations
under this Schedule or the Suppliers return under this Schedule; (c) the early
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

Ownership of Product which is Hardware remains with the Supplier.

Risk of Loss, Insurance

Customner shall take out third-party insurance with a reputable insurer
approved by the Supplier and accept responsibility for any loss or damage to
the Hardware while in its possession.

Covenants

Custorner represents, warrants and covenants to the Supplier as of the date
hereof, that: (a) Customer (and each Guarantor, if any): (i) i1s duly organized and
validly existing under the laws of the state of its organization; (ii) has adequate
power and capacity to enter into this Schedule and any other documents
required to be delivered in connection herewith (hereinafter “Documents®);
and (iii) holds each authorization and consent necessary for it to conduct its
business as it is now being conducted; (b) the Documents have been duly
authorized, executed and delivered by Customer and each Guarantor and
constitute valid, legal and binding agreements, enforceable in accordance with
their terms; (c) Customer's payment obligations under this Schedule rank at
least equally with all of its other unsecured and unsubordinated payment
obligations, other than obligations that are mandatarily preferred by law; (d)
Customer has disclosed to the Supplier all the information that is material to an
assessment by the Supplier of the risks that it assumes by entering into this
Schedule and the transactions under it; (e} Customer has not asserted against
the Supplier, and has no basis to assert: (i) any set-offs, counterclaims or
defences to Customer’s obligation under this Schedule; or (i) any claims in
connection with the Products; (f) Customer has not received or been promised
any credits, rebates, refunds or other compensation, in cash or in kind, with
respect to the purchase of the Products, except as disclosed to the Supplier;
and (g) Customer shall keep the Products free of all liens and encumbrances,
except for the rights of Product Vendor and any Assignee.

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
notice of a verification staternent) unless the notice is required by the PPSA and
cannot be excluded. The Customer agrees that the Supplier need not comply
with sections 95,118, 121(4), 125, 130, 132(3)(d) and 132{4) of the PPSA, or any
other provision of the PPSA notified to the Customer by Supplier after the date
of this Schedule, and the Customer may not exercise any rights under sections
142 and 143 of the PPSA, to the extent that the law permits these provisions,
rights and requirements to be excluded.

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
property the subject of any such security interest in a manner cansistent with
this Schedule; or (c) for aiding the exercise of any power in this Schedule, the
Customner shall do it promptly at its own cost.

Faor the purposes of this clause, PPSA means the Personal Propenrty Securities
Act 2009 (Cwith).

Choice of Law

This Schedule and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in
connection with it are governed by the laws of New South Wales, Australia.
Each party irrevocably and unconditionally submits to the non-exclusive
junisdictions of the Courts of New South Wales and Courts of Appeal from
them.

Waivers

Customer shall not be discharged from its obligations hereunder except by
payment and performance in full of all such obligations.

Entire Agreement

This Schedule contains the entire agreement between Customer and

the Supplier relating to the subject matter hereof. No agreements or
understandings shall be binding on the parties hereto unless set forth in
writing and signed by the parties. Time is of the essence in this Schedule. Any
wording of this Schedule held unenforceable in any jurisdiction shall be
deemed deleted to the extent of such unenforceability without invalidating the
remaining wording and/or provisions of this Schedule.

W feedtheorca.com.au
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O RCA Certificate of

THE SMART SOLUTION TO FOOD WASTE Accepta nce Of Del lvery

Forum Finance Pty Ltd. ABN 16 153 301 172 of Level 5, 141 Walker Street,
MNarth Sydney NSW 2060 (the "owner") enters into this Agreement with:

Supplier Details

Clistomher Naifie Forum Finance Pty Ltd

Trading Name ARN 16153301172
Address Level 5, 141 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW Postcode 2060
Customer Details

Customer Name ALHGROUP PTYLTD

Trading Name ABN 68098212134
Address Level 2, 10 Yarra Street, South Melbourne VIC Postcode 3141

Payment Schedule

Payment Schedule dated on between Supplier and Customer.

Date of Acceptance of Delivery
pate A3 Jume 2019

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

1. All Products the subject of the above Payment Schedule have been received and accepted by the Customer on the
above date of acceptance of delivery for the purpose of the Payment Schedule, and complies with its description
in the Payment Schedule, are in good working order and condition, are of merchantable quality and are fit for their
purpose;

2. The Customer has read and fully understands the Payment Schedule (including, without limitation, the terms and
conditions attached in Annexure A thereto);

3. The Product Price shown in Table B of the Payment Schedule is incurred on the above date of acceptance of
delivery by Customer and Customer irrevocably commits to paying the Product Price in all circumstances and that
its obligation to pay the Product Price is absolute and unconditional from the above date of acceptance of delivery
of the Products; and

4. Subject to the provisions in Annexure A of the Payment Schedule, the Product Price is payable by installments in the
amounts (Installment Amount) and on the due dates set out in Table B in the Payment Schedule.

Date 13 Tung 19

Signed by Customer
Authorjsed’ﬁgn/?
T e E

)

Name (print): Trevor Smith

ﬁ__d____ Title: (0{0]0)

In the presence of: Signatdre of witness:

Name (print): 745 /:?4{1_5
i Title:

fates e

P1367 22 E info@feedtheorca.com.au W feedtheorca.com.au

DACD Mersinn1Feb.2019




forum

Your business. Just better.
25 June 2019

Trevor Smith - COO

ALH Group Pty Ltd

ABN 68 098 212 134.

Level 2, 10 Yarra Street,
South Melbourne, VIC, 3141.

TRANSFER OF RIGHTS AND TITLE TO THE PAYMENTS AND GOODS
Dear Trevor,

Referring to your Payment Schedule dated 13 June 2019 entered into thereunder between ALH Group Pty Ltd
and Forum Finance Pty Limited, we hereby give you notice, that we have unconditionally and absolutely
transferred full legal and beneficial title to and right and interest in the Payment Schedule, including the
payments and goods specified below (“Purchased Assets”) to a third party financier, BHD Leasing Pty Limited
ACN 154 478 707 (who is acting as agent for Westpac Institutional Bank) (“BHD"):

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

Bill Pappas

For and behalf of

Forum Finance Pty Limited:
Level 5, 141 Walker Street
North Sydney. NSW 2060
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From: Dundovi, Natalc I

Sent: Saturday, 26 June 2021 10:10 AM

Tos O'Brien, Nicholos

Subject: Call Report: Project Sensitive

Call Report:

Confirmed attendees who virtually met:

VEOLIA

e Arthur Legrand (Finance at Veolia)

e Jane Sandilands (Chief Legal Officer, Veolia)
e Preet Brar (previous CFO, Veolia)

e Tony Roderick (Chief Operating Officer, Veolia; new CFO)
WESTPAC

e Peter Deutsch

e Alastair Welsh

e Geoff Anderson

e Natalie Dundovic

e Nick O’Brien
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Purpose of Meeting: Sensitive Project Discussion.
Key Discussion Points (30 minute meeting from 1.30pm to 2.35pm on 25 June 2021).

e Veolia team introduced themselves and then Nick O’Brien provided an introduction
to the Westpac team noting that this is a sensitive matter and treated with
Confidentiality. Nick then gave a rundown of the background of the situation based
on the script provided by Westpac legal/communications. Veolia advised that they
only considered $12m of contracts with Forum were legitimate, but potentially they
were under a different arrangement to the Westpac receivables — they would
provide their documentation for our review; if this is the case, then the potential for
the fraud on the Westpac Australia arrangements could go to 100% of the contract
value. Veolia noted that there were only around 235 Oricas in operation at the
moment

e Preet Brar Q: has Westpac spoken to the Police or is this an internal investigation?
Response Nick O’Brien: at this stage it is an internal investigation but keeping our
options open about who will be involved.

e Tony Roderick: Q: Are there any other parties involved? Response from Al Welsh:
There are approximately 10 customers involved — all large corporates.

e Preet Brar Q: In relation to payment schedules emanating from Australia and NZ —is
this issue emanating further than Australia and NZ? Response from Nick O’Brien: To
the best of our knowledge, No. There is also an issue in NZ.

e Preet Brar Q: How far does our relationship go with Forum go? Westpac Response
from Peter Deutsch is early 2018. Preet added that Forum have alleged operations in
Greece (energy efficient street lighting).

e Jane Sandlilands: we were contacted by Miller Thompson (Canadian legal) advising
that ORCA’s rights were limited to spare parts which is now being investigated out of
Canada. Apparently, Forum’s licence to sell Orca machines was terminated in March
2020; Veolia will provide us with the paperwork from the Canadian law firm.

e Nick O’Brien Q: What percentage of ORCA equipment did Veolia anticipate on
acquiring in FY21 —Tony Roderick response is ZERO anticipated; as he did not like
the contracts and wanted to cancel the contract anyway. Were negotiating how they
would “potentially exit” the contracts. He did not believe that they made “any
money” on the contracts.

e Alastair Welsh Q: what is the timing of verifying the legitimate contracts you should
have raised? We are interested in the ligitamite payment scheduled that go with the
invoices. Response from Preet Brar is that this is unknown and will look into. Other
feedback provided by Jane Sandilands.

o ORCA: Veolia should have had zero activity with them in NZ.

o Had previously worked with ‘NoTouch’.

o Contracting was with UGIS not FORUM.

o Veolia had two meetings with Bill Papas from Forum — no relationship claimed with
Eqwe/BHO.

e Peter Deutsch Q: Is it possible to ascertain to provide a legitimate contract to WBC but not
won by WBC (legitimate payment schedule). Action Item: Jane to send the legitimate
quantity to Westpac.

e Question from Westpac: Can we go back to the beginning when FORUM relationship
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started. Response from Preet Brar: 2018 — formalised with Laurie (EGM Business
Development at Veolia — left 11 Sep 2020). She had met with Forum previously.
e Entity name is: ORCA Environmental Systems Ltd.

Further Action Items:
e Al Welsh to provide his contact details to Arthur Legrand and Tony Roderick if there are
any questions. Nick O’Brien will be the contact moving forward. Westpac is speaking with
most impacted customers today.

Regards

Natalie Dundovic
Head of Industrials, NSW

Westpac Institutional Bank
Level 3, Westpac Place, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, NSW 2000

www.westpac.com.au/corporate-banking/

Confidential communication
Westpac Banking Corporation (ABN 33 007 457 141. AFSL 233714)
Westpac Institutional Bank is a division of Westpac Banking Corporation
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From: Stacy Flanagan
Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 2:49 PM
To: Dixon Hughes, David
Cc: O'Brien, Nicholas
Subject: Re: Orca waste digesters information update

Hi David,
Let's go with 12.30pm.

Regards
Stacy

Get Outlook for Android
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“%/corholic healthcare

Stacy Flanagan | Financial Controller | Finance | Macquarie Park
ﬂ | catholichealthcare.com.au

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message. This
footer also confirms that this email message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. Catholic
Healthcare accepts no liability for any consequential damage resulting from email containing any computer viruses.
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with
authority, states them to be the views of Catholic Healthcare.

From: Dixon Hughes, David
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2021 2:29:51 PM
To: Stacy Flanagan
Cc: O'Brien, Nicholas
Subject: RE: Orca waste digesters information update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for coming back Stacy, would you have any time at either 11:00, 12:30 or 2:30?

Kind Regards

FOR ANY ADMINISTRATIVE REQUESTS PLEASE EMAIL MY SERVICE TEAMS AT:

LENDING - debtservice@westpac.com.au
TRANSACTIONAL -WIBClientService@westpac.com.au

David Dixon Hughes

Relationship Director | Health | Westpac Institutional Banking
Level 30, 275 Kent Street SYDNEY NSW 2000

s

From: Stacy Flanagan
Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 1:03 PM
To: Dixon Hughes, David
Cc: O'Brien, Nicholas
Subject: RE: Orca waste digesters information update

Hi David,
| am trying to get to the bottom of this but still getting information.

I have back to back meetings this afternoon.
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Could we do Monday?

Regards
Stacy

Stacy Flanagan | Financial Controller | Finance | Macquarie Park
“ | catholichealthcare.com.au

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
Sent: Friday, 25 June 2021 11:46 AM

To: Stacy Flanagan_; O'Brien, Nicholas_
Subject: FW: Orca waste digesters information update

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Stacy,

As per my message not sure if you have had a chance to look into this matter yet, if you have a few minutes this
afternoon my colleague Nick O’Brien whom is the executive responsible for this project would like to check in to
discuss this with you.

Kind regards
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

Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 12:04 PM

To: Dixon Hughes, David Stacy Flanagan_
Cc: Deutsch, Peter

Subject: RE: Orca waste digesters information update

Dear Stacey,

Further to David’s email below, | refer to the various “Payment Schedules” you entered into pursuant to the BHO
Finance ( Eqwe)/Forum Finance programme, where as you know, Westpac purchased the receivables pursuant to
the contracts in place between Westpac, Eqwe Pty Ltd (formerly named BHO Funding Pty Ltd) (Eqwe) and Forum
Finance Pty Ltd (Forum Finance). As and when each Payment Schedule agreement was entered into, clause 4.1.3 of
the Master Sale of Receivables and Goods Agreement between Eqwe and Forum Finance (MSRGA) requires Forum
Finance to direct you (as the Customer) to pay all purchased receivables into the 'Purchaser's Account', namely a
bank account held with Westpac into which you were to make the scheduled payments.

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
you could ensure that all payments under the Eqwe/Forum Finance programme are made into that account, in
accordance with the MSRGA.

Name:
BSB:
Account no: -

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
Sent: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 11:26 AM

Subject: Orca waste digesters information update
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Hi Stacy,

This email is just to let you know that Geoff Anderson from our leasing team will be reaching out to you via email
about the payment flows for the Orca Waste digesters that were financed through Westpac in September 2018.
Given you would not have dealt with Geoff before, just wanted to confirm his bona fides before he sent the email.
Geoff’s details are as follows;

Geoff Anderson

Director, Asset Finance

Westpac Institutional Bank

Level 30, 275 Kent Street, Sydney, 2000

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

I
s

Confidential communication
Westpac Banking Corporation (ABN 33 007 457 141, AFSL 233714)
Westpac Institutional Bank is a division of Westpac Banking Corporation
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From: John Chapman
Sent: Sunday, 27 June 2021 10:14 AM
To: John, Mark
Subject: FW: Project 2106 - UPDATE

John Chapman

Head Of Credit Restructuring
Credit Restructuring

.

Westpac New Zealand Limited 4 (?
‘I ’ Level 1CS, 16 Takutai Square, & ]

Auckland 1010

It’s time.

Classification: PROTECTED

From: John Chapman

Sent: Sunday, June 27, 2021 12:06 PM
To: Rod Smith

; Andrew Bashford >; Simon Power

; Carolyn Kidd
Cc: Nick Hale ; Brent Moreton
; Sean Gollin
Subject: RE: Project 2106 - UPDATE

; Justine Mason

Morning all.

As discussed, the NZ position appears significantly less complex than WBC's situation as;
e There is only one lessee whose transactions appear to be fabricated.
e Drawn funds appear to have been paid into a single lugis (NZ) Ltd ANZ account.

e Our preliminary understanding is that funds were transferred offshore from the ANZ account, presumably to

the Forum/lugis Group in Australia, however this requires verification.

e At least recent funds for lease payments, which were ostensibly from Veolia Environmental Services (NZ) Ltd

(Veolia NZ), were in fact transferred from four Forum entities in Australia.
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